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Toe Joint Budget Oversight Committee will hold a public hearing Thursday, 
. Septerr...ber 29, 1988, beginning at 9:00 a.m. in Room q:zq. in the State House Annex, 
Trenton, New Jersey. 

rne purpose of the public hearing is to ~ear testimony on the Federal Block 
Grants administered by the Departments of Community Affairs, Health and Human 
Services. 

Toe following grant programs are: 

• Community Services Block Grant - Administered by the 
Dep~ent of Community Affairs. 

• Preventive Heal.th and Health Services Block Grant -
Administered by the Cepartment of Health. 

• i'.Vta.ternal and Child Health Block Gr-ant - Administered 
by the Depart."Ilent of Health. 

• Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Block Grant -
Administered by the Department of Health. 

• Low Income Home E.-ieqy Assistance Block Gr3Il t -
Administered by the Department of Human Services. . 

Anyone wishing to testify at the hearing should conr.act E..-nest r. Hagans, 
at (609) 2.e-Z:-3030. 
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SENATOR LAURENCE s. WEISS ( Coch airman) : Good 
morning . The first hearing before the Joint Budget Oversight 
Camm i ttee is now open. We do have a quorum. I would 1 ike to 
introduce the members who are here: Assemblyman Rod 
Frelinghuysen and myself, and I think Assemblyman Watson was 
here. He has left the room, but he will be back in a minute. 

At the outset, I would like to congratulate 
Assemblyman Frelinghuysen on his appointment as Chairman of the 
Assembly Revenue, Finance and Appropriations Committee. I know 
he is going to do a great job, and I look forward to working 
with him. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RODNEY P. FRELINGHUYSEN (Cochairman): 
Thank you very much, Senator. I look forward to working with 
you , too. Shall we begin? 

SENATOR WEISS: We will begin, right. The purpose of 
this morning's meeting is to hold a public hearing on Federal 
funds the Community Services Block Grant, the Preventive 
Health and Health Services Block Grant, the Mat~rnal and Chi)d 
Heal th Block Grant, the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Heal th 
Block Grant, and the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Block 
Grant. We are going to take them in that order. I would ask 
those who are going to tes.tify this morning to keep their 
testimony as short as possible. If you have, in fact, a 
written statement, we will entertain that statement. If you 
will give it to Mr. Ernest Hagans, our Committee aide, or Mr. 
Peter Lawrance, also a Committee aide, we can go from there. 

The Community Services Block Grant-- I do have a 
list . If, in fact, there are people who are in agreement --
two , three, four, whatever we would appreciate your 
testimony becoming as one. Okay? We will listen very intently. 

ASS~MBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Let me tell you, the tall 
microphones are for recording purposes, to the best of my 
knowledge, and the smaller microphone with the button-- You 
push the button, and once it is on red it functions for this 
room, so that everyone can hear you. 
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R I C H A R D K N I G H T: Mr. Chairman, we have written 
testimony that we could submit to you from our Director for the 
Community Services Block Grant Program. Okay? 

SENATOR WEISS: Yes. You're from DCA? 
B E R N I C E S H E P A R D: Yes. I am Bernice Shepard. 
Good timing. (referring to the fact that she just arrived) 

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, Ms. Shepard. Were you in the 
room before when we started the hearing? 

MS. SHEPARD: No, I wasn't. 
SENATOR WEISS: Okay. If you have written testimony, 

please submit it, and we will entertain that testimony. If you 
care to make a short statement for or against -- I doubt it is 
going to be against, but for -- we will listen. If you will 
make it short, the Committee would appreciate it. 

MS. SHEPARD: Okay, thank you very much. 
To the members of the Committee: Thank you very much 

for the opportunity to report to you on our Community Services 
.Block Grant State Plan for the 1989 Federal fiscal year, and on 
the conduct of our current program. 

The pµrpose of the CSBG Program is the amelioration of 
the _conditions of poverty. This is to be accomplished through 
the support of locally _developed employment, health, education, 
day care, homeless, nutrition, housing, and other related 
programs. A central focus of the Act is the enlistment of 
public and ·private support to maximize available resources. 

The CSBG Program had its origih in the Economic 
Oppo·rtuni ty Act of 1964, which created, among other 
anti-poverty projects, community action agencies, Head Start, 

. . 
and legal services. Prior to the passage of the CSBG Program, 
community action agencies were funded directly by the Federal 
goverrµnent, with minimal involvement by the states, outside of 
a matching fund requirement. Under the Block Grant Program, 
practically all funds are channeled through the states to 
e 1. igible entities as defined by the Omnibus Budget 
Reconciliation Act of 1981. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Ms. Shepard, Senator Weiss 
and the members of the Cammi ttee agreed prior to the start of 
the public hearing, that we would really like it if you could 
paraphrase your statement. Actually, the best course of action 
for representatives of the different State departments-- We 
would 1 ike to make your testimony a matter of public record 
from this point on, in the sense that there is no need for you 
to read it. It will be part of the public record, as recorded 
by the Office of Legislative Services. This is in the interest 
of recognizing the Cammi ttee members' and your busy schedules. 
So, I would ask you to maybe just sum up in a minute, your 
thoughts relative to the Community Services Block Grant. 

MS. SHEPARD: Okay. I think that would be fairly easy 
to do. I would like to personally thank Assemblyman Watson and 
the Legislature for the $50,000 that you did give to the 
Community Services Block Grant. It shows us that you have a 
real understanding of what the community action agencies are 
attempting to do, and the strain that they are really under, in 
terms of providing that service. 

I would also like to indicate that last year we . told 
you that we were going to change the formula. The Department 
made a real attempt at that. We just felt that what we had was 
not good enough for this year. We are going to keep working on 
that, and hopefully by this time next year we will have a 
mechanism in place, and if it is feasible, then we will change 
the formula. 

That is basically what I would like to say to you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Great, thank you. 
SENATOR WEISS: Thank you very much, Ms. Shepard. We 

appreciate your coming down this morning. 
MS. SHEPARD: Thank you. 
SENATOR WEISS: Is there anyone else from the 

Department? (no response) Apparently not. Well, we thank you 
very much again for your appearance. 
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Are there others here who would like to speak on the 
Community Block Grants? ( no response) Apparently there are 
none. 

MS. SHEPARD: If I may, I would just like to introduce 
the members of the staff. 

SENATOR WEISS: Oh, by all means, go right ahead. 
MS. SHEPARD: This is Richard Knight, who is the 

Supervisor of the Community Services Block Grant Program, and 
this is Patricia Burvachiel lo, who is the Fi seal Officer 
that office. 

SENATOR WEISS: Oh, she is the one we ought to know. 
MS. SHEPARD: Yes . Thank you very much. 
MR. KNIGHT: Thank you. 

in 

SENATOR WEISS: The second block grant for 
Health Services 
of Health. Is 

morning is the Preventive Health and 
Grant, administered by the Department 
anyone here from the Department of Health? 

this 
Block 
there 

A S S I S T A N T C O M M. W I L L I A M PARKIN: 

Sort of. (laughter) 
SENATOR WEISS: Ok~y . We won ' t keep you too long. 
ASSISTENT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: . I am in a little bit 

of an embarrassing position . . Dr·. Leah Ziskin is the individual 
who was to make the presentat i on . I am Dr. William Parkin, 
Assistant Commissioner for Epidemiology and Disease Control. I 
was asked to be present to answer any questions on our portion 
of the Preventive Block Grant, but I don ' t know where Dr . 
Ziskin is. 

SENATOR WEISS: Doctor, we will accept Dr. Ziskin's 
testimony when it comes in . You don't have it with you, do you? 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: No, I don ' t . I 
haven't seen it. 

SENATOR WEISS: Okay. We wi l l accept her testimony 
and make it part of the record. 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER ~ARKIN : 

a telephone and find out where she is . 
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SENATOR WEISS: Don't worry about that. Don't be 
concerned. Just tell her to stay wherever she is . 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: Okay, fine. Thank you. 
SENATOR WEISS: The Maternal and Child Heal th Block 

Grant? 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: 

once again. 
That is Dr. Ziskin 

SENATOR WEISS: All right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Good, two birds with one 

stone. 
SENATOR WEISS: The same goes for that. Alcohol, Drug 

Abuse and Mental Health Block Grant? 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: That would be Mr. 

Russo. Once again, I am ·the only one here. 
SENATOR WEISS: Okay. If there is written testimony 

on it--
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: I would assume there 

is . 
SENATOR WEISS: Would you have them send it over, 

please? 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PARKIN: Yes, sir. 
SENATOR WEISS: The Low Income Home Energy Assistance 

Block Grant, Department of Human Services? 
DI AN E TELE NC JO: We have a written fact sheet here. 

SENATOR WEISS: Why don't you use the other 
microphone, and · pul 1 it a 1 i ttle bit closer? I see the 1 ight 
on , so the microphone is hot; 

MS. -TELENCIO: We have a written fact sheet about the 
program, but I don't think it is necessary to read it. There 
is only one paragraph here that is fairly important. Do you 
need the fact sheet up there perhaps, . or--

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I think we wi 11 make the 
fact sheet a matter of the public record. If you just want to 
read that paragraph--
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MS. TELENCIO: Okay . In Fiscal Year 1989, this 
upcoming heating season, New Jersey is expecting approximately 
$53.8 million in Low Income Horne Energy Assistance Block Grant 
funds. This figure represents a $5 . 8 mi 11 ion reduct ion from 
the Fiscal Year 1988 allocation. 
reduction. 

So, this is about a 9. 7% 

It appears that this block grant amount, when combined 
with the additional $20 million in Oil Overcharge Funds 
which we expect to receive -- will be sufficient to administer 
the Horne Energy Program at current benef i t levels and income 
guidelines, that is for this upcoming heating season. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Thank you very much for 
your testimony, written as wel l as oral. Thank you very much 
for coming. 

SENATOR WEISS: Thank you, Ms. Telencio. Are ther'e 
any members of the public who would like to testify? 
(affirmative response from audience) Madam? 
FLOR A E. LODER: (speaking from ~udience at first) 
I wish to express my feelings and my opinions . My name is 
Flora E. Loder, 21 Seventh Avenue, Haddon Heights·, New Jersey . 

Although of local _ origin, it is a natibnal problem and 
nonpartisan. All elected officials have sworri to uphold the 
Constitution of New Jersey and the Constitution of the United 
States of America. In my opinion, too long and too often, 
moneys allocated for the improvement of the. quality of life of 
senior citizens, and disabled and handicapped citizens, have 
been used for political reasons, and do not benefit the ones 
for whom they were intended, such as 
cornrnuni ty development, many times, and 
fraud. 

the expenditures for 
I wonder if this is 

I urge you to reject . all applications for community 
development that do not al low, where applicable, access into 
and within al 1 municipal buildings such as in Haddon Heights. 
Government buildings are supposed to be accessj~le t o the 
handicapped and disabled, and many are not. 
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I urge you to reject all applications for curb cuts 
that are at or near the tip of the corner. It goes against al 1 
safety rules ever taught. They put those at risk at further 
risk by going into two lanes of traffic at one time. It makes 
pedestrian lights obsolete. It makes no sense whatsoever. 
Curb cuts done in the name of the disabled and handicapped need 
to follow the lines of the sidewalk. There needs to be a 
smooth transition from the roadway to the sidewalk to prevent 
swivel wheels on wheelchairs, baby strollers, baby coaches, and 
also skateboards and bicycles, from throwing the person into 
the street. 

The Haddon Heights Municipal Building is on three 
levels, with meetings on all _levels. The police station, 
court, etc., and the men's room, are on the first level. The 
auditorium and kitchen are on the street or accessible level --· 
the second level. The municipal off ices, the mayor's off ice, 
and the women's room are on the third level. What is needed is 
to have that building and all of the rooms accessible to the 
residents. 

We need a two-door elevator·, so that we can get in and 
out of that building with ease and safety. 

The last Community Development Block Grant was made 
for the auditorium to be remodeled, and the kitchen, and a 
small bathroom put in. That is not the answer, and is not for 
the benefit of the senior citizens and the disabled. The 
majority of the time, that room is not used for . senior citizens 
and the disabled. I urge you to stop the moneys for that 
renovation. 

This morning, on my way in here, I saw that the curbs 
at the White Horse Pike. and Kings Highway were-- It looked to 
me as if they were getting ready to put curb cuts in. What 
sense does it make to make people with disabilities and/or 
other needs go into the Kings Highway and White Horse Pike 
lanes of traffic? 
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Please, won ' t you help us? Won ' t you do something for 
us? Thank you. 

SENATOR WEISS: Ms. Loder, we thank you very much for 
your testimony. We will consider everything you indicated . I 
am not really sure that we can stop it, but we will look into 
it . We thank you very much for coming this morning . 

Is there anyone else from the public? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Edward O'Connor . 
SENATOR WEISS: Mr. O ' Connor? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Good morning, Mr . O' Connor. 

EDWARD P. 0 ' CONNOR: Mr. Chairmen : I am the 
Legislative Chairman for the New Jersey Association of Mental 
Heal th Agencies. We just wanted to go on the record with 
respect to the block grant and the changes that have been 

. -
proposed in the Alcohol, 
Grant, which we see as 
interests . 

Drug Abuse and Mental 
being deleterious to 

Heal th . Block 
New _ Jersey's 

One, because it simply represents a diminution in 
funds because of a reallocation formula . We have worked with 
our legislators, and with as many others as we could, to try to 
turn that around and to get a hold harmless clause for New 
Jersey. We have done well in the past , and we don't feel that 
money can be taken away from a program that is already . 
stretched to the limit in terms of its fund i ng . 

The other piece of it is , we are concerned about the 
tendency to go toward the seed money c.oncept, which can be 
attractive and which ·answers a lot of needs, because there are 
all these -- so many unmet needs that people are clamoring to 
have met . 

Our concern, because we do run these - agencies that 
provide the services, is that you can ' t just keep putting 
services on top of services, and not give a firm funding base 
that will continue on through the years. To simply do 
something new every tiwe new money comes out is self-defeating 
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because there is no way that those programs can sustain 
themselves once the seed, as it is, withers and fails to come 
to fruition. 

Thank you very much. 
SENATOR WEISS: Thank you very much, Mr. O'Connor. 
Is there anyone else? (no response) Apparently there 

is no one else. Mr. Barlow is not here. ( referring to a 
gentleman on the witness list) 

Oh, I had planned to introduce some of the members who 
arrived. To my left, Senator Ewing and Senator Rand. I 
mentioned Assemblyman Watson before. 

That closes out the folks who attended this morning, 
and who got up real early to get here. I thank everyone for 
their participation. _ 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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Mrs. Bernice Shepard, Director 
Division of Community Resources 

Testimony Before The Joint Budget Oversight 
Committee On FY'89 

Cormnunity Services Block Grant State Plan 
September 29, 1988 

TO: Members of the Committee: 

Thank you for the opportunity to report to you on our 
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) State Plan for the 
1989 federal fiscal year, and on the conduct of our 
current program. 

The purpose of the CSBG program is the amelioration of 
the condi tiqns of poverty. This is to be accomplished 
through the support of locally developed employment, 
health, education, day care, homeless, nutrition, housing, 
and other related programs. A central focus of the Act is 
the enlistment of public and private support to maximize 
available resources. 

The CSBG Program had its origin in the Economic 
Opportunity Act of 1964, which created among other 
anti-poverty projects, Community Action Agencies, Head 
Start and Legal Services. Prior - to the passage of the 
CSBG program, Community Action Agencies were funded 
directly by the federal government with minimal 
involvement by the states, outside of a matching fund 
requirement. Under the Block Grant Program practically 
all funds are channeled through the states to eligible 
entities as defined by the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation 
Act of 1981. 

Beginning in 1982 the Department of Community Affairs 
was designated as the administering agency for the 
Community Services Block Grant. That role requires that a 
State - Plan be developed indicating how New Jersey intends 
to comply with the Statutory reqtiir~ments of the Act. 
Along with the State Plan, the Governor· is also required 
to certify to the United States Department of Heal th and 
Human Services that certain enumerated assurances will be 
met . 
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In Federal, FY'88 the Department received $9,271,112 . 
Due to Gramm/Rudman cutbacks, this amount constitutes 
$271,421 less than originally expected. Thanks to 
Assemblyman Watson and the Legislature a $50,000 grant was 
passed, thereby softening the effect of the above 
reduction. As the Act requires, 90\ of New Jersey's 
allocation was passed through to the designated entities, 
which are primarily Commmunity Action Agencies. 

Cons is tent with the law, the Department retained 5% of 
its CSBG award for administrative expenses, with the 
remaining 5% of the allocation designated for state 
priori ties and initiatives. CSBG funds wi 11 be expended 
in the same proportions in FY'89. 

This year's plan has been developed in concert with 
the CSBG Task Force that comprises representatives from 
public and private service agencies. The Plan differs 
from · past years with the inclusion of the Office of 
Administrative. Law (OAL) in the hearing process and our 
decision to raise client eligibility for CSBG funded 
services to 125\ of the poverty line as defined by the 
Office of Management and Budget.-

This year the Department gave ~erious consideration to 
revising the CSBG funding formula to more accurately 
reflect changes in the poverty population. We elected, 
though, to retain the current method of distribution given 
the cutbacks imposed by Gramm/Rudman, the relatively early 
stage of our new evaluation format and the ·adverse impact 
that would result from a redistribution of CSBG monies. 

On the latter issue, if one uses only poverty census 
data to determine allocation levels, Counties such as 
Atlantic, would see significant reductions in their grant 
awards. Nevertheless, Atlantic City still has critical 
social problems: an unemployment rate of over 7%, compared 
to the state average of 4\, .along with the fact that two 

. out of every three babies are born of teenage mothers. 
Additionally, experience has demonstrated that CSBG funded 
support of day care, education and .other projects is more 
effective when coupled with decent entry level employment 
opportunities as are currently present in Atlantic City. 



-3-

It is our intent this year to ask for state funding in 
support of the CSBG program. We will, at that time, 
attempt to give greater assistance to those locations 
where the poverty population has significantly increased 
over the last decade. 

As we had outlined in last years plan, the Department 
is making funds available for the upgrading and training 
of personnel in the twenty-six: (26) designated agencies 
throughout New Jersey. We are optimistic that the results 
will not only improve the level of competence at the 
agencies, but wi 11 lead to an even greater capacity on 
their part to serve the interests of New Jersey's 
disadvantaged population. 

In conclusion, I am pleased to report that when the 
final program results are tabulated at the end of the 
fiscal year, our agencies will have reached over a quarter 
of a mi 11 ion of New Jersey's most needy citizens; and the 
8.5 million dollars they receive under CSBG will have 
effectively generated over 50 million dollars of local, 
state and other federal support. 

I thank you for having had the opportunity to pre~ent 
testimony on this important program. 

BS/RWK/djt 
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HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE 

BACKGROUND 

The New Jersey Home Energy Assistance (REA) program is one of the seven block 
grants established by the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981. The 
program is administered in New Jersey by the Department of Human Services, 
Division of Public Welfare. The twenty-one county welfare agencies serve as 
local administrative units, and are responsible for accepting applications 
and verifying program eligibility factors. The purpose of the program is to 
assist low income families and individuals meet home heating and medically 
necessary cooling costs. 

FISCAL YEAR 1988 HEA PROGRAM 

Applications have been accepted by the county welfare agencies from 
November 1, 1987 through April 30, 1988. 

In fiscal year 1988, New Jersey received $59. 5 million. The REA program 
issued $54,356,192 in heating assistance benefits to 139,872 households of 
which 98,354 were AFDC or Food Stamp eligible. The average heating assis-
tance benefit is $389. We also issued 14,825 heating related emergencies. 
The average emergency heating benefit is $165. During the · summer months 
16,475 families received medically necessary cooling assistance with an 
expenditure of $2,059,432. 

Emergency assistance was issued to 14,825 households with an expenditure of 
$2,449,405. 

FISCAL YEAR 1989 HEA PROGRAM 

In FFY 1989, New Jersey is expecting approximately $53. 8 million in Low 
Income Home Energy Assistance Block Gran_t funds. This figure represents a 
$5.8 million reduction from the FFY 1988 allocation. (9.7i. reduction) 

It · appears that this block grant amount, when cotTtbined with $20 million in 
Oil Overcharge Funds will be sufficient to administer the HEA program at 
current benefit levels and income guidelines. 

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA 

To be eligible, the household must be a resident of the State of New Jersey, 
and pay for its own heating and/or cooling costs directly to the fuel suppli-
er, pay its landlord according to usage, or pay a rental charge which in-
cludes such costs . The household's income must be less than or equal to the 
allowable gross monthly limits set at 1507. of Federal Poverty Level for the 
applicable household size. Under the New Jersey guidelines, a single person 
must have a gross monthly income at or below $721; $966 for a family of two; 
$1,211 for a family of three; $1,456 for a family of four; for each 'addition-
al member add $245. 
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• TYPES OF HEA PAYMENTS 

There are four types of HEA payments: 

(1) Automatic payments to eligible Public Assistance (PA) and non-Public 
Assistance (NPA) Food Stamp (FS) recipients; 

(2) Special Energy Assistance to all other eligible households who apply for 
assistance; 

(3) Emergency Assistance for those households without heat or in danger of 
being without heat and lack sufficient financial resources to purchase 
fuel; and, 

(4) Medically necessary Cooling Assistance. 

HOW HEA PAYMENTS ARE ISSUED 

The heating assistance payments vary by household size, income, fuel type, 
living arrangement, and heating region. It has been determined that Sussex 
and Warren counties are the coldest counties in the State. Benefits for 
eligible residents of those counties are approximately 15% higher than the 
rest of the State. 

The maximum total HEA heating benefit any household may receive is $900. 
This includes automatic or special payments and those emergency energy 
assistance benefits issued for the purpose of purchasing home heating fuel. 

We also provide emergency assistance up to the $900 benefit limit to house-
holds which have heating costs included in their monthly rental charge and 
are faced with eviction for nonpayment of rent. Also, the maximum for 
emergency furnace repairs is $1,000 for homeowners. · These two initiatives 
were implemented for FY 87-88 to help· prevent homelessness. 

All HEA payments are made as one party checks to the clients with the excep-
tion of eligible households which are directly responsible to a fuel supplier 
to heat their home. In those cases, -the Division will issue a two party HEA 
check in the name of the eligible household and their fuel supplier·as long 
as the fueJ supplier has signed an.agreement with this Department to partici-
pate in the program. 

Eligible households for which there is medical evidence that the health of at 
lea~t one household member wilJ. be seriously endangered unless the living 
quarters are cooled may receive a one-time benefit of $125. This benefit is 
in addition to other program benefits received by the household. 

HOW TO APPLY FOR HEA BENEFITS 

Applications will be available through the local county welfare agencies, 
offices on aging and other outreach sites utilized by the county welfare 
agencies. Special arrangements have been made to allow senior and disabled 
families to receive and return the applications by mail. 

HOTLINE 

The Hotline number is 1-800-792-9773. 



The New Jersey Association of Mental Health Agencies 
represents over eighty community based mental health programs 
in every county of the State. Member agencies deliver over 
90% of state funded non-institutional services to the mentally 
ill. 

I address you today on behalf of our Association on the 
matter of the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Block 
Grant. 

As you know, under the current version of the reauthorization 
bill, New Jersey would lose three to four million of the ten 
million dollars currently going for mental health services. 

We oppose any reduction in the already meager federal 
share of the mental health program. Any cutback affects our 
ability to serve the seriously mentally ill who are the ex-
clusive target group for this funding. 

We are also concerned about the philosophy behind this 
restructuring. The Congress appears to want to use the Block 
Grant money as seed money for new programs rather than to sustain 
existing programs. This is a seductive but dangero~s path. You . 
will recall the parable of the seed which falls on shallow soil, 
sprouts quickly, but withers in the noonday sun -because it has 
no roots. Too often funding seeks to address the many unmet 
needs at the expense of a strong foundation for the existing 
programs. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to you today. I 
urge you to vigorously oppose any cut in the Alcohol, Drug Abuse . 
and Mental Health Block Grant. 

Respectfully submitted 
Edward P . O'Connor 
Chairman, Legislative Action Committee 
New Jersey Association of Mental Health 
609-795-5218 Agencies 

Testimony before Legislative Services Commission September 29, 1988 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Joint Budget Oversight Committee 
Honorable Laurence S. Weiss, Co-Chairman 
Honorable Rodney P. Frelinghuysen, 

Honorable Walter Rand 
Honorable John H. Ewing 
Honorable C. Richard Kamin 
Honorable John S. Watson 

FROM: Gerald D. Silliphant, Secre 
Joint Budget Oversight Co 

DATE: September 29, 1988 

SUBJECT: · BLOCK GRANT SUMMARY SHEETS 

GERALD 0 . SILLIPHANT 
Lt!gislativt! Budget and 

Financt! Offict!r 
(IS09) 292-1170 

PETER R. LAWRANCE 
Assistant Lagislativt! 

Budgt!t and Financt! Officer 
(IS09) 292-8030 

The Joint Budget Oversight Committee will hold a . public hearing on the 
following block grants: 

• Community Services Block Grant - Administered by the 
Department of Community Affairs. 

• Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant -
Administered.by the Department of Health~ 

• Maternal and Child Health Block Grant - Administered 
by the Department of Health. 

• Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Block Grant -
Administered by the Department of Health. 

• Low Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant -
Administered by the Department of _Human Services. 

Attached are copies of the block grants to be considered by the 
Committee. This office has also prepared a brief summary sheet which includes 
possible areas for discussion. 

GDS:ac 
Attachments 
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MODEL PLAN 

LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

PUBLIC LAW 97-35, AS AMENDED 

FFY 89 

Department of Health and Human Services• 
Family Support Administration 
Office of Community Services 
Washington; D.C. 20201 

August 1988 
0MB Approval No. 0970-0075 
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statutory 
references 

2605(a)(1) 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

The 
(1) 

• 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

State of New Jersey agrees to: 
use the funds available under this title for the 
purpose described in section 2602(a) and otherwise in 
accordance with the requirements of this title, and 
agrees not to use such funds for any payments other 
than payments specified in this section; 

(2) make payments under this title only with respect to--

(A) households in which 1 or more individuals are 
receiving--

Ci) aid to families with dependent children 
under the State's plan approved under part A of 
title IV of the Social Security Act (other than 
such .aid in the form of foster care in accordance 
with section 408 of such Act); 

(ii) supplemental security income payment under 
title XVI of the Social Security Act; 

(iii) food stamps under the Food Stamp Act of 
1977; or 

(iv) Payments under section 415, 521, 541, or 
542 of title 38, United States Code, or under 
section 306 of the Veterans' and Survivors' 
Pension Improvement Act of 1978; or 

-2-



statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jar-say 

(B) households with incomes which do not exceed the 
greater- of--

(i) an amount equal to 150 percent poverty level 
for such State; or 

(ii) an amount equal to 60 percent of the State 
median income; 

except that no household may be excluded from 
eligibility under this subclause for payments under 
this title for fiscal year 1986 and thereafter if the 
household has an income which is less than 110 
percent of the poverty level for such State for such 
fiscal year; 

(3) conduct outreach activities designed to assure that 
eligible households, especially households with elderly 
individuals or handicapped individuals, or both, are 
made aware of the assistance available under this 
title, and any similar- energy-related assistance· 
available under subtitle B of title VI (relating to 
community services block grant program) or under 
any other provision of law which _carries out programs 
which were · administered under the Economic 

· Opportunity Act of 1964 before the date of the 
enactment of this Act; 

No. 0970-0075 -3-
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statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

(4) coordinate its activities under this title with s imilar 
and related programs administered by the Federal 
Government and such State, particularly low-income 
energy-related programs under subtitle B of title VI 
(relating to community services block grant program), 
under the supplemental security income program, under 
part A of title IV of the Social Security Act, under 
title XX of the Social Security Act , under the low-
income weatherization assistance program under t itle 
IV of the Energy Conservation and Production Act , 
or under any other provision of law which carries out 
programs which were administered under the Economic 
Opportunity Act of 1964 before the date of the 
enactment of this Act; 

(5) provide, in a timely manner, that the highest level of 
assista·nce will be furn ished to those households which 
have the lowest incomes and the highest energy costs 
in relation to income, taking into account family size , 
except that the State may not differentiate in 
implementing this section · between the households 
described in clauses 2(A) and 2(8) of th is 
subsection; 

(6) to the extent it is necessary to designate local 
admi·nistrative agencies in order to carry out the 
purposes of this title ; give special consideration , 

No . 0970-0075 -4-
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statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

in the designation of such agencies, to any local 
public or private nonprofit agency which was receiving 
Federal funds under any low-income energy assistance 
program or weatherization program under the Economic 
Opportunity Act Of 1964 or any other provision of law 
on the day before the date of the enactment of this 
Act, except that--

(A) the State shall, before giving such special 
consideration, determine that the agency 
in"olved meets program and fiscal requirements 
established by the State; and 

(B) if there is no such agency because of any 
change in the assistance furnished to programs 
for economically disadvantaged persons, then 
the State shall give special consideration in 
the designation of local administrative agencies 
to any successor agency which is operated in 
substantially the same manner as the predecessor 
agency which did receive funds for the fiscal 
year preceding the fiscal year for which the 
determination is made; 

(7) if the State chooses to pay home energy suppliers 
directly, establish procedures to--

(A) notify each participating household of the 
amount of assistance paid on its behalf; 

-5-
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statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

(B) assure that the home energy supplier will 
charge the eligible household, in the normal 
billing process, the difference between the 
actual cost of the home energy and the amount 
of the payment made by the State under this title; 

(C) assure that the home energy supplier will 
provide assurances that any agreement entered 
into with a home energy supplier under this 
paragraph will contain provisions to assure 
that no household receiving assistance under 
this title will be treated adversely because of 
such assistance under applicable provisions of 
State law or public regulatory requirements; and 

(0) assure that any home energy supplier 
receiving direct payments agrees not to 
discriminate, either in the cost of the goods 
supplied or the services provided, against the 
eligible household on whose behalf payments 
are made; 

(8) provide assurances that--

(A) the State will not exclude households described in 
clause (2) (B) of . this subsection from receiving home 
energy assistance benefits under clause (2), and 

(B) the State will treat owners and renters equitably 
under the program assisted under this title; 

-6-



statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

0MB Approval 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

(9) provide that-~ 

(A) the State may use for planning and administering 
the use of funds under this title an amount not to 
exceed 10 percent of the funds payable to such State 
under this title for a fiscal year and not transferred 
pursuant to section 2604(f) for use under another 
block grant; and 

(B) the State will pay from non-Federal sources the 
remaining costs of planning and administering the 
program assisted under this title and will not use 
Federal funds for such remaining costs; 

(10) provide that such fiscal control and fund accounting 
procedures will be established as may be necessary to 
assure the proper disbursal of and accounting for 
Federal funds paid to the State under this title, 
including procedures for monitoring the assistance 
provided under this · title, and provide that at least 
every two years the State shall prepare an audit of 
its expenditures of amounts received under this title 
and amounts transferred to carry out the purposes 
of this tftle; 

(11) .permit and cooperate with Federal investigations 
· undertaken in accordance with section 2608; 

(12) provide for public participation in the development of 
the plan described in subsection (c); 

No . 0970-0075 -7-



statutory 
references 
2605(b)(1)-

(b) (14) 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

(13) provide an opportunity for a fair administrative 
hearing to individuals whose claims for assistance 
under the plan described in subsection (c) are denied 
or are not acted upon with reasonable promptness; and 

(14) cooperate with the Secretary with respect to data 
collecting and reporting under section 2610. 

Certification to the Assurances 

Signature of Tribal Chairperson or Chief Executive Officer of the Stateri 

Signature: 

Title: Governor, State of New :Jersey 

Date: 

EIN*: 1-.216000928-CJ 

*HHS needs the EIN (Employer Identification Number) of the tribal agency 
or State agency that is to _ receive the grant funds before it can issue the 
grant. 

ri(f a person other than the Tribal Chairman or Chief Executive Officer 
of the State is signing the certification to the assurances, a letter. must 
be submitted delegating such authority. 

In the above assurances which are quoted from the law, State means 
Tribe or Tribal Organization and "title" and "section" of the Act refer to 
Title XXVI of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981, as amended, 
the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Act. 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 -8-



statutory 
references 

2605(b)(4), 
(5), (6), 
(8) (A), (9), 
(10), (11), 
(12), (13), 
and (14) 
and 
2605(c)(1) 
(A) 

2605(a)(2) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Please describe how the grantee will carry out the assurances 
cited in the statutory reference column. (Grantee may 
attach pages that are applicable.) 

SH attachments 

The grantee held public hearings on the following date(s): 

The New Jersey State Legislature will conduct public 
hearings on the FFY 1989 Home Energy Assistance program. 
Program changes will also be published in the New Jersey 
Register for public comment. 

-9-



statutory 
references 

2605(a) 
2605(b)(1) 

(purpose 
of funds) 

2605(c)(1) 
(c) 
2605(c)(1) 
(F) 

1 / Weatheri zation. 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

The grantee will operate the following components under 
its LIHEA Program: 

X heating assistance 
-X cooling assistance 

X crisis assistance (specify type(s)e.g., 
heating, cooling or area-wide emergency 
declared by Governor 

winter crisis assistance 

X weatherization assistance 

The projected dates for accepting applications and 
closing the programs are as follows: 

heating .11-1-88/4-28-89 cooling 11-1-88/6-30-89 
1/ 

crisis 12-1 -88/5-31-89 wx -10~ 1-88/9-30-89 

The grantee estimates the amount of available * LI HEAP funds will be expended as follows : 

__ % heating assistance or $50.6 
% cooling assistance or $. 1 .5 

--% crisis assistance or $ 3.0 
--% weatherization assistanceor $ 3.6 
--% block grant transfer(s) or $ ~9 
--% carryover or$ 0 

% administrative costs or $ 6.4 . · 

* Th••• figures include FY 88 carryover of $1.5 million and $10.0 million in 
· Oil Overcharge Funds for FFY 89. The estimates · also presume a LI HEAP 
allocation of $59.5 million to New Jersey for FFY 1989 . 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 - 10-



statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
( C) 

2605(b) (2) 
2605(c)(1) 
( A) 

(eligibility) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

The funds reserved for cr1s1s assistance which have not 
been expended by March 15 will be reprogrammed to : 

X heating assistance 
--X cooling assistance 
-- weatherization assistance 
Other(specify): 

The grantee's maximum eligibility limits are: 

X 150% of the . FFY 88 0MB poverty guidelines for each 
of the components under the grantee's LI HEA 
Program. 
Specify component(s) heating assistance, winter 
crisis assistance, weatherization assistance 

125% of the FFY OMS poverty guidelines 
of the components under . the grantee 's 
Program. 
Specify component(s) ______ _ 

for each 
LIHEA 

110% of the FFY 0MB poverty gu.idelines for each 
of the components under the grantee's LIHEA 
Program. 
Specify component(s) ______ _ 

60% of the State' s FFY median income for each of 
the components under the grantee's LI HEA Program . 
Specify component(s) ____ _ 

Other (specify for each component and include any 
categorically eligible households) 

· .... .. . . . . .. ' 

_,,_ 



statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(A) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

The grantee has set the following additional eligibility 
requirements for each LIHEAP component (checks yes 
or no) 

Heating 

Assets Test 

Subsidized housing 
tenants eligible: 

If heat is included 
in rent 

If heat is paid 
directly 

Restricted eligibility 
for group living 
arrangements 

Restricted eligibility 
for non-subsidized 
renters 

Higher eligibility 
maximum for 
elderly/handicapped 

Other: 
(Specify below) 

-12-

Yes 

X 

.,,1.,x 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 



statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(A) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

Cooling (additional .eligibility requirements -
continued) 

Assets Test 

Subsidized housing 
tenants eligible: 
If cooling is included 
in rent 

If cooling is paid 
directly 

Restricted eligibility 
for group living 
arrangements 

Restricted eligibility 
for non-subsidized 
renters 

Higher eligibility 
maximum for · 
elderly /handicapped 

Other: 
(Specify below) 

Yes 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Medical evidence indicating a nNd for cooling assistance is 
required when applying for The New Jersey Horne Energy 
Assistance (HEA) cooling program. 

-13-
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statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(A) 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Crisis (additional eligibility requirements -
continued) 

Assets Test 

* Subsidized housing 
tenants eligible: 
If heat/cooling is 
in rent 
If heat/cooling is 
paid directly 

Household must 
have received a 
shut-off notice 
or have an empty 
tank 

Household must 
have exhausted 
regular benefit 

Household must 
have received a 
rent eviction 
notice 

Higher eligibility 
maximum for 
elderly/handicapped 

*Heating/ cooling 
must be medically 
necessary 

.Other: (Specify) . 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

* The State of New Jersey does not operate a cooling . crisis program . 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 - 14-



statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(A) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

Weatherization: (additional eligibility requirements -
continued) 

Assets Test 

Subsidized housing: 
tenants eligible: 
If heat is included · 
in rent 

If heat is paid 
directly 

Restricted eligibility 
for group living 
arrangements 

Restricted eligibility 
for non-subsidized · 
renters 

Household must have 
received LI HEAP 
benefits · 

Household ·must fail 
i nfi It ration 
standards 

Other: . 
(Specify below) 

-15-
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No 
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statutory 
references 

2605(b) (3) 

(outreach) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

The grantee conducts the . following outreach activities 
designed to assure that eligible households are made aware 
of all LI HEAP assistance available: 

Yes provide intake service through home v isits or by 
-- telephone for the physically infirm (i . e. elderly or 

handicapped). 

Yes place posters/flyers in local and county social 
-- service agencies, offices of aging, social security 

offices, VA, etc. 

Yes publish articles in local newspapers or media 
-- announcements are aired. 

Yes include inserts in energy vendor billings to inform 
individuals of the . av~ilability of all types of LI HEAP 
assistance. 

Yes make mass mailing to past recipients of LI HEAP. 

Yes inform low income applicants of the availability of 
all types of LI HEAP assistance at application intake 
for other low-income programs. 

Yes utilize early application period at the beginning of 
--.- the program for the elderly and handicapped. 

Yes accept applications for energy crisis at sites that 
-- are geographically accessible to all households in the 

area to be served. 

No execute interagency agreements with other low_.income 
-- program offices to perform outreach to target groups. 

-16-



statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(F) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Does the grantee encourage recipients to apply for energy 
budget programs offered through local utility companies? 

..1L yes 

no 

If yes, please describe the procedures. 

In applying for emergency utility assistance, collateral 
contact is made between the HEA program agency and the 
utility supplier to work out an agreement that would 
resolve the existing emergent situation. Clients are 
encouraged to enter into a budget program that would 
ensure the continuation of utility service throughout the 
year. 

-17-
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statutory 
references 

2605(b) (5) 
2605(c)(1) 
(B) 

(benefit 
levels) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

Heating Component 

The grantee's benefit levels for heating are as follows : 
(Provide this information only if benefit levels have 
changed from the last program year survey or if no 
application was submitted in the previous year . A benefit 
payment matrix may be attached.) 

$ minimum 
$- average $= maximum 

See subchapter 3, pages 9 and 10 of the attached 
1988-89 Home Energy Assistance Handbook. 

- 18-



statutory 
references 

2605(b)(5) 
2605(c(1) 

(benefit 
levels) 

2605(c)(1) 
(B) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

Cooling: 

The grantee's benefit level(s) for cooling are as follows: 
(Provide this information only if the benefit level have 
changed from the last program year survey or if no 
application was submitted in the previous year. A benefit 
payment matrix may be attached.) 

$125 minimum 
$125 average 
$125 maximun 

The grantee provides in-kind and/or other 
forms of benefits as follows: 

-19-



statutory 
references 

2605(8) (5) 
2605(c)( 1) 
(B) 

(benefit 
levels) 

2605(b) (5) 
2605(c)(1) 
(B) 

Rehousing 

Emergency 
Assistance 
to Prevent 
Eviction 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

Crisis Component . 

The grantee's benefit level(s) for cr1s1s are as follows: 
(Provide this information only if the benefit levels have 
changed from the last program year survey or if no 
application was submitted in the previous year. Benefit 
matrices may be attached.) 

*Same as FFY 88 

Heating 

$_minimum 
$ average 
$=maximum 

Cooling 

$ minimum 
$=average 
$_maximum 

The grantee provides in-kind and/or other 
forms of benefits as follows: 

Payments for emergency rehousing are issued to eligible 
households directly to the vendor. There is no limit on 
the HEA dollar amount issued since the payments are de-
termined according to the time period that the client is 
rehoused. 

Emergency assistance to prevent eviction may not exceed 
the difference between the amount of the HEA entitlement 
for the program year and $900, and shall be the lowest 
amount necessary to prevent evi~tion from the residence. 

-20-



statutory 
references 

2605(b) (5) 
2605(c)(1) 
(B)&(D) 

(benefit 
levels) 

2605(b) (5) 
2605(c)(1) 
(B)&(D) 
2605(k) 

(benefit 
levels) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Weatherization: 

The State uses DOE guidelines in determining 
the benefit levels and types of weatherization 
activities. 

_lL yes (exceptions, please note below). 
no 

If no, describe the factors used to determine the 
benefit levels or priorities used by the State and · 
the kinds of weatherization activities and other 
energy-related home repairs the State will provide 
to an eligible household. 

-21-

, .. .... 



statutory 
references 

2605(b) (5) 

(benefit 
levels) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State o{ ~-law Jersey 

Describe how the grantee will assure that non-categorically 
eligible households will not be treated differently than 
categorically eligible households when determining benefit 
mounts. This applies to all components unless specifically 
noted below. 

The New Jersey Home Energy Assistance (HEA) program 
includes an application component which ensures that 
any resident of New Jersey may apply and be considered 
for HEA program eligibility . Benefit amounts are 
structured to assure that the highest level of assistance 
will be granted to households which have the lowest incomes 
and the highest energy costs in relation to income and 
family size . New Jersey does not differentiate in setting 
benefit levels between categorically eligible households 
as. specified in subsection 260S(b)(2)(A) . and non-
categorically eligible _households • . 

-22 -
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statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(F) 

2605(b)(7) 
(energy 
suppliers) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

Will the grantee ma.ke cash payments directly to eligible 
households for heating, cooling, crisis, and weatherization? 

Lyes 
no 

If yes, under what circumstances are cash payments made? 

The State of New Jersey HEA heating assistance program 
issues direct one party checks to eligible households 
whose heating costs are included in their monthly rental 
cost, or whose fuel supplier has chosen not to sign a 
participating vendor contract with the State. 

All other eligible heating assistance households are 
issued two party checks which are made payable to the 
energy supplier and the client. These checks are mailed 
to the client with a notice stating the amount of benefits, 
the purpose for which these benefits are intended, and 
directions regarding any questions that may arise concerning 
their eligibility. 

Cooling assistance benefits are iss.ued as a one party 
check made payable to the client. 

If the grantee does not make cash payments directly to the 
eligible households for the above components, specify the 
exceptions below: 

The New Jersey weatherization program issues direct 
vendor payments to cont,:acted vendors and Community 
Action Program Agencies. 

Also the HEA emergency crisis program incorporates a 
rehousing and ev.iction prevention facet. 

Will the grantee pay home energy suppliers directly? 

L yes (Direct energy supplier payments are only 

no 

utilized in the waatherization program, 
rehousing and eviction prevention facet of 
the crisis program.) 

other (specify) ---------

-23-
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statutory 
references 

2605(b) (7) 
(8)-(D) 

(energy 
suppliers) 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Describe how the grantee will assure that the energy 
supplier performs what is required in this assurance. 
If vendor agreements are used , they may be attached. 

See attached vendor agreements. 

2605(b) (7) (A) If the grantee makes payments d irectly to home energy 
suppliers, how does the grantee notify the client of the 
amount of assistance paid? 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

The State of New Jersey makes payment directly to the 
home energy supplier only in cases of crisis rehousing, . 
eviction prevention assistance and waatherization 
assistance. When such . payment is made to an energy 
supplier for an . eligible household, the client is not 
notified of the exact dollar . amount of . the assistance 
provided·. However, with regard to · weatherization 
assistance, the client is informed of the services which 
will be provided as well as the date of service provision: 
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statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
. (F) 

2605(c)(1) 

0MB Approval 
-No . 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of Naw Jersey 

What are the grant~e·s payment methods? 
(specify for each component) 

Heating: (If payment methods vary by fuel 
sources, please describe.) 

vouchers/coupons 
----X- two-party checks 
--vendor payments 
----X- check payable to the eligible household 
--check to landlord 
-other (specify) _________ _ 

Cooling: ( If payment methods vary by fuel 
sources, please_ describe . ) 

vouchers/coupons 
--two-party checks 
--vendor payments 
----X- check payable to the eligible household 
--check to landlord 
- other(specify) __________ _ 

-25-
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statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(F) 

2605(c)(1) 
( F) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 

FFY 89 

GRANT EE State of New Jersey 

Crisis: ( If payment methods vary by fuel 
sources, please describe.) 

vouchers/ coupons 
-X two-party checks 
-X-vendor payments 
-X-checks payable to the eligible household 
--check to landlord 
::==other (specify) _________ _ 

Weatherization: 

Describe the payment method(s) used for making 
weatherization repairs. 

X DOE rules 
--vouchers/coupons 
--vendor · agreements 
--che-ck payable to the eligible household 
- -check to landlord 
-other (specify) __________ _ 
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statutory 
references 

GRANTEE State of New Jersey 

FFY 89 

2605(b) (8) (B) Describe how owners and renters are treated equitably 
under each of the State's LIHEA components. 

(owners 
and renters) 

0MB Approval 
No . 0970-0075 

Heating: 

Both renters and homeowners may receive heating 
assistance benefits. Benefits vary by fuel type and State 
region, with the highest benefits granted to those eligible 
ranters or homeowners with the highest heating costs in 
relation to income. 

Crisis: 

Both homeowners and ranters are eligible to receive 
maximum benefits under the emergency crisis program. 

Cooling: 

The New Jersey HEA cooling program does not consider 
ownership as a factor in determining eligibility. 

Weatherization: 

Weatherization services are equally available to both 
renters and homeowners. 

-27-
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statutory 
references 

2605(c)(1) 
(F) 

0MB Approval 
No. 0970-0075 · 

FFY 89 

GRAN TEE State of New Jersey 

Under the grantee's plan, may a s ingle eligible household 
receive: (please check all that apply) 

one payment for the program year for 
--heating and cooling 

X a heating payment 

_X_a cooling payment 

~a heating crisis payment 

__ a cooling crisis payment 

~a weatherization payment 

other (specify) 
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State of New Jersey's Assurances Regarding Statutory References Cited on page 
nine of the LIHEAP Model Plan 

2605(b)(4) The New Jersey Division of Public Welfare (DPW) will coordinate 
its activities under the Act with similar and related programs 
administered by the Federal Government and the State. The DPW 
supervises the Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC) 
and Food Stamp programs and will be making automatic payments to 
both AFDC and food stamp eligibles. Additionally, liaison 
communications have been established with both the Lifeline 
Credit Program for senior citizens and the Low-Income 
Weatherization Assistance Program (see Section 10:89-5.7). 

(5) The payment schedule in Section 10:89-3.6 reflects the highest 
level of assistance to be provided to households having the 
lowest income and the highest energy costs, taking into account 
family size. New Jersey does not differentiate in setting 
benefit levels between households with members receiving other 
public assistance benefits as specified in subsection 
2605(b)(2)(A) and other households with incomes below the 
maximums set out in subsection 2605(b)(2)(B). New Jersey states 
that the assistance provided will be furnished to the above 
mentioned households in a timely manner, as further described in 
Section 10:89-l.1A(2) of the HEA Handbook. 

(6) Section 10:89-5.1 provides that Home Energy Assistance Units in 
the. county welfare agencies will administer the heating , cooling 
and crisis programs on the local level. Community Action · 
Agencies will administer the Weatherization program and the 
Supplemental Crisis · Intervention Program on the . local level. 

(8) (A) New Jersey provides assurance that it will not exclude house-
holds described in clause (2)(B) of Subsection 2605b from 
receiving home energy assistance under clause (2) of the same 
subsection. Additionally, New Jersey provides spec~al energy 
assistance to households which are not categorically eligible. 
The HEA Handbook (Section 10:89-3.2) outlines the regulations 
and procedures for making application for the Home Energy 
Assistance Program in New Jersey. 

(9) The State will use for planning and administering the utiliza-
tion of funds under the Act .an amount :not to exceed 10 percent 
of its allotment for this fiscal year, net of transfers. 

(10) The State · assures that fiscal control and fund accounting 
procedures which were established for last year's program to 
assure the proper disbursal of and accounting for Federal funds 
paid to the State under the Act will be maintained; at least 
every two years the State shall prepare an audit of its expendi-
tures of amounts received and amounts transferred to carry out 
t he purposes of the Act. 
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Procedures for monitoring the assistance provided to eligible 
households include monthly visits to each county welfare agency 
by Home Energy Assistance field representatives in the New 
Jersey Division of Public Welfare to review program operation 
and identify and resolve potential problems. Also, during the 
summer of 1989, the field representatives will conduct a case 
review of a statistically valid sample of cases in each county 
to determine the accuracy of case processing and to ensure 
compliance with State and federal regulations. 

(11) The State agrees to permit Federal investigations undertaken in 
accordance with Section 2608 and to cooperate in such 
activities. 

( 12) The State agrees to provide for public participation in the 
development of the plan for Fiscal Year 1989. New Jersey 
Division of Public Welfare will conduct public hearings on the 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, in several locations 
throughout the State. A transcript of testimony presented at 
those hearings will be forthcoming. The State Plan has also 
been published in the New Jersey Register for public comment. 
The program will become operational effective November 1, 1988. 
Subsequent to the thirty day comment period we will advise the 
Department of Health and Human Services of any public comments 
received as a result of this publication. New Jersey will 
satisfy the requirement in Section 2605. (a) (2) that each State 
conduct public hearings with respect to the proposed use and 
distribution of funds. 

( 13) Admi-nistrative Fair Hearing assurances are outlined in Section 
10:89-1.1, and the fair hearing process is available to appli-
cants and/or recipients of all types of assistance provided 
under this block grant.· 

(14) The State agrees to cooperate with DHHS in data collection and 
reporting requirements, as outlined in Section 2610 of the 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Act of 1981. 

2605 (c) (1) (A) Procedures for identifying eligible households are outlined in 
Subchapter 2, 10:89:2.1 Program Eligibility, and procedures for 
describing the manner used to determine benefit levels are 
established in Subchapter 3, Section 10:89-3.6(a)-(c). 
Emergency Energy Assistance . procedures are outlined in Section 
10:89-3.4. The estimated amount reserved for this assistance 
w.ill be three million dollars. Any unused balance of funds 
reserved will be considered by the State as available for 
heating or cooling assistance. 
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SUMMARY SHEET 

Community Services Block Grant 
Administered by Department of Community Affairs. 

FY 1988 

$8,588,280 Allocation to Local Agencies (See 
attached two page list) 

477,127 State Priorities/Special Initiatives 
477,127 Administration 

$9,542,534 

FY 1989 

$8,392,316 

466,240 
466,240 

$9,324,796 

Community Services Block Grant funds can be used by local agencies to 
provide a broad range of services in the areas of alcoholism, consumer 
protection, education, energy, health care, housing, legal aid, transportation 
and employment/unemployment . 

Discumon Themes 
PROPOSED FY 1989 EXPENDITURES OF $9.3 MILLION ARE APPROXIMATELY 

$700,000 LESS THAN THE AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FUNDS APPROPRIATED FOR THE 
BLOCK GRANT IN THE STATE FY 1989. BUDGET. 

• What accounts for the di/ ference? 

THE $8.4 MILLION ALLOCATED TO AGENCIES IS APPROXIMATELY $200,000 
LESS THAN THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED IN FY 1988. AS PRESENTED IN THE BLOCK 
GRANT APPLICATIONS FOR 1988 and 1989, 13 AGENCIES RECEIVED NO REDUCTION 
AND 16 AGENCIES RECEIVED REDUCTIONS RANGING F~OM $83 to $43,022. 

• What basis was it decided to reduce the allocation? (The allocation for Union 
County's Department of Human Resources was reduced .by $43,022, whereas the 
allocation for Atlantic Human Resources, Inc. was reduced by $14,298,_ and the 
New Jersey Association on Corrections was. not reduced at all.) 

IN PREVIOUS YEARS THE DEPARTMENT WAS NOT ABLE TO REPORT ON THE 
SERVICES ACTUALLY SUPPORTED BY CSBG FUNDS OR THE NUMBER OF PERSONS 
SERVED WITH THESE FUNDS. FOR EXAMPLE, IN PREVIOUS YEARS THE 
DEPARTMENT DID NOT HAVE DATA PERTAINING TO HOW MUCH WAS SPENT ON . 
"ALCOHOLISM SERVICES," "HOUSING SERVICES" OR "SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES." 

• ls such information now available? 

1 



Community Services Block Grant {Cont'd) 

IN FY 1989 APPROXIMATELY $466,000 WILL BE SPENT ON STATE 
PRIORITIES/SPECIAL INITIATIVES. 

• What State priorities/special initiatives does the department intend to 
undertake? 

• What State priorities/special initiatives have been undertaken, how successful 
were these initiatives and what has happened to these initiatives once funding 
ended? 

Swmnary of Grant Allocations 

ALLOCATION 
AGENCY FY 1988 FY 1989 

Jersey City Department of $456,878 $456,878 
Human Resources 

Atlantic Human Resources, Inc. 592,606 578,308 

United Co11111unity Corporation 1,596,704 1,575,020 

United Progress, Inc. 562,880 562,880 

Farmworkers 40,053 40,053 
{thru Test City Child Care Center) 

Union County Department 342,750 299,728 
of Human Resources 

Paterson Task Force for · 460,855 460,855 
Commun i t y Act ion , Inc . 

Middlesex County Economic 374,760 374,760 
Opportunities Corp. 

Camden County Council on 457,478 457,478 
Economic Opportunity 

Test City Child Care Center, Inc. 332,361 317,273 

Somerset Coonnunity Action 145,389 145,306 
Program, Inc. 

Ocean Community for Economic 195,040 189,812 
Act ion Now , Inc . 

2 

ef 1X 

CHANGE 
FY 88-89 

o 

-$14 ,298 

-21,684 

o 

o 

-43,022 

o 

o 

o 

-15,088 

-83 

-5,228 



Community Services Block Grant (Cont 'd) 

AGENCY 

Check-Mate, Inc. 

Essex County Board of Chosen 
Freeholders 

Bayonne Economic Opportunity 
Fmmdation 

Plainfield Action Services 

North Hudson Community Corp. 

Bergen County Community Action 
Program, Inc . 

Burlington County Community 
Action Program 

Mercer County Department of 
Hllllilll Services 

Morris County (thru NORWESCAP) 

Puerto Rican Congress of 
New Jersey. Inc . 

CAP Executive Directors ' 
Assn. of New Jersey 

Hoboken Org. Against Poverty & 
Economic Stress 

Passaic Community Action Program, 
Inc. 

NORIESCAP 

Powhatan Indians of Delaware 
Valley, Inc. 

Passaic County (thru Passaic 
Ca.unity Action Program) 

New Jersey Association on 
Corrections 

TOTAL ALLOCATION 

ALLOCATION 
FY 1988 FY 1989 

505,881 

413,842 

116,583 

176,251 

175,661 

306,400 

155,162 

131,648 

122,001 

131,892 

55 ,843 

188,092 

119,786 

171,437 

29,617 

119,577 

110,853 

505,881 

395 ,368 

111,230 

173,788 

171 ,671 

278,852 

148,702 

129,573 

120,604 

128,975 

55,843 

188 ,092 

119 , 786 

171 , 437 

29,617 

93,693 

110,853 

$8,588,280 $8,392,316 

3 

CHANGE 
FY 88-89 

0 

-18,474 

-5,353 

-2 , 463 

-3,990 

-27,548 

-6,460 

- 2 .075 

-1,397 

-2 , 917 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- 25,884 

0 

-$195 , 964 



SUMMARY SHEET 
Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant 

Administered by Department of Health. 

FY 1988 

NA 
$719,558 

323,420 
424,135 
15,000 

488,840 
175,000 
222,131 

95,445 
272,310 

$2,735,039 

Local Health Development 
Hypertension 
Rodent Control 
Emergency Medical Services 
Dental Caries Prevention 
Risk Reduction 
Diabetes 
Comprehensive Health Services 
Rape Prevention 
Administration 

Disc~ion Themes 

FY 1989 

$77,641 
735,715 

·266,272 
416,800 

NA 
564,127 
142,051 
65,000 
92,566 

259,245 

$2,619,492 

FY 1989 FUNDING DECREASES BY OVER $100,000 FROM $2.7 MILLION TO $2.6 
MILLION. . 

• Please explain the process the department used to reduce funding for diabetes 
activities by over $100,000 and to reduce funding for rodent control programs by 
nearly $70,000 while increasing expenditures for risk reduction by nearly $80,000. 

MANY OF THE SERVICES SUPPORTED WITH FEDERAL PREVENTIVE HEALTH 
AND HEALTH SERVICES BLOCK_ GRANT FUNDS ALSO RECEIVE OTHER . 
STATE/LOCAL/FEDERAL REVENUES. FOR EXAMPLE, COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH 
SERVICES WHICH EMPHASIZES ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ISSUES ALSO RECEIVED 
INCREASED STATE APPROPRIATIONS IN FY 1988. 

• Does the department have available a complete fiscal picture as to all sources 
of funding for the various programs supported by block grant funds? 

WITHIN. MANY OF THE PROGRAM AREAS SUPPORTED BY THE BLOCK GRANT, 
VARIOUS ACTIVITIES ARE SUPPORTED. FOR EXAMPLE, IN THE AREA OF 
"HYPERTENSION", CHOLESTEROL, SMOKING, HYPERTENSION AND DIABETES ARE 
CRITICAL ELEMENTS. IN THE AREA OF "RISK REDUCTION", SMOKING ANO 
TOBACCO USE CONTROL, NUTRITION AWARENESS, CHOLESTEROL CONTROL, 
CANCER CONTROL AND GENERAL HEAL TH PROMOTION ARE CRITICAL 
ELEMENTS. THUS, ACTIVITIES TEND TO OVERLAP. 

• How do diabetes related activities within the "hypertension" element of the 
block grant complement or supplement funds earmarked for diabetes? 

• How much is expended on specific items such as "cholesterol" programs within 
hypertension and risk reduction programs? 

4 
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Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant (Cont ' d) 

.. THE DEPARTMENT INTENDS TO "SCREEN" 80,000 HIGH RISK INDIVIDUALS 
DURING 1989. IN 1987 STATISTICS INDICATE THAT 102,000 HIGH RISK INDIVIDUALS 
WERE SCREENED. 

• If fewer people are to be "screened," why does hypertension funding increase? 

• As only 2 percent of those screened are newly diagnosed hypertensives, can 
"screening" activities be better targeted to maximize the use of available funds? 

RISK REDUCTION PROGRAMS ARE ALLOCATED $564,127 IN BLOCK GRANT 
FUNDS, WHICH IS APPROXIMATELY $75,000 MORE THAN IN FY 1988. 

• What specific projects will be undertaken? Do these projects duplicate other 
"risk reduction" activities undertaken on a national basis? 

• With the overall reduction in smoking and tobacco use, with the heightened 
public awareness of good nutrition and greater understanding of good health, 
there would appear to be a need for less funds. Why is funding increased? 

COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC HEAL TH SERVICES ARE INVOLVED IN AREAS OF 
ASBESTOS, TOXIC MATERIALS, OCCUPATIONAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE 
FACILITY SURVEILLANCE AND MONITORING. 

• How do these activities complement or supplement existing State/federal/local 
programs in these areas? 

• How mucry is expended in support · of "health care fqcility surveillance and. 
monitoring'' and aren't these activities part of the Medicare/Medicaid inspection 
process? 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PROVIDE TRAINING FOR EMERGENCY 
CARE PERSONNEL ANO PROVIDE FOR THE SPECIAL NEEDS OF THE EMS PATIENT. 

• In view of personnel shortages in many health care professions, is an adequate 
supply of trained emergency care personnel available? 

• Is any of the $416,000 being spent in support of the two trauma centers and 
helicopter aeromedical services and if "yes," how much? 

• Information on page 89 indicates a "need" for $466,000. As the block grant 
allocates $416,800, how is the difference being funded? 
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Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant (Cont 'd) 

FUNDING FOR RAPE PREVENTION PROGRAMS CONTINUES TO BE REDUCED. 
BETWEEN 1987 AND 1988 FUNDS WERE REDUCED BY NEARLY $100,000, TO $95,000, 
AND IN 1989 FUNDS ARE REDUCED TO $92,600. 

• In view of the testimony presented to the appropriations committees regarding 
the need for additional funds , why is funding for rape prevention programs 
reduced when other less tangible programs are increased? 

THE PROPOSED BUDGET (p. 107) INDICATES THAT NO FUNDS ARE 
ALLOCATED FOR THE DENTAL CARIES PREVENTION PROGRAM WHOSE AIM HAS 
BEEN TO INCREASE PUBLIC INTEREST IN COMMUNITY WATER FLUORIDATION. 

• Is this program being discontinued? 

FUNDING OF $77,641 IS PROVIDED FOR "LOCAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT''. 

• What is "Local Health Development"? 

FUNDING FOR THE URBAN RODENT CONTROL PROGRAM WILL DECLINE 
FROM $323,420 to $266,272. 

• In terms of the overall programs in Camden, Jersey City and Newark,. what 
impact will this reduction have on those cities programs? 

THE PLAN INDICATES THAT LIMITED FUNDS FOR RODENT CONTROL HAVE 
RESULTED IN "OTHER POTENTIALLY QUALIFIED CITIES" NOT DEVELOPING PLANS. 

• What other cities are in need of urban rodent control programs if funds were 
available? 

6 



SEY SHEET 
Maternal And Child Health Services Block Grant 

Administered by the Department of Health. 

FY 1988 

$2,972,000 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

$5,068,205 
NA 

1,194,950 
329,650 
559,885 

2,823,400 
NA 

80,300 

$757.150 

$8,877,655 

Special Child Health Services 
Office of the Director 
Birth Defects Registry 
Community Based Services 
Specialized Pediatric Services 

Maternal and Child Health Services 
Office of the Director 
Lead Poisoning 
Dental Heal th 
Family Planning 
Maternal and Child Health Program 
Child Health Program 
Other Services 

Administration 

FY 1989 

$3,562,033 
402,200 
83,000 

1,192,103* 
1,884,730 

$6,396,800 
376,050 

1,309,550 
337,130 
678,600 

2,734,720 
960, 750** 
67,800 

$837 .350 
$10,868,983 

(NOTE: FY 1989 budget format is different than FY 1988 format which 
makes year to year comparisons difficult for some items.) 

*Includes $295,000 for case management services . 

. **Includes $172,590 for case management services. 

The Maternal and Child Heal th Block Grant provides funding for a 
variety of programs to improve the health status of mothers and children. 

Disc~ion Themes 
NEARLY $780,000 IS ALLOCATED FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 

FOR PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT, QUALITY ASSURANCE AND SPECIAL STUDIES. 

• How much will be expended on the Catastrophic Illness Childrens Program? 

• How much will be expended on the development of a network of pediatric 
HN Treatment centers? 

7 



Maternal and Child Health Block Grant (Cont 'd) 

THE MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH BLOCK GRANT SUPPORTS 
NUMEROUS CONTRACTS WITH NON-PRIVATE AGENCIES. 

• Is a listing available as to which agencies receive funds , how much funds 
they receive, the services they provide and the number of clients served? 
For example, what 45 agencies receive the $2.7 million allocated for 
Material and Child Health. 

• How much fee revenue is raised. 

• How much Medicaid and other third party revenue is generated? 

THE MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 
PROVIDES FUNDING FOR A VARIETY OF HEALTH PROGRAMS. MANY OF 
THESE PROGRAMS RECEIVE FUNDS FROM OTHER FEDERAUSTATE/LOCAL 
SOURCES. 

• Is there a comprehensive fiscal picture as to the total amount of funds 
being spent on various components of the Maternal and Child Health 
Services Block Grant available? 

STUDIES INDICATE THAT CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS HAVE BETTER 
DENTAL HEALTH THAN 10 YEARS AGO. 

• • Can the $337,130 allocated for dental health be more effectively utilized 
in other areas such as lead poisoning? 

THE DEPARTMENT SEEKS TO DEVELOP AN "INDIVIDUAL SERVICE PLAN" 
FOR 80 PE-RCENT OF THE CHILDREN UNDER AGE 7 WHO ARE ON SSI AND 
SEEKS TO ENSURE THAT CHILDREN WITH AIDS/ARC HAVE ACCESS TO 
NECESSARY SERVICES INCLUDING CASE MANAGEMENT. 

• As most children on SSI are receiving services through the Division of 
Developmental Disabilities and since most children with AIDS/ARC are 
under DYFS jurisdiction, to what extent are these activities duplicative of 
existing programs. 

NO DATA ARE PROVIDED FOR 1986 REGARDING SPECIAL CHILD 
HEAL TH SERVICES. 

• Why are no 1986 data available? 

• What are the total number of children registered for Special Child Health 
Services? 

8 



Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant (Cont ' d) 

NEARLY $1.2 MILLION IS ALLOCATED FOR "COMMUNITY BASED 
SERVICES." THESE SERVICES ARE ADMINISTRATIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR 
CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED TO CHILDREN ON THE VARIOUS 
AIDS WAIVERS. 

• How is the $1.2 million not duplicative of Medicaid reimbursement? 

APPROXIMATELY $9.8 MILLION WILL BE SPENT ON SPECIAL CHILD 
HEAL TH SERVICES AND MATERNAL AND CHILD HEAL TH SERVICES. 

• What percentage of funds is being spent in the Maternal and Child Health 
Priority Areas identified in Table XII? 

THE "SCORE" USED TO DETERMINE MATERNAL AND CHILO HEALTH 
PRIORITY AREAS INDICATES THAT CAMDEN'S SCORE IS 15.5 WHEREAS IN 
1987 ITS SCORE WAS 14.8, NEWARK'S SCORE IS 13.2 COMPARED TO 12.8 IN 
1987; ATLANTIC CITY'S SCORE IS 12.2 COMPARED TO 11.0 IN 1987. 

• Has maternal and child health care deteriorated in those areas with higher 
1989 scores? 

• If it has, what accounts for this deterioration? 

• How effective have the various State and federal initiatives been at 
improving maternal and child health? 

THE DEPARTMENT'S EFFORTS AT REDUCING THE . STATE'S INFANT 
MORTALITY RATE HAS CENTERED AROUND PROVIDING PRENATAL CARE TO 
MOTHERS. YET BETWEEN 1984-1986, THE PERCENTAGE OF BIRTHS 
STATEWIDE RECEIVING NO PRENATAL CARE INCREASED FROM 0.8 PERCENT 
TO 1.3 PERCENT. SIMILARLY, IN MANY OF THE TARGET AREAS, SUCH AS 
ATLANTIC CITY, CAMDEN AND CUMBERLAND COUNTIES, THE PERCENTAGE 
OF BIRTHS RECEIVING NO PRENATAL CARE INCREASED BETWEEN 1984 and 
1985. 

• How effective have these various State// ederal initiatives been if key 
statistical indicators have not improved? 

. THE DEPARTMENT HAS SOUGHT TO PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE 
PEDIATRIC SERVICES TO CHILDREN IN SIX SITES (THE NUMBER OF CHILDREN 
TO BE SERVED IS TO BE INCREASED FR_OM 20,000 TO 25,000) AND TO TARGET 
SERVICES TO FAMILIES WITH INCOME UNDER 200 PERCENT OF THE POVERTY 
LEVEL. 

• What six sites are being funded? 

• Are we meeting our objectives as to the number of children served? 

THE DEPARTMENT SEEKS TO MAINTAIN THE NUMBER OF CHILDREN 
UNDER SUPERVISIO~ BECAUSE OF LEAD TOXICITY AT 85 PERCENT. 

• ls the $1.3 million allocated adequate for this purpose? 

9 



Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant (Cont'd) 

THE NUMBER OF CHILDREN SCREENED FOR LEAD POISONING HAS 
REMAINED RELATIVELY CONSTANT BETWEEN 55,000 ANO 57,000. 

• Are those being "screened" new cases or children deemed at risk? 

THE DEPARTMENT IS ATTEMPTING TO REGISTER 95 PERCENT OF ALL 
INFANTS BORN WITH BIRTH DEFECTS. 

• Has this objective been met? 

• What obstacles must be overcome? 

APPROXIMATELY 68,000 CHILDREN PARTICIPATE IN THE FLUORIDE 
MOUTHRINSE PROGRAM. 

• ls participation in the program based on income? What are the income 
criteria. 

• Is the program limited solely due to the amount of funds available? 

THE HEALTHY MOTHERS/HEALTHY BABIES INITIATIVE HAS TARGETED 
TEN CITIES WITH POOR INFANT AND MATERNAL HEALTH INDICATORS. 

• Has the department considered revising the list in view of data that 
indicate that Cumberland County and Irvington have more serious 
problems than some of the ten municipalities? 

10 



SEY SHEET 

Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Block Grant 
The Department of Health administers the overall block grant . 

However, the mental heal th port ion of the block grant is passed through 
and administered by the Division of Mental Heal th and Hospitals i n the 
Department of Human Services. 

FY 1988 

$3,240,000 
6,247,000 

10,674,000 

$29,161,000 

Alcoholism Control 
Narcotics and Drug Abuse Control 
Community Mental Health 

Disc~ion Themes 

FY 1989 

$3,596,000 
6,679,000 

11 ,015 ,000 

$21,290 ,000 

NO FY 1989 APPLICATION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED REGARDING THE 
ALCOHOL, DRUG ABUSE ANO MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT BECAUSE THE 
CONGRESS IS CONSIDERING CHANGES TO THE BLOCK GRANT. HOWEVER, 
THE JOINT BUDGET OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO ASK THE 
FOLLOWING: 

• What changes from the existing block grant requirements are anticipated? 
And how will these changes impact existing funding patterns and priorities? 

11 
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SUMMARY SHEET 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant 

Administered by the Department of Human Services. 

FY 1988 

$59,723,008* 

6,193,000 
4,332,000 

438,000 

6,400,000 

FY 1989 

Payments to low income households $55,100,000 
(Heating; Cooling; Crisis 
Intervention) 
Transfer to DYFS ................. ( 
Transfer to OCA for energy crisis( 9,500,000 
Transfer to Dept. of Health for . . ( 
maternal and child health care ... ( 
Administration (State, County, 
Other) 

*Includes funds used by counties for administrative costs. 

The Low Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant provides energy 
ass istance to low-income households. In addition , under the terms of the 
enabling legislation, funds can be transferred to other programs, and the 
Sta te has transferred funds to assist the Division of Youth and Family 
Serv ices , to provide funds for weatherization programs through the 
Department of Community Affairs, · and to provide funds for maternal and 
child health programs through the Department of Health. 

· Disc~ion Themes · 
THE STATE'S PLAN CALLS FOR ELIGIBILITY OF 150 PERCENT OF 0MB 

POVERTY GUIDELINES. A REVIEW OF INCOME DATA FROM THE TWO 
LIFELINE PROGRAMS INDICATES THAT OVER 100,000 LIFELINE HOUSEHOLDS 
(WHO DO NOT RECEIVE SSI) HAVE INCOMES WHICH MIGHT QUALIFY FOR 
ENERGY ASSISTANCE PURSUANT TO BLOCK GRANT GUIDELINES. YET THE 
GOVERNOR LINE ITEM VETOED $20 MILLION IN PETROLEUM OVERCHARGE 
FUNDS SPECIFICALLY TARGETED FOR ASSISTANCE TO HOUSEHOLDS 
RECEIVING LIFELINE ASSISTANCE. 

• How many non-SSI households which receive Li/ eline benefits also receive 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance? 

• What accounts for the disparity between the number of households 
receiving Lifeline benefits who are potentially eligible for Low Income 
Home Energy Assistance and the number of such households which actually 
receive assistance? · 

• What efforts can the division undertake to inform Li/ eline benefit 
households that they may be potentially eligible for Low Income Home 
Energy Assistance? 

12 



Low Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant (Cont ' d) 

SEVERAL YEARS AGO, VARIOUS NEW JERSEY UTILITIES COMPLAINED 
THAT THEY WERE NOT RECEIVING PAYMENTS FROM CLIENTS RECEIVING 
LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE. A SYSTEM OF TWO-PARTY 
CHECKS WAS INSTITUTED TO ENSURE THAT UTILITIES RECEIVED PAYMENT. 

• How many households receive such two-party checks? 

• Several other states have converted their Low Income Home Energy 
Assistance program into a credit program similar to the State 's Lifeline 
Credit program. ls such a program advisable in New Jersey? And if not, 
why not? 

SEVERAL YEARS AGO, SEVERAL COUNTIES EXCEEDED THEIR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ALLOCATION AND WERE PENALIZED BY THE FEDERAL 
GOVERNMENT 

• What steps were taken to prevent this from occurring again? 

SINCE THE INCEPTION OF THE BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM, FUNDS HAVE 
BEEN TRANSFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR 
WEATHERIZATION PROGRAMS AND ENERGY CRISIS INTERVENTION. 

• Does the division monitor the programs? 

• How many homes have been weatherized? 

• Should this transfer be continued in light of the overall reduction in funds? 

• To what extent should block grant funds be used for utility deposits or to 
pay arrearages? 

• Why hasn't the department used some of the $20 million petroleum 
overcharge funds remaining under P.L. 1987, c. 231 for utility deposits? 

. 13 
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August 11, 1988 

Grants Management Officer 
Procurement and Grants Office 
Centers for Disease Control 
255 East Paces Ferry Road, N.E. 
Room 321 
Atlanta, GA 30305 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

In accordance with the · Omnibus Reconciliation Act of i 981 , the 
State of New Jersey hereby applies for the Preventive Heal th and 
Health Services Block Grant -for Fiscal Year 1989. 

The enclosed application contains · the necessary statement of 
assurances, statewide goals and objectives, description of programs 
to be carried out with these funds and expenditure plan. In 
addition, the necessary status · reports for 1988 for this Block 
Grant are included. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

t<~----
-Thomas H. Kean 
Governor 
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P.ARI' I 

P.ARI' II 

APPLICATICN FCR 
PREVENl'IVE HF.AI.TH AND HF.AI.TH e:?.VICES BLCCK FY 88 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Omibus aJdget le::crci J iaticn .Act of 1981 

catt.aits 

Stal&i&1t of Assuran::es. 

Stat.e1&1t of Statewide Goal arxi 
Cl:>j a:::ti ,;es: • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Irlt::rcxiuc:t:Lal • • • • • 

Dental Caries Preventioo • • • 
Sectial 1904 (a) (1) (A) 

Ft:x:Bit Colt:l:ol •••••••• 
Sectial 1904 (a) (1) (A) 

Hype:rterlSicrl Preverlt::l.a'l arxi Colt:l:ol. • • • • • • • • 
( cardiovescular arxi Related I:'!mams) 

Sectial 1904 (a) (1) (B) 

Heal th PralDti.a1 arxi Risk Reduc:::ticn. • 
Sectial 1904 (a) (1) (C) 

Page 

4 

7 

9 

12 

15 

26 

35 

~ve Public health Seivices • . • • . • • 53 
Local Heal th Training. • • • • • · 70 
Sectial 1904 (a) (1) (D) 

Ehel.getcy Health Seivices. • • 
. Sectial 1904 (a) (2) (F) 

Rape Seivices arxi Prevent:lal • 
Sect:l.cn 1904 (a) (1) (G) 

Pert I~I P.ttpJSed a.idget. 

I.DH Z. ZISKIN, M.D., M.S. 
A$IS'1'Nl1' STATE CXM'1ISSICNER OF HF.AI.TH 
Naf JER3EY STATE IEPARl?-1ENI' OF HFJU.TH 
CN 364 . 
'lmNlOl, Naf JElQY 08625 

Pll:H:: (609) 292-404.3 

75 

100 

107 
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PAR!' I 

A. STATEMENI' OF 
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PARI' I 

A. STATEMENI' OF .ASSURN-CES: 

'1hrough its aan:inist::rati, the State of New JerseI assures that: 

( 1) The funds allotted to New Jersey under Section 1902 of the 
Preventive Health arx1 Health Services Blcx:k Grant will be used 
in ac:xirdarxs with state requirements. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (c) (1) 

( 2) The state of New Jersey will estabJ i sh reasalable criteria to 
evaluate the effective performance of entities which receive 
funds from the allotment of the State under the Preventive 
Heal th arx1 Heal th Services Blcx:k Grant Act and will establish 
procedures for procedural and substantive independent State 
review of the failure by the State to provide furos far aey such 
entity. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (c) (3) 

(3) The State of New JerS/e'f will permit arx1 coq,ecate with Federal 
irM!St:1gat1ms in aa:::ordaooe with Sectial 19'J7. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (c) (5) 

( 4) 'l'he State of new JerseI will identify those populations, areas 
and local.i ties in the State with a need far the serv:i.c:2S far 
whidl funds may be provided under the Preventive Health and 
Heal th Services Blcx::k Grant Act. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (c) (6) 

( 5) 'l'he State of New Jersey agues that Federal furos made available 
under Section ·1903 for any period will be so used as to 
~lement arx1 irx;::rease the le'vel of State, local arx1 other ocn-
federal furos be made aua1 J able for the PLOJ1.atl3 arx1 activities 
for which funds are provided uroer that se:::t:ia1 arx1 will in no 
EM!nt Slg)Jarri.: su::h State, local arx1 other ocn-federal furos. 
Fe£. Sec. 1905 (C) (7) 

( 6) 'l'he State of New JerS8'f will pit in effect a system to protect 
fran inappropriate d:fs:losure, patient arx1 rape vict:lm records 
lll!lintaiIBi by the State in CCl'lneCtion with an activity funded 
under the Preventive Health arx1 Health Services Blcx::k Grant Act 
er by an entity wu.ch is receiving paym!!l'Its from the allotment 
o£ New Jerse/lf under this Act. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (C) (8) 

( 7) The · State assures that a Ieg1 sJ ative Subcxmni tt:ee will schedule · 
a public hearing on -the proposed use and distribution of 
Preventive Heal th and Heal th SeJ:vioes Blcx::k Grant furos in FY 
88. Caifi%maticn of this scheduled~ aJ.oog with relevant 
public comments will '1-,e sutmitted as a supplement to this 
arpJ 1catial. 
Ref. Sec. 1905 (b) 
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(8 ) The State of New Jersey will prepare a description of the 
intended use of the payments that New Jer9E!<I will receive uroer 
Secticn 1903 for the fiscal year for which the application is 
sut:mitted. This description will include infarmaticn en the 
programs and activities to be supported and services to be 
provided. 'lhis descript:i.cn will be llll!lde pibl 1c within the State 
in such a manner as to facilitate carments frcm any person 
(including any Federal or other public agencies) during 
dewl..cpnent of the desc::riptlm shall be :revised throughout the 
year as may be necessary to refle::t substantial in the 
pt0J1.a11s ard activities assessed by the State under this part, 
and any revisial shall be subject to the requirements of ?,lblic 
mment. 

.·. -.~.- ·-· ,-.--- ~- .... . ·, . 
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PAR!' I 

B. S'l'A'l'EMENl' OF STATatlIIE OOALS NO CBJECl'IVES · 
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PARI' I 

8. srATEMENI' OF srA'l'EltlIDE OOALS AND CBJEx:::TIVES: 

The Preventive Heal th and Heal th Se%vices __ Bl.cxx_ Grant for FY 88 far 
tt2 State o£ New Je:r9eJfI will provide for 91aa1t:s arxi cx:nb.a::::t:s for: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

R::ID1l' CXN1H:)L 
'lhese fuoos will te used to support urban canmuni ty oriented 
programs providing educatiooal, environmental sani taticn arxi 
rodent control services in order to achieve measurable 
achieYenart:s in the enviJ:tnnental arxi residential tat get areas. 
Aef. Sec. 1904 (a) (1) (A) 

HYPERI'NEN:,ICN PREVENI'ICN AND CXNIR)L ( cardiovascular arxi Related 
. Di!\F!ase) 

These funds will be used for establishing and maintaining 
prewntive health sm:vice pLOJl.dlS for the screening, det:ectim, 
diagnosis, prevention, :referral for treatnart · arxi the followup 
on canpliance with treatment prescribed for hypertension, 
diabetes, Slldd.nJ, high ch:llesterol, etc. 
Aef. Sec. 1904 (a) (1) (B) 

RISK RED.x:TICN 
'lhese fuoos will te used far a:mnuni ty based programs for the 
purpose of demonstrating and evaluating optimal mettms for 
organizing and delivering comprehensive preventive health 
services to defizai pq,1J a:tials, ~ve px:0J1.a1s designed 
to deter smoking~ the use of alcoholic beverages among 
children and adolescents, and other risk reductial arxi heal th 
educatia1 px:cgcars. 
Aef. Sec. 1904 (a) (1) (C) 

~IVE PUBLIC HE'AL'ffl smvICES . 
These fW1ds will be used for providing canprehensive public 
heal th services irx::l~, respcni1ng to hazarda.1s ~tal 
exp:su:res: arxi for the planru.nJ, deve.lqnelt, arxi .iJr¢etentatiCXl 
o£ spec:lal1zad training arxi cx:ntinuing education programs for · 
local health department persauel the State. 
Aef. Sec. 1904 (a) (1) (D) . 

MEDICAL smvICES . 
'lhese fuoos will te used far feasibility studies and planning 
for emergency medical services systars arxi the est:abl.istm:nt, 
expansial arxi ~t of such systems. Aroc>unts for such 
systems may not be used for the oosts of tt2 qJeraticn of the 
&jSLal& or tt2 purc::hase of equipnent for the ststars. 
:Ref. Sec. 1904 (a) (1) (F) 

RAPE smvICES AND PREVENl'ICN 
These fW1ds '411 te used for providing services to rape victims 
ard far rape preventicn. 
Ref. Sec. 1904 (a) (ll (G) 

. ., . .,._._ .. _,. - ·-.··- . •• ••·• ;.· -. - - - • .·a ---··, ·· ':'-- ·• ··:,-.·•··•·- .. ···-•·• •-• . ·.--.- -· · · . •-.•··.·•- •·-• 
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PAR!' I 

C. INIKDO'ICN 

1,rx 
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PARI' I 

C. INIRil.CI'ICN: 

'l1ie Prauentive Health and Health Services Block Grant :x.ep::esarrt:s seve11 
d:1st:inct rut related projects for health oorvic:es. 

'lbis applic::atim ircludes dasc.:ript:ioos of the p[OJl.dlS to be fumed in 
Federal Fiscal Year 1988 specifying the goals and ci>ject:lves of these 
se:cvices; the indentificatial of pc:p1Jatim, areas and localities of 
need; the met:oods for achieving the~ and ci>jectives; and criteria 
to evaluate effective performance. For those programs funded in 
Federal Fiscal Year 1987 a status repact is provided. 

'l1ie lb1et1t cart::rol Prg;µ.au goal is to make pentBnent and measureable 
reductions in the number of rat problems and the environmental 
c:x:niitions which cause rat problems in the most distressed urban 
residential areas of the state. Emphasis is placed on canmunity 
perticipatial and edu::atial to achieve these changes. 

'l1ie H)1?&~ Prg;µ.an (Cardiovascular and Re.lated Dlooo es Cmtrol) 
aims to hyperta'mal-_ ..... re1a_ ted mcr:bidity and mrtality through a 
statewide ooordinated program which seeks OJt persa:is at high risk 
( larirrale white adults and all minority persons over 19 years of 
age) of undetected elevated blood pressure and target its efforts to 
in::rease the ruli:ler of h;ypertensi ves under cx:>ntrol and address the 
other risk !act:Ois such as diabetes, snddng and dci.esterol.. 

'l1ie Health Pra1ctial Risk RadLx::t:1al plan is composed of five ·parts, 
the Smoking_ and Tobacco Use Control Initiative, · the Ololesterol 
Initiative, the General Nutrition Awareness campaign, the cancer 
Control Initiative and General Health Prall:rt:im >ct:ivities. 'lbese 
five projects all cx:>ntribute to pranoting health and preventing 
disease by encouraging changes in lifestyle behavior. Snd<ing and 
'l'obec:x:D Use cart::rol Initiative will fcx::us on the expanding program 
activities to include the cont~ued implementation of smoking 
legisl.at:lal and evaluaticn of New Je:r9S'f cl.een iraxxr air ordinances. 
'l1ie Oxll.esteroJ. Initiative will be directed toward peqlle at high risk 
of cardiovascular disease while the general nutrition awareness 
program emphasizing decreased fat <Xl1SUlptial will irclooe p:lint of 
pw:dwww n.rt:ritim education in supenne.rkets. The cancer Control 
Initiative wil.l focus its efforts a,. the educaticn and pranotial of 
screaling for women at risk of breast cancer whil.e general heal. th 
promotion activities . will. include the expansion of school and. 
c:xJ1111Jnity health edl.x:at.im piOJl.dllS. . 

'1'e 0.l1Pfi:hnd.ve Health Services sect:Lcn of this appl.icatial reflects 
tmee projects which the state feel.s are of primacy importance to 
maintain, expand, or initiate as pub] Jc health oorvic:es. In FY 88, 
these ser:v1ces irx:looe cx:rn::lnJatial of the Ehvira'mental Heal th Hazard 

Assessment segment with the goal of minimizing or eliminating the 
adwrse pnbJ;J c heal th effects cauood by the unrEOeSsa:r:y a:mnuni ty and 
workplace exposure to environmental hazards and cx:>ntaminants and 

·----:-.--~•-· .. :, . • .. .. --~ • ""'!':--·· - ~ . .......... ~•.·· - ·-··---,- ·•,- .... -•.--•· · .. · · ·-·· ... ·•--.-·.,. . . ·,_~ .--~.- ... · 
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protecting the o::r1SUning p 1bl 1 c £ran prcdu:ts present in the market-
place that rr.ay contain deleterious substances; and education arxi 
training for lcx::al heal th department perscn.el. 

The Emergency Medical Services Program aims to coordinate the 
wwwgacy care services J'2twcrk with an enp,asis al training pe:1.sua.el 
for basic, intexmediate and advanced life support services arxi al 
studying, plaming .am ncni~ pccg.caas which a:lch:ass special reads 
in EMS patient care. 

'll'le Rape Ser/ices ard Preventim ~au has established a network of 
rape counseling agencies whose e orts are coordinated with the 
med1cal care systan ard CDJnty proseartDrs offices. 

?oX 
•• , .• 1 .. -: .,. • ' - -; : '.·•· _, .,. ~· . . . ' ... 
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P.ARI' II 

IENl'AL CARIES FREVENI'I~ PR:GW-1 

1904 (A) ( 1) (A) 

?IX 
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CENI'AL CARIES .PREVENI'ICN FRl3RAM 
PfCG<ESS rn FY 88 

STA'IU3 noRERl<~""1': July 1 , 1987 - June 30, 1988 

~TICN m:u=ATICN AN) ROOl'ICN: 

'Ihe pnlll!l%y goals of thes ptc.gta11 has been to increase public interest to 
support the issue of camnmity water fluoridation. This interest is 
created by di seeninating relevant informatim regarding the dental and 
fiscal bemfi ts of dnnld.nJ c:pt:inelly flood.dated water. 'Ihe pivotal fcx::us 
of the educational message is presented through a 6-page pamphlet, 
"Fluoridatim and You ••• Perfect Together." '1his penpll.et was develcped by 
the ptc.gtan in 1987, and enpl8SeS the natural cxx:urrence of flu::Jrlde in all 
water supplies, the dental benefits and potential cx:st-savin'JS far New 
Jerseyans using, fluoridated water. 

/ 

The Flouridation Surveillance Project of 1986 determined the average 
flu::Jrlde level in 370 of 628 water carpmies and 419 of 567 nunicip!lities. 
The report was forwarded to the New Jersey Department of Envirtnlental 
Prot:ect:ial request:i.n; a,opexation in bringing into canpliance the eight 
water companies in 10 municipalities who fluoridate, but are below the 
opt:lnal level of 1.0 PIM and the eight water carpmies in 18 nunicipelities 

fluoridate, but are over the optimal fluoride level. This effort 
ccntinJed into 1988. 

Fluoridation efforts were_ a:>ordinated in oper,e1J (Mercer Colnty), East 
Hanover (Morris County), Atlantic City (Atlantic County), Florence 
( Burlington County) and South . Orange ( Essex County) • In East Han:Jver 
CCl1SUl.taticn and assistarx:s was provided to the local. Citizens_ Advisory 
Conni ttee for Fluoridatial. en el.ect:ia1 day the issue of fluaridatiCXl in 
E. was defeated by a sttag antifluaridatiCXl ll'CM:l1El'lt and was just 
defeated in Florence Township by 200 votes. Hopewell Council decided 
against an ordinance to fluoridate for rx:,w because of current water plant 
problems. Following a public hearing, the Atlantic City MUA voted 
unan:inDJsly to· cxrn::inue fluoridat:i.D:; their water supply as have since 
1963. 

'Ihe Dental Heal th Px.c.gtan Slg):>c teJ the efforts of the South Orange Heal th 
Department to fluoridate this camunity of 15,894. 'Ihe Sl.g)O['t: irx:luied 
supplying current educational materials, technical assistance and 
knowledgeable dental professionals who could speak on cx:mnunity water 
fla.lridat::lm. 'Ihe local Board of Health peesed a resolution recamnending 
that ccmnunity water fluaridatiCXl beocne an ordinance of the IIL1nicipali ty. 
'1his resolut::lm gae£atsd re ~per art::lcles, in:::reased pJbJ 1c ccmnent and . 
a::nsiderable antifluaridatiCXl activity. Two p.Jblic heerings were cxxxiJcted 
wtm:e piJbJic and expext testinD1Y was given. Ch Mm:d1 28, 1988, the Board 
of Trustees voted 4 to 2 adjust the amount of fluoride in their water 
supply to 1 ~- 'Ihe lllJnicipeJ.i ty is Clln'ently studying the engineering 
and fiscal aspects of this endeavor. The Dental Health Program, in 
ax,per:at:ial with the Centers for Di.cease Ccnt:rol' s fluaridatim ergj.neering 
staff, to a3Sist with the tec:hnical asp:!Cls of inst:nllilYJ equiptent 
to proYide camuni ty water fluoridatim. 

7,t.X 
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The 30 member New Jersey Task Force for Better Dental Heal th met en two 
cxras1ais. >,germ for the meetings include reports by the Coordinator 
rega:rd:inJ statewide fluoridaticn activities. Rep[ : s ern:atives attending the 
Task Farce 1IEErt:ings irx::luded: 

Asscc:Lat:Lcn for Children of New Jersey 
Asscc:Lat:Lcn of Aetarded C1:t:iZEllS 
N. J. Academy of Pediatrics 
N.J. 8Jsimss GroJp en Health 
N. J. Dental Assistants Assoc:f atim 
N. J. Dental-Hygienists- Assoc:f aticn 
N. J. Depat baert of F.dl.x::aticn 
N. J. Depat-biart of E'nvira11eltal. Protect::icn 
N. J. Heal th Officers .Assoc:i aticn 
N. J. PUblic Heal th Assoc:f atim 
N. J. State Federaticn of Wcriel' s Club 
N.J. State Nurses Assx:iaticn 
Society fer PUblic Health Fducaticn 
Uu.versi ty of Medic:1l2 and Dentistty of N .J. 
Fairleigh Diddnscn Sch:lol. of Dentistty 

nuoridat:ial activities are a.zrrent:l.y sc::feduled, on a limited basis, for 
Pennington, Pequannock, Atlantic H:l.ghlarxis, Aval.al, Teaneck and Freehold 
Baro. 

7JX 
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PARl' II 
RJENl'cx:NIK)I, 

1904 (A) (1) (A) 
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URBAN RDE'NI' ClNIRJL [Sec. 1904( a)( 1 )(A)] 

A. nmo:u::TICN AND ~: 

1/ 

'!he Urban Ftdel.tt Cmtrol Project of the State Department of Health 
cxnpleted the sixth year of cparatial with fuming fran the Preventive 
Health and Health Services Block Grant, an J\IDS 30, 1988. In the 
state Fiscal Year 1988, Heal th Service Gt.ants were awarded to three 
IIUlic:Lpal and county health agencies to conduct oanprehensive rat 
control and enviram!nt:al ptt.gldlS in the nest dlsLLeSSed 
umen tm:get areas of New Jersey. Prior to July l, 1982, federal 
categorical rat control grant awards had assisted a ool lective total 
of 11 suqJrOjects under the direction of this department, and for 
various lag Us of time over a 13 year period. 

tur:l.ng the year which started July 1, 1987, renewal grant awards 
S\W il t::e.l the q;:,erat:Lm of R:Jdent Crntrol suqJrOjects in the cities of 
can:ien, Jersey City and Newmi<. In addition, a Istter of Agreement 
provided more limited assistance to the City of Plainfield. In FY 
1988, the three subproject programs continued to demonstrate 
significant progress toward Envircnnentally Inp:oved Block (E.I.B.) 
and other oojec::tives. '!he sa:ne three cities still show some of the 
greatest remaining need for improved environmental and housing 
c:x:rxlitials of any eligible urban areas in the state. A notice of 
availability of funds informed other agencies regarding the 
a:aq;stitive Ftdel1t Crntrol gi:ant:s far FY 89. SuppJemental state furds 
were approved fer the three gi:auts in FY 88 and are projected fer new 
gta&rts in FY 89. A breakaJwn of grant period and anomt of fuming in 
FY 88 is as fcllcws: 

City 

1/ 
Jersey City 

1/ 
Newark 

Plainfield 

Grmrt Period 

.July l, 1987 -
June 30, 1988 

August 1, 1987 -
June 30, 1988 

August 1, 1987 -
June 30, 1988 

.July l, 1987 -
June 30, 1988 

Previa.1s gi:aut:s exta:dt:d to July 31, 1987. 

$122,251 _ $62,000 

43,298 40,000 

99,141 55,000 

4,586 

$269,276 $157,000 
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B. GJIDELINES: IDENI'IFIC.'\TICN OF RJRJ'IATICN, 'JliRF>,S, AND LOCALI-
TIES: 

In order to meet pi OJ.Can guidelines for comprehensive activities, a 
number of services must be provided by cooperating agencies. '1'E 
gLants mver basic ptOJXan activities su:h as ca1b.al a:ub.ol, survey, 
a:mnuni ty participatial/art:readl arx1 rat killing while other agerd.es 
111.JSt provide clem'l-up, cxm enforcanent, am. other services with local 
resources. cannun:1 ty education remains the heart of the effort to 
iqroue awereness of the need for environnental sanitatioo. With 
smaller staffs, the current Rodent Ccxltrol Programs often target 
larger groups in schools, day care centers, churches, and OOIIIIIUlli ty 
organizations and limit door-to-door ca1tacts to attack blocks. 
Sutprojects are also erxxuraged to assist local heal th agencies with 
non-rodent control objectives wherever feasible, and to assist 
residents by mek:il'lg referrals to dl:,ptcpt:idte agen::ies. 

With certain modifications, the depart:nelt has cx:ntinued to eu:3orse 
the eligibility requirements previously applicable to categorical 
Urban Rat Control Grant Awards (42 CFR Part Slb 303). The 
requ.iralEnts effectively identify troee umen residential. oamrunities 
with the IIClSt serials enviraJnental sanitatial arx1 rat problems in the 
state. An applicant must be a public agency or a political 
subdivision within New Jersey, arx1 at 6 .,e:cait of the prenises 
in the tmget area nust hEM! active rat signs doa.nart:ed by a beseJ:fne 
surwy am verified by a state sat¢e surwy. 

'Iha sped fi.c guidelines wu.c:h nust be met before a grant application 
• for funding can be made to initiate a new ~neut cartrol Project, or · 
expmn an existing tatget area, .in:::lude the following: 

1. completion of a valid survey of a proposed ·target area and · 
doalDentat:1al that at least 6 .,e:cait of the pranises inspected 
denamb.ated active rat signs: 

2. the target area must include at least 100 urban residential 
blocks: the minimum size for an expansion subtarget area has 
been d1angecl to 25 bl.odm l:8::aJJSP of the na:e limited resources 
ave1JabJe to eutiait piOJXate, 

3. for a new start ptOJXau, the survey results IIIJSt be verified by 
the c::onduct of a state Sc:!q)l.e survey of bl.odm in the ptcp)Sed 
tatget area: · 

4. the applicant must be a municipal. or CX>Wlty agency and the 
should be approyed by the local heal.th officer: arxi, 

5. the applicant must agree to the general and specific grant 
a::::qlliance requirenEnts arx1 all other terms and conditions of 
the grant award. 

Sirr:::e .July 1, 1986, hEM! had to meet the depnb1e1t's grant 
compliance requirements, instead of the contract requirement 

7l,X 
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previalsly in use. ~, certain infonnation is still requi.:-ed 
£ran R::'dent Ccrltrol ~cants in additia1 to the Health Se:r:vice Grant 
ApplicatiCXl package, irx:luding: pi:c.g.:ess repaz: t, cbjectives for each 
subtarget area, Envinrmentally Inp:oved Bl.od< plans, target area maps 
and plans far target area revisial. 

As part of the Health Service Grant ptocess, potential applicants far 
FY 89 were sent Request for Applications (RFA) info:cmatia1, Urban 
!blel,t c.art:rol G.lidelines, and S[ec;lfic Ccll1;lliance Aequirelents. 

Applications are reviewed and evaluated, and funding priorities 
established, based at the fol.lowing fa::tcrs: 

1 . the deg.tee of renaining rat problem and causative conditions, 
both inside and outside of the existing target area: 

2 . the likelihood that the program described in the application 
will accomplish measurable progress in the target area and 
provide other reeded servic:ss elsewtere; 

3 . the degree to which the proposal meets the departmental 
requirements of a grant aR)J 1 catim: 

4. the amount of commitment of resources and interagency 
axp!Iaticn provided by the aR)] icant c:i:ty /cnmty: and, 

5 . the pcpJlatim density and scx::f oeoi:• 'CJl\i.c status of people in the 
target area, and the ability of a amrunity to correct rat and 
envirmnental sanitatim prcblems with:ut grant SlJPlXlL t. 

Previous Preventive Bl.od< aR)licatials have described the New Jersey 
Urban Rodent Control definitions and eJ1g1b1Jity :requiranents which 
differed £ran those described in CFR Part 5lb, 302. These standards 
are available to applicants in the revised !bleiit Cmtrol Q.ddelines. 
No revisioos are pi:~ in ·the OJL1eit aR)Jicatim. 

ICllg-RagJe Goals 

The goal of rodent cxx,uol urnar t:he Preventive Heal th Blcx::k Grant is 
to identify and make permanent reductions in rat infestations and 
causative conditions in urban cities with deteriorated res1 dential 
areas, severe scx::foe 1 •<Ju.Le prcblems, and poor environmental sani ta-
tim. To this goal, health smvioe gz:aiits will be awarded 
to cities identified as having' the severest rat problem by recent 
SU%V9Y. • The principal cbjective of the gz:ai,ts will . be to a::nwrt at 
least 80 percent of the target area blocks into Environmentally 
Improved Block status where maintenance has been achieved and 
sustaired -for at leest 12 m::::nths. 

In conjunc:tial with the spec1f1.c prc:gcan goal are the fol.lowing loog-
range goals: l) prevent rat bites and minimize the fear of rat bites; 
2 ) improve housing and environmental sanitation; 3) initiate a 

77X 
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p:si.tive d'1an;;Je in public attitudes toward preventive measures; 4) 
reduce economic damage and nuisances from rats; and, 5) establish 
effective arxi ~t prc:gca,s for tte preventirn of rat problems. 

Sare of tte prirci.pal loog-rarg:3 rcdent miLtol objectives irci.ude tte 
fol.lowirYJ: 

l. the placement of at least 80 pe:x:c.art of tatget area blcd<s into 
l11l!int::alBnc status within a two year period; 

2. the achievement of Enviroomentally Bloc:::k status in a 
majority of blcdcs within two 1:D three yel!IX'S of the placa1e1t of 
an approwd t&.get area in the '"att:aJ<" phase; 

3. a significant yearly reduct:i.al in premises.,,__pmva.1erre_ rates for 
active rat signs, unapproved refuse storage, exposed gamage, 
and iupx ta1t hamarage a:nii ticns; 

4. the development of improved local services and increased 
CXIIIIIJnity participatirn in the goals of the pz:c:gcan; 

5. expansion into eligible new target areas requiring rodent 
m1Ltol assistarre, after the achievement of Environmentally 

Bloc:::k status in. original areas; and, 

6. provide additiaial. community preventive health outreach 
services,. for example; hane injury prevention surveys and 
intervent:lal. . 

D. FY' 1989 CBJB:TIVES: 

Objectives for the project year starting July l, 1988 have been 
established based upon the projected renewal of grant awards to 

- subpcojects in Cclnden, Jersey City and ·Newark. The objectives take 
into acx:ount the reduced amount of funds fran the ·PnMantive Bloc:::k 
im:Lcated in the approved-Spending Plan It>. SP-89-7-RD fer FY'89, arxi 
the estimated sane aar::urt of suppleneut:al state funds as in FY'88. 

1. Between .July 1, 1988 arxi June 30, 1989, plans will be developed 
and approved for the plaa!nent of an add1 t1ooal 70 bla::ks into 
EnviraDEntally status "£ran 3 cities. 

2. Between July 1, 1988 and June 30, 1989, an additialal. 85 blcd<s 
fran the following subtarget areas will achieve maintenance 
status: camdE11 areas 5 and 6, Jersey City area 5, and Newark 
area 3a. At least a,e new sbtaxget area will place 25 blocks _ 
into the atta:.k phase. 

3. An acln:lnist:rative tilletable has been established fer several key 
objectives of the State Urban R:Jdei1t Ccntrol Project in FY'89 as 
fol Joa: 

7/)' 



- 20 -

Ci:>jective 

a. Field and statistical eva.l.uatial 
o£ required suxveys 

b. r-set with each Project Directer 
and key staff, re: IIBlaQBIB11: assistarx:2 
training and evaluat::i.cn 

C. and assist pLOJl.diB with grant 
requiralEnt:s, m::nt:hly experxli-

ture and pLOJl.es& Lep:li. ts, quarterly 
Lep.u. ts, E.I.B. plans, etc. 

d • . Asse sa,ent and training re: effective-
ness of rat killing 

e. caxi1c:t verificatial suxveys required; 
assist cx:mruni ty participa.tial al request 

. f. caxi1c:t training pi.OJl.aD re: o.rt:reach, 
survey, :rodent mxb.ol and pesticides 

g. Projected t:1metable for l&uth service 
grant appJ.ic:at:J..m 

T.inetable 

by l'a.r. 30, 1988; by Jure 30, 
1989 (1 per yr. required) 

at least 3 times per nrnt:h ( each 
pLOJl.dii) by Project SUpervisor 

revial w1 thin ooe week of re-
ceipt by Project Supervisor 

by Dec. 31, 1988 or as required 

as neeae:, for m::ni tcrinJ; oo 
request far new staLt or ex-
pensioo; · al request re: educa-
tial 

by June 30, 1989 

depD. biaxt (# spen:1irg 
plan by Feb. 15, 1989;- aero RFA 
by M!D:'. 15; applic:atials due 
April 30;· 
June 1, 1989. 

E. ?-EnDlS OF A0nEVIN:; G:W.S AN> CBJB:TIVES: 

. An important rodent oontrol goal is the ~t o£ the physical 
envircnnent in apprcued target areas. A oanprehensi ve approach is 
required of every applicant in order that the rat oontrol and 
enviroomental sanitation improvements will have a more permanent . 
impact. With Tedi iced res::,urces, this l1ll!ly memi that ooe im:l.vidual . al 
a smil plOJl.&d l1ll!ly B,gage in several activities, far exal'l)le: survey, 
education, rat killing and code enforcement. Each applicant is 
expected to aJdx: the fol.ladng pLOJl.&u ela1a,ts: 

1. 

2. 

Central. Control: the management of the project will be urxEr 
the direction of a Project Director whose respa1Sibilities 
incl\DI the ccard:lnatial o£ the below rxrt:ed activities. 

Comnunity Participation/Education: project will involve 
residents in the goals o£ the piogzan and infoDn, educate, and 
DDt:ivate the cx:mruni ty to iaprove enviralla:rt:al sani tat:lal. 

?9X 
.. , ... _. 
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3. Clean-up: proj~ct will take steps to improve and augment 

gamage, trash, and bulky waste pid<-up in the target area, in 
additim to cd:hess~ prct,lans with vacant lots and tw.ldings. 

4. Survey: once per year, required surveys will be conducted 
according to defined :::standards. Programs are encouraged to 
survey bl.od<s with interventiO'l activities at least twice per ~-

5. Cede enfcn:U:11&1t~ rodent program will ooordinate activities 
with city agencies to assure canpliance with oodes, and seek 
deueJ.cptEnt of new oodes, related to rat a:uttol, rat proofing, 
solid wests, and enviramentaJ. sani tatim. 

6. Rat Ki.ll..:lnJ: project will CD1dlJct this activity based al survey 
results and under the supervisi~ of a certi£ied applicator, 
acccrding to guidelines of the State Pl.c:gxan, utiliz:Lng sa£e and 
effective rodent:icides-

Other areas which 111.JSt be addressed by an applicant project are: 

1. provide maximum opportunities for · employment of target area 
residents; 

3. establish cbjec::tives :relating to a reductiCXl of premises with 
rat infestation and causative conditions, including 
"maintenn::e" and Envira'lrart:aly Bl.ock oojec::tives; 

4. developnent Of prc:gxan plan with aet:ooroJogy which will be used 
to ac:hie'Je thes ptc:gxan g:::,al; and, 

5. provision of an adequate camu.tment of ia::al. rescurcss to the 
project. 

In addi:tim to required activities, other activities which 1.Tt:f J 1 re the 
a::mnuni ty outreach resources of the program are encouraged. For 
example distributiCXl of childhood 1.Jllnuniz.at:f.rn in:fcmtat::irn or l'one 
injur:y prevent:i.a1 SUiveys illBY be acx:arplished while cxrdJcting roo.ent 
a:.11Ltol/sanitat:1m activities. 

Pespc:n:ling to rat ~ts and providing services outside of the 
target area is permissible, but must not· take prlari ty over target 
area cbjectives. 

Applicants for the operatiCXl of urban rodent ccxitrol pu.gtaus are 
expect.red to follow the reY:f.sed State ~bta1t of Health application 
p1.o:a1m-.. for Health Service Grants, state rodent cn1Liol guidelines, 
sped fie ~--requirements, and the terms and caxli tions for 
health service gi:ants. Grant payi1El'lts will be for perscu:el and other 
expec ses necessary to a:.n.iuct an effective rodent ccxitrol project, 
operating the above described activities according to est::abliste:1 
starmrds of perfOLllblC8. 

?oX 
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F. CRITERIA 'IO EVAWATE EFFECTIVE ~: 

A system has been devel.cped to neasure en a m::::nthly, quarterly, 
arxi yearly basis, the pIOJLeSS ac:h:Leved by lcx::al rodent control 
projects. 

Repa&: ts will be required detail pttgL as tcwerd objectives 
and describe program activities. Monthly progress n:p:n: ts, 
quarterly statistical, and narrative reports, survey -
sunmaries, plans for target area mvisial arxi Enviram:!ntally 
lq;lroued blcx:k axeas, arxi pz:ogx: as 1epc.u:ts in applications for 
funding will all be required to be sutml:tted for state review. 
An evaluatim of tmse n:p:n: ts ¥Iill be conducted to determine 
progress toward key objectives, strengths, and weaknesses, 
justification for expansion, program priorities for the 
allocation of resources arx1. pz:ogx:au areas wh:f..dl are in need of 
further review with the local Project Director and city 
officials. 

2 . 0Jtm1e Measutes Linked to Q:al.s arx1. Ct>jectives 

Key elements ' ~f this system, as described below, will be 
vti-J 1 :zed to evaluate the performance of new ro renewal rodent 
m,Ltal suqJrojects. 

a. Cu&IJL&'Blsive survey :inspec::tia1s of all premises of t:cD.get 
area blocks will be cxmucted at least ax:s yearly (twice 
fer "att:a.x· blocks) in accordance with the methodology 
described in the publication "Urban Rat Surveys." 
Pranises prevaJ.erre rates for individual blocks will be 
detmmined for all causative cx:n:litia1s arxi will serve as 
the basis for detetmining the progx:ess adu.8'.led during the 
survey interims. Survey results will be evaluated for 
validity by the state project in the following manner: 
( 1) analysis of block survey focus arx1. a cx:npsriscn with 
past surveys of the sam blocks: ( ) field assessment of 
survey temus; ( 3) re1.nspect1.a1 of irxlividua:l premises or, 
if required, the CXl'lduct of a valid sample verification 
survey: and, ( 4) a review of the cx:rq;uete blcx:k rec:a:cds 

.fer each block. 

b. · The measurement of progress in reducing the number of 
pr-m:::' sea with rat infestations and causative conditions 
will be evaluated against pz:ogx:au objectives. Prin:::ipa.l 
objective neasures il'x::lude: (1) the rutim:' arxi percentage 
of blocks achieving "maintenance" status within a 
sped £1 ed period of time; ( 2) the number of ca1tiguous 
blocks sustained in maint:aax::e fer at least ooe year arx1. 
approved as Environmentally Improved Blocks: 
"Maint:alBn:a" status is a bloc:k where 2 pe1.ca1t er less of 
the premises have active rat signs and either 15 percent 
or less of the premises have exposed garbage, or 30 
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percent or less of the premises have unapproved refuse 
st:orai;e. 

Enviram:ntally Blocks are defira:1 as contiguous 
blocks where maintenarx::,e has a!e11 ad'lieved arxi sustained 
for a minimum of 12 months. Envirallnentally Improved 
Blocks becane the reS(XXlSibility of the City to aeintain 
and are no looger CXXlSidered a part of the target area, 
al though mc:ru. toring and other activities by the lbalt 
Cmtrol Pl.c.gi:au is en:x:,unged. 

c. Si ta as neuts will be a::nictai by state prc.gi:an staff. 
Sane arees of pe:rfaDumce 'ltu.ch will be- as j: saed relative 
to the PLOJl.es& adlieved a1 the projects irx:looe: prc.gi:au 
mmagement, program services, interagency c:xx,perative 
services, ccnmunity participation, and ccx:ird1natiCX1 of 
project m1pxa1t activities. All principal. activities 
will be monitored for effectiveness, irx:11.Xling a:mrunity 

,participatial/'health education, survey, clean-up, code 
.enf0Ic::a1e1t, arxi rat killing. 

Records assessment will be ccniucted periodically to 
include an examination of all activities conducted a1 
xarwnly selected prcbl.an bloc::ks in the period between the 
two most recent surveys. Field assessmaT\ts will be 
cx:nmcted at leest axe per 1lDlth of su:cvey, aitreach and 
rat killing activities. 

G. AGaCIES ELIGIBIE FtR ~, FY'89: 

Three currently funded Rodent Control Prcgcate arxi a2 city with a 
current ~tter of Agreement have submitted Health Service Grant 
Applications for FY' 89. The applicatia1S xepc a 1Ung prog:cate in 
Carden, City and Newm:k haw dcx::ulEnted significant remaining 
needs in current target areas and other areas of the cities. In 
additicn, the city of Plainfield has doc:ulart:ed a need to address the 
rat prcbl.an asscx::1 atecl with solid-waste deficierx::ies in the a:mruni ty. 
Bera!JSP of limited aue1Jab1J1ty of grant funds, .new start proposals 
have not been developed by other potentially qualified cities this 
}'em'. Rel1ewal of limited assi.st:arXE to Plainfield in FY' 89 will be 
contingent upon adequate funding of the three applications 
daiastxating the greatest need. 'lhe three programs reconmended for 
priority Rodent Control funding in the FY' 89 Sperding Plan irx:looe 
Catdeu, City and Newark, as sunmr1zsd below: 

1. camden - the subproject is administered by the Caaden c.ounty 
Dep:a. U1&1t of Heal th and Human Services, with a target area 
within the City of Camden. A city of very seriously 
detmiacated l'o..1sinJ .and a heavy cxmcentration of health and 
socioec:oncmic problems, camden's efforts to inproue l'o..1sinJ, 
sanitation and to redevelop have benefited fraa the Rodent 
Control Pxcgcan arxi a>q)erating agerx:::Les. In FY'88, activities 
in original. subt:ax:get area CD! restored many blocks to E. I. B. 
status, while new addi t1ais were nBde to the E. I .B. £ran other 
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areas. The program continues to operate an effective 
educational program for city sdlc:ols, day care fac:ili ties arxi 
cx:mn.mity organi.zatials. Vecy good c:xx,pe1ation exists between 
agencies, for example, regarding extensive deroolition of 
substarx1ard hclJsin;;1. In FY' 88, new progress and E. I. B. plans 
are eq;.e:;tel for areas s aro 6. 

City - the suqxroject is cp!mted by the City Divisim of 
Heath. The City has experienced an enormous amount of 

near the tlDD1 River, aus1ng an irx::rease in rat 
probJ ans for neert,y resident1al CXlllll.llUties. 

'ft1e i:txext Cmt:col Pl.ogzau hl!ls plmw far an expens:lal subtarget 
area near the large Newport devaJ..opla1t, aro will a:nt:f.nJe to 
ncni:txr the developlEnt arms 1n FY'89. The city ca1tribution 
of resources to the pcogzan hl!ls irx::reesed 1n recent years, aro 
nearly all of subtarget areas 1, 2, 3 and 4 are now in the 
E.I.B. area. Initial progress in the attack phase for the 
expansial area is &pectel 1n FY'89. 

3 . Newark - the suqxroject is aan1nistered by the City Divisim of 
Ehviianertal Health. Newark is the largest city of the state 
and has the largest problem areas outside of existing target 
mees. CUd.ng FY'88, additialal pcogzw lril!IB lll!lde 1n expansion 
area 3a. However, the lack of local resources and the high 
level of out-of-target-area problems have placed a great 
constraint on target area pxogzess. Iraeased d.ty rescuroes 
are being sought for city-wide needs in FY'89, while grant 
resources are concentrated on intensive educat:ia1al, survey, 
cede enforcement and rat killing activities in the approved 
target area. 

H. FY' 88 STA'nE RER.Rl': 

The following is a status report fer seYeral of the pri1x:::Lpel stx:u:t 
range cbjectives \ilhi.dl were ·established for the project year which 
star tel July 1, 1987. 

1. Environmental Improved Blocks ( E. I. B. ) • During FY ' 88, an 
additional 69 blocks were approved for placement into 
Ehvircrne'itally Block areas. The established E. I. a. 
cbjective had projected 90 E. I .B. for the project }'8m'. 

2. Maintenance Blocks and plans for one new expansion area. 
Al though final. SU%VeY data were not available, 57 additiall!ll. 
blcdcs had achieU'ed ll8int:alaooe status by April 30, 1988. One 
hundred and twenty (120) blocks had been projected for 
nmnt:enmxa status for the full ~. Plans were developed for 
a new expansion · subtarget area of 25 blodcs in Jer.lJe,f City., to 
be st:m:tel in FY '89. 

3. Administrative timetable. During FY '88, the Project 
Coard1natcr Dede site visits to each of the three subprojects 
cn::a per week for ?,Jrp:ses of 111::ni:tcring aro evaluating pccgzess 
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and providing training and management assistance . Grant 
canpliance progress was also moni tared through the review of 
m::nthly experxliture and progress reports, quarterly reports , 
E.I.B. plans, surveys arxi the develq;JtEnt of grant aR)Jicatioos . 
Fo.Ir ( 4) FY '89 Heal th Service Grant ~licatia'ls were reviewed 
arx1 ~fallowing~ of the Speniln;J Plan. 

·--.··--•,_ .. -_ -- ... 
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PARI' II 

HYPERl'ENSIOl FREVENI'IOl NO cnnroL 

( AN:> REIATED DISFASES) 

1904 (a) (1) (B) 
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Fm.VENI'IVE HEAL'lli AND HE'AL'lli SERVICE BUXl< APPI.ICATICN 
NEW JERiEY SfA'IE DEPARIMENl' OF HE'AL'lli 

cardiovascular arx1 Felated nise:ases Ccntrol Pn..yI.au 

A. nma::u:TICN: 

1. General Overview 

Cardiovascular and related diseeses incl.ude heart disease, 
cat.ebtal vascular disease, peripheral vascular disease, and 
diabetes, and they account for more than 50 percent of all 
deaths that ocx:ur each i'8BJ: within New Jersey and in the United 
States. The impact in terms of nmbidi ty and cx:st to society 
are staggering. The total econcaiic cost to the nation fran 
these d1sca es is alnart $100 h1JJ1CX". arnJSll.y. Pxotate::l m the 
basis of the size of New Jersey pep,, atial frail 1980 census, the 
anrual cx:st to New Jersey is approximately 3.25 h:t J JiCX" doJ Jars. 

2. Risk Factors 

Elevated serum cholesterol is believed to account for 30-40 
percent of the cases of coronary hemt d198ft98- hX0rd1ng to 
the Natialal Institutes of Health alJll::llt 50 pm:c::a,t of the adult 
populatiCX'l in the United States ha'J9 serun c::l'xlJ.estero levels 
greater then 200 ng/dl, . abcMI whidl there is mmimd increase in 
the probeb1 J 1 ty of cxram:y hem't d1 ee '1'he Lipid 
Research Clinics Coronary Primary Prevention Trial did 
denasttat.e that reduc:tim of serun dxllesterol Wl!IS effective in 
re:nx:1ng risk. '1'he crolesterol intez:vent:ion will be discussed 
in the Risk Aeduct:f.m Sectial of this grent applicatial. 

Snr:iwy 

Sndd.ng ac:x:nmts for 20-25 pe:rc::att of cases of heart d~ scase arx1 
cxntr1brtes significantly to oerebrovascular disease and the 
ccmplicatialS of diabetes. It is also the major cause of lung 
cancer and chrmic lung disease. Smoking prevalence and 
interventim will be C:,1 SC Jssei in the Risk Redll:::tirn scct:ial of 
this grent ~licatim. 

Hypez taslal 

Hypert:erlSim ram1ns a prevalent, deb1 J 1 ta.ting and often fatal 
anli:tiCX'l that is widespread thrcugtx:lut the Aaaricar1 pcp.ilatim. 
Based upon 1983 projectia1S fran nationa1 survey data, 58 
milliCX'l Americans are estimated to be at increased risk . of 
na:bidi ty and ncrtali ty frail hypert:em:Loo-related heart attacks, 
stroken and kidney disease warranting SC11B type of · tb:::tapy or 
systematic monitoring. Almost one person in three ( 2 9 • 8 
percent) has hypertension and this rate LE!pi. s a Its 46 mi J J 1 oo 
adults at 1983 pcp1J atial leYels. Mild ~ves (IBP 90 to 
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104 mm Hg represent 15 percent of the population or 
~tely ooe-half of all hypertensives age 18-74 years. 

Al though cardiovascular disease mortality has declined sirre 
1950, CM:!I' ae-third of the total reduct:1al has occurred since 
the establlsl11ent of the Natiaial High B1cx:xi Pressure Educatial 
Ptq;µ:an arxi the a::n::urrent widespread gro,,th of camuni ty-based 
hypert:er1sicn CCliU:ol ptajl.atlS. Deaths fran ~-related 
dt ms:se hl!IYe a:nt:1nJed to dee] 1 ne at a much sharper rate than 
those categories of cardiovasc::u1ar diseases not related to 
hypert:ensial. In New Jersey, age adjusted mortality rate £ran 
isd'em:Lc tem:t d~m-se decl.1J'B1 by 23.6 pe::cc.a,t between 1970 arxi 
1980, the deo:easa far c:erebtwasc 1] ar d1 sease wes 33 • 7 percent 
during the same period. Now that 1ni tial efforts to redLce 
DDrbidity arxi nrrtali ty rates in cardiovascular disease have 
been successfully ~, the chall.erga of a::nt:1.ruing that 
decJ:f~ ratBins am steps need to be taklE!n to catalyze further 
pttgl.eSS. 

Diabetes 

It has been estimated that there are approximately 190,000 
d1agrosed diabetics in the State of New Jersey. Ten percent of 
these are Type I insulin-dependent diabetics, while the 
:reminder do oot require daily inject:ialS of insulin to sustain 
life ( Type II diabetes). 'Iha Aner1c8n Diabetes M9X1 atim has 
est1Jmted that far evmy kncNl Type II, non-insulin-dependent 
diabetic, the:ce is ooe other Type .II di8bet:l.c wh::lee d1 mase has 
oot. yet been diagrosed. In New Jersey, ttal, the diabetic pool 
a:uld be as high as 340,000 irxliv:i di ,a] s-

0:f.abetes is associated with acute CXlll)lic:at:i. such as diabetic 
ketra::1dca1 s < IJ<A) am hypoglycemic CXJm am has been 
in untcwm:d ptegnarX:y 0utu:J1e& • . Omnic complicatiCXlS include 
accelerated atherosclerotic c::ardioYasoJla d1 mase, blindness, · 
renal failure, and lower extremity amputations (LEA). The 
coex1 stenc:e of diabetes and hypertensim greatiy negnify the 
risk of these c:hrau.c a:nplicat:ia1s arxi cx:intribute directly to 
the morbidity, mortality, and cost of diabetes in the Uli ted · 
States. 

In rec:a,t yem-s, research has detaBttated that nu:h can be cxne 
to prevent diabetes and its complications • . With weight 
reduction am e.xe:rc:1se up to 50 pe::cc.art of Type II diabetes can 
be prevented ( primary prevention) • IntmventiCXlS aimed at 
people wi tp diabetes and at heal th care pccviders can also do 
nu:h to delay or prewrrt: the devel.cptent of the CXlll)lic:at:i. of 
diabetes ( secondary prevention) . If diabetic patients have 
adequate krod.~, self-managenent skills, aoo ac:x:ess to health 

1'7X 
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care, tremen::b.ls gains in preventiCXl are ~ible. Preliminary 
natialal. data suggest that New Jersey can successfully achieve 
the follGdng: 

CoTpJ 1 cai"im 

C((A 
Ca1genital Ml!.J.£cu:nBt:i 
S'b:'oke 
Caram:y Heart Dimr,e 

Vas:uJar Dimese 
Bl1mness 
End Stage FW1a1· Di mese 
IEA 

B. cmL AN:> c:BJED'IVES 

2,438 
28 

748 
2,763 
1,333 

189 
130 

1,008 

70 
70 
85 
45 
60 
50 
50 
50 

Nu1iJer of 
Preventable cases 

1,7W 
1.0 

636 
1,243 

800 
95 
65 

504 

The goal of the New~ State Department of Health Omliovascular 
and Related Diseases Program is to promote the reduction of 
Cardiovascular and related morbidity and mortality and their 
associated human and financial burdens through continuation of a 
statewide CXXJrdinated pz:q;;tau. 

IaG ffR-1 CBJEC1'IVES 

The long-term objectives of .the New Jersey State Department of Health 
Om:1:10Y8SCUlar erxi Related Dime es Pl:q;;tau are: 

1. To reduce the in::::iden:::a of s Ltd<e by at least me-third. 

2. To reduce the mortality rates from stroke and cardiovascular and 
related d~m- es by me-third. 

3. To reduce the societal financial burden of . cardiovascular and 
cexel::zt:oves:"Jar related d~mnee IIDCbidity am mrtality by redirecting 
erxi cxmnitting resources towmd prinB%y prerventicil pz:q;;taus. 

4. To reduce the scx:letal finarx::ial blrden of diabetes-related IIDCbidity 
and mortality by redirecting and Committing resources towards 
pnM:!nt::Lcn pz:cgi:a1s. 

SR:Rl' ffR-1 Cl3JEC'IVES 

The short term objectives of the New Jersey State Depat bi&1t of Health 
Omliovascular .am~ D:' s ms Pl:q;;tau are: 

1. To document statewide cardiovascular-related l1DCbidi ty ard related 
tams. 

2. To establish a cardiovascular disease advisory group to assist the 
Pl:q;;tan with analyzing tams, planning ard a:ordinating activities, 
setting policies, and assessing furxiing needs far statewide CVD ard 
related d1seage a:.11Liol activities. 
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3. To assess existing statewide services and resa.irc:es for cardiovasc::ular 
disease cx:ntrol; to dccllnent and alleviate gaps and duplications; and 
to develop and coordinate a practical, cost-effective linkage system 
for cardiovascular and related disease cc:utrol. 

4. To award grants to agencies for the provision of cardiovascular and 
related disease sm:vices to the population at risk. The services 
include camunity organization, out:reac:h, sc::reening, risk assesanc;ut, 
refenal, follow-up, am CD1SU11Br, patient arxi provider education. 

5. To int&JtatB blocd p. same edlration, detection, referral and follow-
up servioes 1ntc rout:lne heal th care interact:lals for all New Jersey 
citizens thrcugh cnisul tation with heal th care professiavsls in p ,bJ 1c 
ard private heal th care settings. 

6. To provide heal th pranotion and education for a:::ra.ners, providers, 
and patients foaJSing on the primary risk factors for CVD, such as 
hypertension, high serun ch:>l.esterol, diabetes and sn::i<ing. 

7. To des1 gn interventials to redu:::e the B.lliJer of hospitalizations due 
to preventable ~tialS of cardiovaso,Jar and related d1scases. 

8. To dcx::ulEnt a reduct1on in the IUlb!r arxi lel'lgth of hospitalizations 
in New Jersey due to preyentable of card.1.ovascula and 
related d1 see as, 

9. To develop linkages and mechanisms to interface with appropriate 
federal, regimal, intezstate arxi intrastate agen::ies. 

10. To develop a statewide policy nn cholesterol screening and a:utrol 
activities. . 

C. IIENl'IFICATIQl CE FORJIATial, AREAS AN) ID:ALI'rIES OF NEED: 

New Jersli!JtI has 7 .36 m1 J JiCJ'\ pEq>le llvinJ in 21 counties situated on 
. 7,468 square miles be'boleen New Yark arxi Pemsylwnia, and is the nart: 
densely populated State in the nation. In 1980, 89 percent of the 
population resided in urban areas and 11 percent in rural areas. 
Males constituted 48 percent of the population, and females 52 
percent. Whites cawtituted 83.2 pe1.c:a1t -of the pcpJJation, Blacks 
12.6 pe1.c:a1t and Hispanics 6. 7 pe1.c:a1t. In 1983 the IIE!ldian irmne for 
\llu.te fam1J1es was $31,851, and for Blac:x fanilies it was $16,384. 

D. · FCR .ACHIEVnG OOAIS AND CBJEC'l'IWS: 

The New Jersey State Department of Health cardi.ovascular and Related 
C::' seeses Pl.cgxan .1nta¥ls to ac::hieve the stated goals and d:>jectives: 

1. Continuing to work with local · heal th depax. b1e11ts whidl serve 
CXl1IIUli. ties with the greatest need far services. 

2. o:nt::1nJ.:ing -to £um a netwarl< of a::mruni ty-based direct providers · 
of services. 
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3. Continuing efforts to facilitate the integratien of services 
inm the existing ooai th care systan. 

4. Developing a statewide policy en public ch:)lesterol sc::reeninJ 
and continuing efforts to reduce coronary heart disease 
morbidity and mortality t:hraJgh d'lolesterol educ:aticn ained at 
preventicn and nrdificaticn of risk fac::tars for coronary heart 
d1seese-

5. Ccnt:lnling to raise p 1bJ 1c and ptof+es1a"'9.l awm:e ess related m 
the 1 sa es of elevated blcxxi d'lolesterol l.EM!ls. 

'lhe New Jersef State Depat b1a1t of Heal th cardiovascular and Related 
Diseases Program has targeted 80,000 high risk individuals for 
hypertension screening and hypertension, diabetes, smoking, 
cholesterol risk factor assessment and counseling during 1989, 
assun:in;;J that 1989 furxling levels are canparable to those of 1988. 
This will be accanpanied via continuation of giants m the fifteen 
currently funded aged.es (nine local l&slth departments, four family 
la!l th ce1t:ers and two b::sp1 tals) • 

'lhe thxust of the Program in 1989 will be to continue to identify 
hypertensives controlled/uncontrolled and to target intensive 
eudcationa1 efforts to them in order to increase the number of 
~ves umer cx:ub.ol and cd:h:ess the oth3r risk fact:ms such as 
sn::kll1g' and dlolesterol. 

5aJie,,t ptOJl.db activities for 1989 will irx:looe: 

1. Provisim of continuing education programs for local heal th 
depertnEnts and furoed project persaxel. 

2. Disseminaticn of resource materials m local heal th dep:a. tmaits. 

3. ·cart:inJaticn of a:risul:taticn and tecmic:al essistarx:a cxn::erning 
. ptOJl.db plann:1ng, inplementaticn and,.evaluaticn to lcx:al heal th 
dep:u: bl&1ts. 

4. Facilitation of provider education among health care 
professia1als througtnJt the State. 

5. Follow-up of diabetics wtx:, educaticn ptOJl.dii:3 in local 
l&slth depat bi&Its. 

6. cart:1.ruaticn of an dlpltaticn inter'1enticn plan. 

7. Smsitive eye e.xeininaticn en high risk d:J.abetic indiv::tdl ,aJ s-

8. · F.ducatial and tradclng of cypertensive diabetics. 

9. Counseling and referral of pregnant 'tOIB'l with diabetes, both 
and gestat::i.a,al. 

·. . . . . ~-···- ··-: ~--·- ... -. ••. .. .. . . .. ··- . - . -- :- .-. 
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10. Development of patient education information targeted 
edu::a:ticrally far use in high risk gra.ips. 

11. Development of cholesterol education awareness at point of 
?JrC:hase sites. 

12. Continuation and expansion of mass media activities at al.l 
lewls. 

13. Publishing appz:opdc&te llll!l'terials at all lewls. 

14. Participation in appropriate State, regiooal and national 
activities. 

The New Jersey State DepartnEnt of Health cardiovasollar arxi Rel.ate:i 
Diseases Pl.cgtan neasures its ptcgtesd toward achieving its goal of 
re:b::ing c::ardiovascula nmbidi ty arxi nr:rtali ty rates thrOlgh periodic 
statistical analysis of data gleaned fran the New Jersey Medical 
D±scharge Abstract System, fran death certificates, and fran the 
Uli£al:m Bill-Patient Summ'ies data. 

Cl:mnJnity-besed pccgtau '2['.f'oauaic.e is evaluated via a stat1st:ical arxi 
1dl1ative report:lng systan. Camulity-based progrems are evaluated 
utilizing specific performance measures and are expect:al to ~Y 
with the following pe:rfomac.e standards. · 

1. 100 p!l.CBlt of the grant obligatial will be met. 

2. 11 percent · of the persalS served will warrant referral. for 
med:J caJ evaluatim. 

3. 65 percent of the persons referred will arrive at the 
diagnosis/ LLeabtert: site. 

4. 25 p!l.CBlt of the pers:c~ SeJ:Ved will be m:f.oorities. 

5. 1. 7 percent of the total screened will be newly diagnosed 
bypert:emives. 

6. Statistical narrative eviderc.e of adequate .:integratial of 
services into the existing health care system and into the 
CXllllUU. ty. . 

7. D:xlllEntat1al of professia1al. educat:Lcn, CX1111UU. ty educ:atial arxi 
the px:, c m and ootx:x:Jre neesures for patient educ:atim. 

Criteria used to neasu:re the su x:ess of statewide efforts to control 
cardi.cNascular and related d~ see es in::lude: 

1. Cu11a1t rates of c::ardiovascula nmbidity arxi natality as well 
as related t:ram, will be analyzed SUllllBri7.e:i, and dcx:ulE!nted • 

. . ... ..... · ,_ :,, .. , 
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2. A c:ardic:,vascular disease advisory group will be assembled to 
provide t:ec:n1cal arr. policy guidan::e to tie Pl.cx.;µ.au; a plan for 
pratOt:in;; statewide, i.rx:b l[)J icated cardiovasoJlar di sease cx:nt:rol 
sm:vices will be deveJ an:i target dates for .ill1;)lan:ntatim 
set. 

3. A pi:OJLan to provide educatim to lcx::al health depart:rrents, en a 
regia1al basis, en ccrdJct:ing CVD and related disease control 
activities per Minimum Standards of PerfCAJtbl.08 an:i the Adult 
Health Services Guidelines wil.l. be pl.anned and developed; 

target dates will be set. 

4. A statewide policy on cholesterol. screening and control 
activities will be devel.oped as outl.ined in the Cholesterol 
Cmtrol Sect:icn of this appl icatim. 

F. STA'nS REl-0-cl' (1987): 

'lhe New State Depar1:JrEnt of Health cardiovascular and Related 
Diseases Program, via 16 Community-Based Hypertension Control 
Programs, directed hypertension screening services to 102,074 
individuals in 1987, its screening objectives of 94,500 by 
2 pezca,t; of the total. screened, 60.2 percent were in the target 
population. Elevated _blood pressure ( > 140/90 nm Hg.) was fourx1 in 
14.2 pm.cast of th:lse screened; 75.2 percent of those referred for 
medical evaluation m:rived at the physician's office arn 2,177 rai,ly 
diagnceed ~ves (2.1 pezca,t of the total pq;w.at::f.m su:&::rei) 
were unaware of their hypertension ( never tcld by a ph;ysic1an that 
they have hypertension). Program performance for 1987 met or 
surpessed established pl.O;Jidll evaluatim st:aroards. 

Diabetes risk factcr as eneut of the 102,074 persons screened for 
hypertensial in 1987 resulted in the identif:l.catial of 4,638 diabetics 
(1.4 perc:att) of the total persms screened in 1987. In addition, 
1458 individuals sel.f-:cepxt:m Sj111pta1s of diabetes were referred for 
J1811a,J evaluatim. Of these, 72 were rai,ly diagroeed as diabetic. 

A group of 2, 7 40 ( 2. 7 percent ) were identified as having both 
ard diabetes. . . 

A total. of 21,984 individual.s participated in educ:aticoal. msr1alS 
acc:crding to .the following breakdown: provider education - 2,528, 
hypertensive participants - 8,551, non-hnwt:einsive perticipants 
10,905. 

Prog1&u planning efforts in 1986 resulted in the following 01txx:mes 
for 1987: 1) New Jer98'f Stata Dep:u.bta,t of Health Cholesterol Task 
Force which will prepare nutritiautl guidelines for providers 
a::n=erning cholesterol and also sponsor an education program for 
rutrit::lau.sts. 2) State Lept 32 rtatim en the New Jer:slr4tI Affiliate of 
the Anerican Diabetes Associati.cn Task Force en Minority Initiatives. 
3) Collaboration with the American Heart Assoc1 atirn for physician 
provider edu::atial. 

• ~- ----~- • .., _-:. · ••• · ··~ 4 • - • · •·. 4 - -·~ · • • ; - ·- '"I ·.~· .... ·-.-:-.. -:-, .- ·-~,- -- .... ., :• • --..-- __ _,I ,. -: --;·-~ - - - - ·- • -- • ·.-~-·- -I·--- .. . ·: ·. --·, -.-· 
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On November 16, 1987, over 250 t:ealth care p:rofessiooals atteroed the 
Seca1d Arn.Jal cardiovasc::u.l, Diabetes and Risk Reduction Education 
all day conference. "c:oosesisus Mlid Ca'ltroversy: Nursing Managenent 
of Multiple Risk Factors Associated with cardiovascular Disease" 
pl.anmd by Px.OQLdil staff. 

Px.OQLau l'-Bating teld December 2, 1987 was attended by 33 
pers:xm arxi provided an c.wcrtunity to dist:rib.rte arxi desc::ribe p:rOQLau 
:z:ep:xting requirements, the Fal.l/Winter television public service 
announcements, multi-media campaign, program evaluation and 
priorities. 

An abstract entitled "Successful Detection of Hypertension AnaYJ 
Min:lrities in New Jersey: 1978-1984" was submitted and accepted for 
poster presentation at the 5econd International Interdisciplinary 
cx:nferen:::e al Hypertensicn in Blades in Jarum:y, 1987. 

'lhe New Jersey State Depart:nB'rt of Heal th Px.OQLdll was asked to prepare 
a pt s ezitatirn al "'lhe Standardized Cardiovascular Disease Control 
Prograa4 Manual. System: Developnent, Implementation arxi I.cnJ-Tenn 
Ccntrol" far the Natia1al Ccn£erac.e on High Blood Pressure Control 
held in April 1987. In additial, b.0 dl:sl.La::ts were also subnitted 
arxi ac::c:epte.l fen poster p:esezrt:atim at this cx:nferen:::e: "Serving the 
Underserved, New Jersey State Department of Health Hypertension 
Px.OQLao Ao:xnplishlE!ln" arxi "Client Self-LqXJL teJ card:l.c:M!la:: Risk 
Reduction Behavior Two .Years After High Blood Pressure Fdu::::aticn, 
Screening and Referral." 

Via a grant with the New Jersey Conn:iss1cn far the Blin:! and VisuaJ J y 
Inp!ired, sensitive eye exaninat:ials were performed on 544 persons. 
Of tteie 223 were found to hl.lw diabet1c eye d1 ceese- ~thy was 
found in 129 persons ( 57. 8 percent) , 52 persons ( 23. 3 percent) had 
glaucoma, 73 in 129 pers:xm (57.8 percent), 52 pe:cs:xm (23.3 perc:ent) 
had gJauo::ma, 73 (32. 7 pmcent) had cat:ml!ICts, 47 pers:xm (21 percent) 
had maculopathy. · These four. cat:egcries are mt DUt:ually exclusive • 

. · Referral and follow-up is vigorous and · virtually all of these 
d1abet1cs hl.lw sought trea1Jnent. 

To date 80 diabetics are part1cipat1ng in an intensive inte:r:vent1al as · 
part of a grant with the Newark Beth Israel medical Center for 
diabetics at high risk of lower exLLerJ.ty arrprtatirn . (IE.A). 

Over 1, 000 professia'lals attaded provider educ:atial p:rogzars pl.anmd 
and ccnducted with the American Diabetes Association, New Jersey 
Affiliate. 

To data apprad.nataly 1,710 incliv:ldueJs part:Lcipl!!lte in Dill.ti-session 
diabetes education programs funded via contracts with five local 
health depa:r Ut~1ts. Follow-up is oc::nicteJ every six ncnths in order 
to document hospitalization and emergency roan visits fol.lowing 
<Xlll)letion of the . educatirn series. 'lbese figures will be CXJlipax:ed to 
hcsp:l:talizat:Lcn and 81teLQE!icy rcx:m visits prior to educatim~ 

•·-. -~ - . - ·-i·.~=------~•:-.. . .... -.. ,.. . .,,._ ... "':~-:,--•· - •-. -... ,, .. -: .... ··.·· .. -:· -- -·· -• .. -··. 
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· PAR!' II 

HFJU.TH RODI'IQf AN:> RISK !EXO'IQf 

1904 (a) (1) (c) 
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V. HEALTH PR:M7I'ICN-RISK RECU:'I'ICN PCI'IVITIES 

A. IN'1Rl1Cl'ICN: 

Health promotion is any combination of health educaticn arxi 
related organizational, environmental , and economic 
interventioos designed to supp:xrt behavior o:::niJCi.ve to health. 
Blplasis is al personal. lifestyle for maintaining health and 
preyent::1ng chrau.c illness am injury. 

Injury, cancer am cardiovasc:::ular disease are the three major 
0'"':5e5 of m:::rtallty within New Jersey am acxxn1t for 70% of all 
New Jersey deaths for pezsaa aged 5-65. Reducing modifiable 
risks through a combination of health education, health 
protection and disease prevention is a goal of the risk 
reductioo pi:cgzau. 

Alnost 2/3 of adults sperxi £ran a2-thi.rd to one-half of their 
waking hours at work, therefore the worksite is the logical. 
sett:lDJ for health promotion programs. It affords the most 
accessible means of reaching large groups of adults in a 
continuing basis. It can serve as a locus for providing 
personal heal th services that are preventive in intent, am for 
health edu::atial progxa,e. '1he risk reduct:1.al progxaan provides 
consultation and technical assistance to local health 
depa.L u,ert:s am th:Jse in:ilstries int.m:ested in providing heal. th 
pratCtim progxa1e. An .inp:n: Lat,t part of this . initiative is the 
role of the progxa111 as state fcx::al point for "Healthier Peq)le." 
In this c:9".eci ty, the progxau acts as J 1 a1 SCI" between the carter 
Center of atmy Uliversity am registered users of "Healthier 
Peq)le." . . 

Strategies to reduc2 injuries must be targeted to the type of 
injury to be prevented and toward the age group where that 
injury pred:minates. In order to effectively taxget prevention 
programs an integrated injury ca,t::col SUJ:Veillance systan ll'USt 
be developed .to bring together all the data pertaining to 
injuries and their causes within the state. To this end an 
intradepartmental Injury Control Task Force has been 
established. The task fcroe smves as a facun for d1 en 1ssi rYJ 
activities, ·needs and interests related to injuries. It is 
a.irrent:l.y investigatirg ex:Lst:i.n;; injury ca,t::col data sources arxi 
their cg;,licability to a statewide surveillance system. In 
addition, injury control is. being integrated into existing 
progxau activities. 

Il) addition to ac::tivi ties fcx:used al festering heal th pratCtim 
in the worksi te, there are broader general heal. th pranotion 
efforts. The program acts as a resource for general health 
edu::atial CDlSul.tatial for lcx::al heal th departments within New 
Jersey. 

Ultimately, sc:ne neesure l1lJSt be made assessing the impact of 
the heal th promotion activities within New Jersey. In 1982 a 
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randan digit dialing phone survey was conducted. It is 
anticipated that in 1989 the Risk Heductioo Pl.t.xJLau will res.ire 
behavioral risk faccor surveillance using the COC-Behavioral 
P.isk Fact.01:s SULveillarre Systa:n ( ~). 

B. Goals an:1 Cbjectives 

Continue as a source of tec:hnical assistance in broader heal th 
pralDti.al act:ivi ties far agen::ies thrcugtx::ut New Jersey. 

Cbjectives: 

1. Provide tec:hnical assistance based oo requests £ran heal th 
edu::at:ia1 providers. 

2. Disseminate infonnation on effective use of HRA' s to 
heal th edlx:atial providers. 

3. Assist carter Celter of Emxy U'liversi ty with tra.inin;;r ani 
tec:hnical assistance to all users of "Healthier Peq)le." 

4. M:xlify C.D.C. protocol for behavioral risk factor 
su:rveillaooe far use in New Jersey. 

5. Dewlop a statewide injucy su:rveillaooe systan. 

6. F.ducate caregivers for the elderly m the inpx tau:::e of 
injucy prewnti.m in this high risk popul.atial. 

C. IIENl'IFICATIQl OF .roRJIATIQl, AREAS AND ux::ALITIES: 

As of 1980, 4,765,766 individuals were· of working age ( 16 to 
64). Approximately 2,954, 'n4 are . E!lll)l.oyed outside the hare as 
pert of the workforce. They canprise 40% of the New Jersey 
popul.atial. 

QQerall, injuries are the third leading cause of death. In 
terms of years of life lost prematurely before the age 65, 
injuries are clearly the major cx:mponent. Fran 1979-1981 an 
average of 2,752 "accidental" injucy deaths oc:a.zxred each year 
within New Jersey. Near.ly hal.f (47%) of these were related to 
motor vehicles. Examination of deaths by type of event 
indicates that New Jersey· pas a lower overall mortality . rate 
than the rest of the U.S . ( 23. 9 per 100, CXX) in New Jersey vs 
43.2 per 100,CXX) population) . Natiooal.ly new Jersey exceeds 
natiooal. figures only far fire ani f1l:em:m fatalities. In the . 
65 an:1 older population, fires and injuries associated with 
fires were the third .leading cause of death. In 1983, 
accidental deaths by fire in the 65-74 age grcups were 9.3%, am 
15. 5% in the 75 over QrOJP. · 

'Im nabidity £ran injuries is also significant. They are the 
leading reasm for physician offics visits. Injuries acxn,nt 
far over 25-t of E.R. patients. Ancrg acute a::niitiais, injuries 
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account for 22% of all days or restricted activity, 14% of bed 
d:isability days, 16% of days lost fran school , and 31-% of days 
lost fran t,,QCK. 

D. I-Ellm OF liCHIEVDG CXlAI.S AND CBJEx::TIVES: 

The New Jersey Department of Health - Health Promotial Risk 
Reduction Program intends to achieve the stated goals and 
objectives by: 

l. calt::1.nJing as a scu:rce of tec:tnical ass1st:arre in broader 
health pranotioo activities for agerd.es thrcugh::ut New 
Jersey. 

a. DEM!lop an educatialal pic.g:tau far providers muse of 
HRA I S an:i cxn:b:t training ptc.g:LdiS far all registered 
users m tl'2 use of "Healthier ~-" 

b. Develop a "Healthier People" Users Directory to 
facilitate neb.ork:ing between registered users. 

c. Provide technical assistance on heal th education 
through oosi te and/or phooe consul tat:l.m, neterials 
devel.op1Ent an:i written CXDmJnicat:l.m. 

d~ Work with Iocal Heal th Develqmant to refine 
heal th prcm:,t:ial standards and guide1ines for local 
health depertnEnts an:i assist in their dissem:inat:l.m. 

· e. Develop a list of all injuxy control data sources 
throq,. liSl~""'S Of ti'2 injury U.ilb.ol Task Forca. 

f. caitta.:t to do behavioral risk ·factor surveillance 
lrrdeJ ed after tl'2 ex: piotoc:ol. 

g. Provide genez:al l&!l. th pranotioo infonnation to new 
at orientat:l.m. 

h. DEM!lop an injury prevential a::mponent for the home-
care Oln'iallun incluilng clothing ignit:l.m rums. 

E. CUTERIA 'IO E.VAWATE EFf1:Cl'IVE ~: 

Evaluatim of tl'2 effecti vaess of tl'2 pt• pJSed activities to be 
a::niJcted by tl'2 Pxc.g:tau will be made utilizing the following 
criteria: 

l. :,,.l:mber of registered users who successfully · implement 
"Healthier J?eq)le. 

2. of registered users who successfully implement 
"Healthier ~-" 
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3. Number of heal.th departments with an injury control. 
suzvei.llarre ~-

4. ?bti:le:r of behavioral. risk factors surveys reported bi-
nart:hly. 

5. Number of new employees attending health promotion 
infacmati.m xs,100. 

6. Number of caregivers trained in injury prevention 
strategies as part of "Family caregiver Education arxi 

t Pl.c.gi:au"' OJrricullm. 
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As a state focal point for "Healthier People," the Program provided 
technical assistance to the 30 registered users of "Healthier People" 
:resp:rrled to over 50 requests far infarmaticn. 

The Program sponsored a t:rainin;1 w:xrkshop far all registered users oo the 
implementatiai of "Heal.thier People." Staff from the Carter Center 
conducted only two day workshop which offered registered users an 
c:gxrtuni ty far "hmx1s-cn" training. 

The Role of the Pl.ogx:au as State focal point is in::luded as pert of a ccre 
cun-iallt.m ccurse - "Heal th Educ:atiai and Behavioral Science" - in the 
Graduate Program in Public Health, R:oert Jomsa, Med:fcaJ Scoool; it 
is also included in the Environmental Medicine COurse for second year 
med:fcaJ students at the Med:fcaJ Scoool. 

In the area of general health pranotion, the Department cosponsored a 
program on fitness for women with the Governor's Council on Physical 
Fi~. C>vex" 400 wanen atteded the "GcM!J:mr's Ccxlfe1.a0= oo Health and 
Fi~ far W'.:men." 

Injury Ccxltrol Task Farce sponsored a program ai the National Youth 
Sports Coaches Assr:ia:tim. letters of SUR)l:nt wm:e sent -to all 116 local 
health jurisdictions requesting them to bring to the attention of 
recreation departments in their service area the organ:imt::l.ai. Q1e 
of t1'21r primary goals is· injury prevention in volunteer youth sports 
ptogtate. 

Five. information sessiais on health pranotion were provided to new 
EllTpl.oyees during arientat:l.al. 



- 41 -

II. ~TICN 

A. INl'FOl.x:TICN: 
. 

Diet and diet influenced risk factors, such as 
hypercholesterolania are respalSible for 30% of all can::e:rs am 
30-40%- of heart d1sease. Prc.gl.an efforts in previous :years were 
directed toward an increase of public m.rara:ess of the SEM:!l'l 

Qlidelines for Americans. A critical examination of 
of the elements in the guidelines has rewaled that the 

limitatial of el!C8SS1~ dietary fat aw,eecs to have the single 
la:cgest pot:ent1al Cll nmhid:i ty arxi mrtali ty. 

Sines rescurc:ss 1D cdh.ess tte 1 ssues related to nutrition are 
exb.euely limited arts1.de the area of WIC am other SUR)lemental 
feedirg program, an Interagency Council oomposed of diverse 
members representing major sources for nutrition education 
activities in the State was fanned in October of 1985. Its 
purpose is to discuss and collaborate on the New Jersey 
Depertnalt of Heal th' s statewide focused Nutrition Awareness 
campaign. This campaign is primarily corx:mued with dietary 
fate arxi dx)].este::rol specific interventions but will cx:xnbine 
these interventions whenever possible with interventions 
addressinJ· the other major cm:dioYasc::ula risk !actxn:s. 

B. AN:> CEJECl'IVES: 

Goal: 

l) To change the dietary patterns of . New Jerseyans by 
decreasing fat consumption in the adult population in 
order to reduc:e senm ch:uestecol am ceducei carw rlsk. 

Cbje:::ti ve: 

2) To act as a state focal point for general nutrition 
infonnation providing technical assistance to other 
agencies in New Jer9e'f arxi provide rutriti.alal. inpJt into 
dlcau.c d1 sea88 intm:vent1.al ptc.gtdlS. 

C. It'ENl'IFICATIQl OF roPUIATIQl, -~ NO I.CX:ALITIES: 

New Jersef sped f-f.c data related to nutritional status is not 
available, tx:Jwewr' exist:l.ng rutri:t:l.all!ll data irxiic:ates that all 
kr™1 adult dienOJiapuc gro.ips have a majority of their members 
with elevated senm c::txllesterol ( > 200 ng/dl). 

D. r-EIHXS FCR AClllE.VlN; <D.LS NO CSJECTIVES: 

Stated goals will be achieved by conducting the following 
activities: . 
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1. Changing the dietary patterns of New Jerseyeans to 
decrease fat ~en in the adult p:ptlation in order 
to reduce seI:Un c:::.ro1est:ero and reduce c:arx:::er r..sk. 
a. School video contest will be conducted with State 

Department of Education and other cosponsoring 
agen::ies. 

b. Efforts to J.ute;tate rutri t1m educat:ial into ex:isting 
cardioY8scular d1 seas=, services will continue ( i.e. , 
Hyperta1Sim ptogzan). 

c. 'lhe Risk Aeduct:Lrn P.togzan will attempt to fcx::us the 
efforts of all major sa.u:ces of New Jer9li!!'f rut:ritial 
information through interagency council 
tepr ea e. :tatial. 

d. Conduct a conference for educators of high school 
students on nutrition and athletics in caijun=tial 
with the Governors Council on Physical Fitness and 
Sports as a continuation of the rutritim awareness 
c:arpugn. 

2. .Acting as State fcx::al p:nnt £ex genm:al rutritial. 

a. Q'gJing neet:Lngs and task force assignments will be 
mDJCted with the I11t:eragacy ~tim c.ourd.l. 

b. Ongoing general nutrition consultation will be 
proyided to lccal health agen::ies upal request. 

c. Public Heal. th nutrition input will be provided to 
state rutri ti.al poJ 1 c1 es (i.e. , Comlissial en l:lJnger) • 

E. OUTERIA 'ro EWWJATE EFfECl'IVE ~: 

Evaluation of cutx:x::ne of rut:ri ti.al activities is limited due to 
the lack of data collection systems. This area will be 
evaluated based CD the following: 

1. of subnissioos in video mrt:est and the quality of 
subn:i.ssials. 

2. of n:quests for publ.icatials and CXl1SUl.tatials. 

3. Number of school educators trained as part of the sc:hx>l 
weaw c:arpugn. 

4. Del.ineation of nutritional canpcneut:s . :in:::oqx):Iated into 
odwr chrau.c d1sease inte:r:ventim pi.OQ1d1IS. 

/O/A' 
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srATUS REl-OU 

'Ibis year, the fcx::u.s of the nutrition component of the Health PrClllOtion 
Program has changed fran one of providing lccal heal th departments with 
rut:ritial g:tants to ae of educating 1=he public arx:l professionals in ways 
to decrease dietary intakes of fat and cholesterol in order to :redu:B 
cardiovasoJlar d1sease arx:l callcer risk. As a result of the activities of 
the Int:exagacy Camri:ttee en Nutritial established in '86 arx:l the new fcx::u.s 
a1 dlolesterol educat1.at far heal th professialal.s, the Heal th Pranotion 
Progzaau conducted a conference entitled, "Getting to the Heart of the 
Ololesterol Issue: PersPEl',,"'"1:ives For the 1990' s." This conference, 
attended by 150 Reglst:exed Dietit:Lans, was a,spa&JCed by the Depax: b1e1t, 
the American Heart Associatia1, New Jersey Affiliate; the New Jersey 
Dietetic Associatial arx:l the New Jer9fq t:l.cn c.ouncu. 
Two local health departments worked with thirteen supennarkets calducting 
point of purchase nutrition educ:at:l.cn activities. 'Ihese activities were 
geared to reduce intake dietary fat while redLcing risk of cardiovascular 
disease and certain types of cat:ce:r. Ch! local health departne:It was very 
successful in developing four videotapes which were shown in the 
supermarket. The other health department successfully a:n:hJcted store 
tcurs, educating to healthier food ch:l1CES throughout the store. 
While both depart:nelts were s o:ess.f:ul in media pi 1bl ici ty, the local cable 
TV rstwcrk aired the store tour a1 several occasions. Throughout the 
project, both grantee agencies distributed educational pamphlets and 
recipes pranoting healthier food choices. An impact evaluation was 
performed by exanining frc:m the supermarkets' 1.nventcr:y systa11s. 'n':e 
ratio o£ high fat to low fat food i tans in sales over time was examined. 
There was no appreciable difference observed. As a result, while 
s, 1 x essful fran a pcoc:ess stanjpoint, it was decided not to renew these 
PLOJl:dlS due to. lade of doc:urerted iq;)act CJPl food pw:d:ese patt:exxis. 

As the state foca1 point of adult nutrition activities, nutrition 
publications have also been reviewed and revised during this period. A 
directcry entitled, "New Jer9eiI ?<lrtrit:l.cn ResaJ:rce Directocy," was revised 
arx:lp.iblished. . 

10'-X 
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ODLtESl'Ef01., a:MroL PCI'IVITIES 
Public Health and Health Services Bl.od< Grant 

A. INIR::o.X:TIOI: 

According to National Institutes of Heal th (NIH), there is a casual 
relatiaiship bebleen elevated blocxi cholesterol and coronary heart 
disease. The Lipid Research Clinic' s Pr:J.ma%y Preva:ttial Trial has 
deaust:tat:ed that a nine pa,:cart deczease in blood cholesterol level 
will bring aboJt a 19 pa,:ca,t reduc::t:f.al in cx:ircn!l%Y hem:t d1 mrse. 

Elevated blocxi cholesterol is not the ally risk factor which is 
related to corausry heart disease. 'Iha three mjor ncdifiable risk 
factors associated with coronary heart disease are high blood 
cholesterol, cigarette smoking and high blocxi pressure. Other 
m:xlifiable risk ract:ots are dJesi ty, inactivity, diabetes mell.i tus, 
s t:tass and oral caxt:t&..epti ves. 

B. <DAIS AND CBJB:TIVES: 

The goal of the State of New"Jersey Department of Heal.th, 
cardioYasoJJ.ar Disease cart:rol PI.c.yi:au is to pca,ote the reduction of 
coronary heart d1 sease nmbidity and mrtality rates ana,g New Jer3etI 
ci tizals. 

To reduce the mortality and morbidity rates fran ischemic heart 
d:'mase by 10 pa,:cert by 1995. 

SRRI'-~ CBJEx:TIVES 

1. <:alsul t with a mininun of t\elty CXlll1UU. ty-based heal th agen:::ies 
actcss th3 State in regard to the Ololesterol cart:rol PI.c.yi:au. 

2. Provide heal th pranotial and risk reducticn educatial pcc.yi:aus 
for patients, CX'llSl.l1l!r'S, and proyiders with a DBjor emphasis on 
cholesterol reduction, high blood pc a ur:e ca,t:tol and SlddniJ 
cessatial. 

3. Develop a State policy in regard to cost-effective public · 
chclesterol ca,t:tol . and screening pcc.yi:a,s. 

a. Implement at least two dx:uesterol screening pilot projects 
in selected heal th agerx::ies. 

b. Identify individuals at high risk ( > 240 mg/dl.) for 
eleYated cholesterol and refer them into existing heal th 
care stst&ts tor med1caJ evaluatial and treatment:. 

c. I:'eYelop a CXlSt-effec::tive c::rol.esterol control model program 
suitable for repJ 1 catim by statewide health agerx::ies. 
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4. Present dx:>lesterol ed:ucatic:n ITOO.lles prepared by the American 
Heart Association and National Institutes of Heal th to 1, 000 
physicians via the existing heal th agency networks in New 
Jerse<z. 

5. Disseminate scientifically aa::::urate dx:>lesterol. information by 
elec::trali.c media ( :i::&.s) ' and printed matter. 

6. Develop and distribute easy-to-read basic cholesterol 
informatiai in order to meet the health educatiai needs of 
m:lmrit:ies and the hard-to-reach segments of populations at 
risk. 

7. Develop point-of-purchase publ.ic educatiat information for 
a::ins.mers. 

C. IIENI'IFICATICN OF ~TICNS, ARF.AS, ANJ OF NEED: 

New Jersey is a State with a 11 a'tic:n of approxinetel.y 7. 36 m111 i en 
pecple, 48 pezc::enL of wtx:m are 1'181.es and 52 percent females. Bl.acks 
and Hispanics 1ept : s 211t 19. 3 pe:rcs,t of the ~-

lib specific segiert:s of the adult ~ 1la1::f.al have been designated as 
being at higher risk for elevated bl.ood cholesterol than others. 
Level of risk for coronmy heart dj seese due to elevated blood 
cholesterol can au.y be detmmined when blood dio1.esterol is actually 
meesumd en adults, e1 ther by their primary care physicians or in a 
public heal th cholesterol screening strategy. Since less than 10 
percent of adult Americans know their blood cholesterol 1.evel.s, 
efforts will be made to publicize the importance of all adults 
"knowing their n.m:er." Imivi d,v,l s having high blood dio1.esterol ( > 
240 ng/dl) or b:Jtderline high blood crol.esterol. (200-239 ng/dl) can te 
apprqrlately t:&.geted far risk-reductim activities. . 

o. ME'1HrS FtR >OilEVI?G <DAIS AN) CB:JECl'IVES: 

'lhe pilot projects will te sel.ected based Cl1 the following criteria: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

A successful histocy of programnatic activity in at least me 
area of cm:d.ioYasallar d1seese a:uttol in the health agacy. 

Demonstrated ability to initiate a new program and bring to 
£nu.ti.al. 

Possessiai of \tibe:re with all to plan and cxnix::t and evaluate a 
CDlt-effective dio1.esterol pm;p:an. 

The above mentioned objectives will be achieved using worksites, 
sc::h:xlls, l.ocal heal th departnelts, IMls, CCIIIIUli ty heal th centers and 
pharmacies as dmrD!ls of activities. Also, cx:AJnty med1caJ scx::ieties 
will be a:a,ta::ted with the intart:ia1 of readung physicians. 

The implementatiai of at least tlNO pilot projects in selected health 
agen::::Les will provide useful data and insight into the specifics of 

/t:J tt-X 
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the Cholesterol Control Program, and will demonstrate models far 
rep] i catim in other parts of New Jersey. 

Needl.ess to say, cholesterol educa:t:ia1 will n:Jt aily o::ntinue to be 
.integrated with the existing cx:mnunity-based high blood pressure 
caiLiol ptcgi:ate. In addit:Lm, the netwcd< of usabJe scx:::taJ reso.zrc::es 
far educatial such as .irdlstries, schools, churches and phannacies 
will be continuously expanded to cover a higher proportion of 
pcpul.at:f..rm at risk far criramry heart d~ OOBR9 due to high cholesterol 
l.suels in the blood. 

E. CRITERIA 'ID EVAWATE EfF1:Cl'lvE ~: 

Success of statewide cholesterol ca1Liol activities will be maasured 
by the following criteria: 

1. A minimum of 20 cxmnun1 ty-based heal th agerx::ies will receive 
cx:11sul:tatial regarding d'lolesterol ca1Liol activities. 

2. A minimum of 20 health pranotion/risk reductiat education 
prcgi:aus· will be caxiJC::ted far patients/providers/CCXlSUD1erS on 
cholesterol reduction, hypertension control, and smoking 
cessatial. 

3. A State policy al a a:st-effective pJbJic cholesterol scz:aening 
sLiamgy will be deYeloped. 

a. A min1nun of be> agerd.es will pilot a cholesterol screaung 
ptcgi:an arx1 assist in its evaluat:lal. 

b. · 100 percent of imiv:1 dam] s identified as having an elevated 
blood cholesterol reading at the screening prtgl.dllb:, will be 
offered oounseling on cholesterol ca1Liol ·and referred far 
media,] evaluatial; 65 l,.el.C&1t of refen:ed imividuals will 
arrive far media,] evaluat:Lai. 

c. Results of pilot:lng activities will serve as the basis for 
final..izmJ the policy far a screening sLiamgy which will be 
dissal1inated statewide. . 

4. Cholesterol education loodules deYeloped by the American Heart 
Association and the Natialal Institutes of Heal th will be 
presented to .a minimum of 1,000 physicians through~ 
hel!ll th agacy netwcd<s in New Jersey. 

F. STMU; REKRl' ( 1987): 

'1'he lllljar activities-of the State of New Jersey Deparbnent of Health 
in 01o1esterol cart::rol in 1987 were as foJJows~ 

1. Dissan1natial of NIH cholesterol dccunent:s al a large scale. 

2. Development and integratial of a cholesterol educ::at:lrn ptcgi:at, 
c11D'1Q 15 Camuu:ty-Based cardicYasoJlar rn see-c:ie Pl.cgi:aie. 

1a.rx 
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3. . Distribution of cholesterol p:,licy and procedures to real th 
depart:nelts am imustries. 

4. Developnent of a new Intake FOim with a sectial en Oxtl.est:erol 
ABS: 1ert. 

5. Collaboration with American Heart Association, New Jersey 
Affiliate, al i;ilysician cholesterol educatial. 

6. Cooperation with Citizens for High Blood Pressure to ncdify 
cholesterol screening ard l.abcratcry pt• oedam:IS. 

7. Planning, implementation and evaluation of the Second 
cardiovasc::ula arn Risk RedLct:ial Calferen::e with mjar enp,ams 
al cholesterol 1 ssi>es-

8. CDllaboratial with State Health Depat biert Labaratcry and weal 
Heal th Develqment Services to IOOdify New Jersey Labara:t:cry Laws 
in order to neke cholesterol screening ncre a:s:essibJe. 

in 1988, the State of New Jersey Department of Health inte;µ.atai a 
Cllclest:erol Q::ntrol Pl.cgtau with its established net:wcd< of CXllll'IJnity-
based cardiovascular disease projects thmugtnJt the State. It is 
projected that by the ea1 of 1988, 100,000 in:li.v1dneJs will have been 
as eed fer cholesterol risk, CXUlSBled ccn:::eming. dietmy 
of fat and cholesterol and questialed in regard to knowing their 
cholesterol ruti:ler. All in:li.viduaJs with elevated cholesterol levels 
will have been referred fer med1caJ eval.uat:ial. In addition, 20,000 
consumers, patients and professionals will have been educated 
ccn:::eming cholesterol by the ea1 of 1988 in New Jersey. 

Presently, a statewide Task Force on Ololesterol has planned a 
a:nfererx:e titled, "Getting to the Heart of the Cholesterol Issue: 
Perspectives for the 1990's" "'1hich will bes pracnted by the Anerican 
Heart Asscc:l.at:lcn in cxx,petatim with the New Jersey State Department 
of Heai th, cardiovasc::ula 01 sease arn Heal th PraiDtial./RiSk Reduc::t:ial 
Pl.cgtaus. 'Ibis a:nfererx:e is designed to update rut:ritiali.sts across 
the State ooncern1.ng NIH rec:cmnendations pertaining to cholesterol 
guidelines. . 

About 500 health care providers, such as local. health officers, 
hospitals, HM:ls and others have already been contacted by the 
Department of Heal th and provided with special American Heart 
Asscc:l.at:lcn, New Jersey Af:filiate, guidelines al the de\lelopnent of a 
cholesterol education program for physicians thrcugtx:ut the State. 
tater in 1988, this picgtau will be augr1ertai by a separate physician 
educat:1a1 ncdi,J e title, "Ololest:erol.-Oi:rrent ca.a:pts far Cl.il1ic1.ans," 
which has been developed by the National Heart, Lung and Blood 
Institute of the Nat1av!l. Institutes of Heal th. 

'lb! abcM! 1IB'ltiam activities constitute the major aspects of the 
development of a cholesterol counseling piot:ocol to be vt:f J 1 md by 
la!l th care proy1ders in the State of New Jersey. 
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Breast can::er is the nest prevalent can:er arxi is a leading cause of 
cancer deaths ana,g American wanen. In New Jersey, an estimated 5, 100 
ra, cases of. bi.asst ca-.:ar were diagnosed in 1986; correspcnlingly, 
there were an estimated 1, 600 bi. est ca-.:ar deaths ana,g New Jersey 
wcnen that sme yem:-. S:in::e primm:y prevention of breast cancer is 
a.tr.t1!!ntly rx:,t poss1bJe effective screeniJ1Q methods for early det:ect:irn 
llllSt be to reduce this high Bm:ar of. deaths. 

To facilitate s Late-of-the-art breast aa-.:ar screening in New Jerse!I, 
the NJSDf is an:rently participating in a program sponsored by the 
American cancer Society, New Jersey Divisim, Inc. entitled "the 
Breast cancer Detect1.cn Awm.euess Pl.cgi:an. " 'lhis educ::atiala1 program 
is offered through participating New Jersey l'xJspitals arxi CDlSists of 
a physical breast exam:inatial, inst:rn::'t:ial al b:~t self examinatial, 
and, to el:fg:1bJe participants, a nad!x,ed fee ,11E11110J1au. EJ 1g1b1 J 1ty, 
as detmmined by the ptcgi:an guidelir2s, involves asymptauatic women 
aged 35 and older, who have never had a 11&iUOJlan. 'Ihe tatget date 
for this ptcgi:an is M!ly 14, 1988. The State Health Department has 
primm:y respae1biJity for analysis o£ ptcgi:an reaJlts. 

AroUs:r activity in this 8%88 in which the State Health Department is 
involved is the utilization of consortium groups to provide 
affordable, s~-the-art bree..rt aa-.:ar screening to the wanen of 
New Jersey. Since it has been shc:Nl that with iretease.i I'Uli:l8rs of 
wanen receiving screening mannograms, a reductim in cost can be 
achieved, a pilot project has been.designed besed al this idea. To 
i111>lenEnt this pilot project, a task farce hes been fa&:ne:1 _in one New 
Jersey county, Mercer. The members of this task force include 
representatives of the hospitals, local health departments, and 
volunt:My cx::mrunity service agen:::ies in Mercer . County. 'Ihe mtp .. uents 
of. the pilot project irx::looe educatia1al picgi:ans in both public and 
pz:of ns1aml CXllllUlities, pt'CJIDtiaml picgi:www with exist:LnJ radiology 
facilities, arxi an a,going evaluat:1.m 0.lip::r.ent. 

B. <DAIS AN:> CBJEI:TIVES: 

Goal: 

To increase the utilization of state-of-the-art breast cancer 
screening us:illg 11&1110Jldp1Y with physical b:&i!iat exaninl!ltial ana,g New 
Jersey wcnen. 

Cbjectives: 

Using the Mercer County Pilot Project as a template, form the 
ne:e a a s1 y ocns:.u. Lia in other New Jersey CDJl'lties to develop programs 
besed al similar objectives. 

107X 
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Goal: 

To inform key decision makers of the need for third party 
reinblrsement far sc::reenin;j 11amcgta1s. 

Cbjectives: 

l. Gather data al ~tive t:rea:t:nelt costs of breast cancer at 
early verus late stage at diagnosis. 

2. Cart>1r. t::reatnEnt cart data with preliminm:y utilizatim data 
£ran the Mercer County Pilot Project to prepare a pos1 tim paper 
al screening uama::.gx:ap1¥ -ra.:lmbursement to be presented to the 
State Depat biEIIt of Insurance. 

C. IIENl'IFICATIQI OF PORJIATIQI, ~. NO I.CrALITIES: 

Though no specific etiological factor has been isolated in the 
deve.l.q;:ment of breast callc:e:r, age is used as the basic determinant of 
risk group status. Based on the age dist::ribJt::iC of 1n:::ident cases 
ard data £ran the HIP study, wanen aged 40-70 will be the target group 
of participants in pz:cgi:amatic efforts. 

D. ME:lHXS R:R ACiIEVDG G:lMS NO CBJEx:TIVES: 

To acm11plish the aboYe-referen::ed goals ard cbjectives the followin;;J 
act:Lvi ties will be a::n:1uc:ted: 

1. Increasing the utilization of state-of-the-art btasst callc::e:c 
screening. 

a. Continued implementation of the Mercer County Pilot 
Project (M:PP) will smve to demalstrate to other New 
Jersey ccmm.mi ties the results of CX:USOL t:ia t,,1 J d.in;J to 
provide affordable, state-of-the-art breast cancer 
screening.· 

i. educational programs will be disseminated to the 
general public and the 111edical ccmnunity on the 
bel'lefits of rode:rn low d::)ee uam•.>Jl &p"¥ with physical 
examination in breast cancer screening. These 
programs will serve to improve the utilization of 
existing services ard create fw. Uer demaa:xi fer futu:re 
services. . 

11. promotional programs throughout the ocmnuni ty will 
in:fOLm the pubJ ic of facilities that provid& state-of-
the-art breast cancer screening, the types of 
screening services aua1Jable am the costs of •services 
provided. . 

2. COcrclinatim am ncnitoring of increases in screening services 
far evaluatim of pilot project :iq;,ect. 
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a. A data exchange program will be implemented between · 
participating radiology facilities an:l the State Heal th 
Department. As the central rep:,si tcry of data collection 
an:l analysis, the NJSIE will provide~ evalua:ticn of 
the Mercer Camty Pilot Project. 'lb! results will be used 
for px:cg:tau expansim to 01:tm:' crunties. 

3. Utilization of available methods to prioritize a selected 
ooamuni ty in the state for implementation of a prugi:au with 
oojec::tiva, s:im1lar to the ~c:.er C.cunty Pilot Project. 

a. Identification of other areas in the State for 
of similar projects will be aocanplished 

through analysis of data cm,:ilable £:ran the NJSDf: 

i. the four regions of New Jersey will be mapped by 
breast career in:::iden:le an:l mrtali ty c::::haracteris. 
'lb! data will be exanined by stage at diagnosis and 
in:::iden:le: mrtali ty ratios. 

ii. using a survey instrunent avaiJable £:ran the NJSDf, an 
infrastructure survey will be a:rdcted in areas with 
irxlicated need for irc:E:!ldSBi ut::f..J.izatim of state-of-
the-art breast cancer screening. This smvey will 
ass : ss the eu:cie,t a,peb:I l 1 +'¥ of existing facilities 
in these areas to acconmodate increased screening 
volunes. 

4 . Using the Mercer County Pilot Project as a terplate, facn the 
necessaxy consortia in other New Jersey counties to develop 
ptcg:tdlS based en similar dljec::tives. 

a. 'lb! preliminary results of the Mercer C.cunty Pilot Project 
will used to expan1 th& m60i.LI.a tu1ld:ir,g mD::!pt to 
other New Jersey .counties. . Used in correlation with 
px:cg:tau priori t:izatia'l. netrods · an:l infmst::ru:::tu surveys, 
a model progiaan will be developed and presented to 
potartial task force llBIU:::L'S in otn!r OJunties. 

5. PrcclrelEnt of data on canparative treatment costs of breast 
career at early versus late stage at diagnosis. 

a. Treatment cost data fran third party payers will be 
obtained. to develop an economic model of early breast 
caa:c:er detection. Based on the hypothesis that early 
detection of breast caa:eer is a CXlSt-effective pract:i.cs, 
the carts involved in treating early versus late-stage 

·breast caa:eer will be CUtparad. 

6. Colilining-treatnart: CXlSt data wi 1=h preliminaxy utilization data 
fran the r-ta:toer County Pilot Project to px:epa:ce a posi ticn paper 
en screening n&1110JLap'J¥ reintlursement to be presented to the 
New Jersey Oepat went of Insuran::e. 
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a. The results of the goals and objectives of this 
application will be the developte1t of a p::lSi tia,. paper 
that pr 2£a1ts eviderx:s m the o::st effectiveness of early 
breast canc:er detectim and the s n:::essful dem::nst:ratiai. 
of ilx:reased screening volme resul~ in decreased c:nsts 
for screening services. This position paper will be 
p.c : s e rt::ed to key dec:1 sicn nekers to support the proposal 
that screening 11amcgxaus be at least part:1.ally :reinhtrsed 
throogh third party ~-

E. EVAWATICN PR.Xl:SS: 

For ouerall eval:uat:l.al of the goals and objectives, sufficient time 
will not have passed to evaluate a reduction in breast cancer 
nmtality far the p.1Xposes of this p.ccp:>saJ, lbever', a CXW1-shift in 
stage at diagnosis may be evidenced in the participating regials 
approximately 2 years following the implementation of screening 
projects that are the result of this p.cq;µ:an. 

Adcli:tiooal evaluat:l.al cri ter1a irx::lude: 

a. develq;:nelt of m SJL tla in the selected CXllllLlni ty; 

· b. N.m:er of pe:rsc:us receiving umucgxaas, 

c. Ratio of screening mammograms indicating negat·i ve vs. 
rnu:gative :results; 

d. 1'l.llt2r of WCJIEl'l educated in the selected CXllllLlni ty; 

e. Number of health professionals educated in the selected 
cx:mruni ty; and 

f. M:M:nEnts towards c:D:leptanc:e of third party reimbursement for 
screening U&IIIDJl.dpJY by insurarre p.coyiders. 

//(J,X 
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STA'IUS REfQ<'r 

8RFAST aw:::ER D~ICN PR:GW-1 

The State Health depa:rt:nEnt is OJrre!l'ltly participating in a demonstration 
prOJ.Ian stXJB%E!d by the Anerican caroar So::iety, New Je:r:9ecI Divisim, Inc. 
entitled "the Breast Cancer Detection Awareness Program." This 
educational program is offered thra.1gh participatinJ New Je:r:9ecI ra;pi tals 
and CDlSists of a breast exaninaticn, instz:uction on breast self 
examination, and, to eligible participants, a reduced fee mananogram. 
EJ1g1b1J1ty, as deterln:ined by the prOQLau guidelilel, involves asynpt:x:matic 
we.men aged 35 and older, who have never had a manmogram. The initial 
program was held on May 16, 1987 and the State Health Department had 
pr:imary respor,s1b1J1ty far analysis of prOJ.Iau results. 

The Program was successful in educating women of New Jersey of the 
importance of breast cancer screening. Fourteen percent of the 
participants were determined positive from the breast examination 
component, which is an indicator that sane wanen wl'x:> had breast career 
~taus we:re aLLLa.:t::ed to the Pl.OJ.Lau. As the results of the B:DAP, there 
were 21 we.men for whan breast cancer cure is more likely becaJ 1se their 
disease was detected at a JccaJ 1 red stage. 

A subsequent ptOJ.IdU, planned for May 14, 1988 will be provided and efforts 
will be made to determine the outcane of .the participants who a.re non--
negatively scxeened. 'lbese follow-up efforts are .Li4,XX tant to ensure that 

wh:> have suspicious pre].jm:inacy results receive neoesea:ry diagnostic 
evaluaticn. 

Eventtx::,ugh a large ruriJet' of ( 4,964) received a base] 1 ne D&lilcg:Ldil as 
a result of the Breast Carx:m' Detectirn Awareness Pl.o;µ.au, ·there is a need 
far at least 1.2 millia1 screening mammograms annually in New Jersey. 
Sped al events such as the B:DAP can be useful in focusing att:ent:ial en the 
need far redlx:ing the baJ:riers to breast career screening for a sustained 
.increase in the use of t;tus t::ec:hD1ogy. 

OlJNl"f PIIDl' PRlJECl' 

The New Jersey Department of Heal th has fOCtEd a CXISJL Lil.Ill with Mel:cer 
camty h:Jsp.i tals, lcx::al heal th departments, and voluntacy cx:mruni ty service 
agen::ies to ccni1Ct a Pilot Project designed to ircrease the i rH J 1 za-ticn of 
sta~-the-art breast career screening in Mercer c.ounty. This project, 

. \<tlidl wes planned in 1987, off:1c1aJJ:y st.acted to proyide 11&1m:.gta1S thra.1gh 
participrting h:Jsp.itals and radiology facilities en February l, 1988 and 
will c:x:nt:irue for a1e ~- A press cx:nrerax:e to kick off the project was 
held by Mill ma:thesius, Mel:cer County executive to inform Mercer County 
residents of the pU%1X)l98 and need for this type of screening pro;µ.au. In 
addition, the Department of Health has actively participated in 
coordinating the activities of them edia campaign being conducted by 
participat:f.n; h:Jsp.itals and rad1ology "facilities through the developnent 
_and · dessiminat:i.a1 of educatia1al brcx::h.Jres for .both patients and physicians 
throughcut the Mel:cer CoJnty area. 
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A. ~ICN AND BAC:IG0JND 

New Jersey is a highly industrialized state with a significant 
concentration of chemical, petroleum, petrcx:hemical, and radio-
pharmaceutical manufacturing, storage, am di.st:ri.altial facilities. 
Being 1ocst::ed oo the eastern seat::oard, New Jersef also serves as a main 
corridor for the interstate trarsp:JL t::ath.n of hazardous neterials of 
daDestic and foreign origin. A complex network of rail lines, 
roadways, and navigable waterways facilitates the IIIOU9IEl1t of these 
mtar1als thraJghcut the state. 

Presently, New Jersey has three nr:::Jeer galSCat.ing facilities l.cx:ated 
in Sal.an ard o:am 0:urt:1es am IIIJSt also consider the effect of the 
nuclear generating statials in the neighbar:lng stat:&3 of New York ard 
Pemsylvania. '1118 inpct that this in:hJstr1alized canplex might have 
ai the envirooment and the heal th of the residents of the state is 
cxnp::,unded by the fact that New Jersey is densely populated. The 
heal th care systan se:rvic1ng this ~ 1J a-ti.al a:nsists of ~tely 
122 hospitals, 256 long-term care facilities, 183 residential care 
facilities, 61 hams far the aged, ard apprcx:im!tely 234 miscell.are:,us 
heal th care facilities. The number of food, cosmetic, and drug 
manufacturing and distributia1 facilities is est::l.nBted at 3,800 ard 
th!re are ~tely 70,000 retail food estabJJshaext:s statad.de. 

Because of the close prox1mi ty of this indust:riaJ.iza CXJll)J ex to areas 
of dense population, there 1$ a cri ticaJ. need to supplement the 
emergency respaise network with highly trained professialB.ls in the 
ewnt a disester cxx:urs involving hazardous mtarials associated with 
these industries. '1118 . potential far cr.ntaninatial of vm:iaJs CDlSl.lim' 
gcxxm fxan envira"IIB'ltal scuroes, such es mi unccntro1led release of a 
chan:f cal agent, or ttxrc:ugh ott2r' aYB'IJeS such as a of a 
pesticide cx.ntinJes to exist. A tan of sped al }y tra:lmd ard ptepsxe.l 
individuals could provide guidarre ard assistance to the health cm;e, 
food, ard drug in:ilStries. Local health, police, fire, and emergency 
management officials, as well as other state and federal agax::ies, 
would benefit fran the services of this specially . trained unit in 
handling emergency situatioos ard ptot:&..."'t:ing the health, safety, arxi 
well-being of the public. Additionally, these specially trained 
individuals would supplement and enhance the De{.e.Itna,t of Health's 
existing aamgaey Aespoose Ulit in respalding to llll!ln-l1ll!ld and natural 
disasters. . 

A sa:x:n1 area of mrwn is that of the p1b1:fc health risk and degree 
of hmm:d assoc:iated with a::ntsn:Lnat:ed man-nl!lde an1 naturally cxx:urring 
recreat::l.alal watm:s. Naf Jersey's t::aM!J. and tcurism industxy is the 
second largest .imustry in the state with a mjor attractim being its 
'rec:rartia1al waters, such as lakes, rivers, bays, and the Atlantic 
Ocean which are exuaaely vuln!rable to adtJer'SB envira"IIB'ltal ·ra...:tms. 
An inc:Lease in rorbidity nay cxx::ur if the pt eeroe of unhealthy levels 
of hmmdous cten:fa,Js arxi/or pathogenic microarganisla ·are mt readily 
identified ard a:x,Uol met::tms are mt Eq)l.oyed to reduce or eliminate 
exposure. 
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'11u.rdly, aa:other major a:::n:Ern is that of patients and residents in the 
state' s heal th care facilities who must te pt'Ollided with facilities 
that are adequately maintained in a safe and sanitary manner. As 
mentioned previously, tr.ere are 826 heal th care facilities which 
cx:nt:ain approximat2.l.y 83, 600 patient beds and serve a state population 
of 7,515,000. With the CXJ'lStant threat of n::s:x:x:mial infect:ial, that 
is, health care facility~ illness, 1rx:rees1ng surveillance and 
monitoring of these establishments is necessary to ensure that 
CXJl\lL&"&lsive infectiai caitrol measures are being taken and sound 
enviramental health and safety p:dnciples are being prectioed by the 
treating facilities. 

AroUw area of mjar cx:incem is the 1rx:rees1ng inciderxa in threats of 
a::nurer product tampering (e.g. foods and drugs) • These criminal 
actials, many of \rb:i.ch haw been widely pibJ 1d md, haw the 
a::nurer's awma:ess of product safety and whoJesanea:ess result:1.n;; in a 
significant increase in the reporting of allegations of suspe:::ta:l 
product tarp!rlngs. 'lbs New Jersey State Department of Health must 
expeditiously respond to all threats/reports of consumer product 

to determine the validity of SlXh threats and initiate the 
necessary protective actia'ls due to the potential far death and seriaJs 
injmy. 

Lastly, the New Jersey State Depart:nelt of Health is cx:nt:irually and 
in:::rees:1ngly receivislg requests far assistarx:e CDlCBffling cxx:upational 
health related problems and/or exposures to chemical and physical 
agaxt:s \rb:i.ch arig:lJ)ate fran llB'¥ different sources. Agencies making 
these requests include local health officers, private industry 
~, state and nuucipal supenisary per5i.iiel, end eaployees arx1 
employees' representatives from both private indusay end~ 
agen::ies. Because state, county, and municipal. employees are not 
protected by the provisions of the federal Oocupatia1al Safety and 
Health 1dninistratial, the serv1c:lZ1Q of these spec1 fi.c requests 111JSt ce 
given priority at a state lS'Jel. 

B~ GOMS AN> CBJEx:TIVES: 

The primary goe.l of this • project is to assure that art:/ and all adverse 
public health effects caused by the unnecessary exposure to 
enviroanental hazards (e.g. physical, diemical, and b1oJog1a,J ), and 
the direct and indirect effects of naturaJ. disasters (e.g. floods, 
earthquakes, and drought) are minimized or eiiminated. It is 
rea:,gnized that this will substantially enhance and improve existing 
efforts to a::kh:eSS envi%t:mEntal prcblans. 

'ff1B objectives of this project are as foJ JCMB; 

1. To protect the citizens of this state £ran enviJ:amantal hazards 
£om in the CXJllllJni ty and the wed< place. 

2. To protect the c1 tizE!l'lS of this state and the touring p 1bl :f c fran 
hazards associated with rec:reatialaJ. berthing waters and reduce or 
eliminate said hazards. 

//¢)' 



- 56 -

3. To enharx::e the quality of neai th care in this state through the 
improvement of environmental health and safety conditions 
nm.nt:aire:i in the hospitals, la,g-term care, residential care, and 
cflDllatcry care facilities q,erated in this state. 

4. To prevent/eliminate the potential for the contamination of 
consumer products with harmful and deleterious substances and 
protect the consuming public from products present in the 
marketplace that may cmtain hazardous su:staces that have the 
potential to cause acute or c::hrali.c illness or injury. 

5. To iretease p11bJ1c W"B ass ard imustcy respaeJM J1 ty. 

C. IIENl'IFIC.ATICN OF AT-RISK POPUIATICt6, ARFAS, ANO LOCALITIES EXPOSED 
'ro D~ 

'1118 potential fer the cxx:::urrerx::e of 11B'l-fll!DB ard natural disasters and 
environmental accidents, ard the pc as ezce of o:x,JPBtialal, cx::rrnuni ty, 
am :1nsti tut:ia1al heal th hazards is statewide. However, since there 
are several areas of the state whidl are ext:Lmely vulnerable to said 
types of in::idents, initial erp,asis will be given to tmse areas whid'l 
are as follows: 

1. '1118 u:n Uwt mt:Lqxll.1 tan oarridor adjacent to the Arthur Kill, 
Raritan aay, am newmx aay wat:m:,eys (MictJJ :e , Ul:Lal, F.saex, am. 
Hudsa1 COunties), ~th and Cumberland Counties, and the 
souttwt Del i'!WP9J"li\ River ports ard tmm1nals ( ard GJ o,cester 
Ccunt:1es) where there are significant ccncentraticms of chemical 
lllnlfacture:rs ard pet:roleun . refineries. . 

2. M.Jnicipalities located within the eam:gecy Planning Zone and the 
Ingestion Pathway Za,e of the three fixed nuclear generating 

. fecili ties located in Salem ard Oce8n a:urt:ies. . 

3: Health care fac:ilitie6 operated within the state. 

4. All recreatialal bathing waters of the state with special emphasis 
oo the bathing beaches of the Atlantic Ocean located .ala,g the 
cx:est of cape May, Atlantic, Oceen, ard MD11:luth Q:unties. 

D. ?-EIHrS OF ACHIEVIN:; CD.IS AN:> CBJECl'IVF.S · 

In order to achieve the goals and objectives of this project, the 
fol.lowinJ net;ticroJ og:ies will be ~: 

1. ProYide ~ive training to sta£f personne1 on hazardous 
material assessment prcx::edures, hazardous substance handling, 
imustrial am occupational heal th principles, personal 
safety, decontamination prcx::edures, tadcx,Jog:ta,J effects (acute 
and chronic) of hazardous materials, envircnnental sampling, 
institutional in:fectial ca11.:Lal tectm.ques, etc. '1118 staff dloserl 
to pe:tfuun these duties are ptofessional sanitarians who alreedy 
possess a sound knowledge of envirornental sciences, organic 
chemistry, epidemiology, toxicology, and sanitary engineering 
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through formal ect..icatim p:cUJLats and in ~ce t:raininJ. Staff 
persu:u:el will be ~y located throughout the state in 
order to enhance an expeditious response to such envircntental 
energen::ieS. 

2. Identify, more precisely, the critical arxi vulre:able :lnju,strles 
located in the previously defined target areas. This will be 
accomplished through an informal canvass of establishment 
inwntcries. >a,.i;t:ialally, during the CDJrS8 of routine visits and 
inspections and special investigations of the health care 
facilities, food establishnents, and institutions, a review of 
existing emergency caitingency plans will be mde. Intema.l and 
external hazard assessments will also be conducted and 
reccnmendatioos will be made regarding sound emergency action 
prcx:edures and incident mitigatim techniques which are to be 
employed in the event of the pr a s:eNE of an ad\ler'9e E!l'lYiraJnenta 
a:nii tial. 

3. Expeditiously respond to man-made and natural disasters, prcx:eel 
with a critical assessment of the situation, augment the 
department's existing emergency response capabilities, and 
ccq,erate with other responding agencies to minimize the public 
heal th impact of such an event. nus is to include making a 
determination as to the potential for oc::currence and adverse 
effects due to the loss of ptbJic utility serv1c:ea (water, power, 
etc.) on critical processing points in the food industry _ 
(refrigeratim, timing devices on retort operatioos, etc.) and 
vital life supp 11 t systans in the health cm:e facilities and banes 
in the affected areas: and, contamination of the food mx1 water 
supply. 

4. In cmjtmeticn with the Divisim of O:x:,ipatial8J. and Ehvi.rcnrental 
Health in the Department of Health, assist in the conduct of 
cx:cupational health studies and investigations in response to 
reports of worker's exposures to toxic or potentially toxic 
substances. This will include the performance of on site 
enviram:ntal suz:veys; alllecticn of~ in order to identify 
and quantify chemical 'v8p.JLS, Q8Sl!!S, and pm:tioJl.ate cx:ntaninants; 
and the administratim of employee questionnaires in order to 
obtain 1'18d1 caJ and cx:x:,.Jpat:i.a histcries of the "at risk" workers. 

5. Int&Jl.ate with the respalSe net:lillOC'k already existing between all 
local, state, and . federal emergen:.y respamrs which will aid in 
prcyi.ding an effective and efficient coordinated effort by all 
parties irNolved in the .iJ'cident. 

6. In CXl'ljunc::tial with the Divisial of ClcnJpst::1al8l and Environmental 
Heal th in the. CepartDEnt of Health, resp:n1 and provide tec::hnical 
suppc)t t and assistarx::e in making field assessments of hazardous 
materials emergency incidents. This will include the use of 
enviram:ntal m:rtl.t:cring field equipnent such as ocmbustible gas 
indicators, dosimeters, air saJll)ling devices, etc. to provide an 
inmed1ata deteDninatial of aey potential heal th hazards present. 
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More accurate and reliable laboratory support serviCBS will te 
provided far a:nfirmaticn of analyses. 

7. Perform comprehensive inspections of recreational bathing 
facilities to ensure substantial canplianc:e with established 
regulations and administrative guidelines for operaticn. 'Ibis 
includes the per!o:anarx::e of site surveys, satpling far a:ntaninants 
when necessaxy, review of records and written pol:fcies, and the 
initiat:J.cn o£ appropriate ralEdiaticn men a hazard is identified. 

8. Respood to and investigate canpla:f.nts frail ci:tiza1s ar :referrals 
frail other governnent agencies involving incidents of suspected 
contaminatial ar adulteratial o£ cxnuner products tt1rough alleged 
crim1nal ~, manufacturing defects, or other mechanisms, 
such as the use of unsafe ar previa.Jsly ccnt:aminated 1ngred1ents ar 
a:Ji\lC:u:!I rt:s. 

9. Maintain a canprehensive inspecticn prOJ.Lcill aimed at identifying 
deficien::ies in infection control and environmental health and 
sanitation practices in the heal th care facilities o£ this state 
and initiate the awz:opriate actials deened necessary to 
exped1't.e the abataae,t o£ the ci:ted deficien::ies. 

E. 'ro EVAWATE EfFECl'IVE 

1. Aepcrt:1ng RequirenEnts 

a. Hazard assessment and preparedness survey reports of the 
critical facilities visited in the tax.get areas. 

b. Detailed inspec:ticn/ survey reports to be utilized for every 
environmental health hazard ass:.ss•"Elrt: activity a::rxlJcted at a 
heal th care facility, work place, rec::reat1.av!l bl!lth:lng site, ar 
mmun1. ty. 

c.· Detailed incident reports for each response to a hazardous 
material episode, natural disaster, or calSUID8r product 
a:::ntan:inaticn/adul teratial ~ticn. 

d. Monthly, interim, and anrual iepxts reflect::ing the project's 
activities and achievements regarding emergency responses, 
environmental hazard surveys, institut:iooal, cxx:upe:t:1.ala, and 
CXIIIIIJnity l&llth hazard as essments, training programs, etc. 
This includes direct · services provided by the department as 
'1ii8ll as these services which may be provided by local. heal th 
agencies via heal th services grants. These iepx ts ¥lill te 
reviewed and . evaluated in order to detmmine the progress made 
tcwmd meeting the project IS OOjectives. 'ftlis infcl:nBtial will 
also be utilized ·in determining·the need and providing 
justificatial far o::nt:Lnuaticn and/or expansicn o£ activities, 
:reeJ Jgz11e,t o£ priorities, and all.ocatia1 o£ resouices. 
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'Iha effectiveness of this project will be evaluated by using the 
folladng nethcds: 

Once an initial assessment is made of the potential 
envircrmental or consumer product hazards, recxmnendations 
concerning emergency acticn pox:e:,,rres will be Imde am plans 
of UJLX&...ti.al will be d1 SC" 1seed. Subsequent followup visits 
will be made as needed to ascertain if voluntary abeta1e1t of 
the potentially hmardcus cx:nli tialS hes been adu.eYed. 

b. Estimated Adverse Effects With:Jut Intmva:rt::lal 

Through the developnent of sound emergency procedures and 
response plans which are implemented by the expeditious 
~ise of trained personnel, the adverse health effects 
associated with man-made and natural disasters can be 
minimized/eliminated, as well as those associated with 
ccmnuni ty and work place exposure to hazm:txAJs materials arxi 
CXXlSUIE[' product c:x:ntaninatial. 'Iha best way to evaluate the 
efficacy of this action is to imagine the catastrophic 

· potential if SI.Ch an acticn was not provided. 

F. FY 1988 PREVENTIVE HEALTH AND HEALTH SERVICES BLOCK GRANT_ STA'IUS 
REl-<Rl' <:R EXPa.;1'E1) N:XD-1PLISMNl'S (P1.epiU&l _.Ju118 15, 1988) 

1. Staff Pl.epaz.edness & 'l'rainin1 
As in previous years, a ooncerted effort was made during this 
period to provide comprehensive training to the appropriate 
depat biext staff on the topics of hazardous materials incident 
response, consumer product safety, infection CCXltrol, and 
environmental and oc:cupatiooal health. This was accomplished 
through the following mec::hanisns: 

a. Periodic in serviaa training sessions on such topics as food · 
tampering inwstigatim; envirmaartal rad:lat:Lcn det:ect:ial arxi 
decx::ntan:l.na pri:x:ecb ares; arxi respiratmy protec::t:i.m. 

b. Staff xeprasentatial at various sem:i.rars ·am training sessioos. 
'1his will have 1.Ix::luded 1:he follodng: 

(1) A one day seminar entitled "Regulatory Trends in 
Infect:icus waste M!!lnagalEnt am '1heir Impact m Hospital 
Operations" spa&JLE:d by the Intematialal Asscciat:i.m of 
Hospital Central Service Managena1t. . 

(2) A two day conference entitled the "4th Annual 
EmrircnlEntal. Ex:posi ti.al. " 
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( 3) A one day semifl.ar entitled "Body substance IsolatiCD" 
spcnsoxed by Marrick Educatiooal. Services which was held 
in caii:r.i.a;e, M9ssadu.1.setts. 

( 4) A CD! day seninar entitled "Infectious wastes Haro.ling ard 
Disposal " ~lSOLed by the Natiaial. Solid waste Management 
.Asscx:1atim which was held in Weshirgtcn, o.c. 

(5) A two day seminar entitled "The Fundamentals of 
GraJndwater Cc:ntam:l.nat.i" spc:usmed by Geraghty & Miller 
.Asscx:1 ates which was held in Arllngtxn, Virginia. 

(6) '1he "4th Annual Conference on Solid Waste Management" 
sponsored by the New York Ieg1sJative Conn1ssial CD Solid 
waste Management and the Council of State Govexnments 
which was held.in New Yack City, New Yack. 

(7) A tw:> day ~un entitled "IId.ne.ration of Infectious 
Wastes" sponsored by~, Breyer & ¥9Ccia~, In::. 
which was held in washinJta'l, D.C. 

(8) A two week training course entitled "Chemistry of 
Hazardous Materials" sp:nsored by the Federal F.mergency 
Management Agercy and the New Je:rStt!!¥ Office of armgeu::.y 
M8nagene1t. 

( 9) The 15th Annual F.ducational Confererce spc:rlSO[ed by the 
M90C1 atial far Pract1 t:1.cners in Infection Control which 
was held in DaJ J as. Texas. 

c. '1he devel.cp1Ent am provisial of the following training sess1oo 
for state, county, and local public health officials (e.g. 
Sanitarians, Heal.th Officers, and Envirorunental Health 
Sped aJ 1 sts) CD a sped fie topic of major .!nip.Ji. t:ac:e: 

A CD! day sh:rt cx:urse entitled "Safe Drinking Water for 
Us and Futu:ce Generatials" (attended by ~tely ·150 
pJbJ 1c heal tp professiooals). 

d. Procurement and distribution· of educational and reference 
materials to depar1J1Ent staff CXJ'v'eri.n;J the tq>ics of hazardous 
materials, infectious waste management, and occupational 
l'a!l.th. 'lbese pJbl 1catials are of ext.Lene value to the field 
staff and are being ut:f-l1ze1 to their fullest extent. 

It is estimated that a total of 650 mmi l'x:IUrs of training has been 
provided to department staff (tota1 accrued training time for 
entire participating staff) • This training; canbined with the 
technical reference materials that have been distributed, has 
de£initely expaooed the staff's krx:Jwlejge in the areas of hazardous 
materials, consumer product safety, infection control, and 
enviramenta..l and ocx:upational health, and has increased their 
ability to respond to and deal with alike situations in a 
proficient maurer. 

;1 JX 
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'!be final area dealing with staff preparedr:ess was the cx:ntinued 
procurement an:i distribution of personal. protective devices and 
environmental. testing equipte'lt, SlX:'h as camunicat:i.als S&Via:s, 
PLOt::e...'ti.ve clothing, an:i air m:::nitoring equipnent. Having t.11.ese 
items enabled the field staff to expeditiously resporxi to and 
adequately assess hazardous mater1al.s incidents arxi work place 
a:nplaints. 

2. Insti:tut:ia1al AsL&it.c.eJ.,s e S1'B rt 

In response to the State CCJnn:lssiooer of Health's decl.aratia1 of a 
lim:l:t:ecl state of wga:cy,. with respect to a major initiative of 
asbestos hazard abatement in sch:lal build:1ngs, two staff IISlbers 
frail the Field Operations Program of the Di visia1 of Ccxmruni ty 
Health Sel:vices were t:e1p:Aarily assigned to the Asb:st.c.e cart:rol 
Pl.OJian far the purpose of inspecting school buildings to help 
ensure that the abatement areas have been adequately cleened an:i 
11Eet established clearanr::e cr1 teria for reoccupancy. During the 
pericxi July 1-August 31, 1987, the aiOienaentialed staff assisted in 
the evaluation of 60 school s statewide where asbestos removal 
projects had ocxurred. 

Witialally, the entire staff of the Field Operat:ials Pl.OJi&ll have 
been trained in the recognition of potential asbestos~-
'IhraJgh the~ of this general knowledge, overt asbestos 
hazards will be identified during the cxrursa of staff's ro.rt:1ne 
activities in the variaJs inst:Ltut::1.oos suc:h as child care centers 
and correctional facilities and an intradeparbnental referral 
pccx:ess will be initiated to the~ agency to adequately 
alhess all problans en:DJntered. · 

3. Food Protectial 

a. Livestxx:k Tad.city Alert Systen 

Sin::a New has a significant ·agricultural ·industry, a 
need has been rec:cgn1zed to establish an .1.rite:caga:cy livestxx:k 
tr.ad.city alert system in order to. assure both a rapid 
system and a pranpt response by the units responsible for 
investigating the health aspects of a livestock poisoning 
:ln:::Ldent. 

Ird.dents involving livestock exposure or the potential. for 
exposure to tcxic Sl.lbst.&ces have oa:mred in the pest wheJ:ebo.r· 
the expertise in several divisions in the Department of 
Agricul tura and Depart:nelt of Heal th Wl!IS mqu:Lmd. It be a,e 
c:IA,8l.&,t that a faDml nec:hanism was needed to address these 
problans ard assure a quick, respalSive, ard effective ~c:&..h-
in the cx:ntmlinated food stuffs fran entering into 
the nmxeq,J ace-

An intricate camnmication and response network has been 
devised that utilizes the expertise of veterinarians, 
physicians, sanitarians, laboratory specialists, and 

/,2o X 



toxicologists. This will facilitate the expeditious and 
proficient investigatial Of SlCh an irx:ident that may require 
sampling and analyzing specimens, conducting on site 
investigations to detennine the cause, and preventing or 
removing contaminated food from the marl<etplace. 'Ibis alert 
syst:en was finalized al July 1, 1982. 

Fortunately, there was not a need to activate the irci.dent 
respaise systan during this reporting period. 

b. HazarCXlus waste Site Project 

'ftle New Jersey DepBrbJEnt of....,Ehvil:amant:al_,....... Protection (DEP) is 
continuing to identify arxi c:ateguciz.e hazardous waste sites in 
this state. It is the Department of Health's cax::::ern that 

_ these sites may be located in areas that could pose a 
significant risk to the safety of certain food supplies (e.g. 
agricultural areas, fo:xl processors, dist:ribut1m facilities, 
etc. ) via off site migration of the contaminants or direct 
ccnt:aninatial as a result of :J.upcoper sllJiage. 

As a result, a ~tive effcr:t is being made tetween IEP arxi 
the Department of Health to stu:1y arxi assess the potential for 
cxntaninatial of these vulnerable food supplies arxi intervene, 
when awx,opdate, to mitigate the hazards associatai with these 
tad.c waste sites. 

At the time of this writing, no major investigations were 
perfazned under this project during this report:1nJ period. It 
should- be mentioned, lx:Jwever, that a:u::::1ta1t hazard ass:ssrent 
is being perfol:ned during the COJrSe of routine activities in 
the aforementioned facilities to ensure that himnful and 
deleterious chemical agents are handled, stored, and 

. transported in a fashicn so as rot to have an adverse ilrp:ci: al 
the vulnerable CD1SU11er miiiull ties, such as food, drug, and 
cosmetics that are in close proximity to the hazardous 
materials. 

c. Produ::t CO'ltan:inatial/Ta11)8:ring 

During this reporting period, approximately 75 consumer 
complaints will have been received and subsequently 
investigated under the auspices of this grant which involve 
suspected cqntamination/tampering of fopds, drugs, or 
CDllEt:l.cs. · Did.ng the report:in;} period, CD! major episode was 
investigated 88 follows: 

In December 1987, the investigation of a cyanide tampering 
threat directed at cheese products sold at a supex:rnm:Ket in 
this state was cx:nict:ed. 'ftle investigatial did rot reveal any 
actual product contamination, but as a precaution, the 
super11mHet d1 sposed of all d"eesa products. 

/.J. IX 
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d. IJllX)rt Surveillarx::e Project 

A fonnal working arrangement was established between the 
Consumer Health Services Uni t of the New Jersey State 
Department of Health arxi the U.S. Feed arxi Drug Mninistration 
(FDA), New York District Office, for the increase in the 
suxveill.arre of :LtpJI ted feed mmoll ties entering the Port of 
New York/New Jersey. As a priority initiative of the FDA. to 
exparn smve:Lll.arDI CXM!CaQB of in\Xli, ted food coamodJ. ties for 
the pJrpOSB of ident:Lfyirg lldlllterat:Bi and/or mlsbcmxled i tans, 
this innovative cooperative venture will allow for the 

of surYeill.arx:2 activities through the util.1mt:ial 
of trained state agents. Prim:ry mplBS:is has been placed on 
low acid caa:el foods. 

'Iba selected L&~ ted products are inspected far visual defects 
such as swollen cans, leakage, CCCTOSi.al, and/or badly dented 
units caused by abusive or rough handling. OVer 100 such 
shipllelrt:s will have been :LJSpl::!Cted dl.lrin;;1 the reporting paricd. 
Corm:xlities :lrJSp1:Cted in::looe m..ishroal&, fish products, bamboo 
strnts, hearts of palm, artidx:lke hearts, p:iJJentDes, beby mm, 
water c:hestnrt:s, pid<led tr::netces and ax::uiilers, strips, 
oriental sa,x::es, asparagus spears, and assoc ted caa:el fru1 ts. 

To date, 83 of 84 lots were found to be satisfactory. One 
shipment of Victoria brand pepper st:rips in~- 19 cans were 
£curd to haw dll 84:ess1ve runber of defective cans. Of the 
126 units exalll:lmd, 14 were fa.ni to be defective with leak:fnJ 
dlXi CXJC:'Od.ing cans caused by _roJQh hmldli!YJ. 'lhe shipment was 

· embargoed. The importer was ordeze:i tD examine and sort the 
entire shipnent; unsatisfactcr:y cans were segi:&ptsd and later 
destroyed. The satis£actcr:y units were re1eesed £ran ent.exgo 
and aJ Jo-aed to be offered far sale. 

e. Pesticide Aes1due SUrveillarx:s Project 

In JanJary 1988, the Calsuner Health Set:vioes Uli.t of the State 
Department of Health entered into a oooperative agreement 
entitled "Dietary Exposure to Pesticide Residues in Food: 
Fruits and Vegetables." Other agl::!llCies participatirg are the 
New Jeff!/etf Depa.I bie,t of Environnental Protection ( Office ·of 
Science and Research and Bureau of Pesticide Control) and 
Rut:gm::s Uli. ve:rsi ty. . 

'1h13 ·oojectives of this project are four fold: 

- To exan1re c::rcps of eccnan1c importance in New Jersey and 
canpare pesticide res:t d!:es in Nari Jersey produca with thcee 
m the same c::rcps gn:N1 in other s t:ates and other c::n.m:ries. 

- Identify calta1linants in tmse products that are not part of 
the U.S. FDA.' S regular pesticide 11Ul t:Lresidue SCLE!b'l. 
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- Develop new and more sensitive methods for looking at 
pesticide residues an:l their metabolites in fcx::x:is. 

- Begin to quanti tate dietary intake of pesticide resj dJ ies in 
focd far the purpose of improving the exposure assessment 
pcrtim o£ quantitative risk assess•-arts. 

Project activities performed under this grant include the 
provision of field support services for the collection of 
seDl)l es. 'lhe prot:cc:Xll calls far the ool l action of 48 
samples of fresh tanatces, potatoes, an:l ~les that are be.irg 
o£fered far sale in Nal supumarkets. At the time of 
this reporting ( June 1988), 12 lots o£ tx:Jtil:rtDes an:i 9 lots o£ 
potatoes \1ieI'8 SBl¢ed, analyzed, an:l foJrxi to be in canplianc:e 
with established standards ( to.leraR::es) far pesticide resj di ies. 

4 . acx,ipatiooal an:l Comuni ty Heal th Ac::tivi ties 

a. acx, ipatiooal Heal th 

'lhe ~tialal Heal th Program within the New Jersey State 
Department of Health has the capability to investigate 
CXll'plaint:s asex:fated with health cx::nii:t:ials in the work place. 
These investigations, with subsequent implementation of 
re I lili&ded CDILtol an:l in work practices, should 
significantly contribute to the reduction o£ CXDJpatiaially 
%elated exposures am d:fsoe _es in this state. 

With an increase in the number of work place canplaints 
received by the Department of Health, there was a need for 
additional trained personnel to augment the existing 
cx:cnpetiooal heal.th staff. 'Ihrough this grant, additionally 
trained deparbnent personnel will have participated in the 
. following cx:oipatialal heal th related activities: 

. . 
( 1) An int:mdepa:t bl&It:al .... pr. ..... op:-a-ll of testing ani:w.arx:es 

(which also includes invalid coaches) to insure that 
aatlularre patients an:l persaael are rot exposed to unsafe 
levels of carbon fflCllOXide (CO) • Several years. ago, a 
survey indicated that more than a third o£ all ani:w.arx:es 
test:e.1 had excess:fve interior levels of a:>. As a result, 
it was decided that each of the approximately 1,800 
ambulances in this state will be tested to determine 
whether interior levels of CO are safe far patients an:i 
persaael. 

The following methodology was employed in this testing 
prop.an. 

- Determine the interior co levels in each ambulance 
utilizing appropriate air monitoring levels and 
standardized testing ptcxedures. 

-- . . . .. - .. • -.-- -. :- · · •. ---· ' ... • 
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- 'IhraJgh a a:npreh:nsive ~cal examination, identify 
all CX) ent:Iy poirn:s in th! atb.Llarx::e. 

- Issue apptq.aiate na:Jmedatials fac catia..--tive acticn. 

- Conduct rete~ts in order to evaluate th! effectiveness 
of th! catia..tive acticn taken. 

It is estimated that approx:imetely 175 aniJulan::es will 
have been testal by depatb1a1t pe:rscuel during this grant 
period. To date, the inspections have revealed that 
appradm!rtel.y 30 pe:rc:e1t of the anb1l.arx::2S testal 
the acceptable level of 10 parts per mill.ial of cmixJ:1 
uoadde abc::Ne a&inent bec:kgran1 leYels. 

( 2) As with ambulances, there is a ca0e01 over the d'xrrnic 
arxi unnecessary exposure of operators and occupants of 
school buses and police and maintenance vehicles (e.g. 
srx,w plows, garbage trucks, etc. ) to unsafe leveis of 
carbon monoxide. As a result, th! Department of Heal th 
has developed an inspection and testing program to 
effectively evaluate the level of carbon monoxide 
intrusion into the interior of these vehicles. It is 
estimated that approximately 10 vehicles will have been 
testal by September 30, 1988. The testing methodology 
employed was identical to ~t used in the ambulance 
test:f.ng pre.gt au_ as outlined previously. 

( 3) An inspectional prog1an of the mmex:i::ial arxi gc,.,ermart; 
opersted breathing air canpressing operatims to ensure 
that this air llihid1 is used by divers, f:irene'l, hazardous 
IIBteriaJ. hemlers, etc. is of the appropriate quality so 
as not to adversely affect the l"aslth arxi safety of th! 
user. Exist:Lng state :regulatia1S are applied as well as 
industry recamendatials arxi the Ocoipetiooal safety arxi 
Health Administration's General Industry Standards 
(Suq)mt I, 1910.134) to deteDnine adequacy of operatials. 
Site visitat::ials in::11.de a canprehensive examination of 
the installation, maintenance, arxi operaticn of th! air 
compressing operations, as well .as monitoring of the 
breathing air manufactured for carbon mornd.de, cartx:n 
diad.de, oder, arxi v:ls:ibJe oils arxi m:xlsture. 

During this reporting period, it is anticipated that 
approx:1matel.y 35 suc:h facilities will have been inspected. 
If a facility produce& Qliptessed air that is cx:nsidered 
substandard due to th! pr es ence of objec::t:la1able odors or 
elevated levels of cartx:n nox:ad.de arxi/or carlx:11 diox:ide, 
l1&1aQIE!l1Blt will be instructed to discharge the canpressed 
air to waste, discontinue operations, .and make the 
nee s s • ::y repe.irs arxi/or alterations to the compressing 
system. Subsequent retest:ing will be perfoa1ed to ensure 
that the dR:JL4J[iate catzections have been made and the 
air quail ty is ac:ceptable before re• unmJ operaticn • 

. , ... ., .. ...... __ ,_.. .. .,. , ... ' ' --... - ···- . ··-~-- . .. . . -- ------ .... -. . - -.--- ··- - --- ·. · • · ····-· -~--
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(4) It is estimated that approximately 20 miscellaneous 
investigations will have been performed in resp:rlSe to 

and resident CXJll)laints deaJ 1ng with the possible 
existence of CXJ1111Jl'lity and work place health haz.ards (e.g. 
inadequate ventilatial, insanitary conditions, air borne 
chemical cx:ntaninants, etc. ) . 

b. Comuni ty Heal th 

( l) NtrJ eer h::cident Preparedness am Re spa,se 

As previously mentioned, New Jersey has three nuclear 
generating statioos lcr.atsd within its boundaries ( Salen 
and Ocsan Counties). As part of the state's Radiological 
Emergency Response Plan, the Department of Health is 
respa,s1 bl e far providing certain critical field services 
in order to ptola..t the health of tte public in the event 
of a radiatial accident. These activities include the 
sampling of milk, soil, vegetation, and crops to be 
analyzed far radioactive o:>ntamination; evaluating the 
level of sanitation at evacuee congregate shelters; 
minta:ln:ing department liaison and providing technical 
assistance at the Em~rgency Worker Decontamination 
ca,te:cs, am augr&lting the sez:v1css provided by lcx:al and 
ccunty off:fdaJs in assese1ng the affected area during the 
recovery and reentry phase of the disaster (e.g. food 
sanitation, water supply protection, rodent control, 
etc.). 

In accordance with the requirements of the Federal 
Ehetgacy Management Agency, sta£f participated in two 
emergency preparedness drills during this reporting 
period. Key department staff continue to receive 
technical training and pu oed1iral briefings in these areas 
so that ttey are capable of :respcniing to and performing 
in an effective and efficient manner in the event of an 
actual_ incident. Additionally, detailed standard 
operating procedures governing the o::muct of ingestial 
pathway sampling of milk, cheese, frozen desserts, 
vegetables. fruits, eggs, neats, meat prodl.rts, shellfish, 
vegetation, and soil have been developed during this 
reporting period utilizing current U.S. Department . of 
Aqricul.ture (DA) and U.S. FDA recommendations and 
guidelines as a foundation. These procedures will be 
tested and evaluated during the next arnJal. exercise which 
will be held in Nouentler 1988. 

(2) Med:fcaJ waste Disposal 

0ver the past several years, there has been a growin;;J 
pnbJ:f c OJIU:!Ln and fear ( founded or otheri,ise) over the 
handling and disposal of potentially in:fect:iaJs medical . 
wastes. 'lhe department has experienced a o:>rresponding 
increase in the irx:::f.derre in Lepol. ts of aJJeged misharxlled 

/~X 
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or :!J11p1.cpe:r.ly discarded i terns such as used needles and 
syringes, pathology specimens, and isolation waste. 
Parallel issi 1es, such as the washing ashore of medical 
wastes on our resort beaches, promiscuous dumping or 
abandcni.n1 of m=di caJ wastes oo cur public thoroughfares 
and neighbcrh:o1s, and the 1a11pant hysteria of a:::ntract:i.ng 
AIDS by those who come in contact with these kinds of 
wastes, have signi£icantly c:xntribrted to this increase in 
public awm:awww and cx:n::exn. 

The citizenry of this state, as well as government 
agerx:::Les ard the industrial sector, have turned to the 
department not only for advice pertaining to the public 
health significance of medical waste disposal, but for 
action since the department regulates the largest 
gaea:atcrs of nadicaJ wastes: the heal th care industry, 
clinic:al laboratories, and blood banks. 

In respcuse to this, the department will have performed 
the following major activities during this reporting 
pericrl: 

- approximately 40 field investigations involving the 
praniscu::lus ard imi.scriminate of medical wastes 
and the alleged improper transport and disposal of 
Jll!ld1ca] wasb:!s entering nuu.cipel. solid waste transfer 
stat:ialS and sanitary landfills. 

- increesed surveillm of ga:eratcrs of Jll!ld1caJ waste in 
this state to ensure that the materials are harxlled, 
b.ansported, and d1~ of in an~ fashim; 

- the continued developnent of draft reYisialS of State 
Depat b&&rt of Heal th regulatials and staroards govem:LrYJ 
medical waste handling and disposal within the· heal th 
care facilities of this state whid1 are cr.nprehensive ·in 
nature and are reflective of 0111a1t piblic health and 
envirmle'It:al. ptot:e..tial m 0:11 s; 

- enhanced coordination of administrative and field 
response efforts with tt2 New Jersey DEP' s D_i vision of 
Solid Waste Management in tt2 inYestigatim of tep:n: led 
asses of iniprcpe:r med1 caJ waste disposal. practices and 
in the joint development of agency regulations, 
guideliJ'2s, and pol1 c1 es; 

- the provision of educatiooal services to health care 
pta..tit::1.ooers solid waste management persamel. and the 
general· public in the area cf the pi.cpe:r hanilin:;J and 
d1 sp0FP'U of inec11 cal wastes; and, 
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- the provision of technical guidarre an:! assistarx::e to 
state leg1 sJ at:ors to aid in the developnent of needed 
legislation to appropriately address medical waste 
nenagB1B'lt 1 sses in this state. 

( 3) ~tia1al BathinJ waters Hazard Evaluat:ial 

During the summer of 1985, SBYeral nejar bethinJ beaches 
ware OLdm:&:1 cl oeed due to samga CXll1b!ID:il1at \mtil. su:::h 
time as the water quality to a l8'Ml. c1&+11ej not · a 
i;:ublic heal th threat. Since then, recreational water 
quality has~ a major department initiative and 
ooncern. As a such, the following activities were 
per.faI:nel during this grant period: 

- the revisiai of c::anprehensive regulations for all 
recreational bathing waters which not only address 
bi:cteriologicaJ hazards but danic:al hazards and safety 
issues as well that were designed to safeguard the 
pi ,bJ 1 c' s heal th while using pi Jblic recreatiooal bathing 
facilities; 

- perfOLiiblD::: of CXlliplel"e1SiV8 envira1llental surveys, when 
needed, of critical recreational waters which include 
sen"9Jing .far becteriological and chemical analysis to 
determine the quality and degree of safety of the 
%8Creatialal bethinJ waters; 

- departmental participation in the Interagency 
Cooperative Coastal Monitoring Program aimed at 
monitoring _the bacterial l.EM!ls of ocam an:i bay waters 
alalg the New Jersey _coast. Through this monitoring 
program, the department wes able to identify points of 
pollution and notify the public of the dangers 
recreatio_nal bathing contact in specified areas. 
Furthermore, the CCXlduct of c::anprehensi ve sanitary 
surveys has resulted in the identification and 
subsequent: eliminat:ial-of previaJsly unknc:N1 sources of 
pollutia1; . 

- pm:ticipat:ial in the develqm:nt and implementation of 
an epidemiological stu:iy ( a b«) :yem- stu:iy; SumErs of 
1987 an:i 1988) designed to examine "the health effects of 
swinm:Lng in ocean waters. 'lhis stu:1y is a joint effort 
of the New Jersey State Departments of Heal th and 
F.nvironaental Protection; New Jersey Med1n,J Society; 
the U.S. Public Heal th Service's Centers for Disease 
Control; and a group of doctors representing an 
environmental health concern group called "Save Our 
Shores." 

/,1.JX 
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( 4) &.gxJt t to Local Health Agerx:ies 

Throughout this reporting pericxi a a::.n:a t:ed effort was 
aede to provide comprehensive consultation, technical 
assistance, and trainin;1 to local health agerx::ies in the 
area o£ enviram:ntal heal. th. '1'his has been accanplished 
through the followirg servicss: 

- en site assistarx:a in evaluating enviroomental heal.th 
hmm:ds; 

- IIBint:enmx:le of reference library to be used by local. 
heal th aqen:;:'f staff; and 

- loaning of envircnlEntal monitoring equipment to local 
heal th agencies. This includes instruction on the 
various equipments' operation, maintenance, and 
limi t:atia1s. 

DJe to fiscal constraints, no funding was available for 
heal th services' contracts for the provisicn of certain 
environmental and occupational heal th oriented local 
ptc.gtciiiS. 

(5) Hm.ardcus Materials Ehetga~ Aespaa! Ird.dent:s 

It is estimated tha1: ~Y 15 incidents involving 
the unnecessary and unc::ontrolled release of hazardous 
materials (e.g. spills and fires) will have been 
.imest:Lgated duril1g this grant pericxi. To date, episodes 
involving such toxic and hazardous &ubstaces as anm::ru.a, 
daaui.c sulfate, and pesticides were investigated which 
required either technical assistau::e/SlJR)Ot t or en site 
assessments and enviraunental mcni toring. Through the 
expeditious respoose of adequately trained and ptq:erly 
equipped persamel, the health hazards associated with 
these incidents were minimized and, in some cases, 
eliminated. 

5. Health care Facility Surveillarx:e and M..llitcdng Pl.c.gx:au 

OUring this repartiIYJ pericxi, it is expecte:1 that 50 a:mprehensive 
i1'lspect:lals will re perfOiliel as a neans of a1191e rt.L,g the existing 
state regulatory program aimed at identifying deficiencies in 
in:fect:ia,. o::t1b.ol and envircnlEntal :tasJ. th and sani tatim practices 
in the :tasl.th cm:a facilities of this state. In additia1 to the 
site visitations, the necessary departmental administrative 
pre:> eduJ"l!!S were initiated to. ensure expeditious abatement of the 
identified deficiencies on the part of the :tauth care facility 
owners and/or operators. 
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The public heal th delivery system in New Jer9elI is provided by lccal 
heal th cJepn. bia,ts ( a:uity, municipal) with support fran comnuni ty 
service agerx::ies an:1 state agen::ies. All lcx::al health cJepn. bia1ts are 
required to provide certain basic services in Administration, 
Environmental Health, Ccmuuo1ceble Dl'msw. Matmnal an:1 Olild Health 
an:1 Clralic Dimsm 'lhese services are iqllaneut:sd by public heal th 
professionals suc:h as Heal th Officers, Sanitarians, and Heal th 
F.ducatcrs. 

The New Jersey Depatbaart of Health reccgnims lccal health of-F1c:laJs 
as ext:ensia1s of itmlf respcusibJe for effective, efficient program 
management that addresses state or local public heal th issues. 
KrxJwledge and skills neoessa:cy tx:> keep local officials current are 
provided by the Department of Health via a public health training 
ptc.gtdll. Training activities are ccnducted by Department of Health 
staff as~ or state colleges and universities. 

B. AN) CBJB:'l'IVES: 

The goal of the local health training program is to provide 
spec:1aJ12'Sd training, educat::ial, exan:inat:1a1 and licensing for public 
health of£1c:lals- FY 89 training objectives are as follows: 

l. Provide an acenani c and field training program for individuals 
preparing to enter public heal th as Sanitarians ( Enviramental 
Health Spec:laJ1st:s). 

2. Provide a continuing educatim ptc.gtan of selected ccntent as 
imicated by professialal arganizatia'ls in plblic teal.th • . 

3. Develop criteria for maintenance of license/oertifiqat:ial of 
certain plbJ 1c ~th off1ciaJ s. 

4. Develop legislation and regulatia'ls .tx:> aJchess training issues 
in a tinely naaer. 

5. Provide a quarterly training bulletin of cx:ntiruing educat:ial 
q:pcrtuni ties far state am local off:f c:i aJ s, 

6. DeYelop a lloensing exani.nat:ial for Health Offic;srs and rreintain 
the exam1.nat:Lcn for Sanitarians. 

7. Coordinate all training seminars or workstx:,ps of .Lnb:!rest to 
local health off1c:iaJs offered by th! Deparbi&It of Health. 
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8. DeveJ.op training and technical assistance for lcx:al. heaJ. th 
officials with observed deficierx::ies in ~fonnance of Minimum 
Starnards. 

9. Develop the Annual. Conference of State and Local Health 
Official S-

10. Develq> the ArnJal State Heal th Aid Crn!erace far local heaJ. th 
off:JciaJs-

c. IIENl'IFICATIQl CF TAR;ET GRaJPS AND LCCAL JURISDICTIONS OF HIGHEST 
NEE>: 

Local health deparbnents are responsible for providing 21 core or 
mandated S8%Vices in publ:fc ~th. I.ocal officials are the primacy 
proyiders of publ:fc health smvioe, serving 7. 5 million people. In 
order to provide a quality smvioe, l.ccal officials 11IJSi: be adequately 
trained oo a cx:nt:in.dng basis. · 

The evaluatia1 process of local health department~ with 
Minimum Standards continues to point out deficiencies in the 
functional areas of Maternal and Child Health, Olral:ic Disease am 
>dnin:Lstratial. Lcx::al jurisdict::ials in the greatest need who serve 
the highest risk populations will continue to be targeted for 
intensive t:ra1n1ng arxi ta::mical assistance. · 

D. CF ACHIEVnG <DAIS AN:> c:s.:JE:TIVES: 

1. Identify and contract with an educational institution for 
academic preparation of individuals prepering to enter publ:fc 
heal th as Sanitarians. The Department of Heal th provides 
partial funding for the Environnent and PUblic Heal th cx,urse 
given t,y Rutgers U'li.versity arx1 far field training assignments 
in local heal th det>M btert:s thJ:cugtn.tt New Jersey. 
of this ccurse arx1 a field t:ra1n1ng assJg,ne,t are requirements 
far aanitt&ce to the Sani tar1an l..i.a!rls1ng exaninatioo. 

2. Department of Heal th will make continuing education 
opportlmi ties aua:J 1 able to local heal th professimals thraJgh a 
grant to an edu::atialal. inst:1:tutial, ""1:1.dl will be responsible 
for administering the process. A cxmn1 ttee including local 
l'asl.th off:JciaJs representing • the New Jersey Health Officers 
Association arx1 the New Jersey Envirameltal Heal th >sscri at:i.al 
and representatives of the Departments of Health and 
Envirornentai Protection will develop a request far px:qosaJ s 
art:lining areas of intsrest to l.ccal health officials and this 
RFP will be distributed to educatia1al. institutiaw thJ:cugtn.tt . 
the State. 

3. Identify appropriate professialal arganizatials to provide the 
0eptt bi&It of Health with guidan:e aIXi O'JeX'Sight far deYel.q:nEnt 
of a license maint:enanc:s px:ogz:au. 

/Jax 
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4. Identify arrl worlc a:x::peratively with elected officials to gain 
desired anen:inents to licensir:g legislatim. 

5. Provide a quarterly training bulletin to all local health 
officials. 

6. 'lh3 Department of Heal th will identify and contract with an 
educational. insti tutim or testiJ1g service far the deveJ.c::pnent 
mn mint:ln!n:e of a Health Officar lianaing exam:Lnaticn. An 
agreanent with Rutgers University to cont:ln.DJsly update am 
revise the Sanitarian licensing examination will. al.so be 
oontinued. Replacement of ol.d questions with I'Bi ae; m an 
oogoing bes1s will extad the useful life of the exaninatial. 

7. Staff will inform local officials and coordinate planning of 
training seminars. 

8. Review evaluatia'ls 0utm1es to deteDnine local jurisd:l.ctims in 
D:!Eld of special't:'I training or ta:::hnical assistarx::e. 

9. Develop a planning •COltlnittee of local official.s for annual 
cxnCeterL&ii to detmmi.re areas of- .int:Brest/D:!Eld. 

E. CRI'l'ElUA 'ro E.Wu.1JATE ~: 

1. Fifty cardidates far lic:ens:Lng as Sanitarians will successfully 
c:xnplete an ~/p,blic health course. 

2. -500 local off:fdals will atta:d 8 ant::l.ruing_ edlratim cxmses. 

-100 local officials will attend a Health Aid Services 

3. 

Omeren:B. . 

-30) local am state officials will atta:d the ArnJal Cm:Cerace 
of State am Local Heal th Officials. 

-6 local health departments will be provided specialized 
training and tec:hnic:al assistarx::e. 

Iagislation amended to require ant::l.ruing educ::atim for Heal th 
Officers and Sanitarians. Regulations developed and ~-

4. Sane as al:xM!. 

s. 4 training bull.et:ins will. be devel.qled am provided to a11 local 
health officials. 

6. Licer1S1.ng exam:lnatialS· far Heal th Officers and Sanitarians are 
deYelcped, updated am valid. 

7. All Local Health Deveiopment Services staff are info:nned of 
training q;:,partunities for local officials, Local of:F1cials l3%'e 
inYolved in plann:ing of training q;:,partuni ties. 

/J/,K 
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8. 80% of local heal th jurisdictions will be in cc:rrpl.i.an=e with 
Mini.nun Stamards. 

9. Annual Crnference pl.arn:d ani in'pl.enerted. 

10. Annual State Aid Crnference planned ani in'plement.ed. 

F. STA'lm RERR1' (1988): 

'ft2 New Jersey Department of Health Evaluation and Training Unit 
conducted 50 reevaluations of local health jurisdictions for 
CXJll)liaD::e with M:lninun Standards of Performance and 111 follow-up 
site visits to local health departments and oonmunity service 
organizations previously evaluated -to determine progress in 
el iminat:i.rg prCQLau deficierx::ies. 

The following specialized continuing education programs were 
o::n:hJcted: 

Ccmunicatial Skills 

R'.lle of Ebard of Health 

M:lc:ro CcJrpJters 

AJ.a:ixill.sn 

Right-to-Ktt,w· 

F1scal.Mm1agenent 

Other Training ties: 

Anrual Crnferen::e of State ani La::al Of~id al s 

Health Aid C-alferece 

# Attending 

200 

15 

25 

10 

14.3 

17 

8 

30 

20 

3CO 

130 

Other specific training efforts in::luded the deve.l.q;:aEnt of a video 
prCQLan for lccal beard of heal th members and elected officials to 
help define lccal beard role in smv1ce delive:cy, the dist:r.1butia1 of 
a qum:terly training bulletin to all lccal l'aslth officials in O..:t:::char 
1987, January 1988, and April i988, the a:::quetial and ~ti.al 
of an exan for Sanitarians, and the administratiai of the lic::ensure 
process for Heal th Officers and Sanitarians ( 3 exam dates for Heal th 
Officer and Sanitarian were sc::heduled, 3 exam were o:::nb:::t:ed, a total 

/.l:J..X 
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of 63 candidates were tested, 58 new licenses were issuerl, arrl 1301 
lic::enses were renewed) • 

The basic environmental/public l"euth CXAJrSe was offered by Rutgers 
thi. versi ty for indi vidi iaJ s i11teres t:e:i in lioensure as Sanitarians. A 
total o£ 54 students enrolled,. arrl 46 students the CXAJrSe. 

JJ))( 
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PAR!' II 

EM::RaCY HFAL'IH smvxcm 
1904 (a) (1) (F) 

tJ~)( 
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F'189 PRE.VENI'IVE HF.ALTH BLCX:K GRAN!' APPLICATICN 
OFFICE OF EMER3EN:Y MEDICAL SERVIQ:S 

Each year, l1'Dr8 than three millicn New Jersey residents and visitors 
require emergency medicaJ care. '!be patients, wtX> range in age fmn 
the r&ibaril to the elderly, exparierx::e a wide variety of traumatic, 
med1 caJ and surgical. errmgacl.::s. 

'!be goal o£ the Ehez:gacy Med1caJ Services system is to save lives. 
0Yer the years, the New Jersey Office o£ &letgacy Med1caJ Services 
( C&S) has o::alCE!i1L1ated en prOYiding a sysl&ie approach to emergency 
response and emergency medical. care. If al.l the machinery and 
pe:rsaa:el were not in place, and acting in a crordinated manner, the 
loss o£ li£e would be L1a1em.JS. 

A sc:plisticated system of emergency medical care, such as the one 
found in New Jersey, needs ongoing furxling to 11Bintain itself. 'Ibe 
"new gene1.--aticn" o£ IICb1le int:ensi:ve care uni ts, trauma centers, and 
other dedicated critical care services have the p:,tentiaJ. to save the 
lives of not only motor vehicle acx:::ident victims, but also other 
persons who become seriously ill or injured. OEM:, has worked to 

such services in New Jersey. 

Through i t!;I leadership, and using SEM:lral funding scuroes ( in:::l.ud:lng 
the PrEM:ntive Heal th and Heal th Services Bl.cxx Grant), the Office has · 
been able to encourage a ru&i)m' o£ projects and activities relat:l.ng to 
the estabJ 1 st•,ext, expensial, and ~t of various aspects of 
New Jersey's systan. '!be 1987 Status Report (Jan. 1 - Dec. 31, 1987), 
which accanpanies this application, diSCU$ses progress on these 
aspects. 

B. <nL AND C13JECTIVES FtR 'IHE a::MIN:; YF.AR: 

Goal: 

To reduce the deaths, disabilities, pain, and suffering 
experierred by patients needinJ enetgacy care. 

Ct>jec:::ti ves: 

1. 

2. 

~and Assure that thare is an adequate supply 
LsteJ.~ erez:gacy care personnel at the basic 

life support, intermediate life ~t, and the advarred life 
SURX)L t levels. 

Special Needs in EMS Patient care: Study, plan for, inpl.anent, 
and IICIU.tcr ptq;µa1s wh1dl acliress sp-c:1aJ neieds in EMS patient 
care, including prehospital basic life suppatt anb.llance and 
invalid CDaCh L1auspo.1. tation, mobile intensive care and EMT-
Intecnediata services, t:rauna, poisc:rdng, and disaster pl.anninJ. 

/J.r,r 
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3. Data Managenent arxi Prgaxan Evaluat:i.m: Provide sexvice in data 
management and program evaluation in order to support and 

the plarnad e£:forts. 

C. IDENTIFICATION OF POPULATION, LOCALITIFS, AREAS WITH NEED FCR THE 
~CE: 

Programs of the Office of F.mergency Medical SeJ:vices are targeted 
thrcugtx:ut New JerSle'f. Deperxiing upcn the sped fie activity, various 
sect::i.oos o£ the state or various t:az:get pcp1Jatf..als llllY be eq:-hasized. 

1. Mmieo,m: and Training 

The training programs are planned to meet nenpower needs far 
a1erga~ care persaa:el and tc provide continuing education, 
recertification, and career ladder opportunities for existing 
EMS persaa:el. Pl.cgi:ais are given at the first respcrder, basic 
life support ( BLS), intermediate life support ( ILS), and 
advancs:1 life s,..g:cJ1 t (ALS) levels and ultimately improve the 
quality o£ care delivered tc the EMS patient. 

a. 

b. 

c. 

Ehex:g=cy Med:fcaJ Ted1nicians (E?-!I's) 

F.mergenc:y Med:1 caJ Technician basic ard re£resher traini.rg 
will be o£fered at IUll!rOJS sites in New Jer9l!!!'f tc 11e1bns 
and employees of basic life support volunteer, paid, 
oospital-besed, and m.Jnic:Lpal mmJ.arx:e smvices. Special 
EMT training programs for underu~ilized sources of 

(e.g. , high school stooents, nurses, and senior 
citizens) ll1l!Y also be c::cmucted. F\Jture plans irci.ude the 

o£ an EM1' course designed especially for 
those employed by industries. This course would be 
designed tc neet CSiA l.8.XJIIIBDat:f.alS. 

EMl'-Intatnaliate ( EMl'-I) 

'ffle F.mergency Medical Technician-Intermediate (EMl'-I) 
became an approved lew.J. o£ ptel.aspital provider in five 
rural OJUnties o£ New Jersey with passage of P.L. 1985, 
Chapter 351 on November 7, 1985. This legislation 
pm:mitted specially trained persons to provide cardiac 
monitoring, arrhythmia recogni tiai and defibrillat:i.m, 
aanin:Lster intravenous (IV) fluids, and insert special 
airways. This care is prilmrily tc patients with 
trauma and cardiac problems. Funds for testing and 
certifying EMl'-I candidates will be provided urda:r this 
grant. 

Jldvarx::ed Life SUppx t (ALS) 

'ffle famal advanced life support training programs for 
par2IIIEd1cs will be Sl.g)I it tel thrOJgh other funding sa.irces 
and are rx:,t part o£ this appl.icatial. 

·-------····---·•----- ·--- - . -- ··· ··-·----- . . --- ·-- • .. 
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SJ2'""?1 aJ Needs in a-s Patient care 
A~ of "sp;,cial projects" have l:een developed to address 
various needs related to provision of quality patient care. 
Areas to be emphasized in the caning year include: (1) the 
continued availability of technical assistance, quality 
assurarx::e, an:i ncnitoring to providers of basic life support 
prehospital ambulance and invalid coach S8%Vices (in::l.u:tin;;1 
those covered under the regulations), (2) the continued 
planning, technical assistance, and monitoring of selected 
critical care services (i.e. , mobile intensive care ( MIC ) 
services, trauma centers, the statewide poisa1 systen), an:i 
(3) the continued involvement in disaster planning for the 
emergency care component of natural or manmade disasters. 
Target pep ,1 at:l.ais an:i areas of need will depen1 up:n th! tq;)ic. 

a. 

Technical assistance will be provided to selected 
cl1DJlarx:s an:i invalid coach services. 

b. lt.tJile Intensive care (MIClJ) an:i EMl'-Intmne:liate Sel:vices 

The mobile intensive care programs already cover all 
:cesidents of Atlantic, Bergen, Burlington, camden, cape 
May, Essex, Gloucester, Hudson, Mercer, Middlesex, 
M:xlmou:th, Morris, Ocean, Passaic, Sanerset, and Union 
counties. All approved programs are now operational. 
Hunterdon Medical Center has been granted special 
permission to operate an MIClJ for 16 hoJrs daily to care 
for residents of Hunterdon County. (The program became 
operational in the Spring of 1987. EMT-I service is 
available 24-hours--a-day in Hunterdon County. ) All 
ptCQJ.diS will c::x:nt:inJe to receive ted1nical assistance an:i 
quality assurant:2 review. 

c. 

EMT-I programs began operation in the Sumner of 1987. 
Pilot programs exist in the rural counties of Sussex, 
wanen, Hunterdcn, Salem an:i 0.111berlarxl. 

The two Level I Trauma Centers, University Hospital, 
Nelr.rlm<, an:i lb3pi tal/ University Medical Center, 
camden, will continue to provide I.ewJ. I t:rautB care to 
those -wt1o are c:ritlcally injured. 

'Iba camd.ssicnar of Heal th appointed an Ad Hoc Conm1 ttee 
on TraLlna in August 1987. This cxmni ttee has been charged 
with addressing ;f SSIPS suc::h as: 1. deuel.cpnent of criteria 
and processes for designat.ion of I.ewJ. II t:raulB caxmrs; 
2. t:raulB triage pro•oooJs; 3. deuelopnent of helicopter 
trauma triage protocols; 4. ~; 5. statewide 
trauma registry; and 6. o:mnunications. Work on this 

1.17 X 
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group of issues, am.~ t:rama-related activities, will 
cx:nt:irAJe this year. 

Poi.sen System 

'Iba New Jersey Poison Information and Education System 
(NJPIES), located at Newark Beth Israel Med1caJ Center, 
will recsive tedlnical and pl.aminJ assistarx:2 and p!OQldll 
monitoring fran OEMS staff fumed thro.1gh tm Pre'Jentive 
Bl.ode. Operat:lalal. funding for N.JPIES will a:me thraJgh a 
spedal state ~-

e. Disaster Planning 

Disaster planning is cx:u..a1tzated about tm anrual. drills 
for tm state's two 111 rJ ear generating facilities ( Oyster 
Creek in Ocean County and the Sal.em Nuclear GeneratirYJ 
Facility in Salen Comty) and in periodic exercises for 
the Newark Int:ematiooal Aiipart disaster plan and drills 
of tm Na:t:1CXlal Disaster ?"ed1caJ Sexvices systan. CEoS is 
also involved in state plans to be ready to respcn1 to 
na"b.lral disasters or to mass casualty incidents, other 
than th:se above. 

3. Data Meu:y:ue1t and Pl.g,p.au Evaluatial 

OEMS . uses data processing to evaluate tm delivery of patient 
care, to provide fast p,istaner (or client) service, and .to 
enhance its c:p!t'dtials. 

During the next~, the system used to evaluate the MICU 
services will be improved and fiscal operatiCXlS will be 
aulaii:lted. 'Iba ex:Lst:1ng oertificat:la'1 and l.1censure &jSt:&us will 
be maintained and refined. The oertificat:la'1 systan prepares 
cards and certificates for several thousand EMI's and other 
students eech yem-. CDS is row able to issue certificates ( or 
failure oot:Lces) within a week after testing. The licensure · 
systan prepares 1, 000 permits and licases eadl year. CDS is 
able to enter 8't)J 1 cable i.n:focllrt:1.m into tm cxnprter data base 
and issue the appropriate provider or vehicle l.ioerlse within a 
half hour after tm provider or vehicle passes a suzvey at the 
ceutzal office. 

D. r-EDD:S OF ACXXMPLISHnG CBJEx::TIVES:· . 

. 1. MqxMer and Training 

Trained manpower helps to assure the best possible care for 
emergency patients. Training is an ongoing cx:u:m:n. New and 
imc:Mrtive awtce:hes to upgi:ale training need to be explored, 
especially for shift workers and EMS personnel in tm rural 
fm:ming m;eas. New Jersey's energenc:y medical services system 
depnm to a large ext&1t m volunteers. 'lhese pecple leave EMS 
service for various reasa1S --leed1 ng to a high attrition rate 
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( about 36% oo rot nn!W tn!ir EMI' c:ertificatioos, for exaTQle) . 
Skills are also c:::han;in;; in the field and there is a constant 
need to leaDl new p:co::edJ ~- In an atteupt to in::rease provider 
skills, ren:wm speakers are featured at pericxlic seminars and 
training sessions. Courses will be presented for Emergency 
Medical Technicians and Emergency Medical Technicians-
Intermediate. Special pilot courses may be implemented, as 
Wbl.1duted. 

a. Develop andr£ovide basic or introductory~ 
p;g;p.a,cs ari3 eshe:r p;g;p.a• to neat lll!DJX!i& • 

(1) Medical Technician: cait:irue basic arxi 
reieser Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 
t:rainiDJ-
All EMI' training in New JerSfe'I is either given uroer . 
OEMS auspices or the auspices of the New Jersey 
State First Aid CWrx::il. CDS is the sole 
agency for EM!' graduates, regardless of the so.m:::e 
of their training. A well-defined pt• cedt rre already 
exists for conducting formal EMT basic and 
tradi tialal refresher courses. Course sites have 
been identified in all New JerSfe'I cnmt:ies arxi there 
is a large cadre of instructors and instructor-
trainees. 

Cn::e an EMI' CXXJrd:inatcr or inst::ructcr sees the need 
for a traditialal CDJI'S8, he/she ~J :!es to CEM3 for 
a contract to give the course at one of the 
pennanent training sites. CEM3 then dec:J des, based 
ai J.cx:al input arxi records of currently certified 
EMl's in the county, whether the course is really 
neenad, arxi sl'x:Juld be funded. E'a:n cq;p:roved funded 
course is given W1der a letter of agzeauent which 
takes the placs of a Health Services Caitract. The 
amount of final payment depends on the type of 
course offered and the number of "affiliated" 
students enrolled. After the course is given, 
a:iurse statistics are subni tted for evaluation and 

~poses. 

unfurxSed or rx::n-funded CDJI'S8 off~ will 
also be approved. These additional courses are 
approved for EMI' certification because of local. 
interest and need at locat:ials which oo not desire 
funding, CEM3 ncnies nay be inadequate . to fund 
all interested sites, or through local camunity 
col J eges which nay offer the EMI' coirse for college 

. credit arxi charge a tuitial fee. CEM3 still. rBIBins 
the testing and certifying agency, regardl.ess of 
whether or not an EM!' course is funded or non-
funded. 
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Non-traditiala.1. rreth:rls of becx:ming an EMI' are also 
auaiJable. 'lbese include the successful trainir..g 
programs for nurses, senior citizens, and hi.gh 
sch:XJl students, whidl will be repeated, as intetest 
am funds penn:1. t. · 

CE-S harxlles all EMl' certificatialS. Certification 
is for a three :year period. 

'lbe DepartllEnt of Heal th, in ca1junction with the 
New Jersey State First Aid Council, previously 
dEMal.cped a new nethod of "refreshing" a person's 
EMl' certificat::1al. Ccrlt:1n1ing educatia1 credits can 
be awerded for particular uni ts of study. When a 
candidate has eaxned 28 credits <M!I' a three :year 
period, he/she is eligible to sit for the EMT 
written and practical recertificatial elCallS. 'lbe 
tradi tia1al EMl' refresher course is also offered. 
Individuals who are certified as EMl's in spec1aJ 
ptog.taas (e.g., nJrSe, senior citizen, high school 
student) are refreshed under the sene criteria as 
traditialally trained EMI's. Aece:rt:L£ication of all 
EMrs is oy pract1cal. am wr1 tten exaninatial. 

It is projected that approximately 4,000 EMT 
candidates will enroll in tne tradi t1a1al basic am 
refxesher EMl' cn.u:ses dur:1.rq ttle a:m:1ng year, using 
several funding sources (PreYentive Blod<, Higb1ay 
Safety, New Jer9E!l'f State, lcx:al), where applicable. 
This figure :lrx:ludes trose enrol.linJ in sped aJ EMl' 
cn.u:ses, including those offered through the New 
Jersey State First Aid Council. Blod< grant funds 
will also be used to pay for EMl' written testing by 
ttle Natia1al Aegist:r:y. . 

(2) EMT-Intermediate: Continue intermediat~ EMT 
training 

'lbe :int:emediate leYel E!DeXQE!lcy medical technician 
(EMl'-I) is a relatively new leYel of e-s pre:oospital 
care provider. EMl'-Is furction most approp;-iately 
within the New Jer9E!l'f E?-S · system as a suppl.ai8lt to 
besic life support in the rural areas. To date, 
nine . rural hospitals have becane participating 
mspitals in ti'le EMl'-I program. These facilities 
are: Sussex Co~--Wallkill Valley General. 
Hcsp:i:tal, Newtx:n t.=ial Hospital; warren County--
Hackettstown Ccmnuni ty Hospital, Wm.11:11 Hospital; 
fl.a1t:m:dcn Comt:y--Hunterdon Medical Center; Salem 
County--Memorial Hospital of Salem County; 
ciiifuJ.am Comt:y-Newcx:nt> Medi caJ carter, Bridgetcn 
Hospital, and Millville Hosp~tal. The EMT-I 
Advisory Canmittee of OEMS has been formed and 
consists of administrators, physicians, EMl'-I 

/'f O ,X 



2. 

- 82 -

coordinators from the hospitals, and the 
coordinators of the EMT-I didactic programs. 
Treatlre'lt protocols and an operating manual have 
been written. OEMS sta£f and the EMT-I program 
sites are working closely with the area first aid 
and rescue squads in this training effort. EMl'-I 
training ncnies are provided through other funding 
sources. Since EMT-I is a fairly new level of 
proyider, refresher courses are unnecessary this 
coming year. Block grant funds will be used to 
proyide fer evaluators ard Natiooal Registty l:Ml'-I 
written tests involved in the c:ertificatial ptcx::ess 
for EMl'-Int::mnBliates. 

( 3) Adwncsd Life SUpp 11 t 

Fol:Dal advarXl:!d life suppaz: t training programs for 
parc!IIE!dic:s will oot be suppO£ b:d throogh this grant. 

Sped al Needs in EMS Patient care 
:arp,asis will be placed a1 several "special projects" during the 
coming year. These efforts will . assist in expanding and 
improving the state's EMS system and will benefit both the 
CXllSUIBt"S and the providers of EMS services. Methodology for 
accomplishing the objectives will vacy ac:::corq.ing to the 
activity. 

a. 
. . . 

Provide technical assistance to selected prehospital 
mtii1ari::e providers 
(1) 

(2) 

coach services which are covered under the 
regulatials. 

Spedfic activities will irx::lude: 

(a) Survey and relicense (as appropriate) non-
volui1mer services. 

Corprteriz.ed recDt'ds are maintained for each 
pL'OYider ard eedl vehicle. El 1 g1 bl e providers 
ard vehicles are lioer1Slad to provide service. 
Unannounced suxveys ard spot checks are used 
to enforcs the regulatials. 

Voluntary Programs: work cooperativel.y with the 
voluumer squads to assure quality patient care. 

I '-1--I .( 
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Sp:cific activities will i.r:ci.ooe: 

(a) Update voluntary guidelines for volunteer 
se:rv:i.ces. 

(b) CootinJe the voluntary ambulance inspection 
program to assure that vcl.unteer squads meet 
aa::eptable patient care standards. 

( c) Continue the cmtxn DCnJXide testing pt.c:.gx:an, 
using trained state and volunteer staff. 

b. to the 

c. 

MIC 

Services in this area will be provided by OEMS staff 
( funded both by this grant ~l.ica:tial am thraJgh ot:har 
sa.o:ces). 

Areas to be~ in:::looe: 

( l) Provide ted'lnic:aJ.. assistarx::e in areas of particular 
concern to all the consortia, including 
implementaticn of the . new advanced life support 
strategy based al :td.Xliii&datialS. of the Gc:Nernor's 
Ccurx:::U al a,ez:gercy Med:fcaJ Setvices~ 

(2) Monitor MIC and EMT-I pt.c:.gx:aus al a regular basis, 
in:::ll.ldinJ periodic riding visits, run fonn audits, 
annual site visits, am inspect:ia,s w1 th subniss:Lal 
of written iepax: ts. 

( 3) continue development of mobile intensive care am 
EMT-I standards, guidelines, regulations, and 
pt.OICXDls, as recessazy, to assuie hoaogene.lty am::nJ 
the pcc:.gx:a1e. 

(4) Examine patient origin in the MICtJ programs to 
assure vehicles are strategically placed; _add MIC 

. am/or EMl'-I units as neerle:L 

Provide technical assistance and monirJS9 to aid in 
establishing a statewide trauna care far care of 
the ~y injured traull! patient. 

Service in this area will be provided by OEMS staff 
(funded both by this grant application and by other 
sources ) and by members of the camtissioner' s Ad Hoc 
Conni ttee al 'l'raulB. 



3. 

d. 

e. 

- 84 -

Areas to be~ irx:::lude: 

( 1) Provide a:ntinued technical assistance and ongoing 
l1Cl'li taring to the tw:::, Level I Trauna Ce rtars. 

( 2) Make fut U er re:::umedatia'ls ccrx:erning trauma care 
in New Jersey. 

(3) Continue to assist the mobile intensive care 
a:.t&JLtia am EM1'-Intexoed1ate se:rv1.oes in au ss1rg 
their existing capabilities for trauma care and 
revise trauna t::reatn&l't pto• occls to reflect state-
of-the-art in t:rauna care. 

~rtagtivi ties of the statewide New Jersey Poisc:n 
t1m arii Fdii:atlai Systan ( NJPIES). 

OEM> staff will continue to work with NJPIES duri.q;J the 
cx::ming ;rem:-, as well as a:nt:i.rue to monitor and evaluate 
the 'ioiCik of NJPIES. 

Participate in Departmental plans for responding to 
natural ar na 11iade disasters. 

Pert:l.cip8te in disaster planning and drills (e.g., for 
civilian repatriatim and evacuatim fran abroad, r, x:::J ear 
plant mmgaci.es, or natutal disasters). 

Data Manage1eut ani Pl.g,p;au Evaluaticn 

J:uring the caning ;rem:- CDS will c:x:nt:inJe its evaluatim of BLS, 
IIS and ALS training ani AIS ani IIS operatims. Fin:lings will 
be used to iJlllt'OV8 the furx::tiaung of New Jersey's EMS systan. 

Data Needs: 

CDS staff will 'ioiCik to iqJroue evaluatim of MIClJ services and 
· to upguda the system used to evaluate MIClJ services. 'lbe use of . 
grant and other funds will also be in'p:'cMn by autcmatinJ fiscal 
operations. Staff will work to make existing systems more 
effe=t:ive; new "R)J :f catioos will be deueloped, as needed. 

The existing certificatim system ani the l.ioerlSure systan are 
key £actors in CDS' day-to-day operation. The certification 
system certifies several. thousarxi EM1' ani other students each 
year. The licensure system issues over 1,000 licenses and 
pmmits yearly. Each systan irx:::ludes features, such as en-line 
leek-up to instantly chec::k the status of a ·certified EM!' or a 
licensed vehicle. 'n1ese features will be enhan::ai am exparx:Jed 

· over the caning ;rem:-. 'ffie feas1 b:f J :f ty of new features, such as 
methods for local services · to enter and repx t data dire:::tly 
.into the CDS systan, will . be investigated. 

1t1-JX 
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E. EVALUATICN: 

E:ac:h awJicabJe activity will be evaluated on an individual basis. 
1'18 desc:riptials briefly outlin! (.;ul1E!llt practice or what is 
planrBi in scrre of the areas. 

1. ani 'I'raininJ 
a. Ehergaey Medical Technicians: A "perfo:rmance report" 

fem hl!ls been des.leJqed gives the l'U1b!r of students 
eligible for certificatiai in relatiai to the number 
tested and the ruli:ler enrolled. Courses are locked at 60 
days after cx:mpletiai to ascertain the total. number of 
students who were trained and certified. Courses are 
o:np:D.ed with written ani practical exam "norms" at the 
regialal ard statadde l.ewls. 'lhe IIBSrl test SCOX:eS for a 
class are CXJlp!X"E!d with the means fran other courses to 
see if the students did as well as they cx:uld. If a course 
does especial Jy poorly, the CXXJrdinator is counseled in an 
attempt to solve or resolve any instructialal prcblems 
he/she may have. Field represa.t:atives monitor evaluator 
perfaanmce against an established pcot:xxcl to see if they 
affected the pract:f.c:al exan:inat::ial result. New practical 
evaluatiai check sheets have been deveJ.q:ed to irx::rease 
obje::tivity during the pract:f.c:al exan. · 

b. 

Each course is assigned a field representative who 
monitors progress of the course and acts as liaison 
between OEMS and the course coordinators. The 
rept s e 1tatives provide technical assistance in case of · 
diffiall ties during the course. 

Both EMT basic courses and traditicxial refresher EMT 
courses are evaluated using these mechanisms. EMT 
cx:nt::l.nl:J.l edualt::ial (C.E.) offerings are also evaluated. 
Organizatims which wish to spoosor ae-tine cn.i:rses or 
wcd<shcps subnit· their plans to OEMS for evaluation and 
assignment of C. E. units. Courses offered by rea:,gniz.ed 
groups, sucn as the Anerican Red Cross and the American 
Heart Association, already have credit assigned to them 
becmise of int::ema1 ncl'li:tcring. 

Intermediate EMl': 1'18 EMI'-I didactic training pcq;µ:au is 
evaluated In much the same manner as the regular EMT 
training. An evaluat::ial fcDD is also given to eech EMl'-I 
student so that students can a:ima,t ai the cx::urse ca,tett 
and insttuctor effectiveness. Additionally, followup 
EM!ll.uatiam are dc:ne to see hew the EMl'-I :funct:ia1S in the 
field. Hospitals which coordinate EMI'-I":runs will subnit a 
rep:rt:ing foDn, similar to that subnitted by the paranedic 
programs, to OEMS. Qua1ity assurance audits will be 
cx::nicted, as· will a yearly site visit • 

.. -- . ·-----· ·-· ·-··--.. ---···---- ··--- . -- . .. -,.4- •--· - . . ----· - -..- - - - ._ ___ -- . -- ··----, .. .... . - ... --



- 86 -

2. Special Needs 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

Prehospital Ambulance Providers: The principal OEMS 
employee involved with these activities keeps reaJrds a,. 
the numbers of visits and the numbers of vehicles 
inspected. Records are also kept a,. the se:rvices which 
are "spot c:hec::ke:i" by OEMS staff arxi otters. 

Mobile Iritensi ve care and EMr-I SeJ:vices: Fach rnobi le 
lntiiisive care pccgi:au aril EMI'-Int:m:mei:liate service must 
submit quarterly reports to OEMS as part of the 
deaignat:1al cx:nli tim. These reports are tallied on a 
statewide basis and trends and gaps are identified. 
Jliddi tialally, periodic official 1nspect::lal vis1 ts are made 
to the program to assure it is proceeding cDXJrd:lng to 
recx:,gru.zed guidelines; Lep.Jt ts are filed oo these visits. 
PI.cgi:a,e which CXl'lSistentl.y fail to lll:l8t standards risk an 
"obem:vatial period" which c:culd lead to "dedesignation" 
of the pccgi:an. 

Trauua: The~ Level I Trauua Centers will continue to 
operate under the evaluaticn cri terla de\l'elq)ed fer them 
during the dena sLLat:ial phase. 

Poism: Cri ter1a fer evaluating the e£fectivemss of the 
New Jersef Poism Informatiai and Educatim System are 
written into the contract between the department and 
NJPIES. Jlidditialally, NJPIES is periodically evaluated 
against criteria in the enabling J.egj,.slaticn which helped 
to create the sm:vioe. · 

DisasteL'J~: C&S. staff pertic:lpat:e in planning arxi 
drll1s and awUcabJ e reoarl.1$ and logs. 

F . JGEN:IESFCRsue:n,,m,crs: 

The type of agacx chosen fer sub x utracts depends upon the type of 
ac:tivi ty which is pl.arnad. The fellowing list gives 9CllB exatples. 

EMl' . Bl!ls:f.c and Refresher Training: ccmnuni ty colleges, · vocational 
sc:h:Xlls, hospitals, health departn&lts, ~-fer-profit agerx::ies 

Intlmrediate EM1' Evaluatial arxi 'l'est:l.nJ: Sub x ub.cets not ~J icabJe 

Critical Care Areas: Individual institutions will not require 
a:utta.::ts to provi.de n:cbiJe interlSive care or to a:Jchass DDSt special 
mads (e.g., tram,.) 
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'ltie e1erge~ Medi caJ Se:!vioes p:)rtim of th! Preventive Heal th Block Grant 
will focus a1 three areas: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

manpower and training to assure there is an adequate ~Y of 
apptopriately trained prehospi tal emergency care personnel at 
the basic life SUR)l:llt, int::mDaliate life ~xt, arxi advarx::ed 
life SA IPP It t levels; 

special needs in emergency patient care, su:::h as pr:eb:JSpital 
ambulance and invalid coach transportatiai, critical care 
services (e.g. , mobile intensive care and EMI'-Intermediate 
pr:cgzaus, traum. care arxi pai.scnirg), arxi disaster pl.aminJ; arxi 

data management and Pfg,p..au evaluatia1 in order to suppo:r: t arxi 
iJrp:'cM! th! plamed aspects of New Jersey's e-s systen. 

The Office of F.mergency Medical. Services is tha sole certificatia1 
agercrz far pr:cgza,s for standard energency medical. technician . ( EMl') 
and EMT- Intermediate training. OEM; sets staroards for variaJs e-s 
services and helps to assure that the citizens of New Jersey and 
visitors to cur state receive quality e11ergecy care. It is iltpJL taut 
to th! health arxi well-being of all New Jerseyens that a strong EMS 
systan be nmnt:a:lned. 

1. Continue a variety of training programs for all levels of 
a1ergetct care persaael. · 

2. Continue to develop arxl iJlt)l.e1Ent new arxi addit:i.alal. a,e:cgeey 
med1ceJ training courses for audiences and areas hardest to . 
CXM!%" (e.g., imustries, fanns). 

3. cart::in.a training am certificat:ial regulatioos or staroards for 
euexgeaey- pe:cs:uel. 

4. Continue to develop pilot programs for training untapped 
reservoirs of persoos to deliver emergency care at ttE lccal 
level (e.g. , high sd'r0l students, 1'1lr'SeS, senior ci:tiz.ens) • 

4. Continue technical. assistance to th! cri ticel care facilities 
Brxi SjSt:aus, :in::luding site visits to provide ag:linJ evaluat:ial 
of th! mrb1 Je 1.nterlSive care arxi EMl'-InteDnediate pr:cgza1s. 

5. c.cntinJe to enforce regul.atiClls for mobile intensive care and 
EMl'-Irrte:x oeJ1ate facilities arxi .pers:uel. 

6. a:nt:inJe to ~orce cm:w.an:s/invalid ooad1 regulatioos. 

7. Continue to monitor, evaluate and improve New Jersey's EMS 
systan. 
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8. Continue to meet the mandates of the Governor ' s Council on 
Fne:tga .Medi caJ Services. 
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RESa.JR:ES NEEDED 

a. Oxlrdinatar Health Projects III (E?-S) 
b. Mninistrati:ve Analyst II (DP) 
c. Public Health Eept. sentative II (E?-S) 
d. Prin::ipal Clerl< Ste..:.gi:i%,ier 
e. Clede Typist 

19 Frin;Je Benefits (24%) 

21 Printing 

23 

24 Clothing ( Pa1::tms) 

30 Travel 

31 'l'eleptxne (4 X $1100) 

33 Autr::m:lbile Insurarx:2 

34 Data Pu ;oessirg 

36 Professialal Se:tvices . ( evaluators ard written exams) 

80 EMl'-I exems $35/$2,800 
24 EMl'-I evaluators $75/$1, 800 • 
5,<XX> EM1' Natiaial Registty written exams $15/$75,000 
60 EM1' evaluators $75/$4,500 · 

38 Other 

45 Rent~b.Jt Pool 

58 In:lirect Cost (31%) 

63 ca1t:Icets 

13 ~ester EM1' CDJrSeS $2,480/$32,240 
8 Basic EM1'@ 6,400/$51,200 
4 o:ntx:> EM1'@ 7,525/$30,100 

Total 

158,500 

38,040 

3,000 

1,000 

3,000 

4,200 

4,400 

300 

1,000 

84,100 

2,785 

3,000 

49,135 

113,540 

$466,000 
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STA'IU5 .REl-O<'r 
J~ l, 1987 - DECEM3ER 31, 1987 

EMERE-CY HEALTH SERVICES R:Rl'ICN 
PRE.VENI'IVE HEALTH BLO:K QWll' 

Areas of concentration for m'1S system establishment, expansion and 
duriDJ 1987 were ( 1) lllqX:JWer and training, ( 2) special needs 

in m'1S patient care, and (3) data management and program evaluation. 
Office of Emergency Medical SeJ:vices staff were able to acoc:rnplish or 
erx:x:urage a ruli:er of activities .in these areas, as well as to 11Bintain the 
office's pi:c:gta,s. 

Goal: To assure an adequate supply of ai.p.ggiately trained emergency 
care personnel at the basic life sup~ int&mediate life 
SUBXJI t, ari:I the advan:5ed life sue-or t levels. 

Training programs were a:n:hJcted to iiE8t the manpower needs far e,ecger~ 
care pe:rsanu and to provide c:x:rrt::Lruing education, recertification, and 
career J adder c:gx:zrtun1 ties far existing a-s persaael. cart:1ruing supp.At 
far training Pl,c:gtdit.S helps to and upgzaJe the El-S systan. Courses 
were pi: se1rted far several levels oi persaael, irx::luding ere:rgeucy med1caJ 
technic1ans (EMI's), EMl'-Intmnaliates (EMl'-Is), peraredic:s,' physicians and 
nurses. 

l. Eltet9!!1CY Med1caJ Technician (EM!') Training and Pract:ics 

Basic and refresher EMl' training is offered .in acx:ordan:s with state 
and federal guidelines. .The following. table ( Table 1 ) shows the -
IU1i:ler of EMl' basic and ref.rester cn.irses- duriDJ 1987. Table 2 breaks 
a::,wn the training by training senester. 

A combination of funding sources helped the Office of Emergency 
Medical SeJ:vices (OEMS) to provide the EMT courses at various 
locations around the state. Also, SCJ1l3 cx:u:rses duriDJ the past year · 
were offered at no cost to OEMS ( local fees were charged and/ or 
spcnscn:s were fomd). 

'Im of active New Jersey anmlanc:e a:,rps persaael ( all types) 
is estimated to be about 17,000, according to the New Jersey State 
First Aid Courcil. Although OEMS has certified over 35,000 EMT-As 
sin:s 1975, oerti£ic:atial is all.y valid far a three year period (e.g., 
om:tifications before 1985 have already expired). Moreover, the 
"burnout" and attrition rate is very high for ambulan:e persauel 
naticnd.de. We also krxJw that many people have dropped their squad 
affiliations after only ooe or two yeazs of sez:vice. 'lberefore, EM!' 
training l1IJSt be an a,going jd:>, if New Jersey is to keep its pool of 
currently~ and om:tified EMl's. 

I ¢-9 ,( 
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OE?-6 has canputerized a master file and compiled statistics on 
currently certified EMI's. EMI's with expired certificatiais may still 
be ridin; al sare of the volunteer squajs, l'nEver, because training 
requirements can be set locally. Demographic EMl' counts and lcx::al 
input have been used wt'8'l making decisi~ al where EMI' courses will 
be held. ParanEdics have ai::0 been added to a c:x::rrp,rt:eri master file 
to aid in 1.8..Sl. t1£icatia1S. 'lhese c:x::rrp,rt:eri lists aid in mailing 
to the prehospi tal providers, newsletter nail.ings, and n:>1:ificatia1S 
o£ policy dlaD;;1es. 

OEMS uses the Atlantic Emergency "931a,J Services Can:::il' s written 
EMl' test. 'lhe Ccurx::il' s testing service offers a question bank from 
which test items are pulled. CE-S has an in-l'n.lse na:::hine to scare 
the tests and to do item analysis. The Department of Heal th' s data 
services were used to print the cards, oertifirates, and wi 
notices duri:rq the first half of 1987. These functions can now be 
a:::na within the C&S prcgi:au. 

'lbree EMl' training regioos cparate throogh:ut the state. Each has an 
EMS Coordinator and an Assistant EMS Coordinator (f±eld 
repz: a se itative) wh:> nou. tors the progress and quality of courses in 
the region and who acts as a liaisa1 between CE-S and the regialal 
ccordinatc:rs. It is anticipated that in late 1988 field offices will 
be ava1 J abJe in the three areas. There is a large cadre of inst:ructors 
arxi inst:ructcr-trainees ta:k:lng urmr the direct:Lal of the EM!' course 
ccordinatc:rs. 'lhe regia)aJ. a:x:rdina.tcrs famed groups \tihi.c:h rmt 
IIDlthly to d1s:uss training natters arx1 to share information. These 
meetings have also been used far updating aey policy c:::har9!S with the 
a:x:rdinators. Two statewide EM!' Coordinators meetings were held 
duri:rq this ~. 

Several spc:iaJty gmups were targeted for EMT training, including 
registered nurses and high schml students. 'lhe fol.,lowing prcgi:ans 
were cx:nicted: . . 

4 registered rurse px:cgi:ara 
2 high sc:h:xll. student CDJrSeS (~ arxl Ccm:ierl Counties) 

cameo County Vocational School pas added an EMl' px:cgi:an far credit 
(to begin in the fall of 1988). The ex>urse will be taught for two 
lnJ:rs, five times a week far a full SB1eS t:er. F.quip'lelt am materials 
were~ by the sc:h:xll. board ~ch fully supported this urban 
high sc:h:xll. px:cgi:an. 

Two inst:ructcr training institutes were cxrou::ted far 70 participants. 
Three evaluator training institutes were CCXlducted to upgrade 
evaluatx:r' s skills and knowledge al practical evaluation techniques. 
Updated practical evaluat:im sheets were desigrm am , rt:f J 1 ?Sd far all 
testing in 1987. 'lhese sheets provide an-objective evaluation tool 
for the EM!' practical examinatial p..ccess. AlnJt ooe ruu:hed-twenty 
(120) evaluators were updated at these training institutes. 
Additionally, OEMS sponsored a well-attended weekend training 
symposium for the EMS cx:mnunity. The program included pediatric 
anergercles, aircraft irx:::idents, arx1 wo:d<sh::,ps of gene.cal .interest. 

' ;:-- ";'"'""·- · ·•-. • · -·- •i. •:-.- · - · ., .. _., · - • -· --·· •.•• - : •• • • ,::- . --~ - • '"'""'= - ·•. --.-,. ... :-11. .... ·.•• --:- ...... :• ... -; -·,·- · • .,.., ..... ·.•.-.-. -- ~· 
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'lw:> special instructor training institutes were conducted for 120 
instructcrs wh::> had taught in the New Jers,e<f State First Aid Courx::il's 
tra:i.nin;;, piOJl.cill. 'lbase CDJX'98S were structured to meet the special 
rseds of these instructcrs. Basic teac::hin;1 skills were rx:,t cdheSSed, 
as the participants were already active instructors, but the 
objectives and components of the federal Department of 
Tx.ansp.:u: taticn' s EMI' OJ:rrlculun were stressed. 'lbase spec1 al ITis were 
necessitated by the First Aid Council's agreement to accept the 
wwwgaey· lned1caJ ta::bu.c:1an as the level of EMS training needed to 
provide basic life support care in New Jerst!!l'f and the aa:x:npmying 
surge in the IUliJe:r' of pm:s::as who \<llCUld be EMI' trained. 

Continuing education programs for basic life sut:PJJ• t persauel are 
by CDS. A total of 179 CE1J plOJl.cilt:l were cx:rxruc:ted 

in 1987. A total of 28 continuing educatial units (ems) all.Oi1S a 
c::amidate to fulfill the educational requirement for EM1' refresher 
training. The candidate is then eligible to take the EMT 
cert:Lfic:atial exaninatial to remain current as an EMI'. 

OEMS continued to 'NCIJ:K with the Healthcare Infarnetial NetwJrk (HIN), 
Prin:etx::n, to produce the monthly, half-hour, continuing education 
television program, "EM; Vitals." 'lhe shGI cx:NerS various tq>ics in 
the stardard EMI' OJ:rrlculun and car.ries 1/2 cm £ran bQth CDS and the 
National Registry of Emergency Mad1caJ Ted'lnicians. 500 sites 
naticnd.de, including al:xJut 55 health care facilities in -Jersey, can 
pick up the satellite broadcasts. 'lhe potential naticndde audierre 
was in:::reased to OYer 900 sites in late 1987 HIN was p.irdlased by . 
the Hospital Satellite Network. 

2 . EMl'-Intmnediate ( EMl'-I) 

Enabling legislation (P.L. 1985, OlBpter 351) for EMl'-I was 
NcM!niler 7, 1985, and calls for a three-year pilot EMl'-I program in 
the state' s rural· counties, which allows EMl'-Is to do cardiac 
monitoring, initia~ intravenous ( IV) therapy, perform cardiac 
defibrillatial, use an obturatcr aixway and ~Y the MASI' 
garmeirt. InteD!Ediate life SUR;JJl. t beca1e operatiCl1al in August 1987. 

EMl'-Intermediate px.cgLciit:l are operating in the a:Ieas served by fa.rr of 
the nine participating EMI'- I hospitals ( Warren Hospital, Hunterdon 
Medical Center, Meloorial Hospital of salem County and Mill ville 
li:apital). 'lhe EMl'-Is who serve the area arOJnd Memorial Hospital of 
5alem County ·and Millville li:apital respcnd in n:ut:Ia.lSpJl.t vehicles 
and use the t:Ia.lSpJl. t capab1 Ji ties of the area's volunteer first aid 
and rescue squads. The EM1'-Is wh::> sm:ve lrunterdcn Med1caJ Center and 
Wm:1a1 Hospital respaxi in the volunteer first aid and rescue squad 
vehicles. 

EMl'-I trea'bnent protocols and operational policies have been 
developed. A standardized EMI'-I run report was developed to be 
ut1 J 1 md m a st:atad.de basis. A statewide data rep:x t for subnissim 
to CDS was al.so devel.oped. 

1.rl.Y 
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All EMI'-Is furx::ticn 'lJI'rlar the direction of on-line rredical control 
fran accredited Advanced cardiac Life Su~ errerge,cy department 
~- In case of radio failure, the EMI'-Is use the statewide 
EMT-I treatment protocols. A patient care report form must be 
subni tted en each intexm:!diate life supp a: t call. Wi tialally, audits 
of charts and vehicle inspections are conducted by OEMS staff to 
!ux: Uer assure quail ty care is given. 

The EMT-I didactic program was revised to meet the new national 
Depsrtlnent of Transportation standard for EMl'-Intermediate. OEM; 
reviewed pilot training pt• ipOSft] S arxi awm:ded a:.t1Lta::ts to MJrr1stown 
ME!aDrial Hcspital ( far warren arx1 SUssex Counties) and to Underwood 
Memorial. Hospital (far O.lli)erlani arx1 Sal.an Counties). F.ad1 of these 
"project facilities" taught didactic px:c.gi:aas in 1987. A total of 42 
students sucoessfu1ly canpleted their EMT-I didactic training. A 
Spring 1988 didactic program is planned with Undeniood Memorial 
Hospital as the project facility. 

advarred life Slg):tt l training ptt.gl.diS far paranedics, 
and nurses were suppaI Led t:hroJgh other futtli.rg sources arx1 were rx:,t 
part of this ~J :lcatim. , 

TABIE 3: 1987 EMI'-INrm1EDIATE 'l'RAININ3 PRX;tWot 

Total Stment:s 

U'mrwcod Menm"ial. Hcspital 

MJrr1stown Menm"ial. Hcspi tal 

Total 

28 

15 

43 

·TABIE 4: . EMI'-INrm1EDIATE STATISTICS 
(as of February 18, 1988) 

?'Urmr of Certified EMI'-Is Per a:urt:y 

O.lli)erlani 3 
Huut:ez:dr::ri 11 
Salem 16 
SiJSSPX 4 
Wm.1a1 9 

?bli:lez:' of Certified l:Ml'-Is 43 

?urmr of :RN/EMl'-Is 3 
(~ by ·skills) 



Nunt::er of !-.pproved EMI'-I Uni ts 

Om:lerlarxi 
lb:1terckn 
Salem 
&•ssex 
warren 

* Are M::a1ttmepac t vehicles 
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1* 
7-1r1t 
1* 
0 
4-1r1t 

H 'lhree squeds have bile approued EMl'-1 units 

o£ SUl::mitted IIS Treats in 4th ().Jarter 1987 

Malcrial Hospital o£ Sal.an CoJnty 240 
lb:1terckn Med1caJ Center 6 
wmnm Hospital 2 

Total~ 

A number of "special projects" were developed to addtass Ym:ia.Js areas 
related tD the provisim o£ quality patient care. '1hese areas include: (1) 
the B'7ft1 J ab1 J 1 ty o£ tec::tn1.cal assistance, quail ty assurance, and mu. toring 
for providers o£ besic life SUR> j( t pt~~ tal anhwn::e and invalid a:a::h 
·sel:Vices ( including those covered under regulatims for non-volunteer 
smvices), (2) the continuation of planning, technical assistance and 
monitoring for selected c::r1 t:lc:al care smvices ( including mob1 J e intermive 
care pi.OJlciii:i, the t:raulB c:ent:ets, and the Rliscn Infacmt:1m and F.dl.ratioo 
System) , ( 3 ) the continued involvement in disaster planning for the 
atetQl:IC)' care conpo,ent of natural or manmade disasters, and ( 4) the 
c:art::iruatim o£ 1.molveneit in the issue of heJ 1a pt:ers tc provide EMS care 
and LL&epac ~- . 

1 . Prehospi tal .AllrJul.arce and Invalid Coach Services 

a. Antw.anca Regulat:1cm 

The ambulance and inval.id coach regulations took effect on 
April 15; 1985, as New Jersey Adm:Lnistrati ve Code 8: 40-1.1 et 
seq. In reaJgni tioo o£ the c:rucial. need for these regulatials, 
the Depsi. bient required CX>vered sel:Vices to conply with the 
:reguJ.atioos by O:::t:cb:!r 1, 1985. 

, 

1.rJX 
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As of De::aul:)aL· 31, 1987 , there were: 

-142 total rx:n-voluntee.r providers 
- 79 li.a!rlSed providers (licenses for several rrunicipalities am 
imustrial squads are in prc:x::esa) 

-509 total rx:n-volunt:eer vehicles 
-480 licel'lsed vehicles 

During 1987, a greater rud:ler of providers went cut of business 
than was experienced in the pest. 'l'h9 IIBin J:el!ISOIS cited were 
insufficient Medicare and Med1caid reimbursement and the high 
CXlSt of insurance. 

During an average nrnth, CDS receives applications to license 
16 new vehicles and ootices that 20 vehicles have been rencved 
£ran service-a rat decrease of 4 vehicles each month. M::>st of 
the vehicles are removed from service during the summer 
relicensure surveys and at the end-of-the-year relicensure 
cycle. Department staff perfcmned IUterOUS sp:rt: dlecks a.rouoo 
the state. Warniog letters, three fines, and two licensure 
revocations were issued in 1987. An acininistrative hearing was 
held for a-2 provider wtX> d"lallenged a revocation order . The 
decision of the iroepeu1ent aaninistrative law judge Ul;tleld the 
revccatim and was st.Lag errugh to create case law. 

Voluntmy P%g,p.aus 

The New Jersey State First Aid Council has adopted its own 
standards for ambulance patient cme equiJ;JIE!llt for its 11e1ter 
squads in the volunteer a::mn.ini ty which are wwwupt:al by law £ran 
the regul.ations. The Department continues to work with the 
0::ud.l to pase-in the st:an:1ards and to implement monitoring 
procedures. A specific form is aua1 J able to suxvey volunteer 
squads which wish to have ttleir vehicles certified by CDS under 
prcvisialS of N.J.A.C. 8:40. 

Pneumatic testing over the years has confirmed that · many 
ambulances do have serJerely defective T'8Sl 1sc1-tators and SlX:tial 
devices. Tfiis testing program is mandated for regulated 
services am is ava1Jable ai request to volunteer squads. During 
1987, mw p,eunatic test equipnent was designed and ordered to 
meet the new patient care standards for oxygen powered 
:~esusdtab.Ji.s. 1bis equiJ;JIE!llt sh::uld be ave1JabJe in 1988. 

The co testing program continued in 1987 a1 a voluntal:y basis 
for the volWlteer providers and as a mandated part of the 
mnbulance and invalid cx:a:::h reguJ.atia,s for CXM!C'8d providers. 
The bulk of the CO testing is per£ormed by staff from the 
Environmental Heal th Services/Field Qperatials Sec:tia1 of the 
Department of Heal th and· by volWlteer staff. Reports are 
returned to OEMS for inclusion in the files of the regulated 
providers. 



Serious problems with Ford E35O anb.l1.arx:es cx::ntinued to l:e of 
caa:.n this past year. OEM5 recsived Iepo.c ts £ran other states 
in 1986 that several ambulances had caught fire arxi pers:nel 
had been splashed with gasolin! which out of the tank's 
filler line. Working with infarnatioo Slg)lied by offic1aJs, 
Virginia EMS (where the problem was identified), Ford 
representatives arxi oth&-s, OEMS MJeased a l'9!.lth hazard alert 
notice to all known New Jersey volunteer and non-volunteer 
ambulance, invalid c::oac:h arxi MIClJ sexvices. c»s pm:ticipated 
in federal data collect:lcn efforts m the problems and provided 
technical assistan::s to the state's affected se:r:vices. A major 
recall of all Ford E350 vehicles tcok place in 1987 to correct 
the problems which had been identified so far. Dispite 
rec:armended corrections, sane services continue to report 
difficulties and it is thought this could be a long-range 
problem. 

2. M:lb:Lle Intensive care (MIC) caisartia 

t.t:i>1 J e intensive care pz:OQiaus are operating in areas where 95% of the 
state's populatioo lives. 'lb! pu:g:ca1s serve patients with a variety 
of life threatening problems, including those with cardiac 
emergencies, severe trauma fran ao::::Ldents, enl.Laptents, respiratory 
auests, drug O\le:t'OOses, po1.sc:nlngs, and drownings. The 37 medical 
control points were guiding 57 MIClJ veh1cles at the end of 1987 arxi 
ttea:ted ff7, 929 advarx:sd life support patients during calendar year 
1987. 

Ch! ptOQiall (at Oliltcn Hcsp1tal) exparoed its l'oJrs of operatioo £ran 
12 hours a day to 24 l'oJrs a day. 'lb! MN:x: ca&JL U..m arxi Comllni ty 
?-BnJrial. Hospital added "beadl vehicles" during the summer to handle 
the increased visitor pcp1J a-t-fm. 'l1"lese veh1.cles operated £ran May 1 
through Sept:etlber 30. 

Yearly fa:mal inspect1.m visits are made to eac:n m:::ibile intensive care 
ptOQian assure it is ~1 rg acx::crd1.ng to recognized g1,lidelines. 
Lengthly reports are generated and provided as feedback to the 
sites. Additiooally, sirx:2 1, 1983, supervispry personnel 
fran OEMS perform quarterly field visits to all pz:OQiaus arxi audit a 
mininun at lot of all MIC advanced life t run fOl:ms. '1his helps 
to assure that canpleted ALS calls were reoessmy arxi that the care 
which was rendered was appropriate. Less than 5% of all cases 
reviewed are fourx:l to be 1.napp:rcpriate AIS cases. Extellsive inservice 
1:J;'aining has been conducted with each MictJ program and the MICU 
coordinators and clinical coordinators, addressing necessary 
doo11avtatial arxi AIS care. 

Reports must be sut:mi tted to O&S at the clcse of eac:n quarter. 'lb! 
data is canpiled and analyzed and- summary reports -are generated. 
These progr~ reports help OEMS in ptOQian mu:toring arxi were also 
sent to the Heal th care Financing Administration during the waiver 
period as a repcrt1.ng requirenent of the waiver. 
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'lte IIIX>ile intensive care sern.c::es waiver with the federal Health Care 
Finarx::ing Mninist:ratim ·expired m O::t:d:.ex 31, 1987. Sirx::e tl'e1, each 
hospital-based MICU bills for its own service (previously the 
receiving hospitals did the billing for the MiaJ services) . Data 
c:cJ.lected during the waiver pericd show that New Jersey has met its 
projectia'ls in the waiver, irc:l.u:ling staying uooer ICFA "caps" for the 
total ruti:le.r of vehicles and total annual CDSts for the se:cvice. 

'Iha CDS Task Fbrce al fotlltiple Trauna in the late 1970s fO\md that 
over 35,000 people were admitted to New Jersey hospitals anrually 
recPP ,_ of trauJB-related injuries ( irc:l.u:ling fractures, d1 sJ cx::a:tials, 
internal injuries, and open wouros). CDS ro::.c:m.J, identified over 
14,CXX) serious injuries per ;tea%" in the state. In partial respcnse to 
this need, two Demonstration Level I Trauma Centers were namad in 
1981. 'lhese 0::nters received far:l1Bl designation in August 1987 when 
the Ccmnissioner of Health notified them of permanent status and 
fen.med an Ad lb:: Connittee al Trauna to examine the u.a:ient status of 

care in New Jersey. 

The Ccmnittee has been charged with addressing issues such as 
developnent of criteria and prcx::esses for designatial of I.euel II 
t:rc!iulla ca1te.rs, trauna triage protocols, developnent of helicopter 
trauna triage pi:otco,Js, reinb.1:rsenEnt for cm:e of the lllll.tiple trauna 
patialt, the fees1b1J1ty of a statewide trauma registiy (including 
&ystaus evalua:t:irn), and cx:mrunic::at:1.oos. 

'Iha ca,te.r at c.ooper K:,spital,IU'ii.versity Med1ceJ Center, canden, has 
been in operat:irn sirx:s Novenrer 8, 1982. It opered with six beds and 
went to eight beds al Oct:d.er 1, 1983. In May 1984, Cooper opened a 
10-bed Trauma Intensive care Unit ( TICU) • In 1987, there were 891 
trauna aanissia1s at c.ooper; of tle3e, atxut 810 lived to disc:harge. 

University Hospital'-s Trauma Center, Newark, has been cpen sirx:s 
July 1, 1982. In 1987, the unit saw 1,500 trauma admissions, with 
atxut l, 400 livinJ until disc:harge. 

4. Poi.sen In:focnat:Lcn C.enter 

The New Jersey Poisc:n Infannatial an::l E'.duc:atial System ( N.JPIES) began 
operaticn al Februmy 1, 1983. A toll-fzee Illli:)er, 800-962-1253, is 
ave1 J abJ e aro.ni-the-cla::k to a:.ut:act the System. Teletype ac x ess for 
the deaf is aiso aw1Jable. niring 1987, the C.enter received the bulk 
of its funi1ng £Lan a sped aJ state ~-

NJPIJ:S received 61, 852 calls for assistance in 1987. The general 
public called 83% of the t:1na, 131 of the calls cane £Lan hcspitals, 
and the reneimer cane fLCm a variety of ot:h:!r scuroes (e.g. , scoools, 
workplaces ) • 'Iha majari ty of . the calls were for ac:x:idental poisc:.ninJ. 
exposure. 

Children wmr the age of five (over 50%- of the calls) to te 
the ooes nest affe::t:e:l by poisau.ngs, as maasured by stated age of the 
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victim. The types of poisoning exposures most reported involved 
rned1 catials ( 31 % ), h:l1e products ( 23%) , pesticides ( 9%) , plants ( 9% ) , 
ani iroustrial (at) • M:lst poisc:ns had been i1 ges led. 

In additial to meeting the American Association of Poison Control 
Centers criteria for des1gnatial as a regialBl poiscn ca,LLol center, 
!IOPIES also a:ntirues to meet the criteria developed for it by the 
New Jersey Legislature under P •. L. 1982, O'lapter 177. 

5. Disastar Plaming ani fmpc;.llS8 

Each year, state agencies pm:t:lcipste in d:isester drills for the two 
r,rJeer power gaera~ st:atia1s (Oyster Creek in Ocean County and 
Salan Niel em- Ga1erat:lng Facil1 ty in Salan Co.mty). 

IurinJ ttese drills, staff assist the local off1c:laJs in defining 
and meeting EMS-related needs, collaborate with other Health 
Depm:tment staff, alert the field am/or Health Department staff to 
changing conditions, act as a central clearinghouse for EMS 
in:farnetial, ani service requests for assistan=e. 

As possible, OEMS staff also collaborate with military, federal, 
state, and local representatives on the EMS aspects of the mass 
repatriat:l.al ptogi:au. 

6 . Tie] 1c:1:1pter e,s 

'ff1e Department of Heal th in cooperation with the New Jersey State 
Police has participated in a joint effort to expand aeromedical 
services to residents of and visitors to New Jersey through a 
statewide public sector system pursuant to P.L. 1986, c. 106. In 
conjunction with two hospitals (l.hiversity Hospital, Newan<, and west 
Jersey Health ~ta1s, Voorhees) designated by the Collnissioner of 
Health, a foxmal aeranedical training program was ·developed and 

to provide spedaJized training for the med1caJ component 
persameJ. fran the participating hospi tal.s. The New Jersey State 
Polica will provide the av1.at:1m m1p:uerrt:. New Jersey's aeranedical 
program will beoate qera.tialal in the sumer of 1988. New Jersey is 
the first, and to date the only, state to pass legislation to 
establish and qe:ate a statewide plblic !:B.;bJr aaLoreJ1caJ systen. 

NI) FRnWi1 E.VAWATICN 

™= Provide services in data managerert:· ani Pf9¥dll evaluatial in . 
order to study and inproue various aspects of New Jersey's EMS 
systaa. 

IudnJ 19f!7, staff dtatfiti a,]] y t:rans£CD1Ed the E1-s p:!LS.illeJ_ oerti£icatial 
system. Under the· old system, a student had to wait three norths or l1'Cr8 
to receive a certificatiCXl or a failure notice. ·With the new system, 
aJ.nart · every student has a certificatial or failure rotioe in his/her hams 
a week or so after testing. 

. . . -.- -- . - . . . . ••; . -. ~-.· - .... -,. .. •· . 
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In addi ticn, the licensure systan was totally revised. '!he old systan used 
dBase II oo a CP/M based micro ccmputer. The software and the ccmputer 
were obsolete and were unable to handle an increased data load. The 
software was rewritten for, and the data were transferred to, an IBM 
a::np!tible persc::nal carprt:er. 

OEMS ccnt::l.nled to study the systan's effectiveness in deal:lrg with cardiac 
arrests. cardiac arrest data £ran 1985 am 1986 in:licated that between 8% 
am 181 of the cardiac at1&:rt: cases treated by the mobile intensive care 
uni ts were disc::harged £ran the hcspi tal all ve. '1'he 1986 data were fw: Uw 
analyzed to c:1et:mmira arr'f identifiable ttam. were presented at 
the 1987 Aaeric:8n Public Heal th Associatial a::rME!lrt:1al. 

Data p,:i a ese1 ng was also used as part of the evaluation of New Jersey' s 
nxil1 J e . intalSive care netwcz:k. aver 80,000 calls anrually were neasured oo 
a I'Uli::ler of key in:licatars to ga:ez:ate quarterly am arrua.l reports. 'Ihese 
reports can be broken down into data at the facility, regional and 
statewide level. niring the year, a series of spec:1 aJ :repx ts were prepared 
and sutmi tted to the Heal th Care Finard.ng Aaninistratial as part of the 
MIOJ se:rvioes assess•ent. 
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- PAR!' II 

RAPE SERVICES ND PREVENl'ICN 

i904 (a) (1) (G) 



- 101 -

mE.VENl'IVE HEALTH AND HU-1AN SERVICES BI.CX:K APPLICATICN 

NE1tl JmsEY STATE DEPARIMENI' OF HF.ALTH 

A. INIRllX:TICN: 

Violen::e, in its wria.1s farms CXJll)rise ooe of the nest serious p ibJ 1 c 
heal th problems within New Jersey and in the thlted States. It is 
fostered in a Oll.ture that values agressicn as a neans o£ deaJ1rg with 
problen&. 

Sexual AssauJ t is a category of violence that is largely "invisible" 
to society. It included sex crimes against wcman, d'li.ldren and llEl'l, 
irx:l.u:ling sexual abuse and rape. The injuries that result to the 
victim are 1:xrt:h p,ysical and erotia,al. 

Each year, t!xJusands are sexually assaulted and/or abused. For New 
Jersey, most recent statistics available from the State Police's 
ll'lifarm Crime Report (1986) reflect a total of 2,531 rep:Jrted rapes -
a four percent increase in the reporting of rape fran 1985 to 1986, 
with an estimated 90% of the total number of rapes remaining 
uiU:ep:.u: t&l. 

B. <DIS AM> CBJE:TIVES: 

Geel 1: 

Oxrdinate the statewide program of care to the rape victim on a 
regiooal and areawide basis. 

Ct>ject:f.ves: 

1. Assess the availability and . quality of cana c:uo:ently provided 
to rape victims in the state ai an areawide and regiooal basis. 

2. Develop and a cx:midential statewide reporting systan 
to analyze frequen:.y and t:rems in rape m:::iden::e. 

3. Implement a quaJ.i ty of care assurance program for the rape 
victim. 

Goal. 2: 

Provi.de lccal. age,.cy inpJt into the statewide rape cana pcq;µ:an. 

Ct>ject:f.ve: 

1. Pl:oYide .tepns: ,tatial to~ o£ the New Jersey Coalition 
Against Sexual 1'ssa,•J-t:. 

2. Ir.rt:&Jl.ale the Coalitim's wo:rl< into the pcq;µ:au develcpnent. 
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3. Develcp a plan to irx::lude lcx:al. heal th departne1ts participatia,. 
in sexual assault/ablse identification and prevention efforts 
t:hrc:.u;;;Drt: the state. 

Goal: 

Develop and implement p 11bl:fc and professimal prc:.gtaus geared toward 
the pr:ewslt.im of rape and 9PX113] ablse. 

CJ>jective: 

1. literature in~ written pwJ1c and professional 
education programs desigred to idB1'tify situati.a1s and !cr::::tCLs 
associated with higher risk of rape am SPXJJaJ abuse and assist 
in the understanding of the managemant of rape arxi sexual abuse 
v:ict:ina. 

2. Assist rape care agencies with incorporating public and 
professia"al educatioo. into the age,:cy prc:.gta1s. 

3. Provide technical and financial assistance to agencies in 
expanding services to include specialized prevention 
pc as es. rtat:ials within the pe:rspecii ve schcol. sys taus. 

C. IIENl'IFICATIOl OF ~al, Nt:l I.OCALITIES: 

According to the 1980 census, New Jersey ranks ninth all states 
in pcp.il.atial, but is foorth smllest in the natial. Of the state's 
7. 4 million residents, the 1980 census showed that 3,839,411 were 
famles. 

No age and race victimization data are cunently aua1 J abJ e for New 
Jersey. 'Iha New Jersey State Police surveyed the age·, sex, race and 
ethnicity of al.l reporting victims during August - Deceui.er 1977. 
'lheir findin;;38 indicate that in ab.solute number, slightly more are 
white than blade or other racial or ethnic origin. M:&t, ( 88. 5%) are 
under 34 and 596 or more than 981 of · the victims are female. The 
single largest group of reporting victims is \rilite and be'bo&!n the 
ages of 18 and 21. 

D. OF 10ilEVDG ~: 

'Iha following activities will bring about the achievement of the 
Pl.cgx:an' s Goals CJ>jectives: 

1. Ccnt:inJe to furx1 a netwxk of local cx:mruni ty based rape crisis 
pccgx:www oo. a a:unty wide basis. 

2. cart:inJe to doo.lnent the inc:i.den=e of rape to establish trends 
in reporting and assess the ava1 J ab1 J 1 -t:y of se:rvioes for rape 
v:ict:ina. 
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3. Continue to conduct annual site visits to Rap! care ProJ:ta1s 
furx1ed by the Department to evaluate program perfonnance and 

with tenns of the grant . . 

4. cart:irnJe to pi:a,cte interdepartmental ir.plt into the statewide 
planning and coordination of care of sexual aSS81•Jt arx1 abJse 
victim9. 

5. Continue to provide technical assistarre to lccal agerx::::i.es in 
the devel.opment and implementation of public education and 
pccv"ess1a"81 t:ra1nin1 prcgta,e. 

A ccmprehensi ve approach to treatment for the rape victim incl.u:1es 
pbysical, EIIDtirml arx1 preventive care. '1'he evaluati.a?- will as ss~ 

1. The quality of pbysical care provided to the rape victim by the 
enezgercy med1caJ facility: 

a. by moni taring the atOJnt of tine it takes :for a victim to 
receive treat.JtEnt upcn arrival at the l'x:epital, 

b. by monitoring physician/victim interaction to assess 
degree of sensitivity exhibited on the part of the , 
physician perfacn:lnJ the repe 8XZIII arxi, 

c. by establishing to what degree the emergency medical 
f8Cility de:es to established standards. 

2. '1'he quail ty of sexvices provided by cx:ordinatirg agen:::ies: 

a. by moni taring activities of the agencies providing 
services uroer cxntractual agreement with the Rape care 
P.tcgtau. 

3. '1'he deg:ree to \llhidl worKShcp; arx1 seninars irrp:ct oo prevent! ve 
C8%'8! 

a. by asking workshop seminar attendants to complete 
questionnaires related to their quality and 
Cl.llOCehensiveress. 

In general, the evaluatim will ass cs the aua1 J ab1 J 1 ty ard delivery · 
of well c::xx:rdinat:ed and 0.11p:ebe11sive sexvices to the rape victim in 
New~-

REEQcl'lllG RE01nmen'S 

A c:onf idential standardized rape reparting fODn will be 1rt:f J1 zed by · 
any agency providing care to the rape victim under contractual 
agi:eeuent with the Dep:u. btart of Health. 
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a.m::x:M:: MEASURES LINl<ED ID CDAI.S AND CBJECI'IVES 

OUtcane measures involving the rape victim are diffic::ult to predict. 
'lbe pi s e rt aua1 J ab1 J 1 ty arxl quail ty of care irxlicate the need for the 
m-g::nnJ deve.lqJtEnt of a c:x::nprehel'lsve statewide pu.gtau. 

'lbe data repcrt:ing systar& pi: s ently in place will identify the number 
of victims served, am:::unt of tine spent during the int:m:view arxl will 
c:d:h SB pt 5 i! ~t trellds. 'Ihese findings will assist with the on-going 
deveiopnent of prevention and education pz:c.gi:ats addressing sexual 
assai1J t arxl sexual abuse. 

;(JA' 
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RAPE CME~ (F'l 88) 

The Department of Heal th' s Rape care Pttgtau, established for the purp::se 
of deveioping and implementing a cc.iu:cdinated, statewide plan for the 
systematic care of the rape victim, has been su:, es-4:ul in ~errenting 
this plan in 16 of New Jersey's 21 CDUnties with Federal Preventive Block 
Grant funds. The goal of this cccrdinated d(..\JLO::dl is to ensure that the 
medical , legal arxi psych:)logical needs of the rape victim are addressed in 
an orderly 11auer. 

In F'f 1988, Depa::c bii:Ut efforts in rape were directed toward: 

1. the coordina:tirn of efforts with .i.nletgove:t111ait:al agercies to develq> 
unifcmn rape reporting, 

2. outlining a plan to develop and implement regional and areawide 
training arxi educatirn for variol.ls personnel who provide services to 
rape victims, 

3. expaooi.nJ the aua11 ab1 J i ty of services to rape victims in high risk 
areas, arxi 

4. developing a stta:g nebiicrk of s&Vice providers to identify sysl:aiatic 
approaches to regulating adherence to standards for rape .victim 
treatnent by the Depa::c b1_art of Health. 

During this period a newly develqied CDlfidential uni£cmn statist:ic:al fcmn 
was vti Ji :Md by Heal th Departlralt funded l.cx:al camuni ty based rape crisis 
progrmns to doc:unent · each t:lne a rape victim eaxt:era:1 the treatnent systan. 
In:fcmlB't:ial cxu.lected will identify present trends and will aid in the 
development of prevention and education programs targeted at high 
pep, l a:tials. 

It. is difficult to discuss activities levels at cc:mnunity rape crisis 
centers since they are on different reporting cycles and our data 
management systan has ally been fully cperat:ialal for the 1987 grant year. 
li:::Me'Jer, in 1986 we did have fOJr agerx::::les rn OJr reporting system. These 
same agencies continued on the system through 1987 and therefore len:i 
themselves for CXIIP!X'8tive analysis. 

· In 1986, rape care agencies in Cumberland arxi Uu.al Coonties, R:x:isevelt 
li:lspital in M:fddl esex: COunty and United Hospital in Essex County served 
1, 239 cases. These same four agen::ies served 1,391 cases in 1987. '!his 
rep::: • xts an irx::::rel!Sse of l2.3t when CXJrP3rl,ng 1987 to 1986. OVerall, 21 
different rape pccgtdi& lqXJL t::&1 se:rvinJ 2,882 c::ases statewide in 1987. 

Request for addi t:ialal. training fran o::uttcci::ing agerx::::les c:x::ntirues to be a 
priority particularly as they relate to 1ssi.:es aro.ni dlild sexual acuse 
arxi viol.err.e against \OIIBn. To addtess this o::u:e.m, two regia,al. training 
sessions are scheduled for September and will address domestic sexual 
assault arxi atuse. C'n-gJing efforts have also been directed towards local 
cc:mnuni ty based rape crisis ptcgtdis woo request assistarx::e in developing 

. .. •. -.. . , . . ·.- .- .. •··• - ·: --.. .. • , , --~-- ..::: . ·- .. . ·.- ·~· -~ - - . -- ~-• .. .. ,; r.-;-: · ,- .· .. ,,.··. . . . . .- :-· --: - . 
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and iJtt:>lementing in - service training for staff. Because child sexual 
abuse continues to be an issue of natialal cx:n::ern, the Ra;:e care Prc.gx:an 
has been designated by the D:!par1:nelt of Heal th to provide input into the 
planning and activities of the Governor' s Task Force CD Olild AtAlse and 
Neglect. A "Best Practice ManJal far the Diagrx:lsis and Treatnelt of Child 
Atuse" will culminate the efforts of this gro.ip. 

The visibility of the program continues to increase. Request for 
assistance in program developnent, resource aatarials and lcx::al r2bilcrl< 
api,ee1 'D:.::::&i haw bec:Ole ~- 1tddit:la11!1l state furm have enabled 
the expansion of rape victim S&Vices to high risk areas of a.u:lingtcn, 
ffLl:Jscn and GJ o AOeSter and Pessa:f c 0:unties. 

Ilrt:eragecy and intra-agen::.y retwcd<ing.......,.. .... ant:lnles_ to be a pri.rlBcy scuroe of 
rescurce referral to the Ra;:e care Pl.c.gx:an. -.« s a 1tatives £ran relevant 
governmental depaxb1ent:s and divisialS a,JJabu.ate regularly to assess the 
quality of servics provided to vict::1l1ls through CXXJrd:lnateti efforts. 

Of significant importance is this program's Lept sm:tatirn CD the State 
Att:011:ey Gen!ral.' s Task Force to develq) starmrds to E!rlSUL'8 the rights of 
crime victims. These standards were presented to the public in April 
during the Crine Victims Rights anrual a::n!eca0= • 

• •· - • - - -- • -·~-·· .. . • ... ~- ··---...... !"' .. :",--. .... -• . - ... - ... -.~ , •• - -···· •., - • .,. .,. ' •• ··.• ·•· - . 
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Preventive Block Grant 
Proposed Budget 

October 1, 1988 to September 30, 1989 

Program 

Administration 

Emergency Medical Services 

Comprehensive Health 

Rodent Control 

Local Health Development 

Hypertension 

_Diabetes 

Risk Reduction 

Rape 

Total • 

AmaJnt 

$ 259,245 

416,800 

142,051 

266,272 

77,641 

735,715 

65,075 

. 564, 127 

92,566 

$2,619.492 

G0232 
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• 
STATE OF NEW' JERSEY 

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
CN-001 

THOMAS H. KEAN 
GOYl:IINOII 

T:aENTON 
088215 

Bureau of Maternal and Child Health and 
Resources Development 

Office of Maternal and Child Health 
Parklawn Building 
5600 Fischers Lane, Room 605 
Rockville'., MD 20857 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

August 11, 19·99 

· In accordance with the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1981 , the 
State of New Jersey hereby applies for the Maternal and Child 
Health Services Block Grant Program for Fiscal Year 1989. 

The enclosed application contains the necessary statements of 
assurances, goals and objectives, description of population areas 
and localities needing Maternal and Child Health services, planned 
utilization of funds, and data that the state intends to collect 
respective of the activities to be conducted. • 

A status report for the 1988 Block Grant will be forthcoming. The 
status report for 1987 has been submitted. The application also 
identifies a contact person within the Department of Heal th as 
requested. 

°!'. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

Thomas H. Kean 
Governor 



MOLLY JOEL COYE, M.O., M.P.H. 
COMMISSIONER 

,:~1 
&tau af New Ju.seu 

DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH 
CN 380, TRENTON, N.J. 08825-0360 

APPLICATION FOR 
MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 

BLOCK GRANT 
FY 89 

4----
Thomas H~ Kean 
Governor 

New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer 
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PART I 

STATEM~NT OF ASSURANCES 



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES 

As stipulated under Section 509 (b) of this Act, the New Jersey 

State Department of Health (the.State health agency of New Jersey) 

shall be responsible for the administration of programs specified by 

the Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant. 

administration, the State of New Jersey assures: 

Through its 

1) That the State will prepare and transmit to the Secretary a 

report describing the intended use of payments the State is 

to receive under this title for FY89 and this will include: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

a description of those populations, 

localities 

identified 

child health 

in the State which the 

as especially needing 

services; 

areas, 

State 

maternal 

and 

has 

and 

a statement of goals and objectives for meeting 

those needs; 

information on the types of services to be 

provided and the categories or characteristics of 

individuals to be served; 

data the State intends to collect respecting 

activities conducted with such payments. 

2) That a fair method for allocating the funds allotted to 

the State under this title among individuals, areas and 

·localities needing maternal and child health services 

will be utilized in making these allocations . 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (a)] 

1 



3) That guidelines, standards and methods of assuring 

quality concerning the appropriate frequency, content , 

referral and follow-up of health care assessments and 

services will be applied to all services assisted ·by the 

State under this title. 

4) That the funds allotted to New Jersey under this title will 

only be used to carry out the purpose of this title or to 

continue activities previously conducted under the 

consolidated health programs. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (B)] 

5) That no person shall on the grounds of sex, age, race, 

color, national origin, handicap, or religion be excluded 

from participation in or denied the benefits of, or be 

subject to discrimination ·under any program or activity 

funded in whole or in part with funds made available under 

this· title. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (B) and Section 508 (a) (1-2)] 

6) _ That a substantial proportion of the sums expended by the 

State for carrying out the Maternal and Child Health 

Services Block Grant will be for the provision of health 

services to mothers and children, with special 

consideration given to the continuation of the funding of 

special projects previously funded. 

7) 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (c) (i)] 

That a reasonable proportion of the funds allotted, 

upon the State's previous use of funds under this 

will be used for the purposes of: (a) assuring 

2 / 73 'Y 

based 

title 

that 



mothers and children, in particular those with low income 

or with limited availability of health services, have 

access to quality maternal and child health services; 

(b) reducing infant mortality and the incidence of 

preventable diseases and handicapping conditions; 

(c) reducing the need for inpatient and long-term care 

services; 

(d) increasing and maintaining the number of children 

appropriately immunized,especially preschool children; 

(e) increasing the number of low income children receiving 

health assessments and follow-up diagnostic and 

treatment services; 

( f) promoting 

especially 

services 

the health of mothers 

by providing preventive and 

for low income children 

and children 

primary care 

and prenatal, 

delivery and postpartum care for low income mothers; 

(g) providing rehabilitation services for blind and 

disabled individuals under the age of 16 receiving 

benefits under Title XVI of the Social Security Act. 

(h) providing 

follow-up 

services for identifying, 

of children who have special 

treating and 

health care 

needs or are suffering from conditions leading to the 

develo~ment of · special health qare needs. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (c) (ii) and Section 501 (a) 

(1) :2) (3)] 

8) That if the State imposes any charges for the services 

provided with funds allotted under this title, they will be 



9) 

10) 

pursuant to a public schedule of charges. Under such a 

schedule, charges will not be imposed to low income mothers 

or children and charges will be adjusted to reflect the 

income, resources and family size of the individual 

provided the services. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (D)] 

That the New 

administering 

Jersey State Department of Health, in 

the Maternal and Child Health Services Block 

Grant, will participate in the coordination of activities 

with the early and periodic ·screening, diagnosis and 

treatment program (EPSDT) und~r Title XIX of the Social 

Security A·ct to ensure that duplication of effort does not 

occur. 

Ref. [Section 505 ( 2) (E) ( 1)] 

That the New 

administering 

Jersey State Department of Health, in 

the Maternal and Child Health Services Block 

Grant will participate in the arrangement and carrying out 

of coordination agreements described in the Section 1902 

(a) (11) concerning coordination of care and services 

available under this title and Title XIX. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (E) (ii)] 

11) That in administering the Maternal and Child Health 

Services Block Grant, the New Jersey State Department of 

Health will coordinate services and activities with · other 

related Federal grant programs, including supplemental food 

programs for mothers, infants and children, related 

education programs, and other health, developmental 

4 



disability, and family planning programs. 

Ref. [Section 505 (2) (E) (iii)] 

12) In accord with the provisons of P . L. 100-93 no person or 

institution who has been barred from participation in 

Medicaid or Medicare because of fraud will be eligible to 

receive payment from funds provided throrough Title V . 

The State of New Jersey further assures that the description of 

programs and activities carried ou~ under the Maternal and Child 

Health Services Block Grant, and this statement shall be made public 

within the State in such manner as to facilitate comment from any 

person (including any Federal or other public agency) during 

development of the description and statement and after its 

transmittal. The descrlpt.ion and statement shall be revised 

throughout the year as may be necessary to reflect substantial changes 

in any element of such description or statement, and any revision 

shall be subject to the requirements of public comment. 

Ref. [Section 505] 

In accordance with Section 505 the full report describing the 

intended use of payments the State is to receive under the Maternal 

and Child Health Services Block Grant will be submitted to the 

Secretary no later than October 1, +988. 

This document constitutes the report required by Section 505 (1) 

of the intended use of the funds the State of New Jersey is to 

receive during federal fiscal year 1989 and documentation concerning 

the statement of assurances required under Section 505 (2) of that 

Act. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Since 1936, the New Jersey State Department of Health has been 

authorized in legislation to act on behalf of the State of New Jersey 

to participate in federal grants under the Social Security Act for the 

provision of health services to mothers and children and handicapped 

children. (Ref. N.J.S.A. 26:2-60, L1936, C62, P.156.) 

The purpose of the activities undertaken by the Department in 

administering Title V of the Social Security Act over the past 50 

years has been to: 

"extend and improve as far as practicable under the conditions in 

· the state. 

1) services for reducing infant mortality and otherwise 

promoting the health of mothers and children; and 

2) services for locating and for medical, surgical, corrective, 

and other services and care for and facilities for 

d~agnosis, hospitalization, and after care for, children who 

have special health care needs or who are suffering from 

conditions leading to the development of special health care 

needs." 

As a result of the amending of Title V of the Social Security Act 

by the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 the purpose of these 

programs has been broadened, and the states have been assigned the 

role of assuring the availability of preventive and primary health 

care services for mothers and children of the state. 



Towards this broad objective, several categorical programs 

concerning mothers and children were added to Title V for the state to 

administer. These programs were the Supplemental Security Income-

Disabled Children's Program, the Lead Based Paint Poisoning Prevention 

Program, the Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Program, and the Adolescent 

Pregnancy Program. These separate programs have now been folded into 

the Department of Health's, Division of Community Health Services . 

Within the Division, the activities under the Maternal and Child 

Health Block Grant are located within the Division's Maternal and 

Child Health Services, and Special Child Health Services. 

In - developing the MCH Block Grant Plan 1or FY89, special 

attention has been focused on the continuation of the· · interagency 

cooperation and planning between the Department of Health and the 

Department of Human Services to enhance the services provided by the 

two agencies for pregnant women, infants and children through Title V 

and Title XIX As a result of a maternal and child health initiative 

outlined in the Governor's 1986 State of the State address, and 

subsequent state budgets, an interagency committee has developed the 

necessary plans to implement an enriched package of prenatal and child 

health services to pregnant women, and young children below the 

federal poverty level and implement the provisions of the Sixth 

Omnib~s Budget Reconciliation Act of 1986_. The development of this 

new interagency initiative has enhanced the state's efforts to meet 

the needs of low-income mothers and children. This resulting program, 

called HealthStart, is now operational. The program's staff is 

located within the Division of Community Health Services. 
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SECTION I 

MATERNAL AND INFANT HEALTH NEEDS 



OVKRVIKW 

The basic concern of the Maternal and Child Health Block Grant is 

the health of the state's families and their children. In New Jersey, 

there are approximately 1,700,000 women age 15 to 44 and 1,008,000 

families with minor children and 2,390,000 children under 21 years of 

age. The state's population of women and their families is, however, 

made up of several specific subpopulations, which because of their 

health and social status, are at risk of pregnancy loss, premature 

death and unnecessary disability. The needs of these specific sub-

populations will be described in the following three sections of this 

part. 

Section I, · Maternal and Infant Needs, will describe both 

statewide characteristics as well as characteristics of specific high 

risk populations which must be considered in identifying the perinatal 

health needs of New Jersey. 

Section II, Child Health Needs, will present the general pattern 

of mortality and mor?idity experienced by the state's children. The 

section will focus on certain needs which are amenable to public 

health interventions. 

Section III, Children with Special Health Needs, describes the 

needs of chronically ill and handicapped children. 



INTRODUCTION 
This section will focus on the current assessment of need for 

services designed to improve the health of mothers and infants. 

Particular attention will be focused on the state's problem of infant 

mortality. Despite the fact that the state leads the nation in many 

socio-economic areas, in 1984 New Jersey's infant mortality rate 

ranked 32 among the fifty states. The analysis presented here will 

attempt to identify factors which cause the state's high infant 

mortality rate, and adversely influences the health and well being of 

so many of the state's mothers and infants. 

ASSISSMINT QI UIJ2. 
Based on 1985 population estimates, there are 1,752,694 women in 

their reproductive years (15 to 44 years) in New Jersey: In the 

state, there are an estimated 554,072 female adolescents (10 to 19 

years) who are either approaching or who have entered their 

reproductive years, but have yet to enter adult society. ·The 

distribution of these two population groups by county is presented in · 

Table I. Essex County has the greatest percentage of women in their 

reproductive years (12.0%) a~d adolescent women (12.0%). The table 

shows the counties ranked according to their percentage of these 

groups of women. The counties generally have the same rank for women 

age 15 to 44 as for .adolescent women .. 

In 1986, 108,446 infants were born to New Jersey residents. This 

gave the state a general fertility rate (births per 1,000 women age 15 

to 44) of 61.86. As can be seen in Figure I, this rate is 3.5 

percentage points above the general fertility rate for 1984, though it 

is still a continuation of the lower fertility rates which began in 

New Jersey after 1972. Despite this generally stable general 

~x 
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fertility rate, the number of births to New Jersey residents has 

increased since 1976. As shown in Table Ia, the number of live births 

to New Jersey residents was at its lowest point in 1976. Since then 

the number of live births has increased by 17,897, with over half of 

that increase since 1983. 

To insure that all mothers and infants of the state receive 

quality medical care, the Maternal and Child Health Program works 

cooperatively with the Medical Society and the state's seventy- one 

maternity hospitals. The MCH Program analyzes vital statistics data 

on all deliveries and gathers information from maternity and newborn 

services reports (Table II a, b ). This information is compiled and 

reported back to the hospitals so that care within the state's 

maternity units can be charted and measured . . Monitoring of services 

also serves to encourage and enhance the development of high quality 

perinatal care. The . program also reviews all fetal, infant and 

maternal deaths that occur in the state. This detailed review process 

enables the program to· identify problems that adversely affect mothers 

and infants and to work with medical and public health professionals 

.to address iden-tified problems. 

The focus of statewide activities for Maternal and Child Health 

Services, under the Block Grant is the improvement of maternal and 

infant health and particula~ly the reduction of infant mortality in 

New Jersey. This focus on infant mortality grows out of the fact, 

that this one rate is widely understood and studied as an indicator of 

maternal and infant health. Correcting the problems that cause excess 

infant mortality will result in a general improvement in the health of 

both mothers and their children. In making infant mortality the focus 

;f.JK 
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of programatic activities is tis recognized that not all issues of 

concern to maternal and child health can be considered through a 

discussion focused on 

requires special focus 

Immunodeficiency Virus 

children in the state. 

infant mortality. One such issue, 

in New Jersey, is the impact of 

(HIV) infection on the health of women 

11 

which 

Human 

and 



Infant Mortality 
Infant Mortality has been declining in New Jersey as well as in 

the United States since the mid 1950's. However, in New Jersey, it is 

still unacceptably high, especially among non-white infants. In 1986 

the state's infant mortality rate was 9.8 deaths per 1000 live births. · 

This rate dropped from 10.8 deaths per 1000 in 1985 after remaining 

unchanged between 1984 and 1985 (Figure IIa). The non-whites infant 

mortality rate in 1986 decreased from 18.7 to 18.0 deaths per 1000 

live births (Figure IIb) 

As shown in the graphs (Figures IIb, IIc) the neonatal and infant 

mortality for non-white infants has remained higher than that of white 

infants. This can also be seen in Table III: the non-white infant 

m·ortali ty is nearly twice that of white infants. 

The causes of infant deaths in New Jersey in 1986 are presented 

in Table IVa. Conditions in the perinatal period are the group of 

causes which accounted for 72 percent of all neonatal deaths and 48 

percent of infant deaths. Within this group the major causes, 

prematurity and related respiratory complications accounted for the 

majori~y of deaths. The other leading ca~se of infant deaths was 

congenital anomalies, which accounted for 165 deaths or 16 percent of 

all infant deaths. 

There were 349 postneonatal deaths in 1986 with Sudden Infant 

Death _Syndrome accounting for 33 percent of these deaths. Congenital 

anomalies were the cause of 19 percent of post-neonatal deaths. 

Table IVb and c show the causes of infant . deaths for white and 

non-white infants. As previously noted, the overall non-white infant 

mortality rate is twice that of whites. This is also true for many of 

the major causes of death. For example, the infant mortality rate due 

/~r,t 
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to perinatal conditions among non-whites (1002.6 per 100,000 live 

births) is over twice that of whites (385.6 per 100,000 live births). 

However, there are some notable exceptions. For infant mortality due 

to congenital anomalies, the mortality rates are similar. 

Mortality rates for infectious causes, especially as a cause of 

post-neonatal deaths, are much higher for non-whites. The death rate 

due to meningitis and encephalitis among non-whites (17 . 7) is over 7 

times that for white infants (2.4). Though the number of deaths for 

any one of these infectious causes is small, they cause a 

disproportionate number of non-white post-neonatal deaths. They 

. contribute to the three-to-one ratio in non-white to white post-

neonatal mortality. This excess in potentially preventable deaths 

indicates the presence of a continued need for improved access to 

primary pediatric care services. 

Table V presents several indicators of maternal and infant health 

for the state, its counties, and its major ·municipalities over 30,000 

population. The infant mortality rate in the state varies from a low 

of 0.0 deaths per 1000 live births in Fairlawn Boro and Old Bridge, to 

19.6 in Willingboro. There are five areas with inf~nt mortality rates 

of 18 deaths per 1000 live births or over. Four cities (Atlantic 

City, Willingboro, Orange, Newark) and _the other area is the .remainder 

of a county with its major city removed (Cumberland County). 

13 



Factors Associated with Kxcess Infant Mortality 

To understand the reasons for this pattern of infant mortality in 

New Jersey, various characteristics of the state's maternal population 

and its medical care system must be analyzed. Many of the factors 

which are known to be associated with infant mortality, such as low 

birth weight and the lack of prenatal care are frequently reflections 

of poverty and its perinatal effects. 

Low Birth Weiaht 

Birth weight is the strongest predictor of infant mortality. The 

rate of infant mortality and incidence of developmental disability is 

lower · in many European countries than in the United States or New 

Jersey, because these countries have fewer low birth weight infapts. 

The high frequency of low weight -babies among minority - and 

disadvantaged groups in New Jersey is the major reason their infant 

mortality rates are twice those of the majority white population. 

Table VIa presents infant mortality rates for different birth weight 

groups of babies born in 1985. The 1,323 infants born weighing 1,500 

grams (3 lb, 5 oz.) or less make up only 1.25 percent of the state's 

births, yet they account for 66 percent of the state's neonatal deaths 

and 46 percent of all infant deaths. Of .these 1,323 infants, 493 

( 37.3%) died within their first month of life. If the deiivery of 

half of these 1,323 premature births could be delayed until these 

infants weighed more than 2500 grams ( 5lbs. ,8 oz.), the number of 

neonatal deaths would be decreased by 245 and the neonatal mortality 

rate would fall to 4.8 deaths per 1,000 live births. Table VIb shows 

14 



the distribution of the percent of low birth weight and very low birth 

weight infants by county . Essex County ranks first in the greatest 

percentage of these very low birth weight and high risk infants. 

Essex County is followed by eight other counties which have very low 

birth weight rates in excess of the state's overall percentage of 1.25 

percent. 

Lack of Prenatal Care 

Another factor important in reducing infant mortality which has a 

strong age and race distribution, is the early use of appropriate 

prenatal care. Table VIIa shows the percentage distribution by age 

and race of women beginning prenatal care in the first trimester, and 

of those who received no prenatal care at al l . For all races , 78 . 2 

percent of women began care in the first trimester . Adolescents , 

regardless of race have a much lower percentage beginning care during 

these early months. In 1986, 37.8 ~ercent of adolescents under the age 

of 15 began care early. This percentage, has decreased from 1985 

(45.3%) arid 1984 (40.9%). The percentage of older adolescents 

receiving care in the first trimester in 1986 (52 . 4%) also decreased 

since 1985 (54.1%). 

Black women, regardless of age, have a lower percentage (65 . 8%) 

beginning care in the first trimester. F-0r all age groups, except 

adolescents, a lower percentage of -black women began their prenatal 

care in the first trimester when compared to white women. For older 

adolescents the percentages are nearly equal , while for younger 

adolescents the percentage is higher for white adolescents . 

In 1985 the percentage of women receiving no prenatal care during 

their pregnancy showed a sharp rise over previous years . This 



i ncrease hae continued for 1986 . In 1984 0.78% of all mothers 

received no prenatal care , In 1985 the percentage was 1 . 29 and in 

1986 it was 1 . 34 . Di!terencee can be eeen though, between 1985 and 

1986. The percent for older adolescents also increased from 2.56 in 

1985 to 3.55 in 1986 as did the percentage of women 20.24 receiving no 

prenatal care from 1.46 to 2.02, ·Percentages for all other ages 

declined. 

Many of these younger women may delay seeking prenatal care due 

to lack of financial resources. The higher Medicaid eligibility 

criteria adopted in July 1987, and the . increased rates of 

reimbursement available through HealthStart, adopted in April, 1988 

may reverse the recent trend toward higher numbers of pregnant women 

delivering without antenatal care. 

In 1985 Hudson County accounted !or a significant portion of 

women with no prenatal care, ranking number one in the state for this 

parameter . . During 1986 Passaic County rose alarmingly from eighteenth 

in the state for women having no prenatal care to number one. Table 

VIIb shows the counties ranked according to the percentage of mothers 

who received no prenatal care in 1986 as compared to 1985. The 

percent of women receiving no prenatal care increased in 3 of the · 21 

counties. Passaic County experienced the greatest increase (0.60 in 

1985 to 5.43 in 1986). The other counties with increases above the 

state average were not as dramatic: Atlantic (1.06 in 1985 to 2.12 in 

1986), Camden (1.89 in 1985 to 1.97 in 1986) and Salem (0.44 to 1 . 05) . 

Hudson County experienced a decrease from 3.18 in -1985 to 1.78 in 1986 

bringing it from first to fourth. Maternal and Child Health Services 

staff have begun efforts to understand the increase in women with no 

prenatal care in Passaic. Certificates of live births were checked to 
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verify that the increase was not due to coding errors. The Maternal 

and Child Health Epidemiologist then met with the Paterson (Passaic 

County) Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies Coalition to share the problem 

and attempt to identify possible causes. Coalition members cited two 

major factors that may be contributing to the problem. First, the 

county has a large number of illegal aliens who are hesitant to 

identify themselves to the health care system. Second, one of the five 

maternity hospitals in the county has curtailed services because of 

financial problems. The hospital has closed its prenatal clinic. 

Adverse Social lnvironment 

The social environment of the mother and her infant is another 

factor influencing infant mortality. For .all races, 22 . 7 percent of 

births in 1986 occur to unmarried women (Table VIII). This percentage 

is unchanged from 1985. There is a strong age pattern to the 

percentage of births occurring to unmarried women . For the 10,168 

births that occurred in 1986 to adolescents, (19 years or less) 78 

percent of these mothers were unmarried. Also when these births are 

separated according to race, marked difference.a can again b.e seen. 

The percent of births to unmarried mothers is highest a~ong black 

wome-n ( 63. 7%) and lowest for other non-white racial groups ( 6. 2%). 

The percentage of births to unmarried women falls sharply for whites 

and other non-white racial groups as the age of the mother increases. 

For black women the decline is much more gradual and falls only to 

approximately 26 percent. 

As part 

considered in 

Adolescent Pregnancy 

of the social environment one factor which 

an effort to reduce infant mortality 
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fertility, that is, unwanted, unplanned, or medically contraindicated 

pregnancies. Table VIII shows the 1986 births of New Jersey 

accordina to the aae, race and marital status of the infant's mother. 

Births to adolescent mothers are at high risk for infant mortality, 

and a broad range of social and developmental problems due in part to 

the immaturity of the mother, her frequently unstable home 

environment, and the poverty and lower educational achievement 

associated with early child bearing. In 1986, there were 10,168 

births to women under the . age of twenty. Teenage pregnancies 

represented 9 . 4 percent of the state's total births, which represents 

a small decrease from 1984 when adolescent births accounted for 10.3 

percent of the state's births. This small decrease in the percentage 

of births to adolescent mothers is a result of the increased number 

of births to older wo~en, and not a change in the adolescent fertility 

rates. 

Table IXa shows that there are marked differences within the 

state when the state's fertillty rate ~s broken down by age of mcither, 

race, and county. There are some general patterns which can be 

readily seen. For all age groups, non-white . fertility rates are 

higher than white. This difference is most striking in the very young 

adolescent, (10 to 14 years) where non-white females have nearly eight 

times the birth rate of their white peers. This difference also 

exists for older adolescents, (15 to 19 years) where there is a three 

fold difference. When the adolescent fertility rates for the state's 

major cities are examined, ( Table IXb) there are five cities whose 

adolescent fertility rates for both young and older adolescents are 

three times the respective state rate C- Atlantic City, Camden, New 

Brunswick, Trenton, and Paterson). 
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When broken down according to racial groups, the percentage of 

births from teenagers changes from 23.3 percent of births to black 

mothers to 6.5 percent for white mothers and finally to 3 . 0 percent 

of births to mothers of other non-white racial groups. 

Table X shows the individual county birth rates for adolescent 

mothers age 15 to 19 years for 1977 and the years, 1980 through 1986 . 

Since 1981 changes in the rates have been small . In 1981 the lowest 

fertility rate for adolescents 15 to 19 years of age was recorded. 

In 1986 the state's fertility rate for adolescents 15 to 19 years of 

age increased slightly in comparison to its previous 5 year average. 

Progress in lowering the adolescent birth rate has been slow at 

both the state and county level. An analysis of county fertility 

rates for 1986 in comparison to their five year ( 1981-1985) average 

rate indicates that thirteen counties have decreased their rates in 

1986, and eight had increased. Of the thirteen counties with lower 

rates in 1986, seven showed moderate improvements (a charige of more 

than 5.0 %) while only three counties had a moderate increase. The 

southern counties of Atlantic, Salem, Cape May and Cumberland which 

have been targets for special action under the MCH Block Grant, all 

achieved reductions in their fertility rates. In 1986 both Salem and 

Cape May Counties saw a sizable decrease in the number of births to 

adolescents 15-19 years of age. The other two counties had less sharp 

decreases. 

In an effort to address the many social, economic and public 

health issues associated with adolescent pregnancies and to begin to 

plan an approach to reduce the rate of adolescent pregnancies, an 

important step has been taken by the state. 

l'?.E.K 
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legislation was signed by the Governor to create an Adolescent 

Pregnancy Task Force. The Task force was created within the 

Department of Health and was charged to compiling and analyzing 

available data on the problem, and existing programs in New Jersey 

designed to address them, and to make recommendations on public 

policies to establish a comprehensive and . coordinated approach to 

prevent adolescent pregnancy . The Task Force has completed its work 

and the final report is in preparation .for presentation to the 

Governor and Legislature. 

SPICilIC INTIRVINTIONS TO RIDOCI INJANT MORTALITY 

Healthy Mothers - Healthy Babies 

Based on the needs assessment done for the MCH Block Grant in 

· FY85, and the priority ranking of municipalities, special projects 

were developed as a result of the Governor's Initiative to Reduce 

Infant Mortality. State appropriated resources were directed to 

meet the maternal and infant needs of targ$t populations through · the 

local planning effort of local Healthy Mothers / Healthy Babies 

Coalitions. State funds were also be used to support the development 

of high risk outpatient maternal~fetal medicine serv1ces at the 

perinatal centers serving the target communities. This initiative is 

now entering its fourth year. Table Vb shows infant mortality rates 

for HM/HB cities compared with the remainder of New Jersey. From 1985 

to 1986 the infant mortality rate in HM/HB cities dropped 10.6% 

compared with 8.9% for the rest of the state. The neonatal portion of 

that rate decreased 18.3% for HM/HB cities compared with 7.9% for the 

rest of New Jersey. Though there has not yet been any ~mprovement in 
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the low birth weigth rates for these cities, there has been gains in 

improved access to prenatal care. A point of concern is the 

continued rise in the very low birth weight rate in these cities, and 

an increasing fetal mortality rate. 

HealthStart 

The implementation of the State's SOBRA expansion of Medicaid 

services for pregnant women and childrn upto two years of age began 

with the expansion of eligibility on July 1, 1987 and the adoption of 

the HealthStart regulations in February 1988. There are currently 59 

certified maternity service providers, and 111 certified pediatric 

service providers. All MCHS funded prenatal and p~diatric primary 

care providers are required to become HealthStart certified providers. · 

THe MCH funded services will also be participating the the HealthStart 

Evaluation process and a common data system is bering deve l oped. It 

is hoped that through this joint initiative the prenatal and pediatric 

services availalbe to women and children below the poverty level will 

be expanded, and the early use of prenatal care and ·preventive • 
pediatirc services will increase. 

Perinatal HIV Infection 

There is a growing Materrial and Child Health issue wh i ch has to 

be incorporated into the state's needs assessment which does not 

significantly affect the atate·s infant mortaltiy rate , this is 

perinatally transmitted HIV infection and pediatric AI DS. AIDS 

contributes only slightly to infant mortality. In 1986 there were 6 

postneonatal deaths attributed to AIDS (Table IV a,b,c). This small 

contribution to deaths under one year of age cannot mask the 
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infection to maternal and child health. seriousness of 
In New Jersey the major route for pediatric transmission is 

parental risk factors. Only 9 percent of pediatric AIDS cases in New 

Jersey are attributed to exposure to contaminated blood products. 

Nationally 17 percent of pediatric cases are attributed to this route 

of infection . . Table XI shows the distribution of reported AIDS 

cases in women by county. Of the non-prisoner female cases, 81 percent 

are in the primary reproductive years; 29 percent are 20-29 years of 

age and 53 percent are 3,0-39 years of age. Eighty percent of the 

cases among women in their reproductive years occured in four counties 

( Essex, Hudson, Passaic, Onion). Over half of these cases came from 

Essex County. · rt is clear from this distribution that the major focus 

of the epidemic is the northern metropolitan .counties. 

The transmission categories for females with AIDS is based on 

intravenous drug use. Intravenous drug abuse (IVDA) was attributed to 

be the source of infection in 65 percent of female cases, and 26 

percent due to heterosexual contact. Much of the heterosexual spread 

of HIV infection is because of sexual involvement with a IVDA male. 

Where as the homosexual AIDS cases are 73. percent white 

nationally, the · perinatally acquired cases of AIDS are 62 percent 

black, 25 percent Hispanic, and only 12 percent . white. In New Jersey 

the minority distribution of the disease is even more marked. New 

Jersey's pediatric AIDS cases are 60 percent black, and 21 percent 

Hispanic. This urban, minority focus to pediatric AIDS in New Jersey 

is similar in several respects to the broader issue of low birth 

weight and infant mortality. Though there are many aspects to 

pediatric AIDS which will require specific HIV focused prevention 

activities, the pattern of infection and therefore the needs for 
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services among at risk women and their children follows the 

distributional pattern of infant mortality and low birth weight. 

Prioriti,aa.tion 
Because the resources available are not sufficient to address all 

of the state's documented perinatal problems, the Department of Health 

targets its efforts to improve perinatal health through the 

identification of high risk groups within the state's maternal and 

infant population. To assist i n the allocation of these limited 

resources, a priority ranking formula has been developed by the 

Maternal and Child Health Services. This formula ranks the state's 

major municipalities and counties according to their three year 

weighted standardized rates of infant mortality, perinatal .mortality, 

adolescent births, low birth ·weight and the number of low income women 

and children. 

This ranking, shown on Table XII, provides a score of zero to the 

state average rate for these indicators. Areas that have scores 

better than the state average for these indicators are scored lower 

on the scale and are given a score with increasingly negative value. 

These areas are not shown on this table. As areas exceed the state's 

average for these indicators their score increases. 

Ther·e are twenty six municipalities with scores in excess of the 

state's average and they are presented in this table according to 

their ranking for FY1989. For comparison purposes the rankings for 

FY~988 and FY1987 are also shown. The rankings for the three years 

show the relative stability of the areas of increased need. Though 

the ranked order for individual cities has changed over the three 

years, the list of cities has remained quite constant. Of note in the 
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FY1989 rankings is that Camden City has again replaced Atlantic City 

as the city with the highest score. Atlantic City on the other hand 

has continued at its new position as third on the ranking. Also 

Irvington, which moved from twelfth to ninth on the list in FY1988 

has now moved to seventh. 
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PART II 

SECTION II 

CHILD HEALTH NEEDS 



INTRODUCTION 
One of the specific programmatic objectives for the FY88 MCH 

Block Grant was the organization of a separate Child Health Program, 

which will focus specifically on the primary health care needs of the 

state's children. This was achieved in FY88. As part of that program 

development processin FY89, a revised process for the assessment of 

child health needs will be created. The needs assessment that is 

included in this document is not structurally revised though it 
/ 

reflects the most recent data now available. 

Needs Assessment 

Based on the 1980 census there are approximately 2.38 million 

children under the age of 21 in the state. Twenty percent of the 

state's children are under the ·age of five and forty-seven percent are · 

between the ages of 5 and 15. Though 17 percent of the state's 

overall population is non-white, 27 percent of the children under the 

age of five, and 25 percent of the children age 5 to 15 belong to 

minority racial groups. As can be seen in Table XIII, 22 percent of 

the children in the state reside in the two No~th Jersey counties of 

Essex and Bergen. In Essex County 56.6 percent of the children are 

non-white, while in Bergen County only 10.3 percent of children are 

minority children. The high density of children in . the northern 

urban areas of the state is contrasted with the state's seven rural · 

so~thern counties, which combined together have only the same 22 

percent of the childhood population of the state. This distribution 

of the children in the state follows the pattern of the general 

population, where 89 percent of the state's population resides in the 

state's northern urban areas. 
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Children in Poverty 

A major factor which affects the health and welfare of children 

is the stability of their family structure and the ability of that 

family's financial resources to meet their needs. According to the 

1980 census, 15 percent of the children in New Jersey were being 

raised in families below the poverty level. More than 117,000 

families in the state had children under the age of 17 and were living 

in poverty. Within this group of poor families, 63,000 (54%) had 

children under the age of 6. In addition, 80,000 of these families in 

poverty (68%) had a female head of the household. 

In 1981 there were 351,000 children under the age of 21 who 

received Medicaid coverage because their family qualified for Aid to 

Families with Dependent Children (AFDC). As of March 1988, this _number 

had decreased to 260,554. The number of children eligible for 

Medicaid in 1988 is 74.3% of the number eligible in 1981, and 89% of 

the number eligible in 1986. 

Table XIV shows the number of children that were eligible for 

Medicaid coverage by county as of February 1988. Though 11 percent 

of children statewide are sufficiently poor to be covered by this 

program, 25.8 percent of the children in Essex County and 20 percent 

of children in Cumberland and Hudson Counties are covered by Medicaid . 

This is in contrast to Bergen, and Morris Counties where 2 percent or 

less of children qualify for -the program. The distribution of 

children eligible for Medicaid services provides a clear pattern of 

the distribution of children living in poverty. The need to provide 

for greater access to primary care for poor children has been 

recognized by the state. The expansion of the Medicaid Program to 

provide coverage to children up to age two whose family's income is 
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under the poverty level has occured. In addition the pediatric 

component of the HealthStart is now providing expanded preventive 

health services to children under the age of two. The number of 

children under one year of age enrolled in Medicaid has begun to 

increase slightly after several years of steady decline. 

increase is attributed to the expanded eligibility. 

Changes in Family Structure 

This 

The: changing composition and circumstances of the family in New 

Jersey must be recognized as having a major impact on the needs of 

children. These changes directly affect the social environment of the 

child, but indirectly affect the medical needs as well. In New 

Jersey, in 1980, there were more than 205,000 households with children 

headed by a single parent. 

were headed by ·a woman. 

Eighty-eight percent of these households 

Based on Census figures for the nu~ber of 

children in these families, it is estimated that 400,000 children, or 

22 percent of the state's children under the age of 17 are raised in 

single parent households. 

Two additional factors which reflect the changes in the way 

children are raised are the number of working mothers, and the number 

of children in organized day care settings. In New Jersey in 1980 

more than 53 percent of the mothers with children under the age of 17 

were working. Of these working mothers, 155,000 (16%) had children 

under th~ age of six. This increase in the number of working moth~rs 

is reflected by the number of children ih day care settings. 

According to the 1980 census, 90,000 children over the age of three 

were in organized day care settings. This represents one half of the 

preschool children over the age of three in the state. 
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Health Status 

Mortality 
A major achievement in public health over the last century has 

been the reduction of childhood mortality. In 1986 in New Jersey, the 

mortality rate for children ages 1 through 4 years was 46.8 per 

100,000. This represents an increase from the rate in 1984 (43.6), 

but still below the mortality rate in 1982 (53.1). The mortality rate 

for children 5-14 years of age in 1986 was 23.9 per 

100,000,essentially unchanged fron the rates of the past two years . 

·The mortality rate for 15-24 year olds in 1986 (75.7) was also 

unchanged from that experience in the two previous years. Because of 

the low rate of mortality ·among children, routine vital . statistics are 

. an insensitive measure of major aspects of the health needs of 

children. Despite the limitation, a review of the age specific causes 

of death shown in Table XV indicates the deaths from motor vehicle, 

and other injuries constitute the major causes of childhood ~ortality . 

The individual cause specific rates for 1986 reamin the same as those 

of 1984. 

The identification of effective prevention strategies has been 

the focus of attempts to address these causes of mortality. There 

have been several major preventive efforts begun to reduce morbidity 

and m9rtality due to injuries. In 1983, legislation was enacted 

requiring the use of child restraints or safety belts for all ·children 

under 5 years of age when they are being t~ans~~rted in motor 

vehicles. This approach was extended to' all front seat passengers 

regardless of age in 1985 . The establishment of a statewide poison 

control center has provided an effective method of 

~oLK 
28 

education, 



information and intervention for accidental poisonings with over 

55,000 calls being received each year. 

Morbidity 

One measure of serious morbidity in children is the rate of 

hospitalization. This is not a pure measure of the incidence of 

serious medical conditions, since there are many social and economic 

factors which may influence the physician's decision to hospitalize a 

child. However, in aggregate, the data does provide some general 

insights into the pattern and causes of hospitalization in children. 

Table XVI shows the number and rate of hospitalizations in New 

Jersey in 1980 for different age groups of children by race. This 

table also shows comparable national hospitalization rates. The 

overall admission rates for each age group show that children age 1 to 

4 in New Jersey, are hospitalized at a greater rate than expected 

based on national rates. This fact is of note since all other 

children in the state have rates lower than national figures. The 

difference in hospitalization rates for children age 1 to 4 is due in 

a large part to the marked difference in hospitalization rates . for 

white and non-white children. There are higher rates . of 

hospitalization across all age groups for non-white children, but in . 
no other age group is the difference as marked as it is for children 1 

to 4 years of age. 

When the admissions are analyze~ according to the diagnosis 

responsible for the hospitalization, as shown in Table XVII, there are 

slightly different patterns by age groups. Respiratory conditions 

have the highest rates of admission for children age 1 to 4 and 5 to 

14 years of age, and the second highest in adolescents age 15 to 17. 
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As children get older , admission rates for other conditions decrease 

and admissions for treatment of injuries become the most common cause 

for hospitalization. In absolute terms the hospitalization rates due 

to injuries are relatively constant over all the age groups. 

Communicable Diseases 
Table XVIII presents age specific occurrence of 

I 

selected 

communicable diseases in children for 1987. The number of measles 

cases in 1987 (39) is a marked decrease from the number of cases in 

1986 (881). This reflects the end of the major outbreak of measles in 

the three county area of Passaic, Hudson and Essex Counties. The 

number of mumps . cases, however, is increaed slightly from 51 in 1986 

to 76 in 1987. 

Table XIX shows the immunization levels for school age children in 

public schools for the 1986-87 school year . The overall compliance 

rate of 98.4 percent exceeded 95 percent -target level . This . 

represented an overall improvement in statewide immunization levels , 

· with improvements occurring in all but one county. The immunization 

·· ... .. ··• , . . .... ·- . 

levels for school age children in private schools also improved (98 . 5 

vs 97.8%) and exceeded 95% in all but one county (Hunterdon). The 

marked change in the percentage of private school children fully 

immunized in Hunterdon County ( 84.4 % in 1986 vs 96.3 in 1985), is 

the result of the small number of children involved. 

only 17 children not being appropriately immunized. 

It is based on 

There was also an improvement in the percent of preschool 

children completely immunized. In 1986-87 all counties had preschool 

immunization rates above 85 percent, and all but one were over the 90 

percent level. This is in comparison to the 1985-86 school year when 

three counties were below 85 percent and two additional ones were just 

• • ! • •• • ··- • •· 
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fractionally above that level. This improvement reflects the efforts 

made to improve immunization levels following the measles outbreak, 

and to counter the anticipated effects of the vaccine price increases. 

Part of that effort was the Child Health Program's regional training 

and inservice program for local public health nurses who provide child 

health services 

Iniuriea 
A review of the 1986 Age Specific Mortality Rate for Children 

indicate that the counties of Warren (114), Atlantic (90), Essex 

(60.9) and Ocean (59) were significantly higher than the state rate 

46.8 per 100,000 for 1 through 4 year olds. Also significantly above 

the state rate 23.6 per 100,000 for children 5-14 years of age were 

Camden (32.4), Passaic (37.3) and Atlantic (37.1) counties. 

Accidental injuries were the only cause of death in children 1-4 

age in Warren County with other accidents 4 times the motor . vehicle 

rate. Both rates were the highest in the s~ate. In Hunterdon, Salem 

and Sussex Counties, accidents were the only cause of death in 

children 5-14 years of age. In Hunterdon County, Motor Vehi.cle 

accidents were the only cause of death. In Sussex County, deaths from 

motor vehicle accidents accounted for twice the rate for other 

accidents, while in Salem County, the motor vehicle and non-motor 

vehicle rates were equally distributed. 

Since motor vehicle accidents include E810-825 and · other 

accidents include ES00-809, 826-929, more information will be needed 

to sp~cifically target the problem and to develop intervention 

strategies . Staff of the Accident Prevention and Poison Control 

Program will be working with the staff of the divisions of Epidemiology 
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and 9isease Control and Research, Policy and Planning in the 

development of injury control activities in the department and to 

assist in developing a more detailed analysis of the pediatric 

component of injury in the state . 

IaAAd. Poisoninc 
The heavy metal lead is a neurotoxin which widely contaminates 

the world of young children, and in particular, is highly concentrated 

in the paint of older homes. The developing nervous system of 

children, especially those who are malnourished or anemic , is 

particularly sensitive to lead ' s toxic effects. In 1986, for the 

first time in recent years, a case of serious lead encephalopathy was 

reported. This shattered the belief that serious symptomatic lead 

poisoning was a thing of the past in New Jersey. In 1987 , two serious 

lead encephalopathy cases were reported in one of our project cities . 

Both cases reflect the tragic conseq~ences when private provioers 

continue to omit lead screening from their on-going primary care 

service deliveryi e~en in high~risk communities. · 

• Table XX shows current information on the known number of 

children screened and found to have elevated bloQd lead levels. For 

the State, excludina residents •in the state schools for the mentally 

retarded, 2.3 percent of the 58,798 children screened have had 

elevated levels of lead in their blood. 

As shown in the table, a few municipalities have very high 

positivity rates. This is generally due to only testing clearly 

identified high risk children. Howeve1, in cities where more general 

screening is performed, unacceptably high rates still exist. The 

cities of Irvington and Newark which screen a significant number of 



children, identified 

blood lead levels. 

8.5 percent and 8.6 percent as having elevated 

Other cities such as Orange, Trenton and Paterson 

have rates of 3.5 percent or higher. Table XXI evaluates progress 

toward meeting our stated objectives of insuring that identified 

children receive appropriate medical management in a timely manner, 

and that environmental clean up of the child's environment occurs in 

accordance with state laws and regulations. There were 1664 children 

with elevated levels of lead that were under active case management, 

and in 86% of the cases the follow-up was current. Through the 

efforts of the staff at the funded projects all of these objectives of 

identified cases were met. 

The Department of Health revised the Minimum Standards of 

Performance for Local Boards of Health and they were approved by the 

Public Health Council in December 1986. Childhood Lead Poison 

Prevention is a core activity under these requirements. The 

department has developed a community needs assessment of all 567 

municipalities and has prioritized them from the highest risk 

(Priority I) to the lowest risk (Priority III). The total number of 

Priority I cities is 69. Using the new prioritization criteria, 100 

percent of the high risk cities have begun some screening for lead 

poisoning. However, only ab~ut one-third of the estimated 155,000 at 

risk population in these cities are being sc~eened each year. Table 

XXII lists the Priority I cities with the number of high risk children 

under 5 years of age living in each, as well as, the communities 

hazard score. 

The Accident Prevention and Poison Control Program has prepared 

a draft revision of the Childhood Lead Poison Prevention regulations 
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for the State Sanitary Code . The new regulations require testing of 

every child determined to be at high risk. Previous rules detailed 

only investigation and abatement requirements . The new rules, in 

addition to requiring investigation and abatement , establishes 

criteria for screening of children, as well as, specifying the 

frequency for and methods of testing and follow up consistent with the 

new Centers for Disease Control ' s recommendations . The regulations 

must be adopted by the Public Health Council before they go into 

effect. 

The program has also provided to the physicians of New Jersey a 

"Revised Algorithm for Evaluation and Management of Asymptomat i c 

Children Screened for Lead Poisoning" which is designed to be used in 

conjunction with the free phone consultation servjce that is availab l e 

from physicians of the New Jersey Lead Consortium who helped prepare 

the Algorithm. The program developed a manual for the . safe removal of 

· lead paint and . developed a brochure titled "Planning to Renovate 

Beware Lead Poisoning" during the year . 

Dental Health 
Dental disease is probably the most common health _problem in 

the nation and the state. Except for oral cancer, dental health 

issues are neither dramatic nor life threatening. As a result, 

the public health importance of dental ·disease, especially among 

children, is frequently not appreciated. Poor nutritional habits 

among children increase the amount of dental disease, and in 

later life leads to the loss of dentition. 

National surveys conducted in 1980 on the status of the 

oral health of children have found that on the average a 15 year 
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old child will have 4.94 decayed, missing or filled permanent 

teeth. A special epidemiologic survey sponsored by the Dental Health 

Program shows that 15 year old children in New Jersey have 4.07 

decayed, missing or filled permanent teeth (Table XXIIIa), which is a 

decrease from 1980. However, the study also showed that children from 

high risk areas have a larger percentage of decayed teeth and fewer 

filled teeth than would be expected from national or regional rates 

(Table XXIIIb). These findings indicate the need for both preventive 

interventions to reduce the number of damaged teeth, and additional 

access for children to primary dental care. 

In the area of childhood caries prevention, the Dental Health 

Program has taken a major step in providing fluoride mouth rinse 

programs to school children in -areas without fluoridated public water 

supplies. As can be seen in Table XXIIIb, 80,048 children in 386 

schools are currently receiving services from this cost effective 

preventive program. Although the number of children has increised by 

12,000 (7%) during the 1987-1988 year, the table shows that·more still 

needs to be done since the percent of· schools participating is small 

( 21%) and several urb.an counties with children from high need areas 

have only very limited participation in this preventive program. 

.. :·~ -.~: ..... .,.,4 .. - . . ' ,··:. -· - . . ·-: .... ':'"' , -: ·. 
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PART II 

SECTION III 

CHILD with SPEICAL HEALTH NEEDS 



CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL HEALTH NEEDS 
Overview 

In 1985, 9,153 children were newly registered with Special 

Child Health Services as either having or being at risk for 

disease or disorder requiring special health care. Of the 9,153 

children, 6,504 were infants under one year of age. The average 

number of diagnoses for children registered was 2 . 05 for infants 

and 1 . 98 for all children. (Table XXIV) 

Of the 9,153 new registrants, 70% were children with either 

congenital anomalies or certain conditions originating in the 

perinatal period . The next highest numbers of 

registered ·were those with a primary diagnosis of 

children 

mental 

disorders, primarily mental retardation, and diseases of the 

nervous system and sense organs, a majority with hearing 

impairments . (Table XXIV) 

A total of 769 children were newly registered with 

significant congenital anomalies, most of whom will require 

ongoing costly care; of this number, 612 were infants. 1,550 

children were registered with potentially chronic 

diseases/disorders other than birth defects; of this number, 180 

we·re infants. (Table XXV) 

A comparison of SCHS prog~am data for 1981 and 1985 shows 

that the number of infants registered with the program has 

increased by more than 300%, from 2,158 to 6,504. Infants with 

congenital anomalies account for a major portion of this 

increase ; 431 were registered in 1981, 2,300 in 1985. Infants 

registered as being at risk because of conditions originating in 

the perinatal period have increased from 979 to 3,481. (Table 
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XXVI) These increases represent i n tensive efforts to i mprove 

reporting and provide for early identification of children in 

need of special health services. 

Of these 9,153 children with special needs newly registered 

in 1985, 47.63% had private insurance, 19.36% were covered by 

Medicaid, 12.84 had unspecified coverage and 13 . 18 had no 

coverage; type of coverage for 6 . 97 as unknown . (Tab l e XXIV ) 

Need for Karly Intervention and Prevention Services 

Newborn Screening 
1. Biochemical Disorders 

State law requires that all newborns be tested for 

phenylketonuria, hypothyroidism and galactosemia. Abnormal 

results are report~d to the . SCHS-Newborn Biochemical Screening 

Program which is responsible for locating and referring for 

treatment aLl infants with abnormal results . In 1987 , 106 , 000 

infants were screened for these conditions, 4 infants were 

diagnosed as having PKU, 28 had hypothyroidism and 3 had 

galactosemia . As a result of program follow-up and tracking , all 

infants were receiving ~ppropriate care ·within 5 weeks of 

diagnosis . 

In 1987, 172 children with PKO were receiving 

sp~cialized care at one · of two treatment centers partially 

supported with program funds. All children with PKO who are New 

Jersey residents are eligible to receive special- formula through 

the treatment centers . In 1987, 90 children were be ing 

maintained on special formula . This number is expected to 

increase since children with PKU are now maintained on formula 
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for an indefinite period of time, strict dietary control of 

phenylalanine intake is no longer stopped at age 5 years. 

Legislation was enacted which amended the newborp biochemical 

testing mandate to include treatment for affected individuals. 

In addition, attempts are being made to track women with PKU who 

are of childbearing age to provide counseling and place them back 

on restricted diets to prevent mental retardation and congenital 

defects in their infants. A formal system for tracking of girls 

with PKU must be established. 

2. Sickle Cell Disease 

Recent clinical research indicates that early treatment 

of infants with sickle cell disease, particularly penicillin 

prophylaxis initiated during the first 2 to 3 months of life, Gan 

significantly decrease morbidity and mortality. 

results of· these studies as well as the 

The .promising 

demonstrated 

effectiveness of comprehensive sickle cell treatment centers in 

improving the quality of life of affected children has provided 

an impetus to institute newborn screening for sickle cell 

disease. 

The Department of Health has elected to screen newborns 

for sickle cell disease, follow-up for identified cases will be 

in place and primary and specialized care for all affected 

children will be available and accessible. Since approximately 

20,000 infants born in NJ each year are identified in vital 

records as "black", it can be estimated that when newborn 

screeninig is instituted, at least 75 babies with sickle cell 

disease (hemoglobin SS or SC) will be identified. In addition, 

there are approximately 700 to 800 children (0 to 21 years of 
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age) with sickle cell disease residing in New Jer8 e y . An 

informal survey of pediatric hemotologists in the state indicated 

that about 250 to 300 children with sickle cell anemia are 

currently under the care of these specialists. Some patients may 

be obtaining comprehensive care in centers in neighboring states. 

Others may not have access to appropriate care. Clearly, New 

Jersey children with sickle cell disease will benefit from in-

state comprehensive medical services . 

3 . Risk for Hearing Impairment 

To reduce the incidence of developmental deiay and 

learning ·disabilities due to undetected hearing loss, Special 

Child Health Services, in conjunction with the state ' s maternity 

hospitals, screens all newborns for conditions that may put them 

at risk for hearing impairment. 

In 1987: 

: 101,000 infants were screened for risk conditions 

associated with hearing impairments; 

:5,471 or 5.4% wre identified with risk conditions 

present prior to hospital discha~ge; 

:894 or 22% (9 months reporting period) responded to the 

program's follow-up efforts; 

:40 or 4.4% of the responders to program follow-up were 

identified as hearing impaired . 

Based on the incidence of hearing impairment in the high 

risk group which r ~sponded to follow-up i n 1987, the p r ogram 

could potentially identify, before 1 year of age, 100 hearing 

impaired infants annually. 



High Risk Follow-up 

To assist in the early identification of infants with 

developmental delay and who might benefit from the early 

intervention programs supported by the Department of Education, 

follow-up programs are supported at the state's designated Level 

III perinatal centers. 

: In 1987, 4,748 infants were discharged from a Level III 

Neonatal Intensive Care Units; 

: 3,489 or 73% of infants discharged from a Level III NICO 

met the criteria for high risk infant follow-up service; 

: 2,924 or 64% of high risk infants received at least one 

follow-up visit; 

: 5 , 020 follow-up visits were conducted; 

: 6,800 children between birth and 3 years of age - met the 

criteria for high risk infant follow-up service; 

:1, 645 or 36% of the children between birth and 3 years of 

age · who met the criteria . for high risk infant follo~-up 

returned for at least one visit beyond the initial post 

discharge visit. 

Approximately 36% of the infants who meet the high risk 

criteria fail to return for even one follow-up visit . 

Additionally, 64% of identified high risk infants do not return 

for follow-up services beyond the initial visit. 

Birth Defects Monitoring 
Rates for thirteen specific (or "sentinel") conditions, 

falling under seven distinct body systems, are displayed in Table 

XXVII. In addition to New Jersey, there are two other major 

reporting systems for which rates of the specific conditions are 
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summarized in the table. One system is the Birth Defects 

Monitoring Program (BDMP), a collaborative effort involving The 

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, the 

Centers for Disease Control, the March of Dimes Foundation, and 

the Commission on Professional and Hospital Activities. The 

other system providing published rates is the Metropolitan 

Atlanta Congenital Defects Program, jointly directed by the 

Centers for Disease Control, The Georgia Mental Health Institute, 

and Emory University School of Medicine. 

The rates reported by the BDMP are shown separately for the 

Northeast and the entire United States for each of two different 

time periods: (a) the 1970-73 base rate period; and (b) all of 

1980. Rates from the Atlanta system cover the entire period from 

1968 to 1979. 

With two exceptions, New Jersey ' s rates of reporting the 

selected diagnoses are strikingly similar to those for the 

Northeast in 1980 as reported by BDMP. The . two exceptions 

involve ventricular septal defects and patent ductus arteriosis 

-where the rates for New Jersey are considerably lower than thse 

reported to the BDMP for the Northeast. 

Genetic Testing and Counseling Services 
In 1986, more than 8,000 families received genetic testing 

and counseling services, more than half (4,808) received prenatal 

services. The following tables show race and ethnicity of these 

families and types of health care coverage. 



Race, Ethnicity of Families Receiving Services 

General Counseling Prenatal Services 
Black 503 ( 15%) 661 ( 14%) 
Hispanic 463 ( 13%) 500 ( 10%) 
White 1,603 ( 46%) 2,944 ( 61%) 
Other & Unknown 898 ( 26%) :ZQ3 ( 15%0 

Total 3,467 (100%) 4,808 (100%) 

Health Care Coverage 

General Counseling Prenatal Services 
Third Party Insurance 
Medicare, Medicaid, 

Service Clinic 
SCHS Sliding Fee Scale 
Self Pay 
Unknown 

1,944 

481 
104 
476 
462 

3,467 

56%) 

( 14%) 
( 3%) 
( 14%) 
( ·13%) . 
(100%) 

Specialized Treatment Services 

Financial Profiles of Children with Special Needs 
1 . Family Incomes 

3,053 

254 
221 
380 
9QQ 

4,808 

( 63%) 

( 5%) 
( 5%) 
( 8%) 
( 19%) 
(100%) 

Of the children ~erved by the SCHS network in 1987, the 

following statistics were reported for estimated ·income: 

· : 43% a •t or below poverty level 

:15% poverty to 150% of poverty 

:· 7% 150% of poverty to 200% 

:35% over 200% of poverty level· 

According to the 1980 census, 15% of the children in New 

Jersey were belng raised in families below the poverty level.· 

However, of the children identified in 1985 as being in need of 

special health services, 43% were being raised in families below 

the poverty level . 

.. ,. . .. :· ., .. 



The following Table shows national data (Hobbs, Perrin 

and Ireys, 1985) for children with functional disabilities 

compared to data on children registered in 1985: 

Type of Coverage 
Private Insurance 
Public Programs 
No Coverage 
Unspecified 
Unknown 

National 
61% 
28% 
10% 

SCHS Registry 
47.63% 
19.36% 
13.18% 
12.84% 

6.97% 

It is generally assumed that the last two categories 

above (unspecified/unknown) are composed primarily of children 

with no insurance coverage. Th~s, although Hobbs, et al report 

10% of children without coverage, in New Jersey, as much as 30% 

of children with special needs may be without insurance . 

Children registered with SCHS are generally poorer. and have less 

insurance coverage than one would expect based on national data. 

2. Payment Sources for Children Served 

The purpose of most health insurance is the pr9tection 

against risk of unpredictable and episodic medical expenses 

rather than provision of comprehensive health care. Such 

insurance, which is primarily medical insurance, is not intended 

· to cover the broad range of services often - required by 

chronically ill/disabled children (Hobbs, et al.). This theory 

is supported by data on the payment sources for children ·served 

by the SCHS network: 

Payment Source 
Private Coverage 
Medicaid 
Self Pay 
No Coverage (SCHS fee scale) 

-· -;:...-. ·; -:: :. . .• 

34.0 
30.0 
20.0 



Although children registered with SCHS tend to be poor 

and have less private insurance, even those children with private 

insurance (47.63%) do not have adequate coverage (34% covered) 

for required comprehensive care. 

Children Requiring Ongoing Specialized Care 
Based on national prevalence rates, 233,000 children in New 

Jersey, under 21 years of age, could be expected to have a 

moderate to severe handicapping condition or chronic illness 

requiring comprehensive quality health care services (Table 

XXVIII) . Of this total, 23,000 could be expected to have severe ,-

asthma, 36,592 could be hearing impaired, 57,175 would be 

mentally retarded, 16,009 would have a congenital heart disorder, 

4,117 would have diabetes mellitus, 8-,004 seizure disorders and 

1,029 would have fieural tube· defects.· 

Children served by $CHS Regional Network 
Special ·Child Health Services provides fiscal support to a 

statewide network composed of twenty-two agencies providing 

specialized health care services. These services ar~ available 

and accessible to all chronically ill/handicapped children in New 

Jersey. There are three regional tertiary centers that provide 

comprehensive, pediatric subspecialty services. Comprehensive 

developmental and habilitation evaluation and treatment services 

are available at thirteen regional sites and high risk infant 

follow-up services are provided at nine sites throughout the 

state. These agencies are required to bill all third parties for 

services and to make services available on a sliding fee scale 

basis to families without health insurance. 

~/f,Y 
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In 1987 , approximately 26 , 000 chronically ill/handicapped 

children were served by this statewide network. 

Unmet Needs 

233,000 
-26,000 
207,000 

children 0-20 in need of special health care 
children served by SCHS funded agencies 
children unknown to the statewide network 

The SCHS funded network is serving only about 11% of the 

estimate population in need of specialized health care . Census 

data reveals that 65% of all children are members of families 

whose incomes are less than 200% poverty. Therefore it would be 

expected tha~ 151,450 children with special health needs are 

living below 200% of poverty. By definition, these families have 

very limited disposable income. A number of recent studies have 

documented that out-of-pocket expenses for families with 

It is chronically ill/handicapped children are overwhelming. 

assumed that many of these 151,450 children are receiving 

fragmented, crisis-oriented services rather than comprehens~v~ 

continuous, preventive care. 

Community Based Services 
In an effort to· assure the provision of coordinated 

·comprehensive services for handicapped and potentially 

handicapped children, Special Child Health Services partially 

supports 21 county case management units. These units provide 

case management services to newly registered children, new 

referrals and ongoing clients. Of the more than 100,000 

children, birth through 21 years of age, currently registered 

with the program, over 20,000 actively received case management 

servies in 1987, of this number more than 7,900 were newly 

referred cases and more than 5,500 children had individual 
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service plans (ISP·· s) dev-eloped. While an effort is made to 

contact each newly registered or referred case, as the above 

numbers indicate, this addresses only part of the total needy 

population. Since case management is an ongoing process for most 

children until age 21, the numbers of clients and demand for case 

management services are increasing yearly as new groups of 

children are added to the existing pool. 

Special Child Health Services Case Management Units also 

provide intensive services to children on Medicaid's Model Waiver 

Programs and the AIDS Community Care Alternative Program (ACCAP). 

There are currently 95 children being followed of which 29 are on 

ACCAP Waivers, . 

significantly. 

Pediatric Aids 

this number is projected to increase 

Nationally, children account for 1.6% of the total number of 

AIDS cases reported (908/507024); in New Jersey, 3.3% of the 

cases are children (129/3899), 91% of the children with AIDS in 

New Jersey have parents with or at risk of AIDS compared to 77% 

of the children in the OS. Of the 129 children known in NJ in 

March 1988, 59% were black, 21% hispanic and 19% were white. 

Table 1 
Children Reported to NJ Department of Health by Racial/ 

Ethnic Groups, March 1988 

Racial/Ethnic Group 
White, Not Hispanic 
Black, Not Hispanic 
Hispanic 
Others and Unknown 

TOTAL 

~J.IK 
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Children 
us % NJ % 

207 ( 23) 
490 ( 54) 
202 ( 22) 

9 ( 1) 

908 (100) 

25 ( 19) 
76 ( 59) 
27 ( 21) 

1 ( 1) 

129 (100) 
• 



As with reported cases of adults with AIDS, a majority of 

children with AIDS are located in the northeast corner of the 

state, especially in Essex, Passaic and Hudson counties . In a 

presentation at the Fourth National Conference on Pediatric AIDS 

held in New Jersey, Newark (Essex County), Paterson (Passaic) and 

Jersey City (Hudson) were cited in the top ten cities for 

reported incidence of AIDS in children. 

Quality Assurance and Special Studies 

Newborn Screening 
In June 1987, an expert panel reviewed and evaluated the New 

Jersey Program to Screen Newborns for Biochemical Disorders. 

Special Child Health Services and the Division of Public Health 

and Environmental Laboratories cooperatively organized this 

meeting. The purpose of convening the advisory panel was to 

obtain expert consultation from impartial, outside reviewers who 

have knowledge and expertise in all aspects · of Newborn 

Biochemical Screening. Funding for three nationally recognized 

expert consultants was provided by the Bureau of Maternal and 

Child Health, HRSA, DHHS. Although the department got a positive 

overall review, several major recommendations were made: 

1) Initiate computerization as soon as ~oseible. 

2) Timing of specimens should agree with AAP recommenda-

tions. 

3) Strongly consider sickle cell/hemoglobinopathy test-

ing. 

4) Institute computerized periodic program evaluations. 

5) Define and document functional end points of responsi-

bility for laboratory, follow-up and practitioners. 
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The c6mputerization of newborn screening is expected to be 

complete by January 1989. 

sickle cell will commence. 

Peer Review Initiative 

Also, by January 1989, testing for 

The Peer Review Committee composed of representatives from 

the funded SCHS Child Evaluation Centers/CEC's continued to work 

on a self evaluation document to be used by the programs. 

It is anticipated that the document will be ready for 

distribution and feedback from all the CECs in the Autumn of 

1988. 

Mean~hile, the committee has developed a plan to ·rotate 

membership and will be inviting new members to participate in the 

committee as the year progresses. 

Several future projects are being considered, including 

scheduling of speakers to present topics of special interest to 

the CEC administrators and other representatives. 

Population Based Surveillance and Etiological Research of Adverse 
Reproductive Outcomes 

In May 1986, SCHS received funding from the Centers for 

Disease Control to develop and apply appropriate methodology to 

assess relationships between environmental exposures to toxic 

waste and adverse reproductive outcomes in New Jersey. The 

objectives of this five year project are: 

1) To enhance the Department of Health's capability to 

conduct surveillance of adverse reproductive outcomes 

and associated etiological research by combining 

information from a variety of sources to form a large, 

population-based system. 
:J. 1,,.J X 
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establishing rates for specified adverse out comes 

within small, well-defined geographic units . 

2) To quantify the characteristics of the environmental 

risks in the geographic units, specifically focusing 

on describing any known Superfund sites and other 

sources of toxic waste exposures found within them. 

3) To study the correlations between these toxic waste 

sites and adverse reproductive outcomes through the 

analysis of dat gathered on geographic units . 

4) To conduct detailed etiological studies of . adverse . 

reproductive outcomes, specifically focusing on 

possible relati.onships to toxic wastes and other 

sources of exposures to hazardous substances. 

5) In collaboration with CDC, to report on the develop-

ment of the surveillance sistem and th~ findings that 

result to the widest possible .audience . 

The project is a cooperative agreement between SCHS and CDC; 

Maternal and Child Health Service, the Division of 0Gcupational 

and Environmental Health of NJDOH and the New Jersey Department 

of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) are also cooperating partici-

pants in the project. 
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GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

The specific objectives for the Maternal and Child Health Block Grant 

during Federal fiscal year 1989 are: 

I. MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 
A. Maternal and Infant Objectives 

1) Reduce infant mortality so that by 1990 the state's 

infant mortality rate will be no more than 9 deaths per 

1000 live births. In 19~6 the state's infant mortality 

rate was 9.8 deaths per 1000 live births. 

2) Reduce minority infant mortality so that by 1990 the 

state's non-white infant mortality rate will be no more 

than 12 deaths per 1000 live births. In 1986 the 

state's non-white infant mortality rate was 18.0 deaths 

per 1000 live births. 

3) Reduce neonatal mor-tality so that by 1990 the 

state's overall neonata). mortality rate .will be no 

more than 6.0 deaths per 1000 live births, and its 

non-white neonatal mortality rate will be no more 

than 9.0 deaths per 1000 live births. In 1986 the 

state's overall neonatal mort~lity rate was 6.5 

deaths- per 1000 live births, and for non-white 

infants the rate in 1986 was 11. 4. 

4) Reduce the low birth weight rate so that by 1990 the 

state's low birth weight rate will be no more than 5 

percent. In 198~ the state's low birth weight rate was 

6.7 percent. 



5) Reduce maternal mortality so that by 1990 the direct 

maternal mortality ratio will not exceed 5 maternal 

deaths per 100,000 live births. In 1986 the direct 

maternal mortality ratio was 8.3 deaths per 100,000 live 

births. 

6) Reduce adolescent fertility so that by 1990 the 

identified target counties will have reduced their birth 

rates for women 10-14 and 15-19 years old by 20 percent. 

The target counties are: Cumberland Atlantic, Cape 

May, Salem and Passaic. 

Activities that will be undertaken to achieve these objectives are: 

a) The Maternal and Child Health Program will support 

high quality prenatal care services in areas of high 

b) 

maternal and child health need. 

have been outlined in Section I. 

The areas for need 

As part of the 

Governor's initiative to reduce infant mortality, 

eight Healthy Mothers/Healthy Babies Coalitions will 

be maintained qovering the 10 . highest need cities. 

These coalitions will assist in identifying 

community needs, and - developing community based 

perinatal services to address needs in community 

education and outreach, family planning, prenatal 

and infant care services. 

In conjunction with HealthStart expanded 

services will be provided to · Medicaid covered 

women at all funded prenatal services. The 
~~1K 
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Maternal and Infant Health Program wil initiate 

new prenatal services in at least two high 

priority 

HealthStart. 

areas not now covered under 

c) Outreach and referral services will be supported to 

encourage early utilization of prenatal, family 

planning, and child care services. 

d) Foster and encourage continued professional 

e4ucation and cooperation for those involved in 

the provision of perinatal care 

through the development of a regionalized system 

of perinatal services. This will be done as part 

of the State's ·health planning process, and in 

conjunction 

Foundation 

services. 

with . the 

initiative 

Robert Wood Johnson 

to improve perinatal 

e) In conjunction with the Department's Center for 

Health Statistics, provide information on the status 

of maternal and infant health, and other data 

related to overall reproductive health. 

1) The MCH Program in conjunction with the New 

Jersey Medical So6iety will revie~ all maternal 

deaths and will undertake the selected review of 

fetal and infan~ deaths on a statewide basis. 

ii) Area and statewide infant and perinatal 

mortality rates will be monitored on an ongoing 

basis,especially in areas of high mortality. ,.. ,.,y 
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iii) the process of linking infant birth and death 

certificates will be continued and the resulting 

information distributed to perinatal centers to 

improve perinatal care. 

f) Assure that the target population for the Women, 

Infant and Children Supplemental Feeding Program 

(WIC) is effectively served. The WIC Program in 

conjunction with the prenatal services funded 

through the Maternal and Infant Health Program will 

make special ·effort to provide services to 100 

percent of eligible pregnant women and infants. 

g) In conjunction with the Division on AIDS and with 

funding from the Centers for Disease Control , 

implement HIV risk assessment, counseling and .. 
testing program in .all of the family planning and 

prenatal services funded by the Department. In 

conjunction with the Centers for Disease Control 

implement a Perinatal AIDS Prevention project in 

Newark, Jersey City and Paterson. 

B. Child, Health Objectives 

1) {Jpgrade the provision · of preventive child health 

services so that -by 1990, 50 percent of the children 

served in Child Health Conferences will be receiving 

preventive health services from an agency whi~h can 

assure the provision of comprehensive child health 

services . . Linkages will be encouraged between Child 

Health Conferences of local health departments and the 

~J.1/t 
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pediatric services of Pediatric Primary Care Centers , 

and Community Health Centers in those areas served by 

such centers. 

2) Provide comprehensive pediatric services to children in 

areas of identified child health need. 

sites will be funded. 

At least six 

3) By enhancing the services relevant Medicaid covered and 

other low income families with young children, improve 

the current level of immunization of pre-kindergarten 

children which is now at 93%. The immunization levels of 

children that ente~ kindergarten in the 1989-1990 school 

year will be greater than 95%. 

4) Maint~in an active Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention· 

Program so that at least 55,000 children are screened and 

at least 95% of the Class IV, 85% of the Class III and 

75% of the Class II children will receive an appropriate 

diagnostic 

identified. 

evaluation within the quarter they are 

a) At least 85% of. the children under the p.rogram · s 

supervision because of lead toxicity will be 

under active pediatric management. 

b) All environmental investigations and abatement will 

be conducted in accordance with state law and 75% of 

the identified lead hazards will be reduced during 

the fiscal year. 

5) Maintain the number of children receiving 

supplementation for the prevention of dental 

fluoride 

decay 

• 



by supporting voluntary fluoride rinse programs in 

elementary schools. By September 1989 , over 350 schools 

will be participating in the program, and over 75,000 

children will be participating. 

II. SPECIAL CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 
A. Provide for the early identification of infants and 

children with, or at risk of developing, handicapping 

conditions. 

1. By September 1989, 95% of infants born with a birth 

defect diagnosed within the first year of life, will 

have been registered with Special Child Health 

Services . 

. 2 . 98% of infants identified with biochemical disorders 

will be under appropriate care within recommended 

time periods. 

3. By . September 1989, at least 75 newborns with sickle 

cell disease will be identified through the newborn 

screening program and ref erred to a comprehe·ns i ve 

treatment center. 

B. Support and develop a statewide network of services 

aimed at the prevention of chronic disability due to 

handicapping conditions. 

1 . Efforts of the Genetic Services Program will be 

focused on outreach to the poor and minority 

populations resulting in a 20% increase in service 

provided 

counties . 

to minority populations in targeted 
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2. At least 25,000 children with handicapping or 

potentially handicapping conditions will receive 

specialized pediatric services from agencies funded 

by Special Child Health Services, efforts will be 

targeted to children from families with incomes 

under 200% of poverty. 

3. 80% of infants newly registered with major birth 

defects 

management 

will be receiving comprehensive 

services including development 

Individual Service Plans. 

case 

of 

4. 80% of children under the age of 7, covered by the 

Supplemental Security Income Program will have 

Individual Service Plans developed, implemented and 

monitored. 

5. Work cooperatively with the Department's AIDS 

Program to ensure that children, under 13 years of 

age, with AIDS or ARC have access to necessary 

services including case management. 

~- Develop a statewide network of Pediatric HIV Treatment 

Centers that will promote, advocate and provide for 

comprehensive .coordinated family focused services for 

children with HIV infection and their families, as 

designed in the SPRANS grant. 

D. Provide leadership in the planning and promoting of 

health services for handicapped children. 

1. Continue to work cooperatively with the State 

Department of Education in the implementation of 

services. for preschool handicapped children 0-3 

56 



years of age. 

2 . Continue to work with the newly formed Division for 

Developmental Disabilities to coordinate community 

based services for developmentally disabled 

children and adolescents. 

3 . Begin to develop parental support groups through the 

case management units so that by September 1989, at 

least 8 counties will have organized parent groups. 

4. In FFY 89, establish a Catastrophic Illness Program 

in conjunction with the Catastrophic Illness in 

Children Commission as per Chapter 370, NJ PL 1987. 

~J3X 
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Fund Source 

Direct 

Indirect 

PLANNED UTILIZATION OF FUNDS 

ALLOCATION OF FEDERAL FUNDS 
BY PROGRAM AREA 

Maternal and Child Health Block 
FY 89 Anticipated Award 

Inter-Block Grant Transfer 

Low Income Energy Assistance 
Social Service Block'Grant 

Allocation by Program Area 

Maternal and Child Health Services 

Office of the Director 
Accident Prevention and Poison 

Control Program 
Dental Health Program 
Family Planning Program 
Maternal and Infant Health Progra~ 
Child Health Program 

Special Child Health Services 
Office of the Director 
Birth Defee-ts Registry 
Community Based Services 
Specialized Pediatric Services 

Other Departmental Services 
Administrative Costs 

.1 

Total . 
376,050 

$1,309,550 
337,130 
678,600 

2,734,720 
960,750 

$ 402,200 
83,000 

1,192,103 
1,884,730 

$10,506,483 

115,500 
242,000 

$10,863,983 

$ 6,396,800 
PC-CM 1 

$172,590 

$295,000 

$ 3,562,033 

$ 
$ 

67,800 
837,350 

$10, 863., 983 

Special Allocation for Primary Care and Case Management Services. 
The funds shown separately are included in the total 
allocation for the identified program area. 



PROPOSED ALLOCATION FOR LOCAL SERVICES 
BY PROGRAM AREA 

Program 
Total 
Allocation 

MATERNAL AN CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 
Accident Prevention 
Poison Control $ 1,309,550 

Dental Health 337,130 

Family Planning 678,600 

Maternal and 
Infai;lt Health 2,734,720 

Child Health 960,750 

SPECIAL CHILD HEALTH SERVICES 

Community Based 
Services 1,192, 103 

Specialized Pediatri~ 
Services 1,884,730 

Percent 
of Total 

12.0% 

3.1% 

6.2% 

25.2% 

8.8% 

11.0% 

17.3% 

Allocation for 
Local Services 

$ 1,079,000 

177,780 

627,100 

2,125,900 

690,400 

972,103 

1,475,130 

.. 



PBQCRAN ACTIVITY SONNARY 

Tot."l oL--:arry •:)Ut these activities an effort will be made to continue 

funding support to a network of services designed to meet the the 

identified priority needs. The following is information on the 

activities and service levels anticipated in FY 89. 

MATERNAL AND CHILD HIALTH SIRVICIS 

Family Planning FY 89 $ 678,600 

This funding, plus$ 5.1 million in funds from other sources, 

provides educational and medical services concerning family planning 

as well as contraceptives to over 77,000 women through 25 local 

projects. Other fund sources for family planning services are Social 

Service Block Grant, Title X categorical grant and State funds. 

Maternal! Infant Health FY 89 $ 2,734,720 

In conjunction with the $1.83 million appropriated in the 

Governor's Healthy Mother's and Healthy Babies initiative, and in 

cooperation with Health Start, two these resources are 

directed to reduce infant mortality through improved access to quality 

prenatal and newborn care. The program supports a broad range of 

services in thirteen counties to mothers and infants before, during, 

and after birth to reduce infant mortality and to ·help assure the 

infants proper growth and development. It supports eight Healthy 

Mother Healthy Babies Coalitions which are active in developing 

services in the ten cities in the state with the greatest perinatal 

need It provides prenatal services through local clinics for about 

14,000 women. A total of 45 local agencies receive funds from this 

program. 
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Child Health FY89 $ 960,750 

This program supports the delivery of comprehensive pediatric 

care to low income infants and children through the funding of seven 

Pediatric Primary Care Projects which provide preventive and primary 

pediatric care to 14,000 medically indigent children in high need 

areas. The program also works with Local Health Development Services 

in supporting, monitoring, and providing technical assistance to 

child health services provided by local health departments which serve 

38,280 children. 

Accident Prevention sm5i Poison Control FY 89 $1,309,550 

Provides statewide public health leadership in areas of poisoning 

and .accident prevention. The program supports projects for the 

prevention of childhood lead poisoning which screens 59,700 children 

annually, and provides appropriate medical management and 

environmental abatement for those children identified as having undue 

lead absorption. In addition to these federal funds the program 

receives $395,000 in state appropriated funds. The program supper.ts 

services through 14 contracts with local agencies. 

Dental Health FY 89 $ 337,130 

Provides statewide leadership in public health dentistry. The 

program also provides dental services to 3,600 migrant children 

through funds provided by the Department of Education. It promotes 

preventive dental health for 75,000 school children through school 

based fluoride rinse· and educational programs in 350 schools. 
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SPECIAL CHILD HEALTH SIRVICBS 
Special Child Health Services (SCHS) utilizes approximately 

8 million dollars in state and federal funds to support and 

develop a statewide network of special health services aimed at 

the prevention of chronic illnesses or physically handicap~ing 

conditions in children. A priority is to make these services 

available and accessible to those children who have no private 

resources for payment and are not covered by other governmental 

programs. In state fiscal year •9s9, more than sixty health 

service grants will be negotiated with various health service 

agencies. It is expected that more than 26,000 children will 

benefit from these grants. 

Approximately 100,000 newborns will be screened for 

biochemical causes of mental retardation, sickle cell disease and 

risks of hearing impairment, with follow-up provided for infants 

with positive laboratory results. More than 7,500 families will 

receiv~ genetic counseling and testing services. 

It is expected that 9,000 infants and children will be newly 

registered with SCHS as having a diagnosis or disorder that is or 

may result in a physically disabling condition. Of this number, 

3,600 are expected t9 have diagnosed birth defects. 

Approximately 21,000 children will have their medical, 

rehabilitative, social and educational needs identified and 

necessary services coordinated and monitored by a case manager 

from one of SCHS's case management units, jointly funded with 

county boards of chosen freeholders. 
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A major indirect function of SCHS is coordination and 

collaboration with the Departments of Education and Human 

Services and other public and private agencies, so that we all 

use our resources most effective l y and efficiently. 

To carry out its role and responsibilities, SCHS is 

organized into four program units: the Office of the Director, 

Birth Defects Reporting, Specialized Pediatric Services and 

Pediatric Community Based Services. 

Office of the Director 
The Office of Director, in addition to administrative 

responsibilities, is also responsible for program development, 

quality assurance and special studi~s. 

In FY 89, the major activities of this office will be 

direct~d toward the development of a new · state funded 

Catastrophic Illness in .Children Program, the first of its kind 

in the country. A catastrophic illness is defined as any illness 

or condition for which . the medical expenses are not covered by 

any other state or federal program or a~y insurance contract and 

exceed 30% of the income of a family whose income is $100,000 or 

less per yea~ or 40% of the income of a family whose income is 

over $100,000 per year. Rules and regulations for providing 

assistance are to be developed by a Catastrophic Illness 

Commission. The special program is to be established through a 

fund generated from a $1.00 annual surcharge per employee for all 

employers who are subject to the NJ Unemployment Compensation 

Law. 



A second major initiative will be the development of a 

statewide network of Pediatric HIV Treatment Centers to promote, 

advocate and provide for comprehensive coordinated, family 

focused services for children with HIV infection and their 

families. 

Community.Based Services 

This unit is responsible for the negotiation and monitoring 

of twenty-one contracts with county based units providing case 

management services to more than 21,000 handicapped and 

chronically ill children. This unit also works closely with the 

Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services (Medicaid), 

Department of Human Services to implement three cooperative 

agreements. Community Based Services is administratively 

responsible and accountable for case management services provided 

to children on the Medicaid· Community Services Waiver and the 

Medicaid AIDS Waiver; approximately 100 severely ill and disabled 

children are served each year through these · waivers, both of 

which require detailed accounting of services before Medicaid 

will reimburse for case management. In addition, SCHS has an 

agreement with Medicaid to ·provide access to coverage for SCHS 

eligible children who need pharmaceutical assistance. Costs for 

services are debited and credited between Medicaid and SCHS 

through the Pediatric Community Based Services Unit. 

This unit also manages the SCHS Fee for Service Program, a 

$500,000 budget used to provide partial assistance to purchase 

braces, prostheses and hearing aid~ for children who do not have 

adequate resources to purchase such needed devices. 



A Cooperative Agreement with the newly expanded Division of 

Developmental Disabilities, Department of Human Services is 

currently being executed to coordinate case management services 

between these two agencies. The manager of Pediatric Community 

Based Services is responsible for negotiating the implementation 

of this agreement. 

Specialized Pediatric Services 
Forty of the more than sixty grants managed by SCHS are 

managed through this unit totaling approximately 4.0 million 

dollars in service funds. 

This unit is responsible for the operations of the Genetic 

Services Program, mandated by C 26:5 B-1, and the negotiation and 

monitoring of thirteen grants. The Genetic Services Program is a 

member of the Middle Atlantic Regional Human Genetics Network, 

and as such works collaboratively with similar programs in the 

mid-atlantic states. Included within the Genetic Services 

Program, is the Newborn Screening Program for Biochemical 

Disorders including sickle cell disease, mandated by NJAC 8:43B-

813(h). More than 100,000 newborns will be screened by hospital 

nurseries and those infants found to be presumptive positive as a 

result of laboratory tests will be tracked and ·followed by this 

program. 

In addition to these preventive · services, grant~ are 

negotiated for the development of a -statewide network of services 

including Child Evaluation Centers, ·Pediatric Tertiary Centers 

and Craniofacial Anomalies Centers. In addition, the state 

mandated newborn hearing screening program (C.26:2-101) is 

administered from this unit as is the state mandated scoliosis 

• 



screening programs (C.18A:40-4.3). 

Birth Defects Reporting 
The State Birth Defects Registry, as mandated by PL 1983, 

Chapter 291, is administered through this unit. Approximately 

3,600 infants are registered annually with birth defects. In 

addition, at least 6,000 children are registered with problems 

other than birth defects, such as chronic illnesses or physically 

handicapping conditions. Registrations for all children other 

than those with minor birth defects are forwarded to the SCHS 
. 

Case Management Unit located in the county of residence of the 

child. 
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Table I 

.1984 Population of Twq Age Groups of Women 
By County 

Women Women 
County Age 15-44 yr. Rank Age 10-19 yr. Rank 
Atlantic 45·.221 15 14.578 15 

Bergen 190.348 2 56.571 2 
Burlington 90.709 10 29.677 10 
Camden 110.045 7 36.430 6 
Cape Hay 17 .862 20 5.789 20 
Cumberland 30.969 16 11. 184 16 
Essex 204.178 1 ' 67,324 1 
Gloucester 49.647 13 16.962 13 
Hudson 130.237 4 40.690 4 
Hunterdon 22.409 ~8. 7.524 18 

Mercer 76.095 11 24.806 12 
Middlesex 153.468 3 46.876 3 
Monmouth 120.298 5 40,434 s 
Horris 102.031 9 32,231 9 
Ocean 72.656 12 24.927 ' 11 

Passaic 108. 137 8 34.889 8 
Salem 14.621 21 5.210 21 
Somerset 49.483 14 15.220 14 
Sussex 29.941 l7 9.956 17 
Union 114.243 6 35.370 7 
Warren 20,091 19 6,900 19 

State Total 1.752.694 563,545 



Table Ia 

NEW JERSEY RESIDENT 
LIVE BIRTHS 

1946 --1986 
************************************************************ 

1946 
1947 
1948 
1949 
1950 
1951 
1952 
1953 
1954 
1955 

1956 
1957 
1958 
1959 
1960 
1961 
1962 
1963 
1964 
1965 

95,044 
106,086 
97,278 
97,414 
97,734 

105,218 
110,215 
112,522 
118,252 
120,969 

124,580 
129,257. 
129,730 
130,660 
132,594 
135,320 
131,603 
132,606 
131,593 
125,104 

1966 
1967 
1968 
1969 
1970 
1971 
1972 
1973 
1974 
1975 

1976 
1977 
19-78 
1979 
1980 
1981 
1982 
1983 
1984 
1985 

120,116 
116,091 
114, 101 
117,232 
120,168 
111,376 
99,050 
94,024 
94,242 
91,457 

90,549 
93,786 
93,356 
95,661 
96,410 
96,127 
98,225 
98 ,.7 46 

100,951 
105,317 

1986 108,446 
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Figure I 

FERTILITY RATES NEW · JERSEY 1960 - 1986 

Women 15-44 and 15-19 years of age 
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Annual Report 1986 

Maternity Servic e Re po rt for New J e r s ey Hos p it a ls 

The Figureg in Sections 

Table II A 

I , 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, . 8, 9 a nd 10 are Percent ag e s of Mothers Delivered 

The Figures in Section 2 are Percent a ges of Ba b ies Born 

I. PREGNANCY CENSUS 

9 9 3 Q_Q__ A. Total Number of Mothers Delivered 
3 8 8 5 9 __ 1. Primipara 3 9 • 1 3 
6 0 4 4 I __ .2. Multipara 6 O • 8 7 
98186 e Si I ·98.88 
-- . nge I. 10 

IO 9 5 __ C. Twins, set(s) (equals one deliveryl 
19 0 . 02 _ _ D. Triplets and Others 
I O O E. Total Number of Bibles 
I 6 I_ 2 __ F. No Prenatal Care 1.62 
6 7 O ___ G. Maternal Transports 0.67 

11. DELIVERIES 6 2 • 2 9 
6 2 5 A. Spontaneous CVertex) 
7 4 4 _0__ 8. Low Forceps 
8 4 4 __ C. Mid Forceps· 

8 2 9 ___ D. Vacuum Extractions 

I 6 9 .22._ E. Primary Cesarean 
9 77_3__ F. Repeat Cesarean 

7.41 
0.84 

0.83 

I 8 ___ G. Cesarean Hysterectomy 0 • 8 6 
8 6 3 H Vaninal Delivery after Cesarean 

16. 9 2 
9.73 
0.02 

-- . -- . 0.62 
6 2 0 I Breech Spontaneous/Assisted -- . ' 0.23 
2 2 8_ _ _ J. Breech Extraction 0 • 0 2 
I 9 _ _ K. Version and Extracti~n 
3 0 I_ __ L. Other 0.30 

111. OTHER PROCEDURES 0 • 54 
5 3 2 A. Elective Induction --· - 4 84 
4 8 0 5 8. Indicated Induction • 
-- 28.32 2 8 I~--_ c. Augmentation of Labor 3 3 • 9 4 

3 3 7 D. lnter1-,a1 Electronic Fetal Me21~o&'8g 
8 6 0 8 3 E External Electronic Fetal l\lci;-.itorfng 

. -- . I I .95 
I I 8 6 8 F Rh Negative Mothers 
-- . 56.55 

6 7 I I G Rhogam to Mother -- . 6. 58 
6 5 3 7 H. Tubal Ligation 

2 5___ I. Postpartum Hysterectomy O • O 53 
544 · 0 . 5 
--- J. Postpartum D & C 

13 0 . 01 K. Postpartum Artery Ligations 
I l.]JL L. Inhalation Anaesthesia 
9 9_5__ M. Caudal Anaesthesia 
2 4ll.2..... N. Epidural Anaesthesia 
5 3 4 4 6 O. Other Anaesthesia 
8 3..1.Q_ P. No Anaesthesia 

I I • 3 2 
I. 00 

25.03 
53.82 
8.43 

9 0_3 __ Q Maternal Transfusion ls) O • 9 1 
84_7 __ R. Other CSpecify under remarks) 0 • & 5 

IV. SPECIAL MATERNAL INFORMATION 
COSTAIN FROM RECORD ROOM) 

314 0.32 A. Admitted After Delivery 4 4 8 
4 4 5 0 B. Spontaneous Abortion, Complete or 

l~omplete 
0.70 6 C. Extrauterine Pregnancy 

28 0.03 --- D. Hydatld Mole & Choriocarcinoma 
V. MATERNAL COMPLICATIONS 

·55 15 5. 55 _ _ ._ A. Premature Rupture of Membr.f'!9l 
2 il..2_ B. Membranes Ruptured COver 24 l-iirsl 
1.2..!!L C. Antepjlll'tum Infections 2' • O O 

4 ll_ D. Postpartum Morbidity 01 · 4063 
I 04 9 • 
--- E. Morbidity After Cesarean Section 

2 F. Pregnancy Induced Hypertenslon 7 2 

4_2__ G. With Convulsions or Coma O • 04 
4 l!L_ H. Pre-Existing Hypertension · 0 • 4 3 
932 0.94 I. Essential Hypertension with 

Pre-Eclampsia 
3JU.l_ · J. Anemia 
435 
786 
456 

· K. Placenta Prevla 
L. Abruptio Placenta 
M. Uterine Atony 

1 

3.90 
0.44 
0.79 
0.46 

8 5 L_ N. Postpartum Hemorrhage O • 8 6 · 
312 . 0.3 1 0 . Lacerations With Hemorrhage 
8857 P. Lacerations Without Hemc;>rrhage 8 • 9 2 
335 0 . Heart Disease 
754 R. Diabetes - Class A 
3 6 _I__ s. Diabetes - Insulin Dependent 
5 8 ___ T. lsoimmunization 

VI. LABOR COMPLICATIONS 

0 . 34 
0 . 76 

0.36 
0.06 

1650 1.66 
-- A. Previous Major Uterine Surgery 

5 1 1__J__ B. Fetal Distress 
7 3 li_ C. Cord Complications 
3 5 9_I __ D. Arrested P~ogress 
5 6 _1_3 __ E. Fetopelvic Disproportion 
2 3 _I _3__ F. Malpresentation 

I 7 --- G. Ruptured Uterus 
VII. MATERNAL DEATH COied In Hospital) 

5 . 2 I 
7.40 
3. 62 
5.65 
2.33 
0.02 

I 6 ___ Died In Hospital, Delivered or Undelivered 0 • 0 2 

VIII. OTHER MATERNAL COMPLICATIONS-----
CSpeclfy under Comments - Page 2) 

2519 2.54 



Maternity Services Report Annual Report 1986 

X. TOT AL BORN IN HOSPITAL 

Weight and Apgar Live Births 11 I Newborns in Need Fetal Deaths 
of $pedal Care CStillbornl(31 

a. ·Total Ca= b + c + di 99671 99.24 10333 10.37 763 0.76 
b. Less than 2501 gms. 563 7 . 5.66 2887 5 I • 2 2 519 75.88 

111 Apgar 6 or less 1095 19. 4 3 732 25.36 XX X. X X 

C21 Apgar 7 or more 4542 80.57 2155 74.64 X X X X X 

c. 2501 gms. or .more 94028 94. 34 74 39 7 • 9 I 168 22.02 
111 Apgar 6 or less 14 05 1.49 658 8.85 XX XX X 

(21 Apgar 7 or more 92623 98.51 6781 9 I • 15 XX XX X 

d. Weight Unknown 6 0. 0 I 7 116.7 " 16 2. I 0 
( 11 Apgar 6 or less 3 50.00 4 5 7. 14 XX XX X 

(2) Apgar 7 or more 3 50.00 3 42.86 XX XX X 

XI. INFANTS NOT BORN IN HOSPITAL 

l Weight No. Admitted After Birth No. Who Died 

~- a. Less than 2501 gms. 68 19. 60 12 75.00 
b. 2501 gms. or more 272 78.39 4 25.00 
c. Weight unknown 7 2.02 0 o.oo 

2 
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NEIi jERSEY DEPARTnENT OF HEALTH AND lll NEIi jERSEY NEDICAL SOCIETY 

HATERNITY SERVICE REPORT . 
1986 ANNUAL REPORT 

LEVEL I HOSPITALS 

HOSPITAL TOTAL RH IIIIUNE PRIIIMY ELECTIVE BTIIIJLATION pp pp FETAL IIRTHS 2:IOO 811• Fill TERN PREIIATURE 
CODE LIVE 8l.OllllN C/1 INDUCTION OF LABOR IIORIIIITY IIIIORRIIA6E IEATH UNDER FETAL 111TH APBAR MITH APBAR 

BIRTH& 2501 Ill IEATHS 6 OR LESS 6 1111 LES& 

050 503 40 122 0 249 I I 2 22 2 0 2 
PHCENI 9!,60 ~I.H U,H t.tt n.u · t,H t.n ·o.u ,.n t.n 1.00 '·°' 075 892 60 1' 27 · 94 I n 14 51 3 6 18 
P£8C£NT !8,45 ~,.~ 1.zz 1.12 10.~1 1.11 .. ,~ .. ,.so t,U t.zz 31,91 
077 783 " 116 0 123 I 6 10 45 J 2 2 
tiRCHI !l,U n.n H,11 1.11 •~-n ,.n 11zz 112' ~.ZI t.u o.zz '·" 097 1457 141 114 4 Ill I 1 I lJ 2 48 10 
tEBCHI n,,~ 61.B 12.s 1.21 n.u t.lZ '·" 1155 2.21 t.H 1.n H1B 
100 1113 61 261 0 167 2 2 4 1, • . 1 I 
tERCEU 99,H ~Z.tl 21.u · l1H I~.,~ I, II 1.11 ,.a z.11 1.00 '·" 10.11 

"" 
105 674 J7 76 0 72 0 2 1 54 2 50 12 

1' tERCENT !8,U ~!.6.1 11.11 0.11 H164 o.oo t.H 1191 1.11 1.12 1.11 u.zz 
122 1372 125 275 0 547 2 2t 4 55 I 2 0 
tEBCENI H.71 H,ZZ 11.u .... '9.07 , .. 2.12 ,.n ,.11 .... ... .... M 

155 653 " 115 0 117 2 4 4 27 I 3 I 
tERCEU n.u H.tz u.a t.n ll1H till t.62 1161 t1U .... l1U lilt 
215 1161 tJ 21J 0 499 J II 5 37 • 3 3 
tERCENI H,~7 ~~.ti 11.zz t.H U.94 1.21 ,.n o.n 11 II , ... ,.zz 1.11 
249 717 52 151 4 Jl6 0 2t 4 36 2 J 12 
tERCUT 9!,U H1H 21.11 1.n "·'' 1.00 Zill 11~~ i.tz ,.n '·" n.n 
275 588 " 107 5 124 0 6 6 5 I I 2 
tEBCEU !l,!9 6Z1D 11.11 t.H 21.12 t.oo 1.12 1.11 t.n t,IZ 1.n to.H 
290 1363 94 112 I 418 4 I J 41 2 26 3 
tERCENI 9!,ZI H16Z 11.u •• ,z 1~.lo o.a · 1.u ,.u 1.11 1.1~ l1!Z 7,U 
305 1052 " "' 0 138 4 IJ I 21 3 I 3 
URtHI 9!,21 ~,.12 ·~·" t.H 11111 o,a . 112' ,.n 216' 1.21 1.11 lt1ZI 
395 801 SI 177 II. 143 I I l ll· • 2 t 
tERCENI n.n "·" 22.11 1.17 1718~ o. n 1,lt l1U 1162 , ... l1Z~ 1109 
470 990 IO 117 0 75 2 s 0 It 0 2 4 
~RCENI 101 H.~z 11.n t.H Z.66 t.2! ··~· o.oo 1112 o.oo 1.21 21.v, 



NEW JERSEY DEPARTnEHT OF HEALTH AND THE NEIi JERSEY "EDICAL SOCIETY 

nATERNITY SERVICE REPORT 
1986 ANNUAL REPORT 

LEVEL I HOSPITM.9 (cont.I 

HOSPITAL JOHil RH IIIIUNE PRIIIARY ELECTIVE BTIIIULATIOII Pr PP FETAL IIRTHS 2500 811• FULL TERN PREMTURE 
CODE LIVE 81.08Ul.ll C/8 INIIOCTIIIN OF LABOR IIORIIIITY HEIIORRIIA&E DEATH UIIDER FETAL 111TH AP&AR 111TH AP&AR 

BIRTHS 2501 8" DEATHS I OR l.EBS I OR LESS 

490 1044 102 11, 4 250 I 10 4 40 0 5 1 
tERCEU 9!,H Hill 11.IZ o.u H,15 lilt o.u o.a 1.u o.oo 0.10 11.10 
500 608 29 12, • 33 I 0 9 '1 I I 5 
tERCENI !8,~, 7'.B a.,z . 1.00 1.n 11a o.oo 11'6 ll1H 0.11 t.11 , ... 
502 772 45 123 I 172 3 2 II 45 3 ' 5 
tHC£U H1H U1• 11.u l1H n.~I t1U o.z, uo 1111 o.u 01n 11.11 
530 1216 63 197 ., 119 I 3 II 42 5 32 II 
nRCEU 9!1lt a1H "·" o.u !il9 o.H t.25 01!1 1.,1 01U 2.11 261lT 
600 967 55 147 13 194 3 • 4 31 I 5 5 
t£RC£NI H151 ,1.11 11.H 1.11 zt.n t1U 1.00 1141 l1ZI 0.11 t.~I H113 
643 1251 112 116 4 250 4 5 6 41 I 3 2 

"- tERCEftI !9.~2 1,1u H.lt 01U 2010~ t1n 01H 01!1 1.n I.ti t.21 , ... 
655 447 31 140 • 107 0 0 3 39 0 3 9 -:t 

' tiRCENI H,U H.U u.11 o.u 24104 1100 t.tt o.u 1.za t.oo t.zt u.o, 
665 195 I 17 9 98 2 • I 13 0 37 I 
t£8CiNI 9!1U H.3 ,.u !1H a.u 11n 1.00 1.11. ,.u 1100 20111 ,.u 
675 504 27 93 • '4 3 • I ts • I 0 
tfRCENI !91H H11! 11.n 1.00 12.12 o.u 1.tt 1.21 Z1!1 t100 o.zo '·" 695 50] 34 '1 12 116 2 I 1 35 I I 10 
tHC£NI ,a.n a.u U.H a.a 221!1 '·" a.a l1U '·" t,ZI 1.21· 21157 
700 1265 " 2JJ • 448 I 123 7 41 2 27 17 
t(RC(NT H.,1 11.u 11.u 1100 .. , 1.,1 1.u till l1H O.H z.21 41,U 
885 587 .. 102 2 97 4 4 4 31 I 4 3 
tHct~I n.n n.u IZ12' 01n 16,61 t,U 1.u ,.u 1.21 1.11 0.12 '·" 887 92] 75 15' I IBO 0 33 ' 2, • 13 1 
tHCnI H.~I ,1.u 11.a 0.11 1!15, t,tt 1151 ,.,1 z.12 t,OO Ml u.tz 



NEW JERSEY DEPARTNENT OF HEALTH AND THE NEN JERSEY KEDICAL SOCIETY 

NATERNITY SERVICE REPORT 
1986 ANNUAi. REPORJ 

LEVEL II AND IIA HOSPiTALS 

HOSPITAL TOTAL RH JIIIUNE PRIIIARY ELECJIYE BTIKULATIDN PP PP FETAL IIRTHS 2500 811+ FULL TERN PREHATURE 
CODE LIVE BlOIUllN C/8 INDUCTION OF LABOR 1111RIIIITY HEIIORRIIABE DEATH UNDER FETAL NITH AP&AR NITH APBAR 

BIRTHS 2501 8N HAJHI 6 OR LEBI 6 OR LESS 

025 1380 74 228 1 296 8 6 · 16 162 2 IJ 20 
PERCENT 98.85 6616Z 161D 1152 21.90 01~t 114! 1115 111u 9116 U1 12135 
035 1288 99 236 0 424 I II 24 104 5 IJ 14 
PERCENI 98,17 561D 1Z;n ti!IO l21Z4 0108 t.85 l1ll •• oz o.42 I.It 13,'6 
040 941 36 189 0 ll5 2 0 10 72 2 35 22 
fERCENJ 98.95 H,!5 11,IZ t,!lt 12,U 0121 1.00 1,05 l,H 0.21 !,H lt,56 
080 2025 155 461 3 253 15 6 IJ 91 2 15 8 
fEHCENJ 99,36 U,H 22,62 t,15 H,54 01U t,B Q,H '·" t,H t,ZI 1,lt 
175 1665 115 302 0 766 1 I II 93 3 II 10 
tERCEU 99,U 61,H 18,02 t,tt '6123 0142 t.16 t1H 5,U 0,1! I, II 10,71 
180 2215 32 294 23 916 0 II 11 . 82 4 3 II 
PfRCUI 11111 IZ,B 13121 1,05 U,75 t1H t,50 t,H l,Zt 011! t,H 13,41 
243 1517 71 197 10 339 0 ' 10 32 3 17 8 

Ill 
tHtHI !9,35 61,H n.1t t,H 22138 lilt 1,5! t,65 2.11 t,20 1.u 25,00 
270 2269 164 482 2 728 5 1. 12 68 5 6 8 
PHCENT !9,4l H1Z! 21,ll Q,t! 32,26 0122 '·" ,.~ l,tt ,.n t,27 11,76 
333 1725 140 385 4 906 5 4 II 75 3 4 4 
t£HC(NI 99,37 u.u 22111 01n 52,67 112! ,.n 1.n ,.n 1.11 l,U 5.33 
385 1230 79 216 0 541 I 10 1 49 I 6 4 
fERC(NT 99, U 6112' IZ1'6 t,!IQ !Ml 01H 1,IZ o.5z 3191 t,tl Q.51 1116 
us 786 39 16l II 146 0 1 3 52 • 70 25 
PERCENT 99.62 '8111 20166 l,U 18,69 O,tt 1.11 l1ll 6,62 0,11 9,5! 41,08 
420 2751 33 43' 6 585 5 4 26 245 1 26 45 
PERCENT 99,06 IZ,I! 15,Zt · 1.22 21137 0,11 . till t,H l,!I 1,21 l,H 11,17 
440 2586 227 352 10 821 12 76 24 221 I 13 37 
PERC(NJ 9!1QI Z5,!2 ll,H tilt 31185 l,U 2,15 ,.u 1115 o,n t,15 16,U 
445 948 67 110 25 84 4 4 4 . ., I II 8 
PERtfNI 99.58 55113 11.u 2166 1,!3 o,u o,u Q,'2 !,75 t,11 1,22 IZ,71 
465 2781 246 491 21 1441 6 IS 21 172 1 1 29 
PERCENT 9!,25 11171 IZ,12 1116 52,17 0.22 1.1, o.z, , .. , t,27 t,ZZ 16116 
475 1871 l06 217 3 873 7 s 18 121 s 14 16 
fERCENT !9,05 U,53 IUI till '6,68 0.37 t.zz 01n 61U t.al t,lt n,22 
485 1326 73 142 4 139 17 24 s 43 I 106 20 
PERCENT 99.62 57103 11167 1,30 10.55 1129 1182 01ll 312' !1,01 1126 46,51 
510 2054 IJ6 372 . s 983 0 lO 1:1 84 I 70 39 
PERCENT 99.28 53133 ll,tl ~-24 48,04 o.oo o,n o,n !1H !1,15 31~5 '6.43 



NU JERSEY DEPARTnENT OF HEALTH AND THE NU JERSEY nEDICAL SOCIETY 

nATERNITY SERVICE REPINIT 
1986 ANNUAL REPIIIIT 

LEVEL II AND IIA IIO!IPITALS (c011t,t 

HOSPITAL TOTAL RH IIIIUE PRIIIARY ELECllVE BTIIRILATION . PP pp FETAL IIRTHS 2500 811+ Fill TERI PREMTIIRE 
CODE LIVE Bl.0811.11 C/1 INDUCTION OF LABOR IIORIIIITY IIEIIIRRHA&E IEATN UNDER FETM. MITH APBAR MITH Al'BAR 

BIRTHS 2501 811 DEATHS 6 OR lEBB 6 OR lEBS 

540 1119 74 110 II 415 1 J II 71 l 21 14 
PERCENT 99.0~ U.55 l~1U 11!1 D.n 01n ,.zz till ,.u t.H 2100 19,72 
sso 910 71 145 lO l4J 2 1 II 29 4 20 ' PERCEU 98,BI 51,21 l~.zt 1,09 1,.,, 1.22 1.zz 11 I! Iii! t,45 2,2Z 29,H 
555 1296 81 241 2 240 24 12 10 75 2 10 II 
PERCENT !9123 ~6,H 11,U , .. 11,5! l,B l,H 1,ZZ ~.z, l,H t,H 11161 
560 1441 114 172 0 549 l ' s 54 2 54 1 
PERCENI U,65 H,!6 11,n 1.00 H,U 1117 . 1112 1,1~ · l,l~ t,H I.I! 12,!6 
570 l74J 122 JOS . l9 48J I IS ' 52 2 14 s 
PERCENT 9!,49 ~5,ZI ll1U 1,H 2Z1H 0106 1,86 t,~I Z,!I l1IZ t,11 ,.u 
602 1988 U7 llS ,. 794 4 l 20 1, 1 I 16 
PERCENI U,Ot ' ,2,47 I~,., l,tl U,!6 0,20 t,I~ 1.tt l11Z l,U 1.12 29,25 
609 189' IJt SU 17 701 4 4 ' J7 2 ' 4 

'° PEBCHI !9,S~ Hall 21,11 '·" 37,0! t,21 1,21 t,4l . 1,95 1,11 ,.u to.II 
610 2368 221 J7J IS 528 10 IJ ll 76 J 21 10 
PERtENI U,S! H,U 1~,61 t,H 22,51 t1U t,55 '·" 1.21 ,.u t.72 ll.H 
640 3712 325 775 , ' 1373 IS so JS m 2 29 72 
PERCENT !9117 11,U at,U t.H 37113 o.u 1,35 t,H ,.1, 1106 t.H U1Zt 
645 984 54 . 168 0 165 l s l 68 0 J 2 
PERCENT !9,7t "·" IZ,OZ O,to 16,17 lilt 0,51 . t,H ,,u '·" o.u 2.74 , 

650 604 41 , 87 2 109 1 lt s 24 2 s 4 
PERCEU !9,11 ,;.74 11.n o.n 11,tl l1H z.n t,IZ l11Z 1.u 1,16 1'161 
670 763 Sl 160 I 240 6 Sl ' 41 4 IS I 
PERCENT 91,B~ 67, II 2t,U 1,15 ~I.St o.u '·" I. IZ ,.u t.55 2,01 17,SI 
680 1013 54 214 • 247 47 20 14 Ill 2 25 21 
PERCENI !1,64 Zl,15 2'114 l,H 21.a 1,H l,IZ 1,a lt,16 1.22 2.zz 11.,2 
705 1174 94 m 5 275 II 5 2 2t • 1, J 
PERCENI u.n Hill H,2' t.u U,52 t1H l1U o, IZ 

' 2.u 1.00 111' lt,3' 
800 1656 ,2 261 23 JBB 2 It II " l 105 25 
PEB,El!I H,~4 so.oo ·~·" 1.n u1,~ t,12 t,H .... t, IZ ,.11 1,62 D,U 
no 2888 23' 597 II 544 12 21 lJ 110 5 J lJ 
PncENI U,55 U,ZZ 21,51 . 1.a 11.n t,'2 o.,z 0,45 1.11 1.11 0.11 11.12 
897 1936 HJ llS It 545 IS 2 ll 50 4 12 12 
r£RCENT !91U "·" 16, II 0,52 D,22 0,71 ,.10 o,s z,a 0121 01H 21.00 



NEI JERSEY DEPARTHENT OF _HEALTH AND THE NEI JERSEY HEDICAL SOCIETY 

HATERNITY SERVICE REPORT 
1986 AtllUAl REPIIU 

LEVEL Ill IIISl'ITM.8 

IIISP IT AL TOT AL RH IIIIN: PRIMRY ELECTIVE ITlfltl.ATION PP PP FETM. IIRTHI 10000 lllt Fill TERN PRENIITINIE 
CODE LIVE a.DIil.ii . C/8 INDUCTION OF LIIIOR IIIRIIIITY IEIIIRRHAIE IEIITN UNDER FETM. 11TH Al'IIIR 11TH Al'BAR 

IIRTHI 2501 811 IEIIYIII 6 OR LEU 6 Ult LEIS 

055 259' 110 377 6 1132 51 20 26 336 14 14 51 
tERCENI U,01 11.21 H1H t.n n.u z.zt t.zz '·" IZ1H t.H l1H 17,26 
115 233' 141 32' 12 267 l 6 24 226 I 26 64 
t£RCEU 98,H 11.12 n,n 1,51 11,U t.n 1,Z6 1.02 '·" 1,05 1.n n.u 
220 358 26 61 0 54 l • 3 44 I • 3 
t£RCEIII 91,IZ H1U 16,lt 1.11 15121 1.n 1.00 1.u 12.n t,a 1,00 6,12 
455 2544 64 40I 13 678 • 12 47 234 2 175 ,. 
t£RtENI !8, II 21,Zi 15,Z5 · 1,51 26154 1,00 t.u l,li ,.n l,tl Z,51 B,11 
480 820 35 Ill ' 95 I II 16 136 I H 31 
fERtHT !B,tl 16.D H,11 l,U 11,H 1112 Z,11 1,11 16,59 t,11 2,15 U,71 
501 2051 174 311 • 846 2 IO I_S 230 I II lJ 
tlRtHI U,ZI H,H 151H 1.11 tl,J3 I, It t.t! 1.zz 11.11 1,11 l,H 14.35 
660 2549 II ll7 21 689 ll s 32 lll s 34 56 ,.._ . 
tERtEII tl,76 a.u 11,H t,U ZZ,40 ,.u 1.n l1H n.z, l,ZI 1,5' 16,57 

t... 685 3152 262 606 26 Ill IS 5 14 " I 16 l6 
URCEIII 11,5' H,a 11,14 l,IJ _25,98 1,42 t.16 . 1,94 1.11 1,91 l,5Z 36.7J 



Table II B 

• 
NEW JERSEY STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & THE NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SOCIETY 

NEWBORN SERVICES REPORT FOR 1987 
FIGURES TO THE RIGHT OF THE CATEGORIES LISTED ARE PERCENTAGES OF TOTAL BABIES ADMITTED EXCEPT: 

CONGENTIAL MALFORMATIONS AND DEATHS ARE IN NUMBERS/1000 BABIES ADMITTED 
DEATHS IN O. R. IS IN PERCENTAGE OF INBORN BABIES:FEED AT DISCHARGE IS IN PERCENTAGE OF BABIES DISCHARGED HOME 

Total babies admitted 99, 314 
A. Babies admllled to nursery(s) 

590 I 1. 1 min Apgar 0-8 5. 94 
9l.12.B 2. 1 min Apgar 7·1093. 77 

l.2fili 3. 5 min Apgar 0-8 I • 2 7 
91.1..M, 4. 5 min Apgm 7-1098.42 

B. Blrthwelghts 
...121 1. Total ( 500 gm O. 13 
214 2. Total 500-750 gm 0. 22 
247 3. Total 751-tOOOgm0.25 
604 4. Total 1001-1500 gmO •. 61 

1233 5. Total 1501-2000 gm I. 24 
\., 4 2 55 6. Total 2001-2500 gm 4 • 28 
'I\ 81781 7. Total 2501-4000 gm 8 2 • 35 

10853 8• Total) 4ooogm 10.93 

C. 1 GNtational age and PltcP. of Origin 
4404 • · Babies (36 weeks 4 •43 

2413 b. Bable~ )"2WP.P.k1 2.43 

2 PlacP. of Origin 

98~ a. Inborn 
757 Transferred in 

99.24 

0 . 76 

b . alter home birth O • 3 7 

c. from another hCKPitalO . 39 

u. Delivery room 
29 1. Death In D.R. 0.03 

ill 2,Blochemlcal res .0.23 
2 ill 3. Intubation 2. 8 I 

17776 4: 02 17. 90 
2~ 5. 02 , Pos. Press 2 • 52 

E. Admitted to 

c Special 1>rocedure!l 1699 8. Hf!molyllc disease I · 7 I 
CathetNlzatlon 13..2._5_ a . ABO I • 40 
l..ll2 1. Umbilical Artery I. 34 2.2_'±._ b . Rh 0 . 27 

2. Umblllcal vein 0.46 221. 9. lnlracranial hf!morrhaqf!(). 25 
407 3. Peripheral artery0,41 78 10. NPcrotizinqf'nterocolitiD.08 

50 IO 4. Peripheral "ein 5 • 04 . Ill 11. Convul~ ivf! 5f!il11tf!!I • J 
.lil2 6. Pl11sma HpAnder O. 20 I. Feed 111 di!lch:trqP. 

82ill 1. Newborn Infant nursery 83. 07 

805 5. Blood lmnslusiOfP· 81 16..6.l_l2. 0th"' • 

ill 7. E,cch11nge transfusion 0. I I• 482L 1. Brea!II 46.42 
122.ll 2. lntermedli,te care 13. 0 I A · 1 d v t 'I , · 821..L. 2. Formula 4 9. 99 jSIS I! en I I 10n 
2flZ1 3. Intensive care 2 , 90 954 fl. CPAP O. 96 I 3461L 3. Combination 3 . 59 
1013 4. lsolallon I. 02 1308 9. Positive pres5ure ventilator 1 • 32 J. Outcome 

14 4810. •ntub11llon 1 ·46 9656.{L 1. Oischargf" hOf!lf" 9l • ll N 
F. Col!l'Sfl In Nursery 

2020 1. Admission temp 2 · OJ ftr.r . 3 66 166._L 2. Tr:tnsler to othP.r ho!11'p1{:11 
3_ 6_ 11 . 0 2 administration • 8..2......3. Oe:tlh : 1!111 hour 0. 83 

(a) 35.6°c 
( 960F) 10111.12. Parenteral 11llmentallon 1.08 2Y..4_4. Death : 1·2" hour 2 .46 

w.2. (rectal) 0. 5 I 
(b) 38.3°c 

4 l!Ll.. 13. Anllblollcs 4 • 3 7 8.L 5. Oe:tth : 2nd-7th d;1#). 84 
589.3.14. Photolherapy 5 • 93 6. Oe:tth : 8th-2Rth c1,'9. 36 
4l2. 15. Surgery O • 4 3 lL 7. Oe:1th : over 2ft daP.;. 31 (1010F) 

tl1. 2. Hemalocrll (a) 40 
285 (b) 70 

I 22.ti 3. Blllrubln 10 mqm/rtl 
1637 4. Hypoglycemlll 

glucose 40 mg/di 
35 7 5. Hypocalcemla 
776 6. Apnea 
706 7. Bradycardla 

0 . 29 . Diaqnotis at Discharge or TransfP.r 0.941 
12 • 3 r 1. Norrn:i I newborn 90800 9 I. 4 3 

1. 65- 2. Conqenltitl malform.-1tlon (tot.tll 2408 
-"· M.1jor (Ma) 110 I 11.09 

0 . 36 f--h Minor 1307 13.16 
o. 78-f- 3. Palsy 87 0 . 09 
0 . 7 Li. 4 . Proven sepsis 383 0 . 39 

l 5. ROS 1902 1. 92 
fi. 11.4econ ium 11splration622 0 . 63 
7. Pneumothora,c 308 0.31 

24.25 

• _1_ 



)l,c 

jHosp. 
!Code 
No. 
I 
l 

050 

075 

077 

097 

100 

105 

17.2 

1)5 

215 

249 

27 .5 

290 

305 

395 

470 

490 

500 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

a Maternal and Child Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

Level Hos~itals Annual Report 1987 

Specific rates for individual hospitals dPrive 

from Newborn Service Reports 

Page I 

Total Under Under RDS% Heconium Congenital 5 Hin. Deaths Trans fer red Adm is. to Deaths 
Adm. 1500 gm ' 2500 gm of Aspira- Halform. Apgar 0-7 to Other NICU Level 8·-28 

% of % of Adm. tion Major/ 0-6 Days/ Hospital III Days/ 
Adm. Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm. % of Aud. 1000 Adm • X of Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Acl D 

)19 0.31 5.96 1.25 1.88 15.67 0.00 0.00 4. 70 0.00 0.00 

913 I.JI 7 .45 I. 97 2.08 17.52 I. q7 4.)8 4. 16 0.00 0.00 

802 0.62 6. 73 0.87 · 0.87 19.95 I. 37 8. 73 2.74 ' 0.)7 0.00 

1022 0.00 2.74 0.68 0. 10 14. 68 0.59 0.00 2 .45 0.00 O.(!O 

114 I 1.05 5.78 ).24 0.00 5.26 0.96 I. 75 3.68 0.00 0.00 

861 0.46 5.92 1.86 0.2) 10.4 5 0.81 2.32 3.48 0.00 0.00 M 

1199 0.25 ).09 1.67 0.67 14. 18 0.67 0.8) I. 17 0.00 0.8) 

718 0.28 3.62 0.97 0.00 4. 18 0.42 I. )9 2.65 0.00 0.00 

1264 0.08 2.37 0.55 0.00 12.66 0.4 7 0.79 0 . 55 'l.00 0.00 

895 0.22 4.02 I. 79 1.01 26.82 0. )4 ).)5 ).80 0.00 0.00 

562 0. 18 I. 25 0. 18 0. 18 8.90 0. 71 ).56 0.89 0.00 0.00 

1422 · 0. 21 2.74 0.98 0.21 15 .4 7 0.42 2. 11 2.67 0.00 1.4 I 

1074 0.28 2.2) 0. 74 0~)7 1.86 0.65 0.9) I. 68 0.00 o,oo 

858 o. 12 2. :n 0.4 7 0.23 4.66 1.05 I. 17 ). 73 0.00 0.00 

1059 0.00 J. 21 0.85 0.09 17.00 0. 19 0.00' 0.76 'l.00 0.00 

1077 0.37 5.01 I. II o. 19 1).00 0.65 1.86 I. 76 J. I '1 0.00 

926 I. 19 9.29 I. 73 0.65 6.48 I. JO 2. 16 2. 70 0.00 0.00 



V 

"" 
osp. 
ode 
:o. 

502 

530 

600 

6/• J 

655 

665 

675 

695 

700 

885 

887 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

1 Maternal and Chi°ld Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

Level I Hospitals Annual Report 1987 

Specific rates for individual hospitals derivec 
from Newborn Service Reports 

Page 2 

Total Under Under RDS% Heconium Congenital 5 Hin. Deaths Transferred Adm is. to Deaths 
Adm. 1500 gm 2500 gm of Aspira- Halform. Apgar 0-7 to Other NICU Level 8-28 

% of % of Adm. tion Major/ 0-6 Days/ Hospital III Days/ 
Adm. Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm. % of Amd. 1000 Adm • % of Adm~ % of Adm. 1000 Ad11 

538 0.56 4.83 o. 74 0. 19 14 .IP 0. 74 0.00 4.28 0.00 0.00 

1304 0.00 3.99 0.54 0.23 I. 53 0.46 0.00 2. 53 · 0.00 0.00 

912 0. 33 10. 20 0. II 0.00 2. 19 0.44 Q.00 2 .4 I 0.00 0.00 

1260 0. 16 3.02 0.87 0. i 6 19.84 0.63 ' 2.38 I. 75 0.00 0.00 

277 0.36 5.42 3.25 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.00 10.4 7 0.00 0.00 

42 0.00 11. 90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

645 0.31 5.58 2.02 0. 16 17.05 0.4 7 I. 55 2.79 0.00 0.00 

481 0.42 8. II 2.08 1.04 14. 55 1.04 4. 16 3.74 0.00 2.08 

1213 0.41 3.38 0. 74 0.25 4.95 0.99 4. 12 2.23 0.00 0.00 

505 0.00 5.74 I. 58 Q.-40 1.98 o. 79 I. 98 3.96 0.00 0.00 

898 0.22 2.56 I. 22 2. 34 7.80 0.67 2. 23 2. 12 o.oo 0.00 

• 

. 



I 

V 

"' X 

tosp. 
:ode 
lo. 

025 

035 

040 

080 

175 

IRO 

24 3 

270 

333 

385 

4 I'> 

420 

440 

l14 ') 

. 465 
I 

4 75 

485 

c; "' 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

1 Maternal and Child Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

Specific rates for individual hospitals derive, 

from Newborn Service Reports 
Level II and II-A Hospitals Annual Report 1987 PaP,e I 

Total Under Under RDS% Meconium Congenital 5 Hin. Deaths Transferred Admis. to Deaths 
Adm. 15GJ gm 2500 gm of Aspira- Hal form. Apgar 0-7 to Other NICU Level 8-28 

% of % of Adm. tion Major/ 0-6 · Days/ Hospital III Days/ 
Adm. Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm. % of And. 1000 Adm • % of Adm .. % of Adm. 1000 Adm 

lff54 2 .4 7 12. 7 I I. 90 0.66 12.33 2.28 12. 33 I. 52 14. 99 I. 90 

712 I. )7 9. 15 2. 73 1.23 8.20 2. 73 2. 73 0. 55 . 7. 92 I. 37 

910 I. 21 9.01 1.87 0.22 10.99 I. 21 5.49 4 .40 0.88 0.00 
. 

2161 0.74 6.99 0.69 0.32 5.55 0.51 0.46 2.59 0. 19 0.00 

1702 0.4 7 6. 11 I. 35 0.53 9 .40 I. 29 I. 18 2.00 0.00 0.00 

2378 0. 29 4. 71 0.00 o. 17 5.05 0.50 I. 68 I. 60 0.00 0.00 

804 0. 12 3.98 0.87 0. 12 9.95. 0.75 I. 24 I. 24 0.00 0.00 

2342 0.90 5 .42 I. 20 . 0. 17 13.66 0.51 2.99 0.47 5. 12 0.43 

1785 0.45 4.65 0.90 0. 17 11. 76 0.67 2.24 2.35 0.00 0.00 

143 I 0. 56 4.82 0. 98 0. 14 17 .4 7 0.28 4. 19 0.91 0.00 0.00 

389 2. 31 9.25 3.08 0.51 10.28 0.51 5. 14 1.80 0.00 0.00 

304 I 2.86 14 .07 4. 14 2.30 15. 13 1.4 I 6.58 0. 30 9.31 4.93 

2794 I. 86 9. 16 I. 54 0.39 11. 8 I I. 93 11. 10 0.50 0.00 0.36 

1199 0.8) 5. 17 I. 17 o. 50 0.8) I. 25 7. 51 2.59 0.00 0.00 

3102 I. 90 7.58 5.16 2.87 23.53 I. 32 8.70 0. 13 0.00 0.97 

1450 0.34 8.83 2.48 0.69 4. 14 0.48 0.00 I. 52 0.00 0.00 

1327 0.83 3.84 0 . 98 0. 15 10. 55 I. 73 3.01 2. I I 0.00 0.00 

')()') 7 () Al, i; '1 ,A I) 10 I) f.l, i; , , 1 I 'l'l I 07 n ni; o; A7 ') Qf, 

.. 
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1osp. 
:ode 
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540 

550 

555 

560 

570 

602 

609 

610 

640 

645 

650 

670 

680 

705 

ROO 

P.30 

RQ] 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

1 Maternal and Child Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

Specific rates for individual hospitals derivec 

from Newborn Service Reports 
Level II and II-A Hospitals A~nual Report 1987 Page 2 

Total Under Under RDS% Heconium Congenital 5 Min. Deaths Transferred Adm is. to Deaths 
Adm. 1500 gm -2500 gm of Aspira- Malform. Apgar 0-7 to Other NICU Level 8-28 

% of i of Adm. tion Major/ 0-6 Days/ Hospital III Days/ 
Adm. Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm. % of Aud. 1000 Adm % of Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm 

1129 0.62 6.64 0.89 0.00 0.89 0. 71 I. 77 I.JJ 0.00 0.00 

1025 0.68 4.49 2.05 0. 10 25.37 0.68 0.9R 2.83 0.29 0.00 

14 14 0. 7 I 5.80 I. 91 0. 2 I 7. 78 I. 84 7.07 2.62 6.51 0.00 . 
1461 0. 14 2.60 1.64 0.34 20.53 0.55 . 0.68 2.05 0.00 0.00 

1853 0.38 2.75 1.51 0.27 10. 25 0.86 2. 16 I. 73 0.00 1.08 

1916 0.89 6. II 1.67 0.52 14 .61 1.46 2.09 3.50 0.00 n.oo '° 
1943 0. 21 4.37 I. 70 I. 18 9.78 0.21 0.51 2.68 I.OJ 0.00 

2407 0. 25 3 . 53 1.45 0. 12 3.74 0.96 2.08 2.70 0.00 0.42 

JOJO I. 16 5. 15 I. 32 0. 17 4.29 0.50 3.96 0.23 4. 32 0.JJ 

1113 0.90 ·1 . 28 I. 98 0.54 10. 78 0.45 1.80 0.81 o.oo 0.00 

661 o. 76 5.60 I. 36 0. 15 13.62 I. 36 3.03 J. 18 0.00 0.00 

752 0. 27 3 . 46 I. 20 0.53 I I . 9 7 0.40 0.00 J. 19 0.00 0.00 

739 1.08 9.07 5. 14 0.68 5. 4 I I. 62 0.00 2.71 0.00 0.00 

1182 0.85 4.06 I. 78 0.68 16.92 I. 95 3.38 I. 35 0.00 0.00 

1576 0 . 51 3. II 0.63 0.25 6.98 0.89 5. 71 2.09 0.00 0.63 

2782 0.50 4. JI 0. 72 0.32 10. 78 0.61 I.BO I. 73 0.04 0.00 

2084 0 .48 4.70 1.87 1.01 18 . 23 I. 15 . 0 . 96 O. 7 7 4 .v. 0.00 



¥ 

losp. 
:ode 
~o. 

055 

115 

220 

4 55 

480 

508 

660 

685 

New Jersey State Department of Health 

1 Maternal and Child Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

Specific rates for individual hospitals derivec 

Level III Hospitals Annual Report 1987 from Newborn Service Reports 

Page I 

Total Under ·under RDS% Heconium Congenital 5 Hin. Deaths Transferred Adm is. to Deaths 
Adm. 1500 gm 2500 gm of Aspira- Hal form. Apgar . 0-7 to Other NICU Level 8-28 ' 

% of % <if Adm. tion Major/ 0-6 Days/ Hospital III Days/ 
Adm. Adm. % of Adm. 1000 Adm. % of Aud. 1000 Adm % of Adm~ % of Adm. 1000 Adm 

1497 3. 54 13.63 4.07 0.47 I0.69 2.27 10.69 1.00 . 9.89 3.34 

2402 2.96 13. 16 4.00 0.29 10.I• I 3.37 6.66 2. 33 . 8.87 0.00 

1393 3.23 11.99 11.20 0.43 IO. 77 2.66 9.33 0.57 14. 57 2. 15 

812 2. 34 7.88 3.33 0.37 17.24 0.62 0.00 I. 35 8.25 0.00 

26~6 5.03 17.44 3.62 3. 12 6.47 3.92 14 .09 o. 15 9.71 5.33 

2064 3.05 10.22 2.52 0.87 6.30 1.60 9.69 I. 16 9.01 0.97 

2037 3. 73 12. 13 4.27 0.64 . 10.31 6. 14 8.35 0.54 12.22 1.4 7 

4601 2.61 8.95 I. 17 0.28 17.60 I. 89 8.26 0.20 9.43 0.43 

.. 

. 

\i 

\' 



I Figures to 

New Jersey State Department of Health and the New Jersey Medical Society 
Newborn Services Report for Transports Annual 1987 

the right of the categories listed are percentages of total babies admitted except: 
Congential malf9rmations and deaths are in number/1000 babies admitted 

Death in D.R. is in _ percentage of inborn babies: 
Feed at discharge is · in percentage of babies discharged home or tranaferred 

Total babies admitted I 004 ----- o. ueuvery room 
_j) 1. Death In D.R. 0.0 
--2.!l 2; Blochemlc11I res. S; 8 

G. Speci11I 11rocedurP.!I 
CalhelNltal Ion 

8. HP.molytic disP..tSf! 5.4 

() 

A. Babies admitted to nunery(st 
398 1. 1mlnApgar0-8 39.6 
56 7 2. 1 min Apgar 7-10 56 • 5 
180 3. 5 min Apgar 0-6 IJ. 9 

1..9...l 4. 5 min Apg,u 7-10 78.8. 

B. Blrlhwelghls 
_l t. Total ( 500 gm 0 . 3 
_ll_ 2. Total 500-750 gm 2. 2 
_!tl 3. Total 751-1000 gm 4 • 3 
105 4. Total 1001-1500 gm IO. 5 
122 5. Total1501·2000gm 12.2 
137 6. Total 2001-2500 gm 13.6 
-2.ll 7. Total 2501-4000 9"' 52. 3 

8. Total ) 4000 gm - 4 •4 

C. 1 Gestational age and PIICf! of Origin 
1&.9.. •· Babies ( 36 weeks 3 5 • 9 

-1.Q. b. Babies )42 -..,ks 2. 0 

2 Plact! of Origin 

a. Inborn 

Transferred in 

b. after home birth I • 6 

jJill. c. from another hOSJJital 98. 4 

1.1] 3. lnluballon 2 I • 2 . 
2134.02 21.2 
189 5. 02, Pos. Press 18 - 8 

e. Admitted to 
_· _5 1. Newborn lnf11nt nursery 
_!.5 2. lnlermedlate care 
..22_2 3. Intensive care 
_2 4. lsolallon 

F. Coursf! In Nursery 
.-2.3 1. Admission temp 

(a)(35 .6°c 
(960Ft 

_13 (reclal) 
Cb))3e.J 0 c 

(1010F) 
20 1 2. Hematocrit (a) 40 
--2 , ·(b) 7.0 
llD 3. Billrubin 10 mqfT!/dl 
Jf> 4. Hypoglycemia 

glucose 40 mg/di 
5. Hypocalcemla 

-.UJ 6. Apnea 
_]j) 7. Brndycardla 

0.5 
4.5 

94.8 
0.2 

3.3 

I. 3 

20.0 

2.8.L 1. Umbi I ical nrtP.ry 28. 6 
!l.!.. 2. UmblllcalvP.in l3.0 
150 3. Perlphernl artery14.9 
425 4.PeripheralvPin 42.3 

5. Blood transfu~io1 ~: ! 
77i 6. Pl11sma HpAndP.r I • 4 

7. Ellchange lrnn11fus1on 
Auistrd Ventilation 
120 A. CPAP 12.0 
356 9. Positive pre!'l!lurJ}1ti111:i1or 
3 72 10. Intubation 3 • 
Othr.r 

557 11. 02 administration 5 5 , 5 
252 12. Parenteral alimental Ion 2 5 • I 
692 13. Antibiotic!! 68 • 9 
~t4.Photolherapy 28.3 
128 15. Surgery 12. 7 

H. O,aqnosis at Oischar!JI! or Transf1!r 
0.2p79 1 N I b. 7.9 . 2 1 9 _ • orm:1 new orn 

4 : 6 1~~{ Conqenit:tl malfor'f~q~ltotall 
_:t. M:tjor (M.,) 9 0 
9 h M' • 

7.8~-- inor O. 7 
I I . 3 3. Palsy 6. 7 
7. o __ 4. Proven sepsi!I 

253 5.nos , 25.2 
50 fi. Meconium aspiration 5 · O 

_B 7. Pneumolhormc 7 · 2 

UL :i. ABO 1.8 
.it_ h . Rh 0.4 

-8.8. 9 . lntracra"ial hPmorrhaaP 8. 8 
_.2..110. NPcroti1inq f'nff!rocol,ti,2. 3 
-6..8.11. Convulc; ivP !:fli111rP!I 6. 8 
--5ft.12. Othl'r 5. 6 

I. Fettd al di!lcharqP 
.1..§._ 1. Bre:t!II 9 .0 

4.12.. 2. Formula 56. 8 
3. Combination 5. 2 

J. Oulcome 
54 6 1. Oi !:Ch:tr!r h()nlfl ~4 • 4 00 

297 2. Trnnsfer to olhP.r hoc;r,~~~ 
_L3. 09:tth : t!:t hour 0. I 
-1.L 4 . OP.alh : 1-2" hour I• 7 
..lQ. 5. ()f!ath : 2nd-.71h day 3 · 0 
_!!_ 6. O..alh: 81h-2fffh '1ay I· 3 

12 7. Oflath · ovP.r 2ft rfayc; I· 2 

.,,J;, . ·1 



llosp. 
Code 
No. 

025 

055 

115 

455 

480 

508 

565 

660 

685 

' 

New Jersey State Department of Health 
Maternal and Child Health 

NEWBORN SERVICE REPORTS 

TRANSPORTS ANNUAL REPORT 1987 
• 

Total Under 1001- IJome Surgery Proven 
Trans- 1001 2000 Births Hypogly- (% Sepsis 
ports gm(% gm(% (% cemia (% Adm.) ( % 
Adm. Adm.) Adm.) Adm.) Adm.) Adm.) 

50 0.0 26.0 6.0 26.0 0.0 6.0 

85 3.6 21.2 I. 2 9.4 17.6 5.9 

62 6.4 25.8 0.0 0.0 24. 2 6.5 

47 0.0 17. 0 2. I 4.3 4.3 6.4 

8 25.0 50.0 12.5 12. 5 0.0 o.o 
42 21.4 28.6 2.4 0.0 11. 9 0.0 

439 7. I 19.8 1.8 2.3 11. 6 7.7 

173 5.7 25.4 0.0 5.2 13. 9 8.7 

98 9.2 25.5 1.0 3. I 16.3 3. I 

RDS 
% of 
Adm. 

16,0 

4 I. 2 

24.2 

46.8 

12.5 

31.0 

23.9 

25.4 

10.2 

. 

Specific rates for individual 
hospitals derived from Newborn 
Service Reports 

Intra- Transferr Deaths 
cranial to other <2s 
Hemrr. Hospital days (per 1001 
( % ( % Adm.) babies admitt 
Adm-\ 

0.0 14 .0 60.0 

11.8 55.3 82.3 

6.5 24 .2 64 .5 

0.0 34 .0 42.6 

0.0 0.0 125.0 

4.8 33.3 23.8 
C 00 

12. 5 33.0 70.6 

6.4 22.n 34. 7 

6. I 15. 3 61. 2 
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INFANT MORTALITY 
UNITED STATES ANO NEW JERSEY by Raca Figure IIB 
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NEONATAL MORTALITY RATES PER 1000 LIVE BIRTHS 
BY RACE 1960 - 1986 

NEW JERSEY ANO UNITED STATES 

....... ___ ---1---------.. 
""-.._ ...... 

White U.S. .... ........ ..._ ' ', - ,..., 
Non-White U.S. ', 

Racial data not collected on N.J. 
vital records 1962 • 1963 

........ ...... ........ ....... ........ ....... ...... 

'-...... 

1980 70 
YEAR 

75 1980 

N.J. Oec,artment of Health & National Center for Health Statistics 

Figure IIC 

Non-White N.J . 

85 



Table III 

Non-white and White 
Infant Mortality Rates (per 1,000 live births) 

New Jersey 1976-1986 

Infant Mortality Rates 
Ill~ Non-white White Ratio 
1976 25.4 12.7 2. 0: 1 

1977 24.4 12. 2 2. 0: 1 

197 8 22.6 9.6 2. 4: 1 

1979 22.5 10.5 2. 1 : 1 

1980 21.0 10.3 2. 0: 1 

1981 19.7 9.3 2. 1 : 1 

1982 20.3 9.6 2. 1 : 1 

1983 19.3 9.2 2. 1 : 1 

1984 17 .9 9.0 2. 0: 1 

1985 18.7 8.9 2. 0: 1 

1986 18.0 7.8 2. 3: 1 



:a~s~: :>f ::-.ta:-:~. ~~r~ali ~Y 
~eM Jersey Residents, 11E6 

Table IVa 

Infant ~or,aiity Rat~ 
Cause of Death (lCD-9 code) 

Infectious diseases (001-139) 
Neoplasms i l40-239l 

Neonatal Postneonatal (per 100 1000 live birthsi 

Endocrine, nutriticnal and jeta~olic diseases, 
121une disorders (240-2i8l 

AlDS (2i9.l l 
Diseases of the blood and blood-foraing organs 
Meningitis and encepnalitis (3:0-323) 
8ther d1sea,es of the nervous system 
and sense organs (324-389) 

Diseases or the :ir:ulatory sy,te1 (390-4:9) 
Pneu1on1a and influenza (480-4871 
Other diseases of the respiratory 
syste• (460-479, 488-519) 

Diseases of the digestive syste1 (520-579) 
Disuses of tht genitourinary syste• <580-o29l 
Congenital ano•alies (740-759) 
Certain conditions arising in the perinatal 
period (760-7791 

1280-289) 

0 
0 

5 
0 

' L 

2 

0 
1 
0 

165 

509 

- ~aternal causes of perinatal aortality (760-763) 29 
- Disorders relating to short gestation and 

~ntptciHtd l@w blF{hwt1i9ht i7.§j t1ij 
- Birth triUli (7~7l 
- Intrauterine hypoxia and birth asphyxia (7o8l 21 

1.41 - F:espiratory distress syndro•e (7o9l 
- Other respiratory conditions of fetus and 

ne11born (770) 
- Infections·specific to the perinatal period 
- Intraventricular he•orrhage (772.ll 
- Perinatal disorders of digestion (777) 
- Conditions involving the integu•ent and 

44 
(771) 19 

10 
7 

temperature regulation of fetus and ne11born (778) 3 
- Other and ill-defined conditions originating in 

the perinatal period (764, 766, 773-776, 779) 

Sudden Infant Death Syndro•e <798,0l 
Other sy~ptoas, signs and ill-defined 
_conditions (780-797, 798.1-799) 
Acciaents (EB00-E929l 
Ho•icide (E960-E968l 
Unkno11n 

Totil 

16 

17 

2 
1 
2 
1 

710 

2b 
5 

3 
b 
I 
5 

14 
10 
16 

15 
8 
I 

65 

40 

* 
0 
4 
5 

19 
z 
0 
3 

0 

3 

99 

10 
14 
9 
2 

349 

24. ,) 
4.o 

7.4 
5.5 
l.8 
5.5 

14.a 
10. l 
lb .Ii 

13.8 
8.3 
0.9 

212.1 

SOc,2 

26.7 

23.1 
134.6 

58. 1 
19.4 
9,2 
9.2 

2.8 

17.5 

107.0 

11. I 
13.8 
10. 1 
2. 8 

976,5 



~e,1 Jersey Residents, I ~ab 
Whites 

Cause of Death (IC0-9 code) Neonatal Postneonatil 

Infectious diseases (001-139) 0 11 
Neop las1s (140-2391 0 4 
Endocrine, nutrit ional and metabolic diseases, 

1.n•une disorders (240-278) 5 
AIDS (279. li 0 T , 
~iseases of che bl ood and blood-forming organs i 29(:-289) I 1) 

Meni ng itis and encephalitis (320-323) r; 2 
Other dise.ses of the ner vous syste1 

~nd sense organs 1324-389) 2 H 
D1~2ases of·the circalatory system \390-459) ' 7 
Pneumonia and influenza (480-4871 9 
Other diseases of the respiratory 
syste1 1460-479, 488-5191 0 6 

Diseases of the digestive syste• (520-_5791 5 
Diseases of the genitourinary syste1 (580-629) 0 I 
Congenital ano1alies (740-7591 131 45 
Certain conditions arising in the perinatal 
per iod (760-779 ) 300 ,.., .... 

- Maternal causes ·of perinatal mqrtality (760-763) 20 . 0 
- Disorders relating to short gestation and 

unspecified loN birthNeight (7651 118 2 
- Birth trauma (767) I 0 
- Intrauterine hypoxia and birth asphyxia (768) l2 2 
- Respiratory distress syndro1e {769) BB 2 
.- Other respiratory conditions of fetus and 

newborn (770) 27 10 
- Infections specific to the perinatil period (771) 10 2 
- Intraventricular he•orrhage (772.1) 8 0 
- Perinatal disorders of diges~ion (777) 3 
- Conditions involving the integument and 

te1perature regulation of fetus and neNborn (778) 0 
- Other and ill-defined conditions originating in 

the perinatal- period (764 1 760, 77"3-776, 7791 12 3 

Sudden infant Death Syndro•e (79B.Ol B 49 
Other symptoms, signs and ill-defined 
conditions (780-797, 79B.1-7991 6 

Acc idents !EBOO-E929l 0 10 
Ho11cide lE960-E96Bl I 4 
UnknoNn 0 2 

Total 452 200 

Table IV b 

Infant ~crtality Rate 
(per 100,000 live birtnsi 

13.2 
4.8 

9.6 
:.6 
l.2 
2.4 

15 I '~ 

9.6 
12.0 

7.2 
7.2 
1.2 

210.a 

385.6 

24.0 

143.7 
l.2 

16.8 
107.B 

44.3 
14,4 
9.6 
i,3 

I. 2 

18.0 

68.3 

8.4 
12.(1 
6.0 
2.4 

780.8 



C.-ises oi tnfant ~crtai: ~Y 
Ne~ Jersey Res1~2nts, 1996 

N,:Jr:whi tes 

Causi of Outh (!C0-9 code) Neonatal Postneonahl 

Infectious diseaseL 1001-1391 0 15 
Neoplasms (140-239) 0 
~ndccrine, nutritional and ~etabolic diseases, 

i~mune disorders (240-278) 0 1) 

AIDS \279.ll 0 .; 

D:seases of the blood and blood-foriing organs (280-289) 0 
~~n1ng1tis and encephalitis (320-323) 1 3 
~ther diseases of the nervous system 
and sense organs (324-389) 0 3 

Diseases of the circulatory systei (390-4591 0 'f ,; 

P~eumonia and influenza (4B0-4871 1 7 
Other diseases of the respiratory 
systu (4&0-479, 48B-5_19) 0 9 

Disuses of the digestive systea <520-579) 0 3 
Diseases of the genitourinary syste1 (580-b29l 0 0 
Congenital anoaalies (740-759) _ 34 20 
Certain conditions arising in the perinata.l 
period (760-779) 209 18 

- Maternal causes of perinatal 1ortality (760-7631 9 0 
- Disorders relating to short gestation and 

unspecified low birth111ight (765l 100 2 
- Birth trau1a (7671 0 0 
- Intrauterine hypo,it and birth asphyxia (7b8l 9 .. 
- Respiratory distress syndrome (7b9) 53 T" ,; 

- Other respir1tory conditions of fetus .and 
ne\4born· (770) 17 q 

- Infections specific to the perinatal period (771) q 0 
- lntraventricular hemorrhage (772.1) 2 0 
- Perinatal disorders of digestion (777) 4 2 
- Conditions involving the integu1ent and 

te•perature regulation of fetus and newborn (778) 2 0 
- Other and ill-defined conditions originating in 

the perinahl period (764 1 7bb, 773-776, 779)_ 4 0 

Sudden Infant Death Syndro1e (798.0l 9 50 
Other sy1pto1s, signs and ill-defined 
conditions (7B0-797, 798,1-7991 4 

Accidents (EBOO-E929) 4 
Ho•icide (E9b0-E968) s 
Unknown 0 

Total 258 149 

• Table IV c 

Infant ~crtal:ty Rata 
(per 100,000 live birthsi 

66. 2 
4.4 

13.~ 
4.4 

li. 7 

13.2 
13.2 
35.3 

39.7 
13.2 

238.5 

1002.6 

39.7 

450.5 

48.b 
247.3 

114.8 
39.7 
8.8 

2b,5 

B.B 

17.7 

2b0.6 

22.1 
22.1 
2b.5 
4.4 

1797.5 



" -..a 

Table Va 

1986 St1tistic1 for New J1rs1y, Counti1s, 1nd llunicip1lities of 30,000 or Nore Popul1tion 

Ptrctnt111 P1rctnh9e 
of lirtbl of Births 
R1cthl119 R1ceivin9 Perunh91 Perunh9e 

Nu1~1r Percent Prtn1hl No of Li VI Of Li VI lnf1nt Perin1t1l II 
of Liv, Percent Un11rried C1r1 in 1st Pnn1hl Births · Births Norhlity Norhlity 

Loulitv Births llhi h Nothers Tri •tshr C1re <=150091 <=250091 Ritt R1t1 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
New Jersey St1t1 108,446 77.0X 22,71 78.21 1,341 l.251 6,691 9,8 14,3 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ATLANTIC COUNTY llut1ll 3,306 73.71 33.51 u.21 2.121 1.091 7.201 13.3 18.3 
Atl1ntic City 7b5 33,51 69. 71 46.51 2.751 1,961 11.631 18.3 27,1 
ATLANTIC COUNTY IRe11ind1rl 2,541 85.91 22,7l 68.21 ,. 931 0.831 5.861 ll,8 15.6 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------.-------------------------------------------------------------------------
BERGEN COUNTY ITot1II 9,443 82.91 6. 71 82.91 0,911 0.661 4.:191 6.4 9.5 
F1ir L1wn Borough 256 92,61 3. 11 86.31 0.781 0.391 3,521 o.o 7.8 
Fort Lee Borough 317 54.61 2.51 64.41 0.631 0.001 2,841 6.3 0.0 
H1ckensuk City 482 66.61 20.11 78.61 0.831 0.621 6.021 8.3 12.4 
Teaneck Township 451 57.01 ll.31 70.51 l.331 0.671 3.101 ll. I ll.O 
BERGEN COUNTY IR111ind1rl 7,937 86.21 5.91 84.41 0.911 0.691 4.691 6.2 9,7 

BURLINGTON COUNTY CTot1ll 5,327 82.71 17.91 11.21 0.831 I, 311 6,011 9.8 14.0 
llillin9boro Town,hip :109 4:1.21 32.01 76.01 l. 771 2,361 9,431 19.6 29,l 
BURLINGTON COUNTY CRe1aind1rl 4,818 86.61 16,41 77.31 0. 731 1,201 5,651 8.7 12.4 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ·----- ·-------------------------------------------------
CANOEN COUNTY CTot1ll 8,129 77.41 31.41 70.51 l.971 1,271 7.261 ll.6 16. l 
C11den City 2,328 43.91 70.91 52.81 5,201 2.101 ll. 941 16.3 19.2 
Cherry Hi 11 Township 790 93.21 6.21 78. 11 0.631 0.891 4,811 5.1 12.6 
Gloucester ToNns~lp 661 94.91 15.61 76.11 0,911 0.451 4,081 7.6 6.0 
Penns1uken Township 479 Bl.BX 21.51 75.21 l.461 l.041 5.431 14.6 20.7 
CAnDEN COUNTY (R111lnd1rl 3,871 90,BX 16.81 78, 11 0.541 1,011 5,711 10.3 16, I 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------------------------------
CAPE nAY COUNTY (Total) l ,296 89,41 21.51 67. 11 0.851 l.621 7.021 6.2 16.B . -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
cunBERLAND COUNTY ITot1ll 2,136 75.01 41.01 56.41 ,.m l, 731 7,021 16.4 20.9 
Yinel1nd City 799 82,21 35.41 65.51 1,251 l.381 6,511 13.8 15.0 
cuneERLAND COUNTY IR111inderl , 1,337 70.71 44.41 51.01 l.051 1.941 7,331 18.0 24.4 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Residents of 1ilit1ry b1se1 ind st1te institutions included only in statewide d1t1 Prep•red by N1t1rn1l • Child Health Services Data Unit 



1986 Shtistic_s for Ne11 Jeney, Counties, ind llunlcip1litles of 30,000 or "ore Pop11htlon 

Percenta9e Percent19e 
of Births of Births 
R1c1ivin9 Rec1ivin9 Percent191 Percent1ge 

llu1ber Percent Prenatal No of live of live lnhnt P1rin1tal II 
of Live Percent Un11rried Care in 1st Prenatal Births Births "orhlity Nortality 

Locdity llrth1 llhite Nothen Trl111ttr · Care <•150091 <•250091 Rate Rate 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ESSEI COUNTY Clotall 12,Bll 46.71 42.91 81,01 1,321 1,891 9,941 ll,2 19.0 
Belleville To11n 460 88,51 8,01 84.11 1.301 0.221 5.871 2.2 15.0 
Bloo1field To11n 574 89,71 6,41 87,31 0.701 0,701 6,101 3,5 5,2 
Eut Or1nqe City 1,481 6.91 59.11 . 71.91 1.821 3.111 12.421 14.9 25.2 
Irvington To11n 1,099 26.41 48.91 85.51 1.181 1,911 10.741 11.8 17.2 
"ontchir To11n 448 62.51 16.:11 79.01 0.671 l.341 6.921 ,.5 6.7 
Nemk City 5,782 37.51 62.01 79.61 1,751 2,061 11.951 18.0 22.0 
Onnqe City 573 23.41 45.41 70.01 l.401 3.141 6.631 19.2 32.6 
llest Or1nge To11n1hlp 474 85.21 6.31 8B.61 0.211 l.051 5.271 12,7 14.7 
ESSEl COUNTY tReuinderl 1,940 87.61 3.51 89,01 0.311 1.131 6.491 4.1 10.7 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
&LOUCESTER COUNTY Clohll 3,200 88,11 19.31 79.01 0,591 0,911 5,311 9.1 13.3 

\) -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
"" HUDSON COUNTY tlohll 8,580 · 67.91 31,11 70.81 1.781 1,431 7.761 12.4 15.l 
o Blyonne City 765 86.81 14.41 83,71 0,781 1,571 6.801 9.2 11,7 

Hoboken _City 460 61.31 33.91 63.01 3,701 1,091 6.741 10.9 15.1 
Jersey City 4,036 50,41 44.41 65.31 2.161 1,911 9,791 16,6 16.5 
Kurny To11n 446 93.31 9.U 86;11 0.451 1.121 5.381 11.2 17.8 
North Bergen To11nshlp 664 83.91 ll,71 80,31 1.201 0,901 4.671 9.0 16,4 
Union City 1,002 85,71 25.81 69,71 . 1.301 0,901 ' 6,091 8.0 13.9 
lltst Nt11 York To11n 550 B6. 21 22. 91 68. 91 2, 1B1 l. 271 6. 731 7. l 12. 7 
HUDSON COUNTY (ReHlnderl 657 82.81 13.21 77.81 • 1,221 0.301 5.331 6.1 13.6 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
HUNTERDON COUNTY tlohll 1,302 97.91 7,81 87,61 0.231 0,771 3.691 7,7 15,2 
---------------------------------·---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ltERCER COUNTY tlohll · 4,482 70.61 30.71 76.31 0.941 1.741 7.791 10.5 17.9 
Elling To11nship 371 B3,01 11,31 85.U · ~.271 0.541 4.041 5.4 5.4 
Ha• ilton To11nship 1,032 91.21 10.51 83.21 0.481 0,781 4.551 7.8 9.7 
Trenton City 1i954 47,31 57,91 65.61 1,791 3.171 11.981 16.9 24.7 
nERCER COUNTY IR111inderl 1,m 88.11 8.31" 85.71 0.091 0,531 4.711 3.6 17,5 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



1986 Statistics for Ne• Jersey, Counties, and "unicipalitles of 30,000 or "ore Population 

Percenh91 Perc1nt19e 
of Births of Births 
RK1hia9 R1ctlvin9 Percenh91 Percenhge 

Nu1b1r Percent Pren1hl No of LI ve of Live Infant P1rin1t1l II 
of Llvt Percent Un11rrl1d C1r1 in lit Prtnahl Births Births "orhl Hy "orhlity 

Louli ty Birthl White "other, . Tri111t1r C1n <•150091 (=250091 Ritt Rate 
----------------------------------------------------- ·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
"IDDLESEl COUNTY (Totall 8,898 84,31 12.51 81,51 0.631 1,211 6,201 8.0 11.5 
East Brunswick Township ,u 83,41 4.31 B7, 11 0,001 0.971 5,261 11, 7 15.5 
Edison Township 1,256 80.31 5.91 86.41 0.481 0,721 6,611 8.8 7.9 
New BrunsNict City 648 55.41 42,U 66.01 1.541 2.161 9,411 15.4 12.3 
Old Bridge Township 645 89,01 6.51 83,11 0,621 0.931 5.271 o.o 1, 5 
Perth A1boy City 741 89.31 34.01 55.91 1,351 1.481 7,021 9.4 17,3 
PiscataN1y Toinshlp 597 67.71 10.71 85,91 0.341 1.011 6.031 5.0 6.7 
Woodbridge ToNnship 1,074 89.51 7.31 B5,21 0.371 1,121 5,771 9.3 14.8 
"IDDLESEI COUltTY IR11alnderl 3,424 90,51 8.91 85,21 0.581 1.311 5,751 7.0 12.5 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
"ON"OUTH COUNTY ITot1ll 7,518 84.01 15.81 86.0l 0.671 1.241 6.091 8.5 12,3 
"iddletown ToNnship 812 94.31 6.41 91,51 0.251 0.491 3.821 4.9 15.8 

\" "°NnOUTH COUNTY IReaalnderl 6,706 82,71 16,91 . 85,31 0,721 1,331 6,371 8.9 11.9 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- "ORRIS COUNTY ITotall 5,m 92.21 7.41 90,61 0,431 0.751 4.801 7.8 11.5 
P1rsipp1ny-Troy Hills 552 B7.01 5.31 92,41 0.181 1.451 5.801 10.9 9.0 
nDRRIS COUNTY IR11ainderl 4,802 92.81 7.61 90.41 0.461 0.671 4,691 7.5 11,8 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OCEAN COUNTY ITot1ll 5,225 93.71 13.21 79.81 0.591 0.771 5.111 8.0 10,9 
Stick To•nship B53 98.91 e.u· 85.91 0.351 1.291 5,861 II, 7 15,2 
Dover ToNnship 91B 98.01 12.01 85.81 0.541 0.221 4.251 3.3 4.4 
Likewood ToNnship 93B 7B.OX 17,81 67,01 1,391 0,751 4,901 4.3 9.5 
OCEAN COUNTY ll111lnderl 2,516 ·96.ll 13.71 ·80,31 0,401 0.791 5,251 9,9 12.2 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------· ------------------------------------------------------------------------



1986 9t1ti1tic1 for Ne• Jer11y, Counti11, •n• llunicip1litie1 of 30,000 or !lore Population 

Percenh11 Percenhge 
of Birtbl of 8irth1 
RKthint RKthing Ptrcenh91 Percenhge 

Nu1ber Percent Prenatal No of Li VI! Of Li VI lnhnt 
of Livi Percent lln11rried Car, in lit Prenatal Births Births Norhlity 

loc•l ity Birt~, llhit1 Noth1n Trl111t1r C1re <=150091 (s250091 Rill 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PASSAIC COUNTY (Tot1ll 7,441 76.21 29.31 71.01 5.431 1.551 7.901 9.4 
Clifton City 823 92.81 5. 71 H,41 1.941 0.731 4.981 6.1 
Puuic City 1,285 64.61 37.01 57. 71 2.881 I. 251 B.561 9.3 
Paterson City 3,117 62.71 49.11 60.91 9.981 2.371 II.OU 11.9 
lt1yne ToNnship 479 94.61 :1.01 88. :11 1.251 1,041 5.011 6.3 
PASSAIC COUNTY (Re11inderl 1,737 96.n 5.81 87.21 1,961 o.811 3,971 7.:1 

SALEN COUNTY (Tot1ll 859 75.61 28.U 70.91 1.051 1.401 6.171 16.3 
------------------------------------------------------------------ . ---------------------------------------------------------------------
SOltERSET COUNTY llohll 2,9:10 88.21 9.21 · 88.21 0.471 0.851 5.m 6.8 
Fr1nklin To1m1hip 573 68,81 16.41 H,91 0.701 1,921 7.681 14.0 
sonERSET COUNTY IRtHindtrl 2,377 92.91 7.41 88.81 0.421 0.591 4.541 :1.0 

)..I SUSSEX COUNTY llohll 1,942 . 96.71 5.91 87.81 o:621 I.OU :1.0:11 6.7 "" -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------t:. UNION COUNTY llohll 6,673 72.51 23.31 . 77.41 0.971 1,061 6.261 7.9 
1 Eliubeth City 1,916 73.01 34.21 65,21 1,301 1,101 7.461 8,4 

linden City m 74.BX 21.U 75.:11 0.921 0.691 5.031 IJ.7 
Phinfleld City 9l7 32.11 46.51 . 71,11 l,711 1,491 8.321 ll.7 
Union ToNnship 445 85.21 8.51 89.41 0.671 0.901 4.041 6.7 
Westfield To11n m 89.51 6.51 89.01 0,281 0,851 . 4.241 2.8 
UNION COUNTY (RtHinderl 2,584 81,71 12.11 85.41 0,621 1.011 5.501 6.2 

MARREN COUNTY llotill 1,318 97.21 15.01 81.91 0.461 1,141 4.861 8.3 



Table Vb 

Infant Mortality Rates (per 1,000 live births) 
Healthy Mother::s/Healthy Babies Cities and Remainder of New Jersey 

1976-1986 

Infant Mortality Rates 
New Jersey 

HMtHa llima~ndetl Rili.Q 

1976 22.9 12.9 ,. 8 : 1 

1977 22.7 12.2 1.9 : 1 

1978 21.3 9.7 2.2 1 

197 9 21.2 10.6 2.0 

1980 20.2 10.4 1.9 

1981 18.5 9.6 1.9 

1982 18.0 1 0. 1 1.8 1 

1983 17 .3 9.7 1.8 

1984 17. 5 · 9. 1 1.9 : 

1985 17.9 9.0 2.0 1 

1986 16.0 8.2 2.0 1 



"' 

Weight 
(in grams) 

Table VI a 

Neonatal, Postneonatal and Infant Mortality Rates by Birth Weight 
for New Jersey Residents Born in 1985 

(rates per 1,000 live births in weight group) 

Total I Neonatal Dgath~ lt0atnegoata1 Deatb~I Iorant Deatbe 
Live Births I Number Rate I Number Rate I Number Rate 

-----------------------------+------------------+-------------------+----------------<500 189 I 167 883.6 I 1 5.3 I 168 888.9 
I I I 

500-999 518 I 255 492.3 I 38 73.4 I 293 565.6 
I 

1000-11199 6~6 I 71 115.3 I 26 42.2 I 97 157.5 

1500-1999 1360 I 34 25.0 I 21 19. 9 I 61 44.9 

2000-21199 41127 I 55 12·. 4 I 41 9.3 I 96 21.7 

2500-3999 84 ,837 I 136 1.6 I 183 2.2 I 319 3.8 
I 

>=11000 11277 I 11 o.8 I 10 0.9 I 21 1.9 
I I I 

Unknown 2105 I 20 9.5 I 4 1. 9 I 24 11 • 4 
--------------~--------------+----------------- +-------------------+----------------TOTAL 105329 749 1. 1 I 330 3. 1 I 107 9 10.2 



Essex 

Mercer 

Cumberland 

Cape May 

Passaic 

Hudson 

Salem 

Burlington 

Camden 

REV JERSEY 

Monmouth 

Middlesex 

Warren 

Atlantic 

Union 

Sussex 

Gloucester 

Somerset 

Ocean 

Hunterdon 

Morris 

Bergen 

Table VI b 

Percentage of Low Birth Weight and 
Very Low Birth Weight 

Live Births Ranked by County of Residence 
New Jersey 1986 

Percentage of 
Live Births 
<1,0:0 gr:ams 

1. 89 

1.74 

1.73 

1. 62 

1.55 

1.43 

1.40 

1.31 

1.27 

1.25 

1.24 

1.21 

1. 14 

1.09 

1. 06 

1.03 

0. 91 

0.85 

0.11 

0.11 

0. 75' 

o.66 

Percentage of 
Live Births 
<2;500 gta;ms 

9.94 

7.79 

7.90 

7.76 

6. 17 

6. 01 

1.26 

6.69 

6.09 

6.20 

4.86 

1.20 

6.26 

s.os 
5.31 

5. 15 

5. 11 

4.80 

4.59 



Table VII a 

Percent of Mothers Beginning Care in First Trimester and 
Receiving No Prenatal Care, 

by Age and Race Groups 
Resident Births 1986 

Group .1.t1 First TriMester li.12 Prenatal kiltl 
Iotal Wh·ite Black otner rota1 Whits Blaok other 

14 or less 37.8 43.2 35.0 o.o 1.32 9.09 6.37 o.oo 

15-19 52. 4 52. 8 52. 4 44.7 3.55 3.32 3.85 2.35 

20-24 71.0 7 4. 4 63.8 73.4 2.02 1. 60 3. 12 3.59 

25-29 83. 5 · 87. 2 72.8 81.7 o.87 0.58 2.61 1. 26 

30-34 85.8 89.7 11.2 85.0 0.63 0.48 1.98 0.98 

"' 35-39 62.1 87.2 76.8 86.4 0.94 0.90 1.55 1.23 

40-44 75.8 82.3 72.3 81.6 1. 25 0.90 . 3. 38 2.04 

45+ 75.0 84.6 50.0 100.0 2.78 o.oo 25.00 o.oo 

TOTAL 78.2 82.9 65.8 81.0 1.34 0.98 2.95 1.55 



Table VI lb 

Percentage of Births Which Received 
No Prenatal Care or Prenatal Care in First Trimester 

Ranked by County of Residence 

Cguoty 

Passaic 

Atlantic 

Camden 

Hudson 

llRV JRRSRY 

Essex 

Cumberland 

Salem 

Union 

Mercer 

Bergen 

Cape May 

Burlington 

Moni11outh 

Middlesex 

Sussex 

Gloucester 

Ocean . 

Somerset 

Warren 

Morris 

Hunterdon 

New Jersey 1986 

Percentage of Births 
Receiving No 
rrena;t·a1 QU 

5.43 

2. 12 

1.97 

1.78 

1.311 

1.32 

1. 12 

1. 05 

0.97 

0.94 

0.91 

o.85 

0.83 

o.67 

o.63 

0.62 

0.59 

0.59 

0. 47 

o.46 

o.43 

0.23 

Percentage of Births 
Receiving Care in 
ri-c::st Trimester 

71 • 0 

63.2 

70.5 

70.8 

78.1 

81. 0 

56.4 

70.9 

77. 4 

76.3 

82.9 

67. 1 

11.2 

86.0 

81 • 5 

87.8 

79.0 

79.8 

88.2 

81.9 

90.6 

87.6 



~ -

Table VIII 

Resident Births by Age Group, Face and Marital Status 
New Jersey 1986 

All Races White Black Other 
------------------~---------· -•-----------------------+----------------------+------------------·-Number 

of 
Births 

j of 
Unmarried 

Mothers 

Number 
of 

Births 

j of 
Unmarried 

Mothers 

Number 
of 

B.irths 

j of 
Unmarried 

Mothers 

Number 
of 

Births 

j of 
Unmarried 

Mothers 
------------------------------+-----------------------•----------------------•--------------------14 or 
less 246 95. 1 88 87.5 157 99.4 1 100.0 
------------- -----------------•-----------------------•----------------------+--------------------15-19 9,922 11.1 I 5,335 64.5 I 4,447 93.9 I 85 63.5 
------------------------------•-----------------------+----------------------+--------------------2 o - 2 4 2 4 , 4 4 7 3 6 • 6 I 17 ,4 2 o 2 4 • 6 I 6 , 3 5 1 11 .1 I 41 8 1 4 • 6 
------------------------------+-----------------------•----------------------•--------------------25-34 63,937 10.8 I 52,704 6.4 I 7,655 43.9 I 2,026 2.5 
--------------------- ·--------•-----------------------•----------------------•--------------------35-44 9,835 8.5 I 7,916 6.o I 1,118 29.6 I 373 3.2 
------------------· -----------+----------------------~•----------------------•--------------------4 5 + 3 6 1 9 • 4 I 2 6 15 • 4 I 4 7 5 • o I 3 o • o 
----- ·------------------------+-------- .. -------------•----------------------•--------------------Unknown I I I 
age 23 39.1 I 15 4o.o I 4 75.0 I o 
------------------------------•-----------------------•----------------------+--------------------TOTAL 108,446 22.7 I 83,504 14.0 I 19,736 63.7 I 2,906 6.2 



Aqn 15-44 
COUNTY Tohl llhitt lfoft-llhitt 

ATLANTIC 72. 94 70.97 84.41 
SERSEN 49.57 44.14 ol.13 
BURlIN&TON 58.59 58.01 59.20 
CAftDEN 73.55 68.70 72.86 
CAPE IIAY 72.44 77.66 90.97 
CUftBERLAND 68.42 65.97 67.20 
ESSEX 62.57 57.24 62.75 
GLOUCESTER 64.23 61.94 72,71 
HUDSOJI 65.73 62.97 ol.14 
HUNTERDON 55.83 57.74 38,30 
IIERCER 58.48 55,10 69.68 
IIIDDLESEl 57.91 56.45 67.84 
IIONIIOUTII 62.32 59.48 72.42 
IIORRIS 52.44 50,59 58.82 
OCEAN 71.76 72.29 62.77 
PASSAIC 68.51 70.87 59.54 
SALEJI 58.48 52.62 67.08 
SOftERSET 59.49 57.56 77.39 
SUSSEX 64.86 63.41 48.05 
·UNION 49.62 55.12 64.85 
IIARREN 65.55 64.52 ' 71.27 

Stat• 60.97 58.71 65.39 

Table I!a 

1986 FERTILITY RATES . 
(Liv• Births p1r 1.000 IIOellll 

by County 

Aqn 10-14 
Tobi llhitt Nall-llhitt 

0.9' 0,40 2.46 
0.11 0.04 0.75 
0.69 0.35 2.26 
1.61 0.68 4.09 
0.75 0.93 0.00 
3.09 2.64 3.99 
1.64 0.51 5.67 
0.73 0.28 4.25 
0.73 0.73 0.74 
0.00 o.oo 0,00 
1,65 0.00 5.57 
0.48 0.24 2,04 
0.55 0.24 2.68 
0,19 0.14 1.09 
0.17 0.59 2.48 
1.56 0,90 3.05 
1.56 1.99 0.00 
0.54 0.32 3,82 
o.oo o.oo · 0.00 
1.08 0.63 2.38 
0.00 o.oo o.oo 

0.91 0.43 3.05 

AcjH 15-19 
Toti! llhitt 

55.05 38.66 
8.23 6.55 

28.85 24.20 
55.73 37.72 
39.87 38.60 
71.97 59,70 
55,11 29.56 
31.97 26.52 
44,08 37.50 
12.44 12.20 
41.05 25.70 
19,64 17.98 
25,23 14.44 
9,73 7.89 

27,23 23,70 
53.25 42,03 
39.61 25,22 
12.63 7.67 
14.07 12.82 
31.69· 19.92 
28,21 28.51 

33.63 22.48 

, 

Non-llhit1 

94.59 
19.02 
42.22 
89.19 
84.38 
B4.32 
71.60 
76.05 

- 62.82 
24.10 
99.00 
44.84 
78.95 
24,97 
56.54 
77.36 
85,28 
48,28 
30.30 
56.72 
56.07 

68.60 



Table IXb 

1986 St::ltistic:s tot" New J~, Count1t!!9, flb,fcip11lities of 30,000 Ot" More Popifation 

Table VIA 

Live Adolescent Live Adolescent 
Birtha Fertility Birtlw P'ln-tility General 
To~ Rat .. To Rate• lPet"'tility 

:.ocaHty undet" 1e 10-1, Aged l!S-19 l!S-19 Rllte• 

lrif Jer91Y State 2"6 0.91 9922 33. 7!5 61.86 

1TLAHTIC allffY' (Total) 7 0.99 41" ee.os 73. 10 
,tlantic City 6 4.33 173 120.e& 115 .1, 
~C CCUHlY (Reftainder) 1 0.18 2,1 39.60 ~.86 

mJ!N COONTY' (Total) 3 0.11 24!§ 8.23 49.61 
Rir IaN'l Borough 0 0.00 3 -2.81 39."3 
bt"'t Lee Borough a 0.00 4 6.31 «.83 
a::mlMCk City 0 o.oo 29 30.21 53.69 

'l'cNwhip 1 0.81 9 6.02 50.17 
!RGP1f CCUHlY ( Reftaindat") 2 0.09 200 7.81 ,9.98 

tJRLmn'ON CCUHlY (Total) 10 0.69 "39 28.8& !58.73 
lllingbotu TcNwhip 1 0.,1 67 30.'5 ,1.01 
lJRLmn'ON COOHl'V (Re!Miran-) 9 0.73 372 28.58 60.30 

MIEtl CCUHlY (Total) 29 1.61 1029 5!5.73 73.87 
~City 27 6.9& 644 16'.,1 152.67 
het"ty_ Hill Township . 1 0.3' 20 6.93 50.93 
looc:eater 'l'oNwhip 0 0.00 40 25.24 56.« 
!!l'1l'll!!Rtll 'l'cNwhip 0 0.00 59 '5.67 66.71 
MEf COONTV (RelMindat") 1 0.12 266 30.28 6'.10 

MAY CCUHlY (Total} 2 0.7!5 125 39.87 72.56 

!'4mRLAND COO?ll"l (Total) 17 3.09 ; 409 71.97 · 68 . 97 
nelard City 6 2.!58 1'6 63.20 60.91 

CCUHlY ( Re!Minder} 11 2.00 263 78.3' 7'.89 

SEX CCUHlY (Total) . 53 1.6' 1934 5!5.11 62 .8' 
sll8'Tille TCN1 0 0.00 15 12.07 !§3.90 
lcxafield TcNr\ 0 0.00 10 6.« M.'8 
IIS't Orang9 City 9 3.13 263 80.80 86.30 
'Vi?WJtcn TcNr\ 7 3.37 183 87.77 75.2!5 
intclair TON\ 0 0.00 19 14.88 51. 16 . 

City 36 2 . « 13'7 88.07 88 . 99 
,mgaCity 1 0.97 73 63.92 87.28 
1ft OrAnge 'l'cNwhip 0 0.00 5 3.42 5!5.90 
SD COO?ll"l ( 'Rl!!nllindet") 0 0.00 19 2.21 17.99 

Fertility n1te ~inRtors bllaed on 198' population estimates by NJSDf Centet" for Helllth 
Statistics am New Je"f"911!1'f Deplr't!nllnt of Labor 
Pti!piiriid by the Ollta Unit, 



1986 Ststistic:s tor N9r J~, Counties, "'2nicipalitiea ot 30,000 or More ~l3ti~ 

Table VIA 

Li~ Adol--=-nt Li~ Adoleecent 
81rtha 'P'wrtility 81rtha Fertility GeNtr1d 

Tolrbnml Rate• To~ Rate• l'ertility 
Locali!:J! under 15 10-14 AQad 15-19 1!-19 Rate• 

GLOOCES'l'PR caJNT'{ (Tot-.1) 6 0.73 280 31.97 64.46 

HUOSO'N COUN'1'Y' (Totllll) 14 0.73 948 44.08 65.88 
Ba.,p,ne City 2 0.99 45 19.96 54.96 
Hoboken City 0 0.00 48 30.97 45.20 
Jersl!!'{ City 11 1.26 645 71.95 9'.06 
Kearny TCN'l 0 0.00 23 16.61 55.15 
North Bet:gen TON1Ship 1 0.77 23 14.90 62.28 
CJnicn City 0 0.00 99 41.97 74.16 
Wert New York TON\ 0 0.00 36 21.43 59.46 
HUDSON COONT'f (Rallindar) 0 0.00 29 16.37 30. 2, 

Hmll'!RIX>N COONT'f (Totsl) 0 o.oo· 51 12.U 58.10 

~ER CClJNTY (Total) 18 1.65 570 41.0!5 58.90 -
Ewing TcN'lship 1 0.96 10 8.33 46.70 
H.wnilton TcN'lship 0 0.00 50 . 15.08 · 52.07 
Trenton City 17 .&.97 475 121.48 112.0.5 
MERCER COONTV ( Renlllinder) 0 0.00 35 6.41 36.42 

MIDDLESEX cotnn'V (Total) 10 0.48 513 19.64 57.98 
East Brunarick ToNiahip 0 0.00 13 7.9' 52.76 
Edison Tcln9hip 1 0.39 . 30 . 10. 74 68.73 
New Brunarick City 3 2.96 120 130.86 128.04 
Old Bridge TcN'lship. 0 0.00 24 10.19 46.26 
Perth Amboy City 4 3.09 104 75.36 83.7" 
Pisca:taay TcN'lship 1 0.71 26 17.31 51.90 
Woodbridge ToNiahip 0 o.oo 40 10.61 49.18 
MIDDLESEX comnY ( Rallindar) 1 0.13 156 13.27 53.27 

KHDffll COONT\' (Total) 11 0.5!5 516 2!5.23 62 . 47 
MIDDLETCHf TCNISHIP 0 o.oo. 31 11.4.5 54.51 
K)ftMDTK COUNl'Y' ( Rallinder) 11 0.64 485 27.33 63.59 

K>RRIS COUN'1'Y' (Total) 3 0.19 162 9.73 52.47 
P-.rsipp;,my-Ti'cy H1l ls 0 0.00 10 5.46 39.88 
K>RRIS COUN'1'Y' (Renlinder) 3 0.22 152 10.26 5'.4.5 

Fertility rate denomirators baaed on 1984 population ostillR'tes by NJ'SDH Center tor Health 
Statistics and New J~ Deptrtment of Labor 



t986 St~tistics tor Nll!!W J~, Counties, ill'd folmicipi11itiea of 30,000 01" Mot'9 Popllitti~ 

Table VIA 

Liva AdolellCl!ll'\t Liva Adoleacent 
Birttw lflnotility Birttw ll'ln"ti 11 ty Genentl 

To tiblmt Rate• 't'0 WonlMl Rllte• Fertility 
Locality tn.1"1!5 10-14 Aged 1!-19 1!-19 Ra'te* 

OCEAN COOHl'Y' (Total) 9 0.71 33' 27.23 71.91 
Brick Tclcwhip 0 0.00 37 18.1, 67.40 
DcM!r Tclcwhip 3 1.03 46 16.66 61.11 
'Cakl!!Nxxi 'l'cNwhip 3 2.56 8' 74.01 118 . 11 
OCEAN COOHl'Y' (Renliroer) 3 0.46 167 26.39 67.93 

PASSAIC COOHl'Y' (Total) -26 1.56 971 53. 25 68.81 
:lifton City 0 0.00 30 11.40 51.16 
?.llssllic City ' 2. 1, 225 110.19 101.99 
?3te!'901'\ City 20 3.38 6!5 109.2, 111.98 
illyne Ta.inship 1 0.52 9 .&.38 43.8' 
'ASSAIC amrt'Y ( Renlinder) 1 0.20 52 9.U .&2.69 

WJ!M COOHl'Y' (Total) ' 1.56 105 39.61 !58.75 

_Dl!!RSET CDMrY (Total) ' 0.54 99 12.63 59.62 
l'rllnklin TcNwhip 3 2.33 36 30.90 72.68 
DCRSET COOHl'Y' (Renlirdar) 1 o. 16 63 9.U !51.1, 

russEX ccmrrv (Total) 0 0.00 71 14.07 64.86 

JNION COOHl'Y' (Total) 18 1.08 592 31.69 58.41 
n izabeth City 6 1.80 260 68.Q6 77 . 30 
~inden City 0 0.00 38 30.33 52 . 42 
'lainfield City 6 3.3!5 152 78 . 67 100. ,2 
nion 'l'ailr-.hip 0 0.00 1!5 8 . 20 42 . 9S 
estfield T0IIC\ 0 0.00 9 8 . 01 52.80 
~ON COOHl'Y' ( Renlinder) 6 0.75 118 13.53 47.22 

coom.Y (Total) 0 0.00 105 28.21 6!.60 

.07224 



Table X 

CHAN&E IN FERTILITY RATES • WOIIEN 15 • 19 YEARS OF A6E 
NEV JERSEY AND UNITED STATES 1977--1986 

BY COUNTY 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
COUNTY 1977 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984 198' 1981-1985 1986 CHAH&E 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
ATLANTIC 61.30 53.03 57 .99 56,32 61,36 60.63 55,05 58,27 55.05 ·5.53 
SERSEN 9. 08 9 .10 7. 5B 8. 00 9. 56 7. 90 7. 70 7. 95 8. 23 3. 55 
8URLIN6TON 30.lo 29.64 27.64 28,51 27.5B 28,39 30.69- 28,56 28,85 1.01 
CAIIDEN 48.26 53.37 48.30 51.37 50.95 54,54 55,25 52.08 55.73 7.00 
CAPE "AY 54.50 53.39 52.73 42.69 41.51 36.04 48,17 44.23 39.87 -9.95 
CUl!BERLAND 81.79 72.10 75,04 67.50 72.02 75.14 75,31 73.00 71,97 -1,41 
ESSEX 57.91 58,58 52.23 53.87 53.30 56.48 57.50 54,68 55,10 0,78 
GLOUCESTER 39.14 35,92 32.82 38.96 35.98 31,97 32.43 34,43 31.97 ·7.15 
HUDSO~ 51.17 51.18 48.29 49.06 48.27 47.66 43.61 47.38 44.08 -6,96 
HUNTERDON 17.50 15,06 12.28 14.21 10,37 9.27 10.49 11.32 12.44 9.86 
~ERCER 43,66 41,76 43.37 48.83 45,10 40,61 41.48 43,88 41,05 -6.45 

. l!IDDLESEI 21.72 19.61 21.01 23.16 22.98 18,84 19.68 21.13 19.64 -7.07 
IIONlfflUTH 28,87 25.99 24,14 24.83 22.05 25.23 24.79 24,21 25,23 4.22 
NORRIS 13,95 11.91 10,87 10.17 12,12 8.83 9,55 10,31 9.73 -5.61 
OCEAN 35.61 33.31 29,50 29,24 31.84 32,94 29,27 30.56 27.23 ·10.89 
P~SSAIC ·44,27 49,28 44,72 47.H 47.44 50.67 50,50 48.23 53.25 10.40 
SALEII 51.95 55.7B 52,49 48,39 51.02 44,13 52.43 49,69 39,61 ·20.29 
SOl!ERSET 14.86 15.74 13.7B 14,04 12.51 14.54 13.39 13.65 12,63 ·7.49 
SUSSEX 23.37 20,99 19,60 18.43 · 10.84 14,07 . 16.45 16,88 14.07 -16,64 
UNION 27.88 28.29 28.18 28,47 29,81 . 28.26 31,n 29,17 31.69 8.62 
:4ARREM 26.17 38.12 33,49 · 36,63 26.73 27.40 21.76 29,20 28.21 -3.40 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
STATE 35.30 35.00 32.84 33.81 33,39 33,93 33.99 33,59 33.63 0.11 
U.S. 52.80 53.00 52.70 52.90 51.70 50,90 51.30 ,1.90 . 50,60 -2.50 



Table XI 

REPORTED NON-PRISONER FEIIAL CASES OF AIDS 
BY AGE AND COUNTY 
AS OF JULY 31,1988 

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllSSIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIISSISSIIIIISlllllttaa 
ASE SROUP 

COUNTY TOTAL ll-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50+ 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ATLANTIC 7 : 0 • • • 9ER6EN 29 : 0 8 lf I 0 
BURLIN&TON 8 : 0 I I I 
CA,.DEN 7 : 0 I 5 I I 
CAPE IIAY 0 : 0 0 0 0 0 
CU,.BERLAND I 1 : 
ESSEX 391 : 0 99 220 So lo 
GLOUCESTER I 2 : 
HUDSON m: I 56 70 16 7 
HUNTERDON I 4 : 
M'.RCER 11 : 0 I 5 • IIIDDLESEI 46 : 0 10 28 • 0 
IIONflOUTH 28 : I 7 16 ' I 
IIORRIS 15 : ' I 9 • I 
OCEAN 18 : 0 • 13 I I 
PASSAIC 98 : 0 36 45 13 I 
SALE!! 0 : 0 0 0 0 0 
SOIIERSET 7 : 0 I • I 
SUSSEX I 3 : 
UNION 85 : 0 20 40 13 0 
ilARREN I 1 : 
COUNTY UNKNOWN I 1 : 

1111••··································································································· TOTAL ne 3 265 

I "tcounties 11ith less than 5 cues show no aqe group break down 
/Age Group his less than 5 cases 

Data supplied by the Division on AIDS Surveillance Unit, 

486 108 56 



Table XII 

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH PRIORITY RANKINS 
~-i i 989 BLOCK GRANT 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• SCORE RANK RANK RANK 
LOCALITY 1984-1986 FY1989 FY1988 FY1987 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• Caden City 15.5 1 1 4 
Ne11ark Citv 13.2 2 2 3 
Atlantic City 12.2 3 3 1 
East Orange City 11. B 4 5 6 
Trenton City 9.8 5 4 2 
Ne11 Bruns11ick City 9. 0 6 6 9 

Irvington 7.6 7 
Jersey City 7.0 8 
Paterson 6.5 9 
Plainfield b.4 10 

Passaic City 4.9 11 
Orange 4.9 12 
Cu1berland Co. (Balance) 4.2 13 

Sale• County (Total) 2.9 14 
Perth A1boy 2.6 15 
Willingboro T11p. 2.5 16 
Elizabeth 2.3 17 
Hobolcen 2.0 . 18 

West Orange 1.7 19 
Union City 1.4 20 
Franklin Tllp. (So•erset) 1.1 21 
Vineland 0.8 22 
Atlantic Co. (Balance) 0.5 23 
Cape "av County (Total) 0.2 24 
North Bergen T11p. 0.2 25 
West Ne11 York 0.1 26 

State Average o.o 

_Note: FY1989 ranking is based on data for the years 1984-1986 
•--• Indicates that the 111nicipality had a score less than 0.0 in that year 

and 11as assigned no ranlc 

9 12 
8 5 

10 8 
7 7 

11 14 
12 10 
14 15 

16 17 
15 16 
20 13 
17 18 
13 11 

18 
19 24 
25 
22 20 
24 21 --
23 19 



Atlantic 
Bergen 
Burlington 
Candell 
Cape Hay 
a.merland 
Essex 
Gloucester 
lludson 
llunter<hn 
Mercer 
Middlesex 
t«)OIJ)Uth 

0 . ~rris 
9'J Ocean 

Passaic 
Salem 
fbnerset 
Sussex 
Union 
warren 
'lbtals 
Percent of 
children · 

Under l 

2,469 
8,542 
5,120 
7,t0l . 
1,065 
2,020 

12,226 
3,211 
8,087 
l,ll8 
l,923 
7,355 
6,281 
4,910 
4,730 
6,478 

972 
2,333 
1,992 
5,945 
1,153 

97,359 

4 

1-4 

9,305 
33,427 
19,661 
26,678 
3,671 . 
7,$53 

45,129 
14,944 . 
29,219 
4,347 

14,350 
27,442 
25,142 
19,171 
18,552 
23,781 
3,697 
8,755 
7,508 

22,118 
4,458 

368,910 

16 

l\'.lpulatlon Wider 21 years in 
New Jersey 

5-14 

29,019 
111,427 
59,697 
76,106 
10,528 I 

22,780 
134,922 
33,484 
78,761 
14,566 
44,080 
86,173 
82,161 
75,117 
51,280 
68,075 
10,603 
30,660 
21,094 
68,525 
ll,473 

1,122,553 

47 

15-17 

10,249 
45,719 
22,864 
27,250 
4,067 
8,078 

48,195 
11,555 
28,754 
·5,684 
16,063 
ll,366 . 
30,337 
24,776 
16,604 
24,660 
l,879 

12,564 
6,659 

27,269 
4,672 

4t'3,284 

17 

18-21 

9,881 
39,786 
22,715 
21,802 
1,951 
6,610 

0,508 
11,897 
29,150 
4,037 

20,.052 
39,SU 
24,108 
20,085 
13,542 
21,415 
3,097 
9,710 
4,680 

24,540 
4,128 

382,215 

16 

'lbtal• 

60,90 
218,921 
130,057 
161,239 
21,282 
47,0U 

283,980 
75,097 

173,973 
29,772 
98,468 

193,877 
168,029 
144,059 
104,708 
146,411 
22,248 
64,022 
41,933 

148,417 
27,884 

2,384,161 

100 

'fable XIII 

• 

Percent of children 

J' 
10 
6 
1 
1 
2 

12 
l 
1 
1 
4 
8 
1 
6 
4 
6 
1 
l 
2 
6 
1 

100 \ 



Table xiv 

NUMBER OF CHILDREN ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAID 
BY COUNTY 

NEW JERSEY JANUARY 1988 
*************************************************************************** 

COUNTY UNDER 1 1-5 6-12 13-17 18-20 TOTAL 
*************************************************************************** 
ATLANTIC 690 3~051 2,964 1,659 629 8,993 
BERGEN 265 1,323 1,402 883 445 4,318 
BURLINGTON 427 2,107 2,108 1,197 511 6,350 
CAMDEN 2,061 10,172 10,740 5,662 2,382 31,017 
CAPE MAY 176 940 964 475 196 2,751 
CUMBERLAND 682 3,000 3,306 1,902 849 9,739 
ESSEX 3,272 21,502 26,670 15,333 6,607 73,384 
GLOUCESTER 411 1,932 1,885 885 444 5,557 
HUDSON 2,062 10,722 12,609 7,270 2,872 35,535 
HUNTERDON 32 206 258 138 86 720 
MERCER 933 3,960 4,224 2,332 1,050 12,499 
MIDDLESEX 696 3 1 109 3,140 1,937 919 9,801 
MONMOUTH 708 3,500 3,853 2,035 884 10,980 
MORRIS 124 641 721 407 206 2,099 
OCEAN 449 2,216 2,318 1,227 488 6,698 
PASSAIC 1,090 5,714 6,703 3,625 1,337 18,469 
SALEM 201 961 1,133 614 284 3,193 
SOMERSET 133 540 616 337 185 1,811 
SUSSEX 85 311 324 170 88 978 
UNION 948 4,498 4,923 2,~79 1,094 14,042 
WARREN 115 . 566 529 287 _ 123 _ 1,620 
*************************************************************************** 
TOTAL - 15,560 80,971 91,390 50,954 21,679 260,554 



Table XV 

Age-Specific Mortality Rates for Children 
(per 100,000 population) 

Cause of Death 
(ICD-9 Code) 

Infectious Diseases 
(001-139) 

Neoplasms -(140-259) 

Congenital Anomalies 
(740-759) 

Motor Vehicle Accidents 
(F.810-825) 

Other Accidents 
(E800-809, 826-929) 

Suicide 
(F.950-959) 

Homicide 
(E960-969) 

Other Injuries 
(F.890-999) 

All Other Causes 

New Jersey 

1 - 4 
Years 

3. 1 

5.7 

7.7 

3.3 

10.5 

o.o 

1.0 

0.5 

14.9 

1986 

5 - 14 
Years 

o.8 

4.3 

1.8 

6.4 

3.4 

0.9 

0.9 

o.o 

5.2 

15 - 24 
Years 

1. 8 

. 
5.7 

0.7 

23.7 

1 0. 0 

8.4 

9.7 

1 • 5 

14.2 
------------------------~------------------TOTAL 46.8 23.6 

Population estimates from N.J. Department of Labor and 
N.J. Center for Health Statistics (1984) 

75.7 



Ratapc Nat:icnal P.ata far 
AgllGrcup Ra:a ?bar 1000 Wbita Nc:lnwhite 

l-4 itlti.tll l.!,S24 67.6 
NcDiti.ta l4,4l2 l86.0 
Scd1 34·,J93 94.J 86.J 

s-u Wm.ta 35,768 41.2 
Na!whita l6,6a4 61.S 
S0tn 53,257 47.8 49.9 

l5-l7 Wbita lJ, 79! 4!.3 
9cmiJitll 6,348 !6.4 
Bct!1 20,S40 49.3 67.l 

Total Wbita 69,087 47.3 
l-l7 Nmwm.ta 37,424 86.0 

SCd1 l08,l90 !7.l 63.0 



Table :<V':I 

Pediatric: ~siala by Diac;nosi.t C.taga;y am~~ 
Far uch a;• (l-4, S-l4, ~-l7) hcspital.i.za'Cia1a 
c:a~ int0 sm.em diac;,,o,is eatagc:ies. 

Wactiais 
~lasns 

Blmatcla;ic: 
Cisrcars 

OtS 'Sc..-zy 
C1rcul..atcr/ 
~1::r/ 
Ci91ft,iw 
Gefti~ 

.- ~ 
!41m=ll oekeJ etal 
cmc;.nital ll,p:n,p] i M 

Cl:ladit1aw · 
Ul Cdimd c.onditiaw 
Inj,ziaw. ,Poi.lmitlgs 

IC0-9<:m. 
code 

OOl-lJ9 
140-239 
240-279 
280-289 
290-319 
320-389 
l90-&S9 
460-!19 
520-!79 
S8M29 
680-709 
71.0-739 
740-7!9 
760-779 
780-799 
800-999 

l t.0 4 
Rat.a lO, 000 

so.a 
7.l 
6.2 

U.J 
3.2 

ll4.l 
U.7 m.a 

lJ7.4 
41.2 
l6.J 
9.2 

36.J 
. • 6 

!6.8 
108.2 

s t.0 l4 lS t.0 l7 

l7.7 lJ.S 
8.S ll.6 
1.1 1.1 u.o· 1.1 
7.6 23.2 

42.4 U.1 
l.4 4.7 w.g 58 • .5 

61 • .5 64.0 
32.6 3!. 7 
U.5 lJ.-l u.o 30.0 u.s 6 • .5 

.l .02 
20.4 l4.0 
90. 7 100.a 

. --



Table XVIII 

NUMBER OF REPORTED 
SELECTED COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 

NEW JERSEY 1987 
BY AGE GROUP 

DISEASE AGE GROUP 
UNDER 1-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 OVER 19 TOTAL 

MEASLES 0 -3- 5 19 4 

MUMPS 0 15 32 10 11 8 76 
PERTUSSIS 21 4 0 0 0 0 25 
POLIO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RUBELLA 0 0 0 0 0 

* Total does not add due to seven cases with age unspecified. 



New Jersey Table XIX 

Immunization Status-
Public, and Non-Public Schoo(s 

Meets all Requirements 
School Year 1986-87 

% Meeting Requirements in 
COUNTY TOTAL ENROLLMENT · %PUBLIC %NON-PUBLIC %PRE-SCHOOL %TOTAL --
Atlantic 39,364 98.62 98.49 90.00 98.02 
Bergen 143,200 99. 16 . 99, 14 96.75 98.95 
Burlington 75,360 98.94 98.81 94. 78 98.62 
Camden !03,311 98.49 98.74 94.37 98.23 
Cape May 14 ,6:>4 98.79 95.77 91.64 97.99 
Cumberland 29,510 99.37 98. 77 91.53 98.87 
Essex 160,394 98.63 97 .63 93.48 98.06 
Gloucester 43,620 99.07 97. 15 89.85 98.24 
Hudson 94,064 97. 14 98. 11 88.72 96.98 
Hunterdon 18,363 ·99,31 84 .40 94.77 98.85 
Mercer 63,423 98 ,40 98.33 93.05 97.89 
Middlesex !06 ,626 99.09 99.07 93.68 98.70 
Monmouth !09, 197 99.42 99. 15 94.65 98.97 
Morris 81,495 99.35 98.19 96.92 98.98 
Ocean 72, 160 . 99.39 99.00 94.32 99.00 
Passaic 84,212 97.81 98.00 92.32 97 .so 
Salem 13,635 99.01 96.43 88.86 98.28 
Somerset 41,094 99.24 98.23 95.66 98.72 
State Schools 1,921· 97.24 0.00 0.00 97 .24 
Sussex 28,427 99. 10 96.96 94. 17 98.51 
Union 85 ,4 JO 98. 17 99. 12 90.53 97.71 
Warren 17,315 99.45 98.89 96. 17 99. 18 

Total State 1,426,755 98.77 98.50 93.79 98.35 



Table XX 

CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONIN6 PR06RAII SUIIIIARY 19B7 

CLASS II, 
COUNTY/IIUNICIPALITY SCREENED III, IV % POSITIVE 
------------ ---------- -------------------
ATLANTIC COUNTY 40 3 7.5% 

Atlantic City 15 2 13.3% 
BERGEN COUNTY 265 3 1.1% 
· Englewood 71 1 1.4% 

Hackensack 109 1 0.9I 
BURLINGTON COUNTY 12B1 B 0.6% 
CAIIDEN COUNTY b190 60 1.0% 
CAPE IIAY COUNTY 110 2 1.8% 
CUIIBERLAND COUNTY 1696 22 1.3% 

Vineland 986 5 0.5% 
ESSEX COUNTY 12463 645 5.2% 

Belleville 206 0 O.OI 
Bloo•field 375 0 0.0% 
E. Orange 4086 76 1.9% 
Irvington 750 64 8.5% 
llontclair 492 2 0.4% 
Newark 5272 455 8.6% 
Nutley 84 0 0.0% 
Orange 1161 48 4.1% 

GLOUCESTER COUNTY 3922 4 0.1% 
HUDSON COUNTY 8423 107 1.3% 

Bayonne 304 2 0.7% 
.Harrison B2 1 1.2% 
Hoboken 214 5 2.3% 
Jersey City 7575 86 1.1% 
Kearny 68 1 1.51 
Union City T3 4 5.5% 
W. New York 65 0 0.0% · 

HUNTERDON COUNTY 14 0 0.0% 
· l'IERCER COUNTY 1819 80 4.4% 

Trenton 1794 80 4.5% 
l'IIDDLESEX COUNTY 2748 32 1.21 
IIONIIOUTH COUNTY 6749 41 0.6% 

Asbury Park 1557 20 1.31 
Freehold 293 3 LOI 
Keansbury 440 0 0.0% 
Long Branch 1190 B 0.7% 
Neptune 547 4 0.7% 
Red Bank . 390 0 0.0% 

IIORRIS COUNTY 93 6 6.5% 
OCEAN COUNTY 48 5 10.4% 
PASSAIC COUNTY 5250 180 3.4% 

Passaic B4 2 2.4% 
Paterson 5143 178 3.5% 

SALEII COUNTY 117 2 1.71 
SOl'IERSET COUNTY 64 0 0.0% 
SUSSEX COUNTY 0 0 

,.J9Jk 



Table xx 

CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONJN6 PR06RA" SU"MARY 1987 

UN ION COUNTY 7447 123 1.7% 
Cranford 60 0 O.OI 
Elizabeth 3893 83 2.lI 
Hi! lside 442 7 1,1,I 
linden 570 2 0.41 
Plainfield 1713 22 1.31 
Roselle 261 6 2.3% 
Roselle Park 72 0 O.OI 

IIARREN COUNTY 6 1 16.7% 
OUT-OF-STATE 53 8 15.1% 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• TOTAL 58798 1332 2. 3I 

DEVELOP"ENTAL CENTERS 

Ne11 Lisbon 120 2 1. 7I 
Woodbine 25 ., 12.0I .J 

Vineland 503 19 3.8% 
Hunterdon 70 0 O.OI 
North Jersey . 130 5 3.8% 
North Princeton 26 0 O.OI 

TOTAL 874 29 3.31 



OBJl!!CTIJl!! 

Table XXI 

CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONIRG PROGRAM 

Progress and Evaluation Report 
CY87 

PROGRESS 

Total Number Children Screened 51224 

EJALUlTIOll 

E 

--------------------------------------------------------Total Number Class IV 36 Ill/I///// 

·------------------------------------% Class IV Receiving Diagnostic F.val. 97% E 

---------------- ------------------Total Number Class III 335 ////////// 

-• •-----------------------------------% Class III Receiving Diagnostic Eval. 97% F. 

------------------ -------------------------------Total Number Class II 758 ////////// 

---------------------·--------% Class II ~eceiving Diagnostic Eval. 94% E 

------------------------------------------Total Current Follow-up 1433 ////////// 

------------•----- ----------Total Delinquent Follow-up 231 //I/I/Ill/ 

----·------------· ------·---------- .------- . % Current 86% E 

·--------- --------------------------------------Number With Pb Hazard Found 1395 //I/Ill/// 

-------------- ----------------Number With Pb Hazard Reduced 1146 I/Ill/II// 

-------------------------------------% Reduced 82% . E 

---·-----------------------------------

• Funded Lead Prograas Only 



Table XXII 

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention 

Priority I Municipalities 

Number of Children 
Municipality at High Risk Score Rank 

Newark City 28592 29.3484 1 
Camden City 7038 26.3315 2 
East Orange City 5770 25.6880 3 
Asbury Park City 1308 23.6314 4 
Wrightstown Borough 585 21.6026 5 
Paterson City 12058 20.9343 6 
Woodbine Borough 7.00 20.2289 7 
Orange City 2192 19.9609 8 
Trenton City 7056 19.4497 9 
Passaic City 4361 19.4057 10 
Jersey City 17314 17.9643 11 

• Victory Gardens Boro 93 16.9707 12 
Hoboken City 3215 16.9674 13 
Salem City 564 16.9084 14 
Penns Grove Borough 493 16. 7747 15 
Atlantic City 2166 15 .34'95 16 
Lawnside Borough 159 15.3345 17 
Bridgeton City 1682 15.3186 18 
Plainfield City 3374 i5.2929 19 
New Brunswick City 2366 14.9512 20 
Pleasantville City 959 13.9340 21 
Union City 3993 13.5895 22 
Irvington Town 4040 13.3997 23 
Chesilh~rst Borough 128 12.8999 24 
Paulsboro Borough 545 12.8840 25 
Seaside Heights Boro 138 12.2202 26 
Long Branch City 2128 12.1371 27 
Pemberton Borough 89 11.9559 28 
Elizabeth City 7386 l 1. 9256 29 
Hi-Nella Borough 117 11.6941 30 
Fairfield Township 409 11.5948 31 
New Hanover Township 677 10.5910 32 
Perth Amboy City 2883 10.4456 33 
East Newark Borough 125 9.6555 34 
West New York Town 2250 9.4321 35 
Shrewsbury Township 83 9.3751 36 
Wildwood City 293 8.8400 37 
Englewood City 1357 8.6418 · 38 
Mount Holly Township 809 8.3955 39 
North Hanover Township 1200 7.6495 40 
Bradley Beach Borough 326 7.5989 41 
Commercial Township 398 7. 3837 42 
Deerfield Township 176 7.2579 43 
Lakewood Township 3384 7.1521 44 
Burlington City 6~1 7 .1151 45 
Red Bank Borough 587 6.9260 46 
Keansburg Borough 858 6.7463 47 



Table XXII 
Prioritv I Municipalities Con't. 

Municipality 

Pemberton Township 
Burlington Township 
Weehawken Township 
Bordentown City 
Sussex Borough 
Hackensack City 
Morristown Town 
Egg Harbor City 
Roselle Borough 
Neptune Township 
Clayton Borough 
Freehold Borough 
Glassboro Borough 
Lindenwold Borough 
Hillside Township 
Lakehurst Borough 
Swedesbor9 Borough 
Jamesburg Borough 
Beverly City 
Woodbury City 
National Park Borough 
Winfield Township 

Number of Children 
at High Risk 

2841 
793 
750 
278 
199 

1964 
763 
358 

1213 
1639 
620 
730 
859 

1426 
1297 
313 
778 
362 
225 

· 696 
318 

97 

ol9'1X 

Score 

6.6862 
6.6530 
6.4487 
6.4369 
6.3263 
6.2054 
6.1937 
6.1754 
6.0483 
5.9870 
5.9495 · 
5.9396 
5.8966 
5.8891 
5.7852 
5.7612 
5. 7130 
5.6757 
5.6133 
5.5403 
5.5218 
5.4576 

Rank 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 



l Area _#_ 

l 375 
2 732 
3 468 
4 541 

Area ...L 

1 271 
2 255 
3 467 
4 406 

DEX:AYED (D), MISSING (M) AND FILLED (F) 

Pm1ANEN!' TEE'IH roR CHILDREN 
IN HIGH RISK ARE.AS 

Table XX 1 U '"' · 

Male Female Both Males & Females 

4.13 5.31 
5.47 6.15 
4.09 4.40 
3.16 4.41 

DEx::AYED (D), MISSING (M) AND FILLED (F) 

p~ TEErrH roR CHILJ:REN 

IN IDW RISK ARE.AS 

4.75 
5.83 
4.28 
3.88 

Maile Female Both Males & Females 

3.51 3. 71 3. 60 
3.29 . 3.72 3.51 
2.67 3.27 2.96 
3.09 3.23 3.15 

aiffY 



....L 

3556 All 
6 13 

502 14 
1686 15 
1182 16 

159 17 
21 18 

DEx::AYED (D), MISSING (M) AND FILLED (F) 

PERMANENI' TEEmi FOR CHIUmN 

Table XXI I I a 

Male Females Both Male & Females 
1707 1849 3556 

3.79 4.51 4.17 
5.00 3.50 4.50 
3.22 3.94 3.59 
3.67 4.40 4.07 
4.03 4.81 4.43 
4. 72 5.58 5.09 
3.64 6.00 4.43 

~9'/X 



Ta b l e ·x X I I I b 

STATE OF NEl'l JERSEY FLUORIDE MXmIRINSE PRCrnAM 

# OF PUBLIC # PUBLIC SCIO)LS \ PUBLIC SCIO)LS # tON-PUBLIC SCIO)LS RANK BY f S'IUDENTS 
CDUNTY SCIO)LS PARTICIPATING PARTICIPATING PARTICIPATING OOUNTY PARTICIPATIN< 

Atlantic 66 21 32 4 5 5,114 
Bergen 210 14 7 12 13 3,832 
Burlington 102 14 14 6 11 3,917 
can-den 132 51 39 11 4 15,472 
Cape May 22 · 12 55 2 l 4,232 
Cllllberland 48 13 27 1 7 2,501 
Essex 171 34 20 7 9 10,688 
Gloucester 65 14 22 4 8 3,747 
Hudson 81 9 11 10 11 2,591 
Hunterdon 35 7 20 -o- 8 955 
Mercer 61 l 2 5 14 551 
Middlesex 138 · 20 14 9 10 5,786 
1tm1oouth 130 14 11 11 11 5,785 

'<.t-t:>rris 123 3 2 -o- 14 392 
lOcean 68 19 28 4 6 4,161 
~Passaic 98 10 10 4 12 3,418 

Salem 26 11 42 2 3 1,873 
Sooerset 54 -o- -o- -o- 16 -o-
Sussex 35 4 11 -o- 11 645 
Union 110 l l 4 15 1,050 
Warren 32 17 53 l 2 3 338 

'IOTALS 1,807 289 16.0 97 80,048 
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Table 'XXV 

Children Registered ~ith Selected 
Congenital Anomalies And Othe! 
Significant Conditions - 1981 

Selected Congenital Anomalies 

Spina bifida with/without hydrocephalus 
Tranapo•ition of great vessels 
Ventricular aeptal defect 
Patent ductua arterioais 
Cleft Palate 
Cleft palate vitli cleft lip 
Trachea-esophageal fistula 
Atreaia/stenosis of large inteatine 
Renal &genesis 
All limb reductions 
Down syndrome 
Biliary atresia 
Rypoplaatic left heart 

Other Significant Conditions 

Cyatic fibrosi.s 
Asthma 
~•rdnig-Roffman Syndrome 
Fetal alcohol syndrome 
Neurofibromatoais 
PKU 
Sickle cell 
Cerebral palsy 
E;pilepay 
Scolioais 
Le.ukemia 
Neoplasm - malignant 

bone 
genitourinary 
CNS 

Broncbo pulmonary dysplasia 
Hearing lo•• (all ty~e•> 
Muacular dystrophy 
Diabetea 
Quadriplegia · 
Amputation - Leg-foot 

Ar•-hand 
Spinal cord injury 
Burtu - sever• 
Head injurie• 
Arthritis - juvenile 

other 
Renal failure 
Developmental delay 

Subtotals 

Subtotals 

Grand Total.s 

< 1 :p·. 
49 
24 
93 
82 
51 
87 
17 
33 
10 
63 
86 

2 
15 m 

9 
6 
0 

io 
4 

11 
0 
9 
1 
4 
2 
0 
0 
0 
0 

46 
12 

1 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

61 
iso 
792 

1 x~-
14 

8 
33 
18 
22 
14 

2 
3 
1 
3 

34 
5 
0 m 

17 
146 

3 
3 
7 
5 

16 
l 25 

24 
73 
27 

. so 
4 
0 

10 
18 

243 
6 

40 
9 · 
5 
2 
4 
2 

20 . 
8 
r 

17 
481 

1.370 

Total 

63 
32 

126 
100 

73 
101 

19 
36 
11 
66 

120 
7 

15 m 

26 
152 

3 
13 
11 
16 
16 

134 
25 
77 
29 
so 

4 
0 

10 
64 

255 
7 

44 
9 
5 
2 
4 
2 

20 
8 
5 

17 
542 

1.sso 
2.319 



Table XXV1 

Comparison of SCHS Data 
1981 and l98S 

By Need Indicators 

Infants, 1 year of •1• re1istered 
by major diagnostic categories: 

Infectious and Parasitic Diseases 

Neoplasms 

Endocrine, Nutritional, and Metabolic 
Diseases, and Immunity Disorders 

Diseases of the Blood and 
Blood-Forming Organs 

Mental Disorders 

Dis••••• of the -Nervous System and 
Sense Organs 

Dis••••• of the Circulatory System 

Di~••••• of the Respiratory System 

Dis••••• of the Digestive System 

Dis••••• of the Genitourinary System 

Complications of Pregnancy, Childbir~h. 
and the Puerperium 

Dis••••• of the Skin and Subcutaneous 
Tissue 

Dis••••• of the Musculoskeletal 
System and Connective Tissue 

Congenital Anomalies 

Cer~ain Conditions Originating in 
the Perinatal Period 

Symptoms, Signs, and Ill-Defined 
Conditions 

Injury and Poisoning 

Diagnosis Pending 

Total 

36 

10 

23 

6 

3S 

so . 

14 

284 

44 

6 

0 

2 

81 

431 

979 

4S 

112 

2,158 

198S 

10 

60 

48 

8 

4 

41 

7 

90 

8 

3 

53 

8 

2,300 

3 1 481 

127 

2 

226 

6,504 
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Table XXVIII 

BSTIJUTD PKffALZBC'B OW CBKOBIC DISZ~S'BS AJID COIIDITIOWS 
IX CBILDtZW AGZS O - 20 

Arthriti• 
A•thaa 

Mod. to Sever• 
CNS Injury 

Tr. Brain Inj. 
Paraly•i• 

Cerebral Pal•y 
Ch. Renal Pailure 

Terminal 
Non 'l'erm. 

Cleft Lip/Palate 
Cons. Heart Di•. 

Sever• 
Cyatic libro•i• 
Di.abet•• Kellitu• 
Down Syndroae 
ltearin1 Iapairment 

Deafn••• 
·teuJr.4aia 

Actue Ly•pho. 
Mental Re~ardation 
Mu•cular Dy•trophy 
Neural 'l'ub• Defect 

Spina Bifida 
!ncephalocel• 

PlttJ . 
Sic.Jr.le Cell Di••••• 

Sickle Cell Aneaia 
Seizure Di•order 

IX m J'BKSff* 

Pi-evalence/1000 

2.2 
38.0 
10.0 

.05 
2.1 
2.5 

.08 

.01 

.07 
1.5 
7.0 

• .5 
.2 

1.8 
1.1 

16.0 
.1 

.11 
2.5. 0 

.06 
• 4.5 
.40 
• 0.5 
.10 
-~6 
.28 

3 • .5 

!•tiaated Total 

.5.031 
86.906 

(22.870) 

114 
4,803 
S,713 

183 
( 23) 

(160) 
3,430 

16.009 
(l.144) 

457 
4. 117 
2 • .516 

36.592 
(229) 

2.5 2 
.57,175 

137 
1,029 

(915) 
(114) 

229 
1,052 

(640) 
8.004 

233.749 

*B•••d on prevalence ••tiaate• for 1980. published in Chronic D~••a••• 
in Children. the Pediatric Clinic• of North America. 1984. 
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r-------------------=----=---=-----========================~ 

PART I 

A. STATEMENT OP ASSURANCES 

'l'tm::ugh its Adaini.st:mtia1, the State of New Jersey assures that: 

(1) The State will cxnply with Sectial 1916 (c) (1) thraJgb (15) 
of the Public Beal.th Se:tvices Act. 

(2) The Joint Budget Oversight COIID.ittee ai Federal Funds of the 
Har Jerstl!l'f State Legislature fonaally held aJe (1) regiaial 
plblic hearing <Xl the Federal Block Grants. The hearing was 
held ai Octcber 8, 1987 in T1e11t:cn, Har Jeney. A t.ransc:ript 
tape of this hearing is available. 

(3) The State &p:S!B for the pll'P088 of applying the prohihitia'Js 
aga i Dftt'. discriminatial ai the basis of age under the Age D~ 
inatial Act of 1975, ai the basis of handicap under Sect1ai . 
504 of the Rebab1 J it:atial Act of 1973, ai the basis of sex 
under Title IX of the tiJcat1ai Anw dnw MIS of 1972, or ai the 
bu:Ls of race, a:>lor, or nat:iaMll origin under Title N of 
the avil Rights Act of 1964, pxogz , and activities funded 
in whole or part with funds made available under this part 
aJ:e ccnaidered ts:> be E,wgIW and activities receiving federal 
financial assistance. . 

Ho peacn shall, ai the gromds of sex or J:eligial be excluded 
fn:a participaticn in, be den1 ed the benefits of, or be subjected 
ts:> discrimina~ under any PA-OCJl.• or activity funded in whole 
or part with funds made ava.U.able under this part •. 

B. I NTRODUCTION 

Alocholisa, dmg abuse, and mental illness are major plblic health 
pn:i>J.818 which have traditicmally been addressed by both .goveJ:DDent · 
and the private treatment system in a . categorical manner. OYer 
the past ser,,em1 year, given the federal leadership and that of · 
the Sta~ Beal.th Ccominating Comcil. (SB:X:), in additial ts:> 
oocperaticn bet:>1! en the Nat Jersey Depart:ml!nts of HIDan Services 
and Bea.1th, plam1ng efforts have been directed at looldng at these 
systana in a ~ve manner. 

The Nat Jersey Department. of Bea.1th (DCE) will centime its designated 
role the adllinist:mtive aqea:;'f for the ADI Block Grant CBG) mcnies. 
As such, the department has transfec:ed, and will o::ntime ts:> transfer 
funds allocated for mental health sernces ts:> the Har Jersey Depart-
Dlll!!Dt of mam SeJ:vices, Divisial of Mental Health and Bospitals 
(IIIII) , and will allocate alan::,l and dmg (AD) m::mies ts:> respective 
categorical divisiam in the Department of Health,. Dir.c.Sial of 
Alccb:)lima (ID.) and the Divisial of Namotic and Drug Ab1se Cattrol 
(IHW:) . 



At this writing (6/1/87) we a.re anticipating that the applicable 
sect:iam of the PBS Act will be reau:t:mri:zed for an addttima! three 
(3 > year period. we anticipate that $495,000, ooo will be auth:>rized 
and appropriated to the States to ~lenent tbe .MJI BG Pi.op.an during 
FFY 1988. TheJ:efom, tbe fiscal pmject.i.aus used in this applicatial 
a.re tblse based ai the approved l,,1.0p.a funds for ADI sei:vices for 
New Jersf!¥ £rem FFY 1987, mdl>Ced by tbe funds channelled thru the 
ADI BG £rem the Anti Drug Amse Act of 1986. If C.CX-µt::M app~ri-
ates a different amcunt, requimd adjustments will be made as necessary. 

The DCE is applying for $20,787,000 in BG funds for federal fiscal 
year (WY) 1988, which it anticipates to be available through the 
ADI BG. In this seventh funding year, tbe allocat:ial of these funds 
to the three (3) categorical divisia18 will be tbe same as during 
FFY 1987: $10,755,000 or 51. 7 41 will be allocated to DBI for mental 
health purposes, and $10,032,000 or 48.261 will be allocated for 
Alcch:)l.i.Sll and Drug AbJse (AD) pmposes. 

Of this latter amount, $6,521,000, or 651 of tbe subtotal, will be 
assigned to the I:Hw:: for dmg amse sm:vioes, and $3,Sll,000 will 
be assigned to the 00A for alcch:)lislll sernces pi:orisi.al. The assign-
ment of the AD funds maintains the sane ratio utilized in allocating 
WY 1987 BG funds, and earlier BG funds, as well. Attactment 1, 
1-A, 1-B provide both o ii{«lSite and individal, categerical pie 
charts to illustrate the projected funding pattems. 

The cq:plicatial .includes descriptioos of tbe alccml, drug aoose 
and mental health sernces . to be funded in FFY 1988 specifying: 
1) pJ:d>lan . definitial, goals and cbjectives and act:ial plan, for F"f · 
88: 2r perfo:rma,,ee/pmgzess and expenlit:ure i:epmts for F"f 87: and 
3) spending plans for FY- 88. The text of the appllcatial is based 
upon language of tbe federal legislatial, tbe need for sei:vices, 
the effectiveness of past efforts to ~1 i.sh goals and cbjectives 

·and cs@ents of the general public and pmfessiona.l entities. Public 
c.x:mu1:::uts are · obtained via the Legislature sp::DiOred public hearings 
refec:ed to previously in the Assurances Sectial of tbe application. 

j/1),A" 
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NEW JERSEY DIVISION OF ALCOHOLISM {DOA) 

PROBLEM DEFINITION 

The updated problem statement submitted herein will summarize 

current issues of concern to the statewide alcoholism constituency. 

Reference will be made to several planning and resource elements 

completed by, or available to, the DOA since the submission of 

the 1987 ADM BG application. 

Although the development and visibility of alcoholism ser-

vices has attained greater prominence in recent years, there 

are still major areas of need. In August 1984, a revised esti-

mate of alcohol abuse in New Jersey was prepared which updated 

the estimate contained in the 1982-1984 Behavioral Health Ser-

vices Plan. The revised projection, which results from a 

synthesis of three (3) national models (Jellinek, Marden, Federal 

Funding Formula) indicates that about 442,000 people, nineteen 

(19) years of age and above, use alcohol to the p~int where 

treatment intervention is appropriate. This _represents 6.0 

percent of the total State population, and 8.6 percent of those 

aged 19 years and above. (A complete discussion of the results 
. 

of this prevalence estimate ·was provided in the 1987 ADM BG 

application attachments). 

The full extent of alcohol use and abuse by young people 

below age 19 is not completely known. However, in order to assess 

the nature and scope of both drug and alcohol abuse among New 

Jersey juveniles, the Attorney General authorized a third state-

wide study conducte<l by a task force within the Department of 

Law and Public Safety's Division of Criminal Justice. Patterned 

after a nationwide survey entitled, "Drug Use Among American 

- 3 -
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High School Students, 1975-1977" conducted by the Institute For 

Social Research at the University of Michigan, a revised survey 

instrument was designed and administered to high school students 

throughout New Jersey. The study was targetted to identify 

and describe the types of substances used, frequency of use, 

and patterns of substances abused. The study, entitled Drug 

and Alcohol Use Among New Jersey High School Students 1987, 

was conducted at 34 randomly selected high schools during mid-

October 1986. It included ~,296 tenth, eleventh, and twelfth 

grade students. The results of the questionnaire clearly in-

dicate that prevalence of alcohol use, either singularly or in 

combination with other drugs, is a widespread phenomenon of con-

tinuing concern. Among the major findings of the report are the 

following: 

l. 89.2 percent report use of alcohol at some time in 
their lives and 82.9 percent report using within the 
past year. 61.9 percent report use of alcohol within 
the past month. Whites are substantially more 
' likely than Blacks or Hispanics to have used alcohol 
at some time in their lives and/or in the past year. 

2. 34.9 percent have used alcohol to the exclusion of 
all other substances during their lifetime and 41.4 
percent have used alcohol exclusively in the past 
year. 

3. 14.3 percent report regular use of alcohol (ten or 
more occasions within 30 days). (This includes 
the 2.7\ who report use on 40 or more occasions 
within that period). 

In comparison to the 1983 survey, described in earlier ADM ' 

BG applications, certain trends can be noted. With regard to 

alcohol, marginally significant decreases are observed in 

reported use on ten or more occasions in the past year among 

all students (54.3\ in 1983, 49.5% in 1986) and also among just 

those students woo report sane use of alcohol in the past year (62.5% in 1983, 

- 4 _ .31.t.Y 
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59.7% in 1986). Clearly, as this updated survey indicates, alcohol 

is the number one drug of choice among New Jersey high school 

students (within the survey classification), and it is used by 

a majority of a N.J. high school students. This use increases 

through the senior year and causes problems, as defined, for 

fully a third of the user population. 

The network of services identified by the DOA in its treat-

ment needs model still indicates major gaps in either availability 

or client access. These include: detoxification services, 

specialized residential treatment services for youth and the 

medically indigent, halfway houses (for those transferred from 

treatment/and or the criminal j~stice system) and extended care 

services · for chroriic debilitated alcoholics, who are often home-

less. In most instances, the need for expanded service capacity 

is evident. In others, including residential care, access for 

medically indigent youth and adults is needed within the existing 

private treatment network. 

During CY 1986, there were 9,333 admissions to residential 

·alcoholism treatment facilities in New Jersey. Almost26% percent 

of these were functionally medically indigent. Yet, statewide 

utilization of all residential programs averaged 77\ percent by 

• bed days in CY 1985 and 77% percent in CY 1986. Virtually al 1 

N.J. county alcoholism authorities have identified access to 

residential care for the medically indigent as a major treatment 

objective for SFY 1988. Moreover, with the termination of the Health 

care Financing Aan:i.nistration (HCFA) reimbursem~nt demonstration 

program in December 1985, those freestanding programs which 

were able to receive reimbursement through Medicare and Medicaid 

are now considered ineligible providers. In CY 1986 almost 11 

percent of admissions for residential care were eligible 
_ 5 _ JIJK 



for Medicare and Medicaid, the majority of which were admitted 

to freestanding programs under the HCFA demonstration. currently, 

many of these patients are classified as medically indigent 

and are unable to afford appropriate services. 

To date, New Jersey has implemented five (5) private 

residential alcoholism treatment facilities for youth, three (3) 

of which are located in the southern half of the State. They 

account for 173 licensed and operating beds. Certificates of 

Need are approved for one (1) additional facility in northern 

New Jersey totalling 36 beds. 

While the need for increased treatment service availability 

is an apparent one, historically a number of factors have limited 

the development of these client services including: (1) the 

funding reductions experienced in the transition from categorical 

to federal Block Grant funding; (2) the lack of av·ailabili·ty 

in New Jersey of third party reimbursement for the aged, the 

disabled, the poor, and medically indigent, including both 

Medicare and Medicaid eligibles; and (3) New Jersey's low rank-

ing (43rd in the nation in 1982) for the allocation of State 

funds for alcoholism services. A discussion of recent progress 

in impacting the third factor is explored below. 

On January 17, 1984, New Jersey ena~ted P.L. 1983, Chapter 

531. This law created the Alcohol ·Education, Rehabilitation 

and Enforcement Fund (AEREF), which provided for the first 

stable State funding base for the provision of alcoholism ser-

vices. Chapter 531 provides for an increase in the State 

wholesale beverage tax from 6.5 percent to 7.3 percent, with 

the proceeds dedicated to the AEREF. During the initial year, 
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$200,000 of these funds were targetted for the establishment of 

Intoxicated Driver Resource Centers (IDRC), discussed below, 

for the provision of client evaluation, and when indicated, 

treatment referral and treatment monitoring for convicted 

drunk drivers. In all subsequent years, beginning in State 

FY 1986, funds for the AEREF will be allocated as follows: 

75 percent to rehabilitation (alcoholism treatment 
services); 

15 percent to enforcement (drunk driving initiatives); 

10 percent to education (student alcoholism pre-
vention efforts). 

The above cited rehabilitation and education funds, admin-

istered by -DOA, will be distributed to counties according to 

a formula based upon population and need, subsequent to submis-

sion and approval of an annual County Alcoholism Services Plan 

and grant application. The plan ~ust address a continuum of 

alcoholism services including the following special categorical 

areas: (1) urban areas with population over 100,000 people; 

(2) youth; (3) drinking drivers; (4) alcoholism and women; 

(5) alcoholism on the job; (6) alcoholism and crime; (7) dissem-

ination of public information on alcoholism; and (8) educational 

programs within school systems. Each of the twenty-one (21) 

counties has appointed a citizen's advisory committee on alco-

holism to advise the county alcoholism authority. Each county 

provides 25 percent of the State award in matching funds in 

order to re~eive the AEREF allocation. 

State FY 1988 marks the third full implementation year of 

this lagislation. It is anticipated that approximately $8,499,503 

in AEREF funds will be made available to the counties during 
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State FY 1988 in order to provide the network of services legis-

latively outlined. In an effort to ensure locally integrated 

and coordinated service delivery, the DOA has contracted the 

monitoring responsibilities to the county alcoholism authorities 

for the majority of service contractswhich were formerly between 

the DOA and local providers. These services were purchased with 

both State funds and Federal Block Grant funds. The need for 

continued coordination between DOA and county governments is 

essential for the full implementation of this State/local partner-

ship. A copy of P.L. 1983, Chapter 531 was in the 1987 ADM BG 

application as an attachment. 

On February 9, 1984, companion legislation (P.L. 1983, 

Chapter 444) was signed into law for the purpose of reducing 

the number of automobile accidents which are caused by intoxicated 

drivers. This law provides for: 

l. an increase in the penalties for conviction of an 
alcohol/drug related motor vehicle offense including 
fines and detention; and 

2. the establishment of the aforementioned county IDRCs. 

Funding for the IDRCs was initially provided for under 

Chapter 531, but during the third operating year. they will be 

largely self-sustaining from client fees. In New Jersey, 

over 30,000 annual drunk driving convictions are recorded, 

approximately half of whic~ are committed by persons in need 

of alcoholism treatment services. A copy of P.L. 1983, Chapter 

444, was included as an attachment in the 1987 ADM BG applica-

tion. 

On March 19, 1985, the Department of Health released a re-



port entitled, "How Healthy are New Jerseyans?" (HHANJ) detail-

ing how New Jerseyans measure up to national health standards 

set by the U.S. Surgeon General. The following categorical 

areas related to alcohol consumption's impact on attaining the 

national health care objectives were highlighted: (1) motor 

vehicle accidents involving drivers with blood alcohol levels 

of at least 0.10 percent; (2) fatalities from other (non-motor 

vehicle) accidents attributable to alcohol use; (3) the cirrhosis 

of the liver mortality rate; (4) per capita consumption of alco-

hol; (~) proportion of adolescents (ages 12 ·to 17) abstaining 

from using alcohol; and ~) the proportion of problem drinkers 

among adults who drink. Of these six focus areas, New Jersey 

projects that it will meet the national objectives, except for 

the consumption of alcohol (#4) which has shown an increasing 

trend. The entire Alcoholism and Alcohol Misuse section of the 

HHANJ document was included as an attachment to the 1987 ADM 

BG application. 

DOA ACTION PLAH - FY 1988 

Adainistration 

A. Planning and Coordination 

The DOA proposes to further coordinate and decentralize 

decision making and management through implementation of the 

Chapter 444 and Chapter 531 legislation in partnership with 

county governments. The DOA will: provide technical assistance 

in local program service and plan development; provide coordina-

tion amongst the twenty-one (21) coupties to facilitate the 

implementation of regionalized services; and review and approve 
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county alcoholism plans and grant applications for State Health 

Service Grants. 

The DOA will continue to convene categorical statewide 

task forces to develop, implement and coordinate services to 

(l) urban populations; (2) youth; (3) women; (4) alcoholics 

within the criminal justice system; (5) chronic multi-substance 

abusers; (6) drunk drivers; and (7) employed alcoholics. 

The DOA will plan, assist, and implement expansion of 

employee assistance programs in business, industry, unions and 

within local and State governments. 

The DOA will coordinate the provision of standardized 

asse.ssment and intervention services at the 21 county based 

IDRCs, targetting drunk drivers as directed by P.L. 1983,· 

Chapter 444. 

The DOA will continue to garner additional resources, 

assure high quality and accessible services, and incorporate 

alcoholism prevention, intervention, and treatment services within 

mental health agencies, general hospitals, and socal service 

agencies. 

B. Quality Assurance Monitoring and Evaluation 

The DOA will continue to provide required grant monitoring 

and evaluationservices to: the twenty-one (21) county service 

grants funded through the AEREF; and the grants executed directly 

with local service providers. 

The DOA will maintain the alcoholism Management Information 

System (MIS) for the processing of agency client intake and 

discharge records; a revised intake and discharge record has 
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been implemented to meet the dual needs of county alcoholism 

planners and State data processing requirement& An increased 

capability for matching intake and discharge records will be 

targetted for FY 1988. 

The DOA will continue the review and recommendation of 

grant-in-aid applications and Certificate of need applications 

in conjunction with the Health Systems Agencies (HSAs), State 

Health Coordinating Council (SHCC) and the internal Staff 

Review Committee. 

The Quality and Utilization Review Committee (QURC) of the 

New Jersey Advisory Council on Alcoholism will: (1) recommend 

revisions in the Manual of Standards for the Licensure of 

Alcoholism Treatment Facilities to facilitate separate standards 

for youth residential alcoholism treatment facilities; and 

(2) recommend revisions to the bed need methodology governing 

the issuance of Certificates of Need for residential alcoholism 

treatment facilities. 

HllDlan Resources. Training 

The development of new or expanded treatment services re-

quires that manpower projections be accomplished ~ith ongoing 

training for implem.enting personnel. Additionally,- approved 

training opportunities for alcoholism counselor certification 

and recertification are needed. In an attempt to make such 

training programs more accessible, many of the training and 

education offerings will be made available regionally as will 

some courses offered through Trenton State College's Counselor 
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Education Program on Alcoholism. 

Alcoholism skill development training will be offered to at 

least 800 treatment personnel with special emphasis on women, 

youth, minorities and the elderly. Training provided will 

qualify for counselor certification and recertification credits. 

Scholarships will be provided through the Trenton State 

College Program and the Rutgers Summer School of Alcohol Studies 

to qualified alcoholism professionals. These programs are 

geared to ensure the provision of comprehensive training oppor-

tunities - to assist prospective service personnel to attain or 

maintain status as Certified Alcoholism Counselors. 

Treatment and Rehabilitation 

The DOA will further encourage the decentralization of plan-

ning, coordination and administration of contract~d services 

through strengthening and expansion of the · State/county partner-

ships. During State FY 1988, many services which had been pre-

viously contracted directly to local, private providers will be 

administered in this manner. Counties have agreed to sub-

contract these funds to the current ~roviders for comparable 

services at the FY 1987 funding level during FY 1988, unless 

prior State approval is received. 

The DOA will promote the development of an appropriate 

and cost effective system of residential services through coordina-

tlon with the county alcoholism authorities. Needed services, 

on a regional basis, include four (4) forty (40) bed extended 

care treatment facilities for the chronic debilitated alcoholic, 



and four (4) halfway houses for men. 

The DOA will renew funding through county governments for 

four (4) women's treatment initiatives, as part of the 5 percent 

Women's Set Aside (WSA), by executing service grants with local 

providers for the pr-ovision of women's halfway house services, 

including one program for female alcoholics with their children. 

The DOA will continue to encourage the mainstreaming of 

outpatient alcoholism treatment services operating within both 

acute care medical and mental health agencies in order to fill 

gaps in available services. 

The role of the general hospital in the provision of alco-

holism treatment services will continue to be an area of dis-

cussion between the DOA and the Division of Health Planning 

and Resources Development within the Department of Health. 

Hospitals in the last several years have increasingly sought 

to diversify their approach to the provision of health care ser-

vices. This has resulted in part from the implementation of a 

Diagnostic Related Groupings (DRG) reimbursement system, which 

in turn has effected shorter lengths of stay and.reductions in· 

overall hospital bed day utilization. ·As a result, hospitals 

in New Jersey are increasingly interested in providing the acute 

care aspects of alcoholism treatment. Where fea_sible and appro-

priate, the DOA will work with county governments to effect the 

development and implementation of these services ~hrough the 

utilization of the most appropriate funding/reimbursement mechan-

ism. This initiative becomes increasingly important given: 

(1 ) the continued absence of Medicare and Medicaid reimburse-

ment for freestanding alcoholism detoxification proqrams: and 
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(2) the increased possibility that New Jersey will become part 

of the national prospective rate setting system governing 

Medicare reimbursement. In sum, the mainstreaming of alcoholism 

detoxification services becomes more feasible as hospitals 

gain expertise in the appropriate provision of these services, 

including the necessary programmatic aspects, while freestanding 

programs struggle with reimbursement and physical plant/licensure 

issues. 

Prevention and Education 

The DOA. will contract directly with the sixteen (16) county 

bas_ed councils on alcoholism which constitute the New Jersey Alcohol 

Awareness Project (NJMP). The FY 1988 contracts will be imple-

mented consistently with the mandate of ~he Federal 5 percent 

Women's Set Aside (WSA). They will target service provision to 

the special needs of women. These services will include outreach, 

public awareness, and · education activities, informati on and 

referral, and the promotion of media events, which focus on 

issues impacting on women and alcoholism concerns. 

·+he DOA will provide technical assistance to the twenty-one 

(21) county alcoholism authori ties in the implementation of the 

education funding and service provision mandate of AEREF. This 

requires the allocation of 10 percent of the funds for the pro-

vision of education and intervention service programs targetting 

school age students, and inservice training programs for 

teachers. The DOA staff will provide consultation in the de-

velopment of the educational element of the county alcoholism 

plans and concomitant grant applications. 
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The DOA Treat~ent, Training and Education Unit (TTE) 

will continue to provide regularly scheduled public informa-

tion and technical training programs addressing: employee 

assistance; youth treatment and intervention services; alco-

holism and the elderly; family counseling; and alcoholism and 

women, including Fetal Alcoholism Syndrome (FAS) initiatives. 

Inter-divisional training programs will be provided 

jointly between DOA and the Division of Mental Health and 

Hospitals (DMH&H) to inform each others staffs of available 

services, and the need to combine resources for the provision 

of services to the multi-problemed young adults, as well. An 

inter-divisional agreement was signed during FY 1985 formalizing 

the provision of these training services. Most recently, a 

joint train•ing session was conducted between DOA, DNDAC, and 

DMH&H on March 26, _ 1987, to explore the development and provision 

of services to the Mentally Ill Chemical Abuser (MICA). 

Systems Advocacy 

The decision to elect alcoholism treatment is difficult 

enough without the complications of lack of fiscal resources, 

inaccessibility, or unaccessibility caused by sexual, racial, 

language, age, cultural or class barriers. The DOA will work 

with the categorical task forces described under the Planning 

and Coordination Section in order to promote and facilitate 

access to services on behalf of all New Jersey residents in 

need. The categorical task forces will advise the county alco-

holism authorities on issues related to plan development and 

service implementation, including the recommendation of objec-

tives and action strategies for inclusion in their annual plans. 
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AI.CXID..ISif AND moo ABUSE <=> PDaMH% AND EXP!MU'ltJRE REl?aU 

IN'l'RXO:Tiaf 

A total o£ $21,176,000 in 1987 AIM Block Grant funds were awarded to 

New Jerf3B'i for AtM services. Of this anD.Jnt, $10,219,000 (48.26 percent) 

were allocated to the two ( 2) categcrical. divisials within the Department 

of Health for alcx::h::>lisn and drug abJse (AD) services respectively: the 

Divisim of Alcx::h::>lism (IXl.&.) received $3,577,000 (35 peroent) of the 

subtotal, and the Divisim o£ Narcotic and Dru;; Abuse O:ntrol ( DNDAC) 

received $6,642,000 ( 65 percent) o£ the AD subtotal. Both divisioos sperxi 

these funds OYf!lr two (2) state fiscal years (SPY) which begin CXl July 1. 

As we enter the final nart:h o£ SPY 1987, $8,154,000 (80 percent) of the AD 

funds were obligated or tatgeted for obl.igat:ial duriIYJ SPY 1987. 'lbe 

ara.znt o£ $2,065, 000 (20 pe:te&xt) will be obl:igated duriIYJ SPY 1988. 

'lbe anDJnt of $4,124,000 (40 percaxt) of these AD funds was obligated 

or is targeted for preventim services and $6,095,000 (60 pexcen:t) 

wasobligated or is ea:m8%ked for treatment services. 'lbe atrJUnt of 

$693, 000 ( 7. 0 percaxt) o£ these AD funds was or will be allocated for 

aan:t.nist::rative cx:sts within tha prewnt:1.m and treatment catego:cies. The 

atrJUnt o£ $1,101,000 o£ the AD funds was or will be allocated tD jjq;)lEll&lt 

AD treatment and prawntial initiatives under the 5 pe:z:caxt W:nal's Set-

Aside (WSA): this rep:. asu:ted 5.2 percent of the total 1987 AIM 00 award, 

well above the required anD.Jnt. Finally, $6,172,000 (60 pm:caxt) of the 

total AD allocaticn was or will be spent for caxtta..-tm services, and 

$4,047,000 (40 perce:it) has beJn or will be spent CXl p:x:o;tan operatials and 

aan:t.nist::raticn within the two divisials. 
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'Iha ensu:in;1 narratives describe the individual pi:ogzess Lep::xt ts for 

( p. 20) and IHW: (p. 47), respectively, fuL U.sr dasc:ribinJ the 

'Iha Arnl8l Report for the 1987 AD-1 00 will be 

sul::mitted in early 1988 and provide additialal :infcmnatial o::n:::enlUX] 

actual categorical expend:!. tures for and DNDAC, respectively. 

Divisim of Alcoholism (DOA) - 1987 BG Expnliture and Perfu&.DBUOe Repcx t 

INl'RDJC'l'IQf 

Durin;1 pcz:tials of SPY 1987 and SPY 1988, the~ will have expended 

or obligated $3,577,000, which Lept saataa its entire allotment of 1987 AD-1 

Block Grant funds. Of this total, $2,701,000 (76 percent) was obligated 

during SPY 1987 (Sld:lJ1g .1\Jna 30, 1987) and $876,000 (24 pm0:11t) will be 

obligated during SYF 1988. A e&t:&;pi:1.:al breakdcN'l of these subtotals by 

state fiscal year is oc:ntaizwd in Table I, page 35. 

Of the $2,701,000) obligated during SPY 1987 $1,991,000 was expended 

for treatmatt services and pgp: a ea, and $710,000 was spent for preventic:n 

activities. Of the $876,000 of these SPY 1987 00 funds carried CJIJ'8r into 

SPY 1988, $477,000 will be expended for treatment sarvioes; and $399,000 

will be obligated for preventic:n activities. Table I en page 35 displays 

for the alc:x:iholisn 

p::irtial of .the AD-1 00 by state fiscal year. 

'Iha aacunt of $390,000 has bem allocated for adninistrat:ive costs 

within the treatment and prlM!l'ltim eat:&;pties, $280,000 ci1rin.:J SPY 1987 
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and $110,000 ckl:rin; S.FY 1988. 'Im categox:ical p:r":'!'."!ntim and trea'bnent 

per£cmnance narratives, below, will focus oo activities and the 

prc:gcess made to date in achieving aut:hJrized p.xqx:ses. 'ftleS8 will be 

Slg)lanented by a separate sumiary descr1pticn of prc:gcais and services 

initiated under the 5 percent WSA which cuts actoss both the treatment and 

p:reventim categories. 

n-ie approach to be follarm in these sec:t:i.oos will be to provide 
, 

prc:gcess infacnatioo and expenditure data regard:irg •services provided to 

date, and tta;e projected ckl:rin; SFY 1988 with .FY 1987 ACM 00 funds. '!be 

ArnJal Rep:Jit will provide a ncre detailed and final accomting of the 

total expenditures, and will ba subnitted in early 1988. A CUff&1t (and 

prey:eed) ooub:act list lllhich describes the type and leYel of services 

provided with 1987 ACM 00 funds is in::luded as Attactment II, page 110. 

DO& - 1987 AIM S PreYmt:1m Expeali:ture and PecfUUIBix:e Rep.a. t 

As indicated, $1,109,000 of the 1987 ACM 00 funds ha'Y9 been allocated 

to 'alcchol.isn preventicn ac:tivi ties. Of this total, $710,000 has been 

obligated during SF'l 1987, and the balance of $399,000 will ba carried over 

into S.FY 1988. Of these funds, $431,000 will ba nt;i J1 'Md to inl>J.Ell&tt 

p:reval1:icn g:Ldlits as daacritled below. 

During S.FY 1987 the following private agerd.ea ware awarded cx:n~ 

with these funds tot:a1J.n1 $225,000: · l) Tra,ta, State College far the 

provisim of statewide ecb::atia1al prc:gcais to upgrade . the kncwl8Q18 and 
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skills of alcoholisn service delivery persainel ($45,608); 2) a::ntact 

609/AJ.a-cail. for the provisicn of a statewide alcohollsn services hotline 

to fl.mu.sh infatmatial and referral services to indiv1dual s exped.enci.n; 

alo::h)l-related difficulties ($60,000); 3) Rutgers University - C.enter of 

Alcohol Studies for the provisial of thirty-five ( 35) full and partial 

Sdx)larship awards to eutzart and future alcoholisn service persanlt!l to 

attend the three week SUrrner School of Alcohol Studies in i;:ut'Slll-t of 

counselor certificatim ( $59, ~00); 4) Atlantic CnJnty Council m 

Alcoholisn was awarded initial start-up funds for the illpl.anentatim of a 

new county based ccuncil to jo:1n the New~ Alo::h)l Awa:ra:ess Project, 

deecribed belai ($25,525); 5) Bet9!!1 CnJnty Council m Alcoholisn for the 

provisial of Student Awa:ra sss services tc .1.n-.;,act en drunk driving 

( $5, 600); 6) N. J. State Police in arc1er to oc:nt:1.nJe the provisim of 

~ve F.AP services to facilitate early intarvent:f.al m behalf of 

State err¢0'J88S and their families ( $13, 630); 7) Signed Help for 

Substance AbJse to facilitate outreach activities en behalf of hearirq 

impaired substance abusers ($2,600); and 8) Sanarset CnJnty Ccuncil en 

Alcohol.ism for the provisicn o£ CXDp:ehEEsive c::ounty based infoDnatim and . 

p.ibl.ic awareness services ($13,000 SUAl].mart: to the 1986 ACM 00 

allocatial) • 

Du:dn1 SPY 1988 $206,000 will be allc:x:a'Q9d to ~Ell&It two(2) major 

for the provisial o£ schJlarship awards tc CULX&rt or potan:1.aJ. alcoholisn 

sexvice pe:rs:u:el to attmd the ooe ( 1) week SUrrner School of Alcoholisn 
•. 
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and Drug AbJse s+- Jd1 es to pi:Utote alocholisn counselor cert1£icatim 

($15,000) and 2) renewal o£ the Alo::roli.sm Awata:.ess Project (AAP) to be 

provided by sixteen ( 16) ccunty or regialally based councils al alooholisn 

to provide carp:ehensive p.iblic awarerl8SS and ecilcatial activities targeted 

to the special needs of fanale aloohol users and abusers ($191,000). 'll1i.s 

rep:: esarrt:s partial funding of this 1ni tiative, which will be supplanented 

by 1988 AJ:M 00 funds to brillg the total funding level to $400,000. 

'ftle New Jersey Aloohol Awareness Project is a statewide ptcgz:au which 

cc::rJducts aloohol awaral8SS, p.ibl :f c in:focnatia) and referral se:cvices 

t:hrcugh a netwo:ck o£ sixteen (16) local ccuncils of alooholisn. 'ftle 

county-based oourx:ils week to pi:UtOta a r;,Jbl:fe uooarstand1ng and 

recx,gru. tim o£ aloohollan/aloohol abuse and the availability of· treatment 

for individua1s and their significant others, uperien:ing problems with 

aloohol. 

Co1Lt&..t eq::ihasis within the AAP netwo:ck ·o£ councils al alooholisn 

cx.::ntinJes to be placed al: the ptOVi.s:1.al o£ a:ncnehermve in£cmnatim and . 

referral se:cvicea to the public: the praact:i.al o£ nad:l.a events aimed at 

of pl~ and prcm:,t:1a,aJ. activities with the ccunty alooholisn 

auttxrity. '1bt major focull o£ these ~vitiee will be al the _issue o£ 

needs of alcdx)]. affected wcmm as an urmrsatV8d m:incrity p0pllatial. Each 

COJnCil will cx:nt1n.ie a ChJnty Task Fbrce 
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en \lbnen and Alcx:n::>l, and will maintain a Min:rl ty Advisory O::mni ttee. 

Each of the sixteen (16) OOJnCils will receive a minillun of $25,000 during 

SFi 1988, approx:lmately SOI of 'Which will be frail the 1987 AIM a;, with the 

ranainder cx:min; fran the 1988 AIM 00. 

Fcurteen (14) profess:iala.l clerical staff :u1 the 'l'ra..inin;, F.ducatien 

and Prevent:ial Unit (TEPU) were supp II t:dd by the 1987 AIM 00 fran October 

l, 1986 through June 30, 1987, as they will be during the first quarter of 

SFi 1988. These eq>l~ provide speciaJ1:r«i training, technical 

assistance, and grant deYelcpnent and nau:t:orin; functia1s en behalf of 

.local i;:ublic and private providers and alcx:n::>lisn cxnstituents. In 

addi t:ial to salai:y and fr1n;e benefit oosts, funds are tudgeted for 

cperaticnal and aaninistrative supp a: t to the TEPU. Al thcugh part of this 

unit, a brief pz.cg.:ess repxt of the Office en wanen will be. p:z:eseuted 

siepartely as part of the fiva perea,t WSA pz.cg.:ess narrative. 

Durin.;1 Cf 1986, the~ Managanent Infomat:ial System (MIS) reported 

that 59,353 indiviciJal cx:ntacts for infocnaticn and l!'8ferral (I & R) 

sarvices were n,cxnded by th& conLtc:Cted network of I & R agencies. 'nus 

total includaa 28,246 calls received by Ala-call, the statewide alcx:n::>llsn 

h:>tline. Table II en p.35 pz.asatts the total nutt>er of recacded client 

sarvices provided by both prewnticn and t:reatnart: service agax:ies during 

cr 1986 and Pxcjected for Cf 1987. 

OOll 1987 BG 'heabW:it and Rehabilitatim ExpeDdi ture and PerfOIJl&iU! t 

As indicated, $2,468,000 of 1:h9 1987 AIM 00 funds have been allocated 
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to alcol'x:>lism treatment and rehabili taticn activities. Of this total 

$1,991,000 has been obligated during SFY 1987 and $477,000 will be carried 

forwarded into SFY 1988. These funds were expended pdmarily fer the 

develop1ent, cx:ntract:i.n1, provisicn and ltD'li torin1 of alcol'x:>lism treatment 

services. Funds were allocated far oc::ntracted trea"bnent services, and 

operatialal salaries and suppox: t far ~ - staff. Funds were not allocated 

in this category frail the 1987 AtH BG far iq;)lanentatial of the five 

percent WSA. Of these funds, $729,000 have been autho:rized to irt1;>lement 

treatJnent oc::ntracts with seven ( 7) cx::unty gove:cuuents as described in 

detail below; no "can:p,er" funds em:marked far treatment oc::ntracts in SFY 

1988 are anticipated frail the 1987 AtH BG. 

During SFY 1987, the further iq;)lanented its plan to sb.angUa::n 

the state/cx::unty partnarships by supplanenting the AEREF cx:nb.a::t:s, 

auth:Jrized under P.L. 1983, Olapter 531, with state funds and federal BG 

funds begjnnin; with the 1985 and 1986 AtH a:;s. In previous state fiscal 

years, these funds had been oc::ntracted by~ directly to local public and 

private service providers. indicated, a tob1l of $669,000 in 19_87 MM a:; 

funds were ca1tra::ted to seven (7) cx::unty gcvernnents in order to execute -

sub axb.a::t:s with eleven (ll) local treatment providers fer a variety of 

treatment sar:vicea, ten of '4u.ch had fcmterl,1 been funded ttm::lllgh oc::ntract:s 

between the and the local saxvice providers. These eleven ( ll) FY 1987 

county gz ants were ea:crmkec1 to fund the following categatical treatment 

~: a) fa.ir (4) inpatient detoxificatial services (Burlirgtm, 

Bergen, caooen, and MJc:is Counties); b) £ive (5) halway n:ruses far w::men 
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(M:Jrris, Bergen, BurlinJt:al, F.9S8X arn Sanerset O::unties); c) Cl'l8 (1) 

outpatient t:reatn&tt service < Burtingtm CnJnty); arn d) Cl'l8 < 1) 

residential alccholism treatmmt facility (F.saax Cnlnty). Additiooally, 

purchase of service subca1tract:s provided to wanen's halfway lnJse 

providers in Saner.set arn Burtingtm O::unties through subcx:nb.act:s with 

nei~ cx::,unties (Mercer arn Ca1ml O::unties, respectively) • 

Qie (1) additiooal treatment grant was provided to the Sanerset 

C.cuncil al Alccholism. ( $60, CXX)). Setvices provided included 

o:np:eherlsive student assistance pz:o;;µ.an services includ:f.n1 intervent:i.al 

arn refm:rai services within th:lrteen < 13 > district sc:txx,is. 

A ~ete listing, to data, of alccho~ treabnent grantees is · 

provided within the 1987 AIM Q.a,b:act List - included as Attad1nent 

II, Page 110. A summy of type arn level of trea1:llEnt services is 

provided within the listing includ:f.n1 ( when available): nane; grant 

runber; 1987 AIM oo a::>llars award; arn cx:ub.act start date. 

'Iha 1987 AIM 00 treatmmt funds ware also spent al the of 

an ave:ca;e of twalty-e:Lght (28) p:rofessialal and c1er:ical staff within the 

~, durinJ SPY 1987, arn will be·c:c:ntinJed the first quarter of SFY 1988. 

In addi ticn to salary am f:ringa bmafits, funds ware expa'lded for 

cpr.!t:f.als I it t al behalf of these ~• 'ihese staff InEiib:u:s 

perfo:r:med a variety of pi:o;;µ.an 91..g.1m t activities includ:f.n1: plannirg; 

technical asaistance to county goverm&1ts, local agad.es, am special 

pcpilaticn c:a,st:l:tuencies; am grant managanent arn nau.tcrin;1 functia1S. 
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A total of 277 service provider settings, as defined, reported 

aanissial arxl discharge data to the MIS cur1n; calE!l'ldar year 1986. 

'lbese agencies provided 48,382 client adn1 ss1cra arxl 42, 636 discharges 

durin; this period; 63.6 percent of these resulted in treatment 

~let:l.als. ( Of these, 27, 466 were provided by state a:ntrac:ted or 

subccrrt:racted aga:x::ies, of which 5, 789 were provided by twelve ( 12) 

provider agax::Les who received 1987 00 fuoos. This is the latest time 

period for which map:»1,1. te data is available. ) 

Client adnissioos by treatment settings fer calE!l'ldar year 1986 were: 

datcx:i.ficatial, 6,358; inta1si ve treatment, 8, 223; residential care, 9,333; 

family residential, 122; exta'ded care, 441; ootpatient, 17,981; day-

evening care, 3,503; halfway htule, 610; intarvent1.al arxl refen:al, 451; 

arxl ocunselor coordinator, 1,.340. 

Of the- 42, 636 discharges, 75. 61 were repx t:ed abstinent at time of 

discharge; ?-4 percent decreased their. al~l c::a,surpt:i.cn; 1.5 percent 

increased~; 13.5 pm:caxt ranainad unchanged; arxl O. 7 percent 

were unk:rx:wl. Family maabers with no drink:lng problan ware 2.1 percent. 

c.ax::aming E!lll)loymmt status: 12.5 pm:ca,t ill'p:'OYed their status, 

whereas 1.3 percent wOLser.ed; 79.3 pe:rcaxt remairied unchanged, arxl 0.8 

percent ware unk:rx:w\. 

Table II en page 35 surmarizes arxl client treatment activity 
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and projected activity for the 1986 and 1987 calendar years; and, it 

CCJTt:)8reS categorical ext:)8nd1 turE9s and tudgeted funds, as well. • 

00A - 1987 AIM Blcx:k Grant Wcmm's Set-Aside (Sectic:n 1916(c)14)Perf0tliSiu: 

and Expn:li.ture Rep.If t 

As indicated $666,000 (19 percent) of the 1987 AIM BG funds allocated 

to the 00A were designated for the in1;>larentatial of the 5 percent W:rnen' s 

Set- Aside (WSA). This initiative was maroated under the 1984 Anednents 

which were activated after the beginni.n3' of FEY 1985. In Septauber, 1985, 

the FfY 1985 requireaa'lt was ·rech::ed to 3 percent for the WSA, and the 

l an;uage of the aneudnents allowed the states "to ini. tiate and pz:ovide new 

or expanded alcc:h::)l and drug ab.Isa sexvices for wara1". in FfY 

1986, the set-aside requiratalt reverted to the 5 percent level. 

'Iba CXJLleISlue of the WSA initiatives will be the renewal of the New 

Jersey Alcc:h::)lism At4Law Project o:::npr1sed of the sixteen ( 16) county-

based councils al alcc:h::)llsn. It rep:casents $400,000 in state ccntracted 

services. Septart,er 1, 1987, these services will again· target 

the special needs of bot:h _alcc:h::)lic and at-risk wanen who o:xlS'titute a 

mirxlrity underserved popul.at::La1. Specific scvices provided through this 

networlt of c:x:ux:ils will include the provis:i.cn of: alcc:h::)lism public 
. . 

awarneness ~vities; public infcmnat:ial and refexral services; client 

outreach and acMXaCy scvices; and media pi:esentat:ials and events aimed at 

increasing pi 1bl :f c attent:ial to alcx::n::>lism-related wamn' s 1 saJeS- Each of 

these activities will spec:f fi.cally focus al aspects of wamn and alcc:h::)l 

use, and each o:iuncil will participate in a cx:,unty task force al wanen and 

alcc:h::)l . 

- 25 -

33:;k . 



'lha ratiooale for the renewal of this activity was based en tWJ ( 2) 

major oa.::m:us. First, wanen :cepx:asented cnly 21.8 percent of the 

popll.atim served in -Forn,aJ 1 zed treat:mart. ps:o;µ:alii in New JfJrSS'i durinJ Ci 

1986. Seo:ni, the effort to provide ootreach and awareness activities to 

increase the percentage of wanen in treatment was perceived as a statewide 

need, which the netwo:ck of alcch:>llsm o::.uncils ccul.d address in a 

cocrd:Lnated manner. A copy of the initi:tal oait:c&..t spec1f1.cat:ioos for 

these OOJnCil. oait:cacts was included in the 1986 Atr-1 BG ~licaticl'l. 

Additialal informaticn will be included in the Aznlal Rep:Jr:t after these 

grants, funded with 1987 Atr-1 BG rescu:rces(and supplanented with 1988 Atr-1 BG 

fund9), have been executed. 

Additialally, pe:rsc:n::ael and ~:n t cx:sts totaJ..in3' $147,000 were or 

will be incun:'Eld in ardar to 1Jll)l.malt: elamnts of the \t6A~ Two ( 2) full- · 

time pro£assi.Cllal staff ware assigned to the effort. 'Ibey perfcmned 

planl'lm1 and pi:o;µ:an iq;lJ.ement:atial funct:l.als. A descript::1al of major SFf 

1987 activities foilows. 

'Iha Office en W::men has been respa1Sible for cccrclinating 

activities relevant to the issue of Fetal. Alcch:>l Sytd:taoa (FAS), and for 

ooordinating and pcalCting statad.de ac:ti.vities cx:n::amin; WCl1Bl and 

alcch:>l. . Assigned respa IS1b:f] 1 ties included: pL'OYidiJ,g staff II t to 

the New JfJrSefi Task Farce en FAS; proyi.s:l.m of staff a«J:n t to the twenty-

a,e ( 21) County Plan Raview C:::mni ttee en W::men and Alcch:>l; serving as the 

FAS lia197' to the GoYemcr:''s QJuncil en the Preventicn of Mental 

Retardaticl'l; serving as a resource lia1 g:n to the New Jerse'I Task Force en 
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cccrclinatcrs al pertinent 1 ssiws regarc1in; the need for special 1 z.ed wanen' s 

and educaticn pto,;µ:a11S addressing wanen and alcx:h:>l use. 

provisial of technical assistance cx:nsistent with the al:x:Ne primacy tasks. 

It also includes o:x:irdinatim of, or participatial in, the followi.rx] 

activities and eva'lts: 

A meeting with Lep: sentatives of fi've major liquor trade 

organizatioos to deYelop a relat:iastip and explore a oooperative public 

infa:ma.t::l.m carp1ign. 

Repreea1ting New Jersey's effort, by mak:1.rg a p:resentatim at 

the Natiooal 0:n£m:a¥:e al Alcx:h:>l and Birth Defects in San Diego, 

Assistance in the dlM!tlq;nert of and participaticn in a 3-day 

ccn!erax::e al W::nEll and Alcx:h:>l Nc:wEllmL' 21-23, 1986, attended by 200 

participants. 

Planning of, and partic1paticn in, a CXl'lietax::e, "Wc:men, Al.c::dlOl 

and the Crim:Lnal .Just:Lc:e Systan" held al Deca11ber 10, 1086, attended by 140 . . 

participants~ . 

Coordinat:1m of 3 subcarmittees respa1d:l,ng to the followi.rx] 

areas: halfway l'DJses, data al wanen and alootx:>l and daYel.c:¢D1 ccunty 

task forces al wanen. OJrrently 9 cx::.uities have established task forces a1 

wanen and alc::dlOl. 
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Assistance to M;Jr.ris and Scmm:set Ccux:ils al Alcd'Dlisn in the 

devel.opnent of task forces al wanen and alcc::h::)l. 

Fac1111 tatial of a prcclama.tim fran GcMmxlr' Kean declaring May 

10-15 as "FAS Awareness Week". 

Assistan:::e in the developnent of the Mid-Atlantic Coo:fererx::e al 

FAS held al May 15-17, 1987, and maJd.n1 a p:resentatial al the N. J. 

statewide FAS initiative. 

Divisim of Al.cx:lholism - 1988 AIM BG Spalding Plan and St.ltea&1t ai 

~taded u.e 
As irxlicated the IXP. anticipates the poes1ble availability of 

$3,511,000 in 1988 AtM s:; funds for its use in lll)l~ a statewide 

alcx:rollsm sarvices px:og:can. 'Ibeee funds will be budgeted aJX'in1 SFY 1988_ 

and SFY 1989. Of this total $2,667,000 (76 parcaxt) will be allocated far 

trea'btant sexvices provi:sim, alxl $944,000 (24 percent) will be allocated 

far pt'1M!lltial services. Of the total $3,295,000 (94 parca1t) will be 

budgeted for SFY 1988 and $216,000 ( 6 pm:cart) far SFY 1989. 

D.lring SFY 1988 $2,451,000 will be expended for treatment services, 

and $844,000 for pr8YWlt:1al sm:vices. 'l'ha fol.lcw.ing year, in SFY 1989, 

$216,000 will be allocated far treabratt sarvicea and_$0 for pt'1M!lltial 

services, alttnJgh this breaJcd:N1 between the prawntial and treatment 

categoriw:S is subject to revis:La1. Table III al page 35 surmar1zes the IXP. 

plan far the 1988 AtM s:; funds, 

fiscal year. 
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A ptq;xaad cx:nt:ract list which identified ooth treailnent and 

prevential gunts .is included as Atta.hant III, page 114. WCrla'l's 

scvices under the WSA are also sepazately identified. 

The total of $370,000 has been allocated far adn:inist:rative costs 

within the t:reabnmt and preventim c:at6J(Jties, $329,000 in SFY 1988, and 

$41,000 in SFY 1989. 'Ihis Lepceeauts 10.5 paroa,t of the total award. 

Aan:f.nistrative ccsts include the re,;,c::,Uclted indirect oost rate of 29.0 

percent . C?f direct salaries of all Elll)loyees suwi:1t ted C'J federal Bloc::k 

Grant~- It is ant:1c:l.pated that $1,254,000 in FY 1988 BG funds will be 

allocated tc pay salaries and $300,000 will proy1da far fringe benefits far . 

42 professiooal and clerical a.pp Ii t staff in the -aeatment and preventim 

areas. 'Ihis includes ·two (2) staff lbl ·will oart::lnla tc perfcmn wanen's 

plann.in;;J tasks, as briefly daacribed below. 

A total of $1,315,000 is planned far use in exec::utirYJ scvice grants 

with local private providers and a:urt:y gow:cuueuts far the OXItinuatial of 

preventim and t:reatinmt sm:vices. '1haaa includa gran:ts far special 1 zed 

wanen's alc::x::hclisll SIIEVioell. Of this am::unt:, all $1,315,000 is projected 

far .in;)l.emartat:icn of grants cizring SPY 1988, and rx, funds .are projected 

far grant exacut:f.al cizring the first quarter of SFY 1989. 

Of the total budget figure far g::cants, $288,000 has been allocated to 

inl;>lement preventim .initiatives t1'D:olQh g::cauts tc twenty (20) providers in 
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the foll.owin; C4tegories: a) sixteen (16) county based coonc:Us oo 

alcx::h)lisn, which ool.lect:Lvely facm the New Jersey Alcx::h:)lisn Awareness 

Project; b) ooe (l) statewide alcch)l.isn ootlina to proyide alcx::h)lisn 

in:format:i.al and refen:al services; C) two ( 2) higher ecb::atialal 

insti tut:ialS far the provisioo of statewide ecu::atiooal ptc:grars services 

perSCIJUel and the provisial of sch:>larship awards to facilitate counselor 

certificaticn; and d) ooe ( 1) early .intmwnt:f.cn eq>l~ assistance 

ptogi:au oo behal.£ of the New Jersey State Police. 

'lbe sixteen (16) o::ux::iJ. gt&lt.9 will ccntirue to target alcx::h)lisn 

p:rewntial far wanen including pml :f c awm:euass and ecu::aticn services 

address:Lng the spec1 al 1-zed needs of alcx:h:>l. ab1s1ng WCll&l. Each ccuncil 

will maintain a task faroa m wanen and alcx:h:>l. to assist in 

planning and cocrdinaticn of. activities.. 'lbese funds will suppl.anent _funds 

:fJ:an the 1987 AIM BG Wlic:h will be used to execute these renewal gtauts 

dur:lnJ SFf 1988. 

Also, dur:lnJ SFf 1988, the IXlA. will further iq>lanent its plan to 

st:ta.;U.n the state/~ alooholism partnership through the execut:1a\ of 

Heal th Service Grart:s to tha twanty-a1a ( 2l) ccunties for LL•blalt 

services. '1'haae au ads will SIXX:eed c:u1Ltact::s which had bea1 writtal 

between the IXlA. and locai service proYidars through SFf 1985. 'lbe grantees . 

will again receive their funds through cx:ntracts with the alcx::h)lisn 

auttxrity in gove:uU&1t::s, Wlic:h make than mere respansJ.ve to, and 

inb:gtated into, l.xal sarvice natwca:xs. 'lbis dac:art::ral.iz effort will 

give the lcx:al alcx::h)lism auttx:rlties greater latitude in their planning 

p..cx:ess . far c:msss~;ng and respaxlin_;J to lcx:al OCl'lStituax:y service needs. 
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Dur.in; SPY 1988, $1,C/Z7,000 will be allocated for treatment sern.ces 

which will be adn:inistared in this manner with fourteen ( 14) cx:unty 

gCJVetlii&It:s. 'Iha arnJal SPY 1988 apptopl.141:im for alcx:h:)lism services 

fran the State Legislature, and the .AEREF revenues will be grmrt:ed to all 

twenty~ ( 21) New Jersey counties thraJgh the sutmissioo and approval of 

cx:unty alcol'x:>lism plans and applicatiais. 

As indicated, fourteen (14) counties are targeted to receive 1988 AIM 

00 funds, which will be ea:r:maxked to provide services to nineteen (19) 

local service providers in the following categories: a) Residential 

Alcdx:>lisn Treatmmt Pl.cgran ( l); b) Inpatient ~icatim Se?:Vices ( 4); 

c) \tblal's Halfway lb.Jess (5); d) Mm's Halfway House (1) e) Outpatient -

treatment services (8). Of these fClltteen (14) counties; five (5) are in 

.the southern part of the state (Catden, Burllngtcn, Salen, Gloucester, 

Atlantic), Six ( 6) are in the u.JL Um:n part of the state ( Essex, . Bergen, 

M:lrris, lb:1scn, Passe:Jc, Uu.cn), and three (3) are in ceul:Ial New Jersey 

(Mercer, Middlesex, r-t::rm:uth). Of the ab::M9 services provided by the 

nineteen (19) subgl.m,tees, at least ooe (1) Sub;µ:ant:ee in ten (10) of the 

counties will prov1da uni.qua t:reat:Datt services exclusively for wanen 

alcc:h:>lics and/ar their children. Funds for this latter :initiative total 

$227,000 and fccn a part of the 1988 AI:M 00 5 percaxt \tblal's Set-Aside. 

'Iha IXlA has .instituted its review p:..oc:ess for the FY 1988 cx:unty 

autoority gxm,t:s which aut:tx:xdz,ed the distr1tut:l.oo of the Olapter 531 AEREF 

funds. Between March 14, 1987 and June 12, 1987, seventeen (17 } of the 
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twenty-ooe ( 21) county aJ;Plicatials have been focnally reviewed and 

approved throJgh the IXlA staff review p.oc:ess. 'this includes eleven ( 11) 

of the fcurteen (14) oounties t.azgeted far the 1988 ACM EG funds: the F.ssex 

and 8Jdsc:n COJnties aR;>licatial have rx:,t yet been received, and Atlantic is 

pendin;J review. ~es of pertinent IXlA Olapter 531 review doo.mants were 

included in the 1987 ACM EG as attachnents. 

'n'le total p:rojectial for the 5 perc:a1t Wc:men's Set-Aside is $562,000, 

which, in addi:tial to the al.ready mentialed trea1lnent and prevential 

cxntrac:ts, includes the IXlA's Office al wanen. Two (2) professialals will 

ccordinate the .iq>l.enantatial of the major wanen's initiatives. An 

operating bJdget of $110,000 :fJ:aD the 1988 ACM EG funds will assist in the 

.iq>l.enantatial of these initiatives. Major activities planned for the 

caning year include: 

Participatial in the deval.opl&lt of a 3-day oc:n£erace al wanen 

and alc:ol'x>l scheduled far~ 1987. 

Sending an infa:matialal letter al~ to 85 cx:q>ani.es with 

eq>l0'198 assistancE, ptegtciiii, and offering ea.x:atial&l pz:cgi:aus al the 

subject to 5 major organizatialS - July 1987. 

Participatial in davel.qJ'l&lt of a cauerace al alcxn::>l and 

d:Jnestic violerx:e sc::heduled for O.:t::cber 18, 1987. 

Provi.sial of staff ~:lL t to t1w New Jersfllf Task Force al 

which cx:rrt:inJeS to meet every 6-8 weeks. · 'Im groop recently CCD1;>leted 

develc:¢.ng a c:xnprehalSi ve set of recx:Jmamtioos which vUl b& subni tted 

to the Depar"anent of Health in .July 1987 for review, cument and i;;:ossible 

~lementatial. 
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HEDDXlLOG'l Fat DIS'l'RIEl11'IC rR 1988 ALCXHJLISM BLOCX G1U1N1' 

nHJS 

As in previous~. tba will receive tba m:lninun allowable 35 

percent share of tba MJ pcrticn of the 1988 AIM 00. 'Iba methods and 

criteria for its dist:ribut:ial will be CCl'lSistalt with those 1.ItiJ :I z:.ed in 

previous years, and will be applied to maintain the level and quail ty of 

ex:l.st1ng services. F\Jr1ds will be dist::riD1ted in accordance with the 

Problem Definit:ia1 and Acticn Plan daacriced earlier in this appJ.icat:ia1 in 

order to insure tba ocntirl.un of care of alooholism services ccnta.ined in 

published guidelines. 

Wit:1.ooally the prop:eed Spalding Plan will be subnitted to the New 

JersliJCJ Can::il al A1c0holisn fer its review and at their 

regulaxy schedlled mt:1n; in July, 1987. 'Ibis. is tba statutcrily mandated 

citi.zals adv:Lsoty cx:mnittee, with Ex~ficio State Gc:Mm'ment 

Lept asa:tatial, whidl advises tba Divisim of Alcx:h:>lisil al statewide 

policy matt.ms. 

'Ihe appJ.icat:ia1s for Health Service Grants, - inclur:lin3 those sutmitted 

by tba fou:ct.:een (14) county gwe:uuait:s, and the sixteen (16) Councils m 

Al~, will be rav1aiad intmnally by the Divisim of Al<Xll'x:>lisn's 

Staff Ravia, 0:mni ttee. rec:x:naa1dat:i will be fcxwarded to 

the 0.lll:,Clut of tba Divisim of Al<Xll'x:>lisn. Standard New Jer'Sll!l'z Depart:lnent 

sexvice grants as published in Adn:Lnistrat:ial of Health SeIVice Grants. 
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Additiooal quality assurance starmrds are maintained throJgh the two 

major mu.tcr:i.rg ptotcx:ols required by 00A thro.Jgh: 1) Te:cm and Q:rxlitals 

far Adninist:ra.tic of Health Services Grant, and 2) the lic:ensure ptocess 

oc:n:1ucted by a separate divisia'l of the New Jers9'z Department of Heal th 

( IXH) vt1 J :I z:I ng the Manual of Standards far Licensure of Alc:x:h:>lism 

Treatment Facilities. In additial, the quarterly m:::nitorin] process 

CCl1ducted by 00A staff as asses the ut:f J:I zat::l.m and perfaaoarce of 98%Vices 

delivecy by grantees. 'ftle lic:ensur& pco::ess ensures adheralC8 to 

~ve quality care standands. 

Finally, subeequent tx:, the Report en Coll>lianc:e (dra£t) written by 

ADAMfA after the 1984 Block Grant audit site visits cx:nb:::ted in 1985, the 

IXH has published pt, IOBdl lJ"8S far ptt c:9dl ,nl and substantive independent 

state review of the failure by the state to provide bl~ grant funds to 

applying entities. 



Prevention 

Treatment 

TOTALS 

Prevention 

Treatment 

Totals 

TABLE I 

DIVISION OP ALCOHOLISM - 1987 BG EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL 

$1,109,000 

2,468,000 

$3,577,000 

STATE FY 1987 

$ 710,000 

1,991,000 

$2,701,000 

TABLE II 

STATE FY 1988 

$399,000 

477,000 

$876,000 

DOA CLIENTS/FUNDING 

PROJECTED* 
1987 BG ADMISSIONS* 1988 BG ADMISSIONS 

FUNDING CY 1986 FUNDING CY 1987 
$1,109,000 $59,353 $1,844,000 $61,000 

2,46a,·ooo 48,382 2,667,000 51,500 

3,577,000 $107,735 3,511,000 $102, 5_00 

*NOTE: These include adnissions fran all alcoholisn setvice agencies 
reporting to the DOA MIS, regardless of funding source. 

Prevention 

Treatment 

Totals 

TABLE III 

DIVISION OP ALCOHOLISM - 1988 BG SPENDING PLAN 

TOTAL 
$ 844,000 

2,667,000 

$3,511,000 
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STATE FY 1988 
$ 844,000 

2,451,0CO 

$ 3, 295,000 

STATE FY 1989 
$ 0 

216,000 

$216,000 



Problem Defini ti.al: 

New Jerse'f'S strategic loc:at:i.oo in the Northeast Con:'idcr exp::,ses it 

to sane unique drug-related problems. OJ:r' high,,,ays serve as a principal 

CCl1dui t far the t:z: anspaz: t of illegal drugs. To drug traffickers New Jersey 

is koown not as the Garden State, cut as the "Con:'idcr" State, a passageway 

far drug traffic £ran the South to the Northeast. 

'Iha cart::f.rulng battle against drugs is a oostl.y ooe. It is estimated 

that the drug problem costs New Jerseyans $1. 5 b1 J J 10" each year. 'lmse 

costs are not Umited to the price of incarcerating ccnvicted .drug pushers 

or of providing_ treatm!!nt px:og:z.www far drug acklicts,_ cut also include 

higher medical il'1surance pran:Lum, wa:kex CXJll)l:!lusatial expenses, and 

decreased Eq>lCJIJ88 prodJctivity dJ8 to abeenteeJcm, slow-d::Jwns, mistakes 

and sick leave. 

Drug abJse presently affects every aspect of our society. Rich and 

poor, white and blade, u:rt:,an, subJrban and rural -- no ooe is inmJne £ran 

drug abJse. Perhaps the nest disi:urb:1nJ aspect of the drug problem is its 

pervasiveness am::n'1 our sdxlol-age children. 

In 1985, New Jersef law enfai0:11&1t officers made 39,922 drug-related 

auests. ~tely 75 percent (31,431) of theee a.crests were far 

posssm1m and use of drugs, while the :rana.inin1 21 perca:xt (8 , 491) were 
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far the sale and marufacture of drugs. Anests far all marijuana and 

hashish offenses ranained relatively OCl1Stant while the az:rests far 

offenses involvin;, cocaine and related narcotic drugs increased, fran 

approx:imately 6,000 in 1981 to over 11,000 in 1985. Fifty-seven percent of 

those dl.iests far drug violatiais were between the ages of 16 and 24. 

During the first five mrths of 1986, the State Police Narcotics 

Bureau se1:z.ed over 1,000 poJnds of cocaine, valued at over $25,500,000. In 

1984, 700 poJnds of cocaina were se1:z.ed; in 1985, approximately 640 pamds 

were se1 z.ed. Seizures of methaphetanines 'by the Narootics Bureau also 

dc:AJbled dlJrin1 the first five 1ID'l'ths of 1986 cx:rrpsred to all of 1985 and 

tripled aJ1pired to all of 1984. 

~tely 50 percent of all crimes prosecuted in New Jersey are 

drug~related. ~third of all oawicted offenders were under the 

influence of drugs wha1 they oc:mnittad their crimes. '1'lese statistics 

rebJt :the myth, still harbxed 'by sane, that drug offenses are "victimless" 

crimes. The drug problem is, in fact, the root cause of an untold runber 

of violent street c:rimaa, in:ludirq .nu:rders, rapes~ robberies, bJ:rglaries 

and thefts. 

In aali:t:Lat, the danger p::lSed 'by illegal drugs has dranatically risen 

with the increased use of highly pota,t and addict:Lw Sl.lbstaalC8S such as 

cocaine and its easily affcrdable da:r:Lvat:Lve -"c::rack". Far exaq>J.e, fran 

1983 to 1984, ooca.1r,e related deaths increased 77 percent and emexgex:y 

roan visits 51 pe:rcait. "Crack" is m::::ire likely to cause lung danage, brain 

seizures and heart attack than nasal cocaine use. 



rNW: plaming and ooardinatim ptocesses will ccntinJe to provide 

analytic, technical and policy inpJt into the develq;:uart and 

of substa:ce abJse prewrrt::1.cn, treatment and rehabilitatim, drug ccntrol 

and client advocacy. Specific areas to be taxgeted include: 

( 1) maint:ain:inJ, and mau:t:cring intervart:la,., 

treatment and rehabilitat:l.cn sm:vices for substance abJ.sers; 

( 2) daY9l.qw,g and oocrdinat1ng prlM!l'lt:l.m and edJcat:l.a1 services and 

pz:ogz:aae, am by offering a <..UtlJLa'lensive training pz:ogz:au; 

( 3) cc:uLtoll.ing drug diversim by 111::m:tcrin; and regulatin;1 the 

~. d1 spana:irg, and pz:esc:ri.,-tial writing pat.telllS of 

profesaia1als am to ensure drug quality standards by inspec:t:l.ng 

and mclli:t:cr:in;1 drug manJfacturers and wholesalers; 

( 4) adv0c:at::1ni1 appcq,r1ate cm:e for substarx:e abJsers throogh 

reviewing, plaming am developing services for the underserved 

and ~y served pc:p.llat:ials: 
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( 5) cx:a¢ling, d:L.ssaninating, and the use of krufledge that 

~:n ts aloc:,hol and other Substance use reax:tim and regulaticn 

activities an::n; the gamtal p1bJ :tc. pmfaaa:l.alal oamunities, 

and managmait of the Aloc:,hol, Narcotic and Drug Abuse U'li t: and 

( 6 ) maintaining a regular pi:ocess of plam:in1, policy analysis, and 

pi:og:can developueut between the Divisials of Alcd"lolisn and 

Narcotic and Drug Abuse cart:rol, and w1 th related heal th, mental 

health, justice and social sm:vice care systa,s. 

As in the 1987 ptog:c• yem:-, rKIAC w1l,l co~ate with the Department • 

of Health, Divisioo of General Services, in their CCID.1Ct of an independent 

f iscal audit of Block Grant eapanditures. In 1988 the Department of Health 

will ~matt a S!lS'tan of grant auards in an effort to pLUiOle efficien:y 

in and uau:t:aril'q quality sm:vices. m:w: has developed a 

systanic frara,a1< for quail ty of services. 

c. Map,-, ne--1- i 

rNJAC will o:nt:in.18 to pt0Yide tecmical, c:x:nBUJ. tative and t:rainin1 

services en fanily systana to an asa:x:1at:i.m of private clinics: this 

associatial was fc:JLna1 subsequent to tha cxnvars:J.m of the State operateQ 

clinics to private faciliti• in June, .1 984. 
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CNlAC has bea'l a oocperatirYJ State aqet'C'f with the Nail Jersey State 

Depm. biert of Civil Services' s training px:c.gcau far developtent of a cadre 

of Cart:Lfied Public Managers, and will cx:nt::in.1e to rx:minate a selected 

nud:)er of managanent trainees to ~eta the six part training o:urse. 

'this training px:c.gcan is designed to emance the skills of managers in an 

effort to px:anote efficient and effective State goverrrnent. 

During calendar year 1986 the rutmr of aanissioos to drug treatment 

pcc.gcaia increased by 685 frcm 13,crn (end of state calendar year 1985) to 

13,762 (end of State calendar year 1986). 'this 1nc:rease in adu1ss1oos 

c:x:nt::1nles an upturn noted in 1985. 

'lbe IHW: Tmatmmt t.bit will direct its act:f.a1 agema in 1988 to: 

(1) a:nt:irw.ng the exaldnatial of pz:c.gcan priorities and reallocatim 

of the limited rescuroes aooordingly: 

(2) IDl)lamnt:ing treatment umaJitiea, such as ttoae providin] fODnal 

use of fau:Uy systana tbea:apy· far certain selected client 

( 3) Increas1nJ pz:c.gcaaa accOlmtab1 J 1 J +:y by requ:lrin;J quartar~y 

.qJ.tegate client statue repxts m -drug use, criminality, 

E!llllloyability and~ £ran all Statewide treatment service 

gi:artaes, 
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( 4) o:::nt:irlJi.ng to SUR')Or t the services by drug abuse ocunselors in 

cx:mn.mi ty hcspi tal.s. Ten ocunselors have been placed in 

hcspi taJ.s to advise and train staff to wm1< with patients having 

(5) Ccntinling the r-t.rtual hJI.e&ra:rl: Program to enable incarcerated 

individuals with drug problans to be released to residential 

trea1::mmt ca,ters. Forty-five individl 1al s participated in this 

pz.cgran citd.nJ 1986; the ccnt:in.Jatial of this effort is dependent 

upon c:cm::1nl8d State fundin;. 

( 6) Prcm:7t:l.n; efforts to addxess the d1 sease -:,f Amr and related 

problans. Efforts to addx s t:heaa problems include the 

follc::,win;: 

(a) · si ,pp "Ung the plm,t of Airi.s Coard:inatcrs in drug 

treatmmt facilities to pt'CNide ecbcatial and tra:inin] to 

CXJmLJni ties, staff and patients; 

( b) establ.ishillg an AIDS a::i:c:-ec::t:1 Ecb::aticnal Pl.cgrau in 

1987 fer the p.irpose of edlJcating innates prior to parole 

regarding pi.'9YEn't::l.m. and other Amr related 1 ssues - 'ffl8 

ea.x:atia1al pz:cgram will also pt'CNide educ:at:f.m fer all 

.l.x11at:es in eight adult oxrect:iooal facilities and seven 

juvenile facilities cc:q:n:ising a pcpulatial of r~tely 

4,000. 
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AND mx::ATIClf 

'l'1e Office of Prevent:i.ai, 'l'rainin; and Educatia>. will oc::ntinue to 

?,JrSUe its goal of reduc:ln; the inc:::Lderx:e of substance abuse by prcm.dirq 

and cxx::irdinating substance abuse prevential and ecu::at:i.cnal prog::ramu.n] and 

a ~ve train:lng px.c.grau to the public at large, to camunities, to 

high risk grcups, and to the staff of public and private agencies 

thrc.ugh:ut New Jers&'f. 

A. 'l'1e priority initiative of the Office of Preventi.a'l, 'l'rainin; and 

F.duc:atial is the Sta.tad.de 0:mnJn1 ty Organizatia>. P.tc.gran ( S(l)p) • The 

SCDP m:xSel fOOJSes en the devel.cpt&,t of camunity services arx:i 

activities through: 

1. 'l'1e rec:rui 1:ment, organizing and train:lng of camuni ty leaders a,. 

the local level; 

2 • . 'l'1e ·~ of infcrmatial about SIJbstance abuse and AIDS and 

sk:Ul devlcpt&rt in needs identificatial and px.c.gran develq;:ment to 

address local needs; 

3. Post-train:lng tachnical assistance and follow-up tra.ining; 

4. a:x:xrdinat:1a\ of camunity organizat:Loos and projects through inter-

camuu. ty in:facma:tial sharln1; 

5. Enc:ouragr&'rt to camuni ties to funct:1.CXl as a "EM:lnb.CXl ne~ to 

elicit ~litical power SUR;Xrt and to develop alternative 

camuni ty regialal and State funding and resources. 

-42-
~.R)X 



In FY 1988, the Office of Prevali:1.al, 'l'raininJ and F.dJcaticn plans to 

cx:riduct eight 3-day training SGSS~a"fi with a,a follow-up day far 

approx:imatal.y 40 cx:nmJni.ty baaed team. 

B. 'Iba Office of Preva:ltial, '1'rainin1 and FdJcatial will also in1;)lanent 

the followin;J categorical objectives: 

1. PrimB%y prevential servicea such as educatial, infcmnatial and 

training will be p:ccvidad aJring FY 1988 by the awardirg of 

approx:imately 49 gta,ts to AIDS and substance atuse preventim 

service p:rovi.dars. Recipients of the s.ezm include drug and 

alc:cbol treatmaxt agencies and othlr oamuu.ty-based seJ:Vice 

providez:s. 

2. PrimB%y and early intarvwtt:ial services will 

be provided by the gta,taes to apprcximataly 38,800 ~le. 

Scvicea will also include: l) .in:foDllat:ial, referrals; 2) 

educ:atial/training: 3) ocunseJJ.n;: 4) vocat:iooal as P!"'at, 

training and job plac::ema,t; and 5) sc:x::io-oJl tural and recreat:i.rnal 

act:l.vi ties. 

3. PreYential servicea to sdx:01 districts will be provided through a 

Me11mmd.an of hJ,ceaneut with the New JCSl!l':f Department of 

E'.ducat:1.al. 'lhase services will include cmriculun devel.q.uart, 

teacher training, per:r leaoership and student assistance pz:ogia1s 

and gawal tecmical assistance. 
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4. M:lr'8 than 65 certified oourses and san1nars in substalce aJ::lJse are 

plamed far FY 1988. 'IMse trainings in AIIS and drug aJ::lJse 

prevential and educatial will be offered to l'unan sexvice 

providers, drug treatment providers, those world.n;;J 1:o.rlard alcohol 

and/or drug counselor cert:Lficatial and other heal th related 

professiooals. 

5. In:formatim dissan:inaticn far the p..iblic cmce:o-1 about substance 

use and abuse will be maintained and the info:cmatial will be 

provided upc:n request cit:lz.ens or cxgani.zatia19 at ccnferences, 

o::nvent:ials and san:Lnars. 

6. Special projects, CCl1SUJ.tant sexvices and 9upp:i1 t sexvices in the 

areas of public educat:lal, training, san:Lnars and o::::nf'ei:er:v.,es will 

be cx:n:b:ted far a variety of taz:get groups including adolescents, 

imar-city m:inaritiea, sa:ucr citizens, lic::ensed heal th 

professiooals, med:ical parsauel, law enfaroena:rt and family COJrt 

~state parsax.i, at risk groups, etc. , in substance aJ::lJse. 

7. Statawida drug abuse ootlines will cc:nt:inJe to be provided. 
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tmdar the ga-.ral supcvisim of the Office of Client and Systans 

1'1:Nocacy, advocacy far special pcpulatim, includ:ln; Blacks, Hispanics and 

wanen has been integrated .into activities of either the preventim or 

treatment and rehabilitatim scvices where appx.optiate. The initiatives 

for advocacy of such scvices for these OCl'lStituerlcies will remain in the 

Office of Client and Systans ~-

The Wcna'l ' s U'lit in the Office of Client and Systans has 

undartakan a major assigmalt in its 11d ss1oo of and fostering 

behavioral heal tn far all wanen in New JersfJtf. Anr.nl the priority act:l.a1 

·agam far the 1988 ptcgrau year are: 

l. part:icipating in a netwmk of agax::l.es and gr:a.ips plann:inJ and 

behavioral heal tn aaa1g wanen; 

2. maintaining an i.nfal:matim center and t::raining oourses 

and events far agercy scvice and volunteer staff regarding the 

nature of prevw1tim and treatnart 1 sslAS far wanen with 

behavioral health problam; 

3. cx.ntinuing needs essnsreut studies en the prevalen:::e and 

incidax:e of behavioral heal tn problans an:::q;i wanen and en the 

needs for resc:urces and manpower; 
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4. visitin; p:cograns to insure that the five pe:rcart Block Grant set 

aside far new or expanded initiatives far wanen is being utilized 

in an appx:q;a:iate lul:iiiW. 

'lb3 Hispanic Unit in the Office of Client and Systans 

is undertak:in; major ass:f gs ueits in the followin; areas: 

1. participating in a nebic:rk task force regard.in;; treatment and 

prevent:l.al in Hispanic cx::mrunities; 

2. oc::niJct:1ng training courses and informat:ialal literature far task 

faeces regarding the nature of trea:tmmt and p:nM!llt:l.a1 issues far 

the Hispanic popllat:l.al; 

3. oc::niJct:1ng needs assn •ia:i:t studies oo the prevalen::::e and 

incidax:e of behavioral heal th prcbl.ana 111r:nJ Hispanics and the 

need far resources and manp::x,,,er. 
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DIVISICN a, NDCX:1nC IND tRJG .Illa CDmU. (IlllllC) - 1987 EG EXP!H>rruRE 

IND P!m'CIMIH:Z RDCld: 

'!be total FY 1987 Bleck Grant award was $6,642,000. During State FY 1987, 

$5,453,000 was expended. Of the $5,453,000, $4,276,000 was expended for 

ccntrac:tual services ($1,837,000 for prevent:La\ and $2,439,000 for 

treatment). Included in the ccnt:rac:t total was $502,000 to meet the five 

percent wanen' s Set Aside. Mn:Lnistrative costs of $218,000 were expended 

in State FY 1987 included an indirect cart of 27. 5 pe:rca-1t. A total 

of $1,189,000 will be cm:riad aver into State FY 1988; $880,000 will be 

designated -for prevent1.cn and $309,000 for trea1:Dalt services. 

During State FY 1987 (July l, 1986 to June 30, -1987), $3;319,000 of the 

total Blcxk Grant was_ expended al treatment and rehabilitatim services. A 

total of $2,439,000 was expended far treatment crub.a::::t:s. 

M.lltm:of Adn:iss:faw 

Ccc:aina of total 

Year 

1982 603 41 

1983 917 81 

1984 1,464 13% 

1985 1,993 151 

1986 3,092 22% 
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'lbese figures are reflective of a naticndde i.nc%aase in the use of 

Reoognizi.n1 the necess:1 ty to be respc:nsive to chan;es in drug use 

pattams, the IHlM: finds itself hatl,et9d by llmi ted m:rietary resources in 

a changing ara:1a of drug use. Nevertheless, efforts have been made to 

identify appropriate DCdel.s to address t:heea changing treatment needs while 

main~ maximal levels of quail ty services. 

'lhe na.rri:ler of discharges increased £ran 12,292 in calendar year 1985 

to 12,861 in 1986 and the retential rate (or time in treatment which 

significantly coaalatea with beneficial client outc:aues) dec:reased £ran 69 

percent for aie north or l~, in calE!l'ldar year 1985 to 68 perc:ent in 

calendar year 1986. 'lhe highest ratart:ia1 period extending £ran aie nr:nth 

to n:1na acnths was 51 pe:roent in 1985 and 49 percent in 1986. 'Iha rate of 

CC11¢etim of treat::nalt 1n::reased £ran 20 percent in i985 to 22 percent in 

1986. 

Of special interest, the rum:m: ·of clients ~loyed at the time of 

aaniss:Lm and upc:n discharge 1Ix::reased £ran 40 perc:ent of the total 

discharges in calE!l'ldar year 1985 to 41 percent in calermr year 1986. In 

both 1985 and 1986, 49 percait of the discharges were~ at 

adnissial and rana:.Lned ~029d at discharge. 

In 1985, four percait were Eq)loyed at aaniss:Lm but were uneq:,loyed 

at discharge. In 1986, three perca1t were Eq)loyed at aaniss:im and 

uneq:,loyed at discharge. In 1985, eight percent were une.~oyed at the 
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time of adnissicn and were ~loyed at disc:harge; in 1986, seven percent 

wh:) were ~loyed at aan:1ssial were Elllt)loyed at discharge. 

It should be noted that while treatment .services have focused en the 

adult p::.,pulatial, the probl.an of drug abuse a11:n1 youth is incr'easin; and 

drug treatment- is ladd.ng in New Jersey far this p::,pulaticn. The lack of 

treatment resources far youth is further aggravated by the need far 

insurance coverage far drug ablse; youth are sent out of State far 

treatment to such states as Pennsylvania and Minnesota. Legislaticn far 

estabJ.ishirV1 an aa:,lesca:rt residential treatment facility has been 

introduced into the New Jersey u=g:1 slature. DNCH: will oc::nt:inJe to explore 

averuas far addressin1 the needs of youth with re£erak.)is to drug ablse. 

During State FY 1987 (.July l, 1986 to .:rune 30, 1987), $2,135,000 of 

the total Block. Grant was e:xpaldad far pr9UWlt:ial activities. -$1,837,000 

was awarded to 34 contxa::tots af~ prewnt:1.a'l services and activities 

to a total of 13,164 persa:a. Included in this an:urt: was a port:im. of the 

$502,000 to proy1de WCJ1B1's preuential aetivities as part of the five 

percart W:mm' s Set Aside. Twal't:y-a1e ( 21) drug treatmsrl: agencies were 

awarded Prevan:ial slots far Int:arvent:Lal Services; 11 ID1-treatment 

agencies were awarded ga1er'8.l caxtxa::t:s; and 43 drug treatment agencies 

were awarded arl:patient drug free slots. $880,000 will be canied over to 

State FY 1988. 

-49-

JS?X 



'!be policy of CNW: en methods and criteria for distributim of funds 

is hist:orically 'based en the NIDA funding criteria and federal/state 

regulatials. 'n'1SS8 were ir.::xn:porated in the New Jersey State Lic:ensure 

Regulatia1s. Special o:::rxiit:Lcns were established as part of the cx::ntracts 

between the grant a;plicant agad.es and the Sin.;le State t,qercy, the prime 

cx:ntractcr of the federal and State apppiopdated ti.Jrxi9. 

In reoaxt years, ~, because of fiscal c:cnstraints, fund:1n;; 

dec:i s:i CX'8 were nai thar primarily based up::n prevalence and in::idenc:e of 

probl.EIIIS t:a: up::n demalSb.atai shortage of reacurc:es to pmy:Lde added 

services, put up:n the need to .redJC:e the (.;ul.L&tt reacurc:es and services 

targeted to meet established p1.t.g1.au priori ties. 

'!be detarm:lnat::Lm of priorities was fw.Uw based up:n: 

( a) ut:i J1 zatim of b.ea"blent slots: ( b) identificatim and treatment of 

drug abJSerS with greatest medical and social costs: (c) cx:rrpllanc:e to . 
lica:ming standards oaxb.L--tual o::rlS:i.darat: and o:::rxiit:Lcns through 

regialal pz:t.g1.aa raYiar and mu.taring pt• c a: and (d) ra.agoUcstim of . 
c;pec:lf:fc OCIIb.a..-t 1SSJ8B especially the quality t:reatmmt criteria for 

rep1.wentatives £ran the o::r1b.a..ting camun:Lty service agencies. 
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'Ihe 1988 Block Grant award is approx:lmated at $6,521,000. Of this 

total, $4,056,000 will be expended or allocated for treatment services and 

$2,465,000 will be expended or allocated for prevential services. 

$5,558,000 of the total will be expended in State F'l 1988 as follows: 

$3,973,000 for treatment services and 1,585,000 for preventicn smvices. 

'Ihe total c11DJnt of $3,973,000 to be expended for treatment smvices 

in State F'l 1988 will be 8r;p:lit:laled as follows: $3,039,000 for treatment 

grants and $934,000 for other operating oosts. 'Ihe total c11DJnt of · 

$1,585,000 to be experiSed for prevential services in State F'l 1988 .will be 

appar;tialSd as follows: $1, 160, 000 for prevent:ial g:z: ants and $425, 000 for 

other operating costs. 

'Ihe five pe:rca'lt Wc:men' s Set Aside will be o::ntinued with $372,000 of 

1988 Block Grant funds. A total of $339,000 will be expended in State 

F'l 1988. 'lhese funds will be allocated for grants to p:z:cgzaus in order to 

provide treatment and prevent:l.cn services, and ut1 J 1 'Zi8d for other 

operating expenses related to wanen's p:z:og:ramtLg in State F'l 1988. 'Ihe 

remaining $33,000 is expect:ed to be allocated to other operating costs for 

',QllSl'l' s p:z:og:rarmin; in State F'l 1989. 

DNrW: costs for aclninistratial are expected to be $307,000, a total of 

$253,000 allocated for State F'l 19 88 and $54,000 allocated for State 

F'l 1989. 



Treatment 

'IUI'ALS 

Treatment 

1987 BLOCC GMNT ~l'l'URES 

'IUI'AL 

3,015.(XX) 

3,627,CXX) 

6, 642,CXX) 

FUNDm'.; 
FY 87 00 

3,015,CXX) 

3,627,CXX) 

6, 642,0CX) 

STATE FY 1987 

2,135,000 

3,318,000 

5,453,000 

ACMISSICJ,IS 
CAL YR 86 

5,272 

8,490A' 

13,762 

STATE FY 1988 

880,000 

309,000 

1,189,000 

. "Total adnissialS regardless of funding SOJrCe 

DrJISIClf a, NMCm'IC AND IRJ; ABEE CXlf1'HlL 

1988 PKmC'ED BLOC( ·GRANT !XP!H>~ 

2,465,0(l) 

4,056,0CX) 

6, 521, OCX) 

STATE FY 1988 

1,585,000 

3,973,000 

5,558,000 
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NEW JERSEY DIVISION OF MENTAL HEAL TH AND HOSPITALS 

A. BACKGROUND 

It is the Division's goal to plan for the provision of mental health care in New Jersey 
within the context of a comprehensive community mental health services system 
and to acknowledge the interdependence between the mental health and health care 
systems and the "public-private" partnership in the provision of care. State mental 
health policy must be developed in consideration of these interrelationships. What 
has, historically, been viewed as the private sector, is, increasingly supported by 
public funds (Medicaid, Medicare, State and local allocations to non-profit agencies). 
Furthermore, private sector marketing strategies and targeted clientele are often 
determined by severity of illness and payer status. Without adequate recognition of 
the context of mental health care within a total systems perspective, the "private" 
mental health patient becomes a "public" client over time as financial and family 
supports are drained by this often "catastrophic" illAess. 

The Division's mission to serve the most needy and vulnerable residents of the State 
in quality programs in the community and in the State hospitals, is reflected in its 
commitment to ensure that both have adequate resources to treat a diverse and 
severely disabled population. 

Following a decade of focus on persons with extensive histories of hospitalization, 
New Jersey is now confronting the problems of planning for the seriously mentally 
ill with relatively no history of hospitalization. The mental health sys_tem of the 
1990's must respond to the needs of the emerging "never institutionalized" at-risk 
and program resistant clients. At the same time, support for long-term 
rehabilitative inpatient care cannot be abandoned. 

Responses to consumer preference, public policy and legal remedies which have 
insisted upon local community networks for those in need have led to the end of an 
era where all of the needs of the seriously mentally ill, particularly those without 
financial means, are provided within large institutions. In fulfilling its mission, the 
Division of Mental Health and Hospitals must oversee the development of a mental 
health system which ensures the provision of a wide variety of local services to 
meet the diverse needs of consumers. Concurrently, the Department of Human 
Services must advocate with the larger health and social services networks for 
access to necessary services by mental health consumers. 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals serves as the primary service provider 
in 7 State psychiatric and specialty hospitals and contracts with approximately 120 
private non-profit agencies for the provision of community-based ambulatory care 
programs. The role of the State Mental Health Authority is shifting from one of 
being the primary service provider, to architect, provider and regulator of a 
complex decentralized sys-tern of care. Over the last decade the Division has 
expanded the range of community mental health programs by using public funds to 
purchase direct and support services from private, non-profit community agencies. 
Similarly, State hospitals entered into contract with private companies for certain 
support services (e.g., housekeeping, laundry, pharmacy} which the hospitals 
traditionally provided. 
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The once clear distinction between the public and private sectors will continue to 
disappear. The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals will have an increasing role 
in over-seeing, funding and regulating the services it formerly provided. 

The mission of the New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Hospitals is to: 

- Promote mental health 

- Assure that all the citizens of New Jersey receive the mental health services they 
require 

- Enable adults and children with mental health problems to function at their 
highest possible level 

- Assure that services are tailored to individual consumers' needs 

- Ensure that appropriate and quality services are provided in both public and 
private sectors at reasonable and afford~ble costs to the consumers and taxpayers 
of the State 

,. Promote an organized, comprehensive system of care in which consumers are 
served in their respective communities 

As the designated State Mental Health Authority, the Division of Mental Health and 
Hospitals: 

- Establishes policy regarding the delivery of mental health ~ervices 

- Determines need and allocates resources 

- Coordinates county and consumer involvement in planning 

Op!!rates seven State hospitals 

Contracts with 120 community mental health providers 

Provides technical assistance and recommendations to the Department of Health 
and the SHCC regarding Certificate of Need and licensure standards 

- Reviews programs for Medicaid certification 

- Monitors the provision of services in accordance with Departmental and national 
standards 

Advocates for New Jersey's program, funding and legislative needs at the Federal 
level 

The Problem Definition section which follows, highlights the major driving forces to 
which the Division must respond and which must be considered in planning for 
services and maximizing State and Federal allocations. Major issues which are 
likely to evolve from •hese e.,ternal driving forces and their implications for the 
State are summarized. 
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B. PROBLEM DEFINITION 

A limited pool of resources presently exists to address the needs o.f the mentally ill 
citizenry who rely upon the publically supported system of care. The system's 
ability "to do more" with existing resources has peaked, as evidenced by an analysis 
of community expenditures over a ten year period. Community programs now serve 
more clients with the same resources. The sole strategy of shifting resources from 
State hospitals to community programs within the mental health system is not an 
effective way to meet all existing or future needs. The mental health dollar has 
already been stretched to its limit requiring an investment of ne·.w resources to meet 
even existing needs. 

The continual pressure exerted on State hospital and community providers to 
respond to the demands of emerging groups with specialized needs without 
additional resources has resulted in a serious weakening of the mental health 
system's infrastructure. "New" resources have been utilized to develop additional 
services while basic mental health support services and administrative functions 
have been necessarily neglected. As a result, past critical deficits in the areas of 
manpower'and capitalization have surfaced and can no longer be ignored. If left 
uncorrected, these will result in the system's inability to provide even the most 
basic services to those in need. 

In addition, the clinical mix and complexity of disabilities of clients served in both 
hospital and community programs reflects increased severity and impairment. The 
growing population in need of mental health services is younger, ·with more complex 
and varied problems than the institutionalized population of 10 years ago. In spite 
of the advances made in current psychiatric technology, there still remain those who 
are seriously disabled for whom long term inpatient care is appropriate and 
necessary. Therefore, there is a continuing role for State hospitals which must be 
adequately supported to provide quality care. 

There is a growing public demand for a comprehensive array of quality and 
accessible treatment alternatives in the community. However, a corresponding 
increase in resources to meet this demand is lacking. The rational and orderly 
development of a comprehensive community support system must continue so as to 
eliminate "forced choices" in balancing the needs of existing populations with those 
of new populations. Public policy initiatives must be directed at assuring that 
current and future consumers will not be pitted against one another in a "disability 
co~ petition". 

For example, the crisis in children's services resulted in the development of a 
systems plan for the reorganization of children's services which brought with it a 
commitment for new State community care dollars. While this action has been 
lauded by child advocates, consumers and family members of equally underserved 
groups are growing increasingly impatient with the lack of resources for essen~al 
services. The reaction of the mental health community tO' the consequences of 
these forced choices was consistently reinforced at each of the public hearings 
conducted by the Department of Human Services in 1987. 

State Hospitals are intended to provide long !!:!:!!!. psychiatric care but have, 
historically, provided other levels of care in the absence of community based 
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treatment alternatives. The Division will continue with its commitment to improve 
the quality of care in its institutions, but efforts to fulfill this goal are stymied 
when these institutions continue to be called upon to fill the many gaps in the 
continuum of acute inpatient psychiatric care which are best provided in treatment 
facilities in the community. 

Increased admissions and rising census at Marlboro State Hospital provides another 
clear example of how the lack of adequate community resources results in dangerous 
overcrowding in State facilities. The absence of essential community services 
continues to result in inappropriate over-utilization of psychiatric inpatient care, in 
all settings. 

With the limited expansion of community programs it has been possible to decrease 
the size of the State hospital system by closing antiquated and unsafe buildings and 
investing capital dollars in facilities which were structurally sound and suitable for 
safe and humane care. The l 980's have witnessed an increased demand for 
psychiatric care in the public and private sectors. This increased demand certainly 
coold not be met in the existing State-supported system without a massive infusion 
of tax dollars for ambulatory services or for any new State hospital beds which 
would be needed should the community system fail to respond to this emerging need. 

In the face of increasing demands and limited funds, State policy must discourage 
what has become an unhealthy competition between community and hospital 
programs for fixed resources in order to maintain a balanced system of care. 
Continued reallocation of a fixed pool of resources can provide only short term 
solutions to crisis situations. Thus, the Division, in cooperation with the 
Department of Health and the State Health Coordinating Council (SHCC), will 
continue to promote the rational and orderly development of an adequately funded, 
accessible system of community based care to meet the mental health needs of the 
citizens of the State of New Jersey. 

Provision of appropriate and accessible care within local community settings has 
been recognized as a primary goal of the mental health care system. Since 197 5, 
public policy has recast the foundation of the State's .mental health system into one 
which relies on community agencies for the care of the mentaliy ill rather .than 
State institutions. In the decade following 1975, institutions shrank by more than 
half, while community-based care has nearly doubled. In 1975, admissions to State 
hospitals totaled 12,Q00. persons compared to 5,000 in 198.5, a decrease of more than 
55 percent. At the same time, the 74,000 persons served by community agencies in · 
197.5 mushroomed to·nearly 140,000 (unduplicated) persons in 1985, an increase of 
over 8.5 percent. 

During the past decade, the population served in both hospital and community 
programs has changed dramatically. Individuals served in all sectors are 
increasingly more dl~bled. These changes are represented in Figure 2 ·in the section 
on Trends in Mental Health Care. The growing population in need of mental health 
services is not only younger, it has more complex and more varied problems than did 
the institutionalized population of ten years ago. Thus, the challenge to the mental 
·health system is to continue to evolve to meet new demands. Caring for the 
mentally ill is further complicated by the special and unique needs of the emerging 
population groups. The role of the State hospital has changed as has that of the 
community system. More responsive and effective community-based services will 
prevent or reduce initial hospitalizations. More ~ffective aftercare, and increased 
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housing options prevent and reduce the number of readmissions. Under optimal 
conditions, the State hospitals will become even smaller, with a greater ability to 
provide quality long-term inpatient treatment for persons who require that level of 
care. 

There is an acceptance and rising expectation by the citizens of the State of New 
Jersey for the most comprehensive array of treatment alternatives in the 
community. This is, in large part, attributable to the Division's implementation of 
State and Federal mandates to reform the mental health system. As detailed in the 
following narrative, the growing demand for services far exceeds capacity of the 
existing community services systems. The emerging populations are severely 
disabled and, therefore, are at risk of hospitalization without appropriate 
community-based treatment intervention. Simply put, ten years ago, most of these 
individuals would have been directly referred to State hospitals for extended periods 
of time. 

It is expected that without a substantial infusion of State funding to expand the 
community-based system of care, public attention will refocus on the State hospital 
system as the means to fulfill the mandate to serve these individuals. In short, 
there will be a push towards "reinstitutionalization". It should be emphasized that 
inappropriate use of the State hospital system due to lack of community treatment 
alternatives is quite costly in terms of actual health care expenditures to say 
nothing of the disruption to individual and family functioning. 

A sizeable proportion of State facilities are unusable due to problems in the area of 
life safety and antiquated design and have been vacated. Thus, clearly, the Division 
cannot accommodate any unanticipated increase in admissions to State hospitals, if 
only due to the lack of useable space. Additional constraints, such as staffing · 
requirements and legal considerations, further diminish the feasiblity of this 
"solution" as a response to lack of adequate community care. To illustrate this 
point, construction of each new hospital bed would cost approximately $160,000 (ln 
1986). Therefore, even a "minor" addition of 200 beds would require a capital 
investment, alone, of $32,000,000. Furthermore, any substantial increiise in the 
current State hospital census would severely compromise quality of care and 
jeopardize the accreditation and certification required to draw down Federal 
reimbursement (estimated at $27.7 million for FY'85). 

Thus, planning m.ust remain consistent with established State policy, and recognize 
that there will be an impact on health care costs in order to assure that the needs of 
the citizens of New Jersey will be met in their local communities. At the same 
time, funding decisions must be made in the context that psychfatric systems 
comprise less than 2 percent of the total hospital system. 

It is the Division's policy that the major focus must be tne development of 
comprehensive community support systems with the fiscal resources to provide 
adequate mental health and support services to the most needy and vulnerable 
residents of the State. Community care providers have clearly demonstrated a 
willingness and ability to successfully serve the most needy and disabled mentally ill 
clients in their programs, ·even with inadequate resources. However, the problems 
caused by less than "true" inflationary increases on both federal and State 
allocations are compounded each year and have begun to seriously affect the ability 
of community agencies to provide basic supervision and quality care to the 
chronically mentally ill and at-risk populations. 
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In summary, the New Jersey Mental Health System has reached a delicate balance 
between hospital and community programs. The immeaiate problem is that federal 
cuts and new requirements in the face of increased demand, continually threaten to 
disrupt this delicate balance. Community programs have cecn stretching resources 
for over ten years to provide services to more clients without accompanying funds. 
The State has been forced to make up the difference so that essential programs 
could be maintained. This has only been possible because of the positive economic 
climate within the State and the continued and tireless efforts of mental health 
advocates, and the support of· the State Legislature and the Governor. 

Given these limited resources, it has been the Division's policy to allocate 
community funding based on need and to support ambulatory care programs which 
divert persons from all inpatient psychiatric care and permit shorter term 
hos pi taliza tions. 

The section which follows highlights the major driving forces to which the mental 
health and health care systems must respond, and, which must be considered in 
planning for services and maximizing State and federal allocations. Major issues 
which are likely to evolve from these external driving forces and their implications 
for the State are summarized. -

C. TRENDS IN MENTAL HEAL TH CARE AND ACTION PLAN 

Overview 

It has been demonstrated that an effective and responsible partnership between 
government and private non-profit contract agencies maximizes the resources 
available to both. For example, over the last decade the Division has expanded the 
range of community mental health services by purchasing these services from 
private non-profit community agencies. This public/private partnership is enhanced 
when there is a coordination of effort among government agencies. Significant 
systemic changes have occurred as a result of this cooperation. Factors facilitating 
the development of community .based, non-public service settings include: · 

Department of Health reimbursement regulations for psychiatric ORG's (adult 
and child) and indigent care, shifting the locus of acute inpatient care, 
appropriately, to community hospitals 

Revisions to the State Medicaid plan to expand· eligible services and increase 
reimbursement for mental health care 

Development of new licensing categories for adult and children's inpatient 
psychiatric beds 

Dedication of nursing home and Residential Health Care beds to discharged 
psychiatric hospital patients requiring that level of care through the 
Department of Health Certificate of Need process 

The Division, in cooperation with the Department of Health, to fulfill its mission, 
must oversee the development of a mental health system which ensures the 
provision of a wide variety of mental health services to meet the diverse needs of 
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mental heal th consumers. At the same time, the Division must advocate with the 
larger health and human services networks for access to necessary services by 
mental health consumers. 

Environmental Trends 

There are a number of environmental trends which must be considered in assessing 
need and planning for mental health services over the next five years. Highlights of 
these trends and issues which are likely to evolve from these trends are summarized 
below: 

1. Eroding Funding Base 

The financial base of the health care and human services delivery systems has 
been seriously eroding. Consumers of mental health services depend upon the 
health care system, generic human services and public entitlements to succeed 
in community living. 

Prior to_ the passage of the Federal Omnibus Budget Rec on cilia tion Act of 1981, 
the federal government played a primary role in setting policy for and funding 
categorial human services programs. It was assumed that annual increases for 
these programs would continue, indefinitely. 

The inception of the block grants forced state governments to reevaluate their 
reliance on the federal system. With increased state flexibility in administering 
federal funds, there also came reduceq federal financial participation. ·In 
assuming this new role, states were required to either cut programs or 
substitute state funds to .cover federal cutbacks. 

In New Jersey, the Division successfully minimized the loss of federal funds to 
community mental health centers through administrative changes and 
reallocation of funds to centers in high need areas serving unserved or 
underserved target populations. Thus, a $4.3 million loss in federal f~nds for 
community mental health centers was absorbed by the State, minimizing 
adverse affects on seriously ill mental health consumers. 

During this same time .period, providers of community mental health services 
have struggled _to maintain services in the face of the following additional 
adverse conditions: 

- When adjusted for inflation, the total funding for community mental 
health services remained unchanged since 197' (see Figure l); 

- Medicaid rates for outpatient mental health services have not increased since 
1977; 

- Client fees and grant funds (e.g. United War) have remained stable; 

Decreasing contributions in support of mental health programs from 
municipal government sources; 

- Disincentives inherent in the current State contracting system; 
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- Inadequate inflationary increases to contract providers; 

- Lack of New Jersey Medicaid coverage for case management and outreach 
services most needed by the chronically mentally ill; 

- Limited third party coverage for mental health treatment and support 
services; 

- Staff turnover and a diminishing manpower pool due to factors detailed in 
Trend C. 

In the coming years it is expected that the issues noted above will be 
exacerbated by the following additional factors: 

- Threats to the New Jersey Federal DRG Medicare Waiver 

- Dwindling State budget surpluses 

Federal Block Grant formulae which penalize New Jersey due to size and per 
capita income 

- Proposed "Gramm-Rudman" cuts 

Impact on the New Jersey Mental Health Delivery System: 

As described earlier, the New Jersey Mental Health System has· reached a 
delicate balance between hospital and community programs. Any further 
reductions in federal funding, coupled with other factors highlighted above will 
result in sharp reductions in the levels and ranges of community mental health 
services. 

Furthermore, there will be an increased demand for mental health support 
services as economic conditions which impact upon needy and vulnerable 
populations change. With expanding demands and fixed resources for mental 
health services, contention among needy populations will increase, creating a 
disability competition (as supported by indication of future demand detailed in 
Trend B). 

These threats to the community-based system, if left unresolved, will result in 
an increased reliance on institution~ care. Clearly, the Division's mandate tt:> 
contain and consolidate State facilities remains unchanged. Thus, planning 
must remain consistent with established State policy, and developed in full 
re~ognition that there will be an impact on the State budget and health care 
costs in order to assure that the needs of the mentally ill will be met in their 
local comm uni ties. · 

Action Plan: 

In response to the increased demand for community mental health services and 
the continued erosion of the financial base, the Division will redouble its efforts 
to develop alternativf" funding strategies. These issues will be closely examined 
by the Governor's Council on Mental Health, supported by the grant from the 
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) to focus on maximizing existing 
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reimbursement mechanisms and examine innovative approaches to refinancing 
the mental health system. Thus, there will be a public airing of the issues and 
input into the development of solutions to the issues identified. 

Several areas requiring immediate attention have been identified. These 
include: expanded third party coverage for mental health services (e.g. 
Medicaid, Blue Cross, HMO, and commercial insurers) and reimbursement for 
indigent care provided by general hospitals. These efforts require the 
cooperation and assistance of the Departments of Health and Insurance whose 
primary role is to set public policy in these areas. Mental health advocacy 
groups, like the New Jersey Mental Health Association, support the need for 
this expanded coverage. 

County government provides a substantial financial contribution to the mental 
health system. Traditionally, these funds have been, primarily, directed 
towards institutional care for county residents. As resident populations in State 
hospitals have declined, many counties have redirected their funds to 
community care programs. Through the County Mental Health Boards, the 
Division will continue to advocate for additional county funding for essential 
services. The Division's efforts in this area will be enhanced through activities 
under the NIMH Planning Grant and county mental health board training 
efforts. 

In addition to working towards systemic reforms, the Division has s·uccessfu!ly 
advocated for substantial new State funding for community initiatives, such as 
expansion of community services in the northern region of the State and a 
statewide expansion of children's mental health services. While the Division 
and mental health constituency groups will continue to advocate for increased 
State allocations for community programs, it is the longer term broader 
changes in the reim.bursemerit structure and the partnership with the private 
sector described earlier which will assure an adequate and consistent funding 
base for the mental health care system. 
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ERODING FUNDING BASE 

FIGURE 1 

New Jersey's community mental health programs were marginal to non-existent ten years 
ago. Resources were initially injected through numerous sources as the State hospitals 
were reduced in size. New Federal sources of funding included Title XX contracts for the 
severely disabled and for multi-purpose Community Mental Health Cente<"s (P.L. 94-63). 
State resources were introduced in 197' through targeted Community Services Contracts 
for the severely disabled and increased general purpose Grant-in-Aid funds to each 
county. The contract residences and day programs primarily served the most disabled in 
supervised settings as alternatives to State hospitalization. 

However, when adjusted for inflation, the total funding for community mental health 
services remained unchanged since 197' (See Figure l below). Moreover, beginning in 
1983, Federal subsidies diminished by more than 30 percent with the advent of block 
grants. The increasing Community Contract dollars were only sufficient to permit the 
programs to keep pace with increasing costs or to compensate for caps on federal Block 
Grant and Grant-in-Aid monies. 
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2. Increasing Oemand for Community Services 

The mental health care system must remain responsive to demographic and 
epidemiological factors in the population-at-large. Over the last decade the 
mental health system has witnessed the acceptance and rising expectations by 
the public for appropriate treatment alternatives within their communities. 
The growing demand for these alternatives has underscored a need which far 
exceeds current capacity. 

The demand for community services has been increasing over the past ten years 
for many reasons. There is an increased awareness that less restrictive 
treatment which is delivered close to or in the client's community is preferable. 
The growing acceptance of this "standard" is further illustrated by the recent 
passage of the Screening Law which revises the commitment procedures to 
State hospitals and fosters provision of involuntary acute care in general 
hospitals. Also, guarantees of civil rights for mental health clients have 
resulted in growing numbers of ex-hospital patients entering the community 
when they are no longer dangerous to themselves or others. Many of these 
individuals have chronic, severe mental handicaps which require intensive 
psychosocial rehabilitation as well as case management and support services. 

· Evidence shows that they are better served and supported by comprehensive and 
coordinated community programs than in State hospitals. 

As an example of the growing demand for community mental health services, 
there were 74,000 clients served by these community programs in 197.5; it ls 
projected that more than 1.5.5,000 will be served in FY'87. An analysis of 
community expenditures over a ten year period, adjusted for inflation, indicates 
that community programs now serve more ciients with only minimal increases 
in resources. This pattern of "efficiency" of community services has stretched 
the funds provided by Federal and State sources (Figure l). Thus, the mental 
health system has already been stretched to its limit requiring an investment of 
new resources to meet ~ven existing needs. 

As noted earlier, New Jersey is confronting the problems of planning for and 
developing services to an additional and new population with relatively no 
history of hospitalization. This change is illustrated by the increase in the 
numbers of 18-34 year olds being served in State, county and general hospital 
inpatient settings, as well as in community mental health centers. Specifically, 
in FY'86, more than .5.5 percent of all admissions to· State hospitals and more 
than 40 percent of persons served by community agencies are comprised of this 
young adult population. 

The growing population in need of mental health services is not only younger, it 
has mQre complex and more varied problems than did the institutionalized 
population of ten years ago. A high percentage of clients have histories· of 
alcohol and drug abuse, and thus have a dual· disability for which new 
programming and technologies must be developed. Additionally, the mental 
health system has been called upon to respond to the mental health needs of 
special populations such as the homeless, the developmentally disabled and 
clients with histories of criminal justice involvement. Other high risk groups 
with special needs include the elderly and the physically handicapped. 
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The demand for community mental health services has risen annually over the 
last three years, and all evidence indicates that this trend will continue. This 
conclusion is supported by the following key indicators: 

Estimated Prevalence of Diagnosable Disorders 

The overall prevalence of diagnosable mental disorders in the population at 
large is, approximately, 18 percent. By the year 1990, this would mean that 
1,421,640 persons in New Jersey will have mental health problems which would 
require specialized mental health intervention. Furthermore, chronic mental 
illness has a prevalence of l to 2 percent of the population at large. Thus, by 
the year 1990, approximately 1.57,960 New Jersey residents will suffer from 
prolonged severe psychiatric disabilities. 

Inpatient Psychiatric Bed Utilization 

Data provided by the New Jersey Department of Health (DOH) shows a marked 
increase in admissions to general hospital psychiatric inpatient beds. This trend 
is expected to continue in view of approvals of additional psychiatric beds 
through the Certificate of Need process. Further indication of emerging need 
is supported by the recent adoption of standards which create new psychiatric 
bed licensing categories for children, intermediate care and special populations 
(such as geropsychiatric and mentally ill chemical abusers). 

Mentally W Elderly 

New Jersey statistics confirm national studies that the elderly are 
underrepresented as consumers of mental health services. The percentage of 
elderly clients enrolled in community services ranged from 3.8 percent in 1982 
to 4.8 percent in FY'86. At the same time, the elderly represented 12.4 percent 

_of New Jersey's population. It is project_ed that by the year 1990, this figure 
will rise to over 14 percent. As the general population continues _to age, it is 
expected that there will be an increased need for services by this group. 

Mentally 111 Homeless 

National surveys estimate that 10-33 percent of the homeless are mentally ill. 
For New Jersey, the homeless population in 1986 was estimated to be 
approximately 25,000. This would place the estimated number of mentally ill 
homeless in the State at approximately 7,500 or 30 percent of the total 
homeless population. It is expected that as affordable housing options continue 
to dwindle, the number of mental health clients unable to compete successfully 
for affordable housing alternatives will increase. 

Mentally W Chemical Abuser (MICA) 

Approximately 30 percent of the mentally ill clients enrolled in community 
programs in FY'86 had_ either drug or alcohol problems. It is generally accepted 
that this percentage is an underestimation of the number of people needing 
specialized interventions. For example, when screening and assessment were 
completed by trained chemical abuse intake workers in selected mental health 
programs, the number of admissions with these diagnoses rose to over 50 
percent. 
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Also, State hospital data indicate that 3-' percent of the patients admitted are 
dually diagnosed as severely mentally ill and chemical dependent. The vast 
majority, or 7' percent, assessed as dually diagnosed were betweeen the ages of 
18-40. As drug and alcohol abuse in the general population continues to rise, it 
is expected that the number of persons requiring specialized mental health and 
alcohol/ drug intervention will also increase. 

Effects of AIDS 

The staggering statistics on the incidence of AIDS indicate that AIDS will have 
a significant impact on the mental health system. As of September, 1987, there 
were, 41,73.5 reported cases of AIDS nationally, with 2,366 in New Jersey. By 
1990, it is predicted that one in 70 people will have the HIV virus in some form 
or stage. A secondary effect of AIDS can be severe depression and 
accompanying psychosis. An equally serious effect is the emotional damage to 
the patient and his/her relatives, with frequent occasions of serious depression 
and suicidal thinking. As the incidence of AIDS increases, there will be an 
accompanying increased demand for mental health services, especially in 
community programs. 

Children 

The 1986 Governor's Commission on Children's Services stated that recent 
social and economic changes affecting children and families in New Jer-sey are 
of a "magnitude unprecedented in our lifetime". Thousands of New Jersey's 
children are growi_ng up in situations which are damaging to them because their 
families cannot provide for their basic needs. It has been established that 
suicide is the second leading cause of death among New Jersey's teenagers. In 
addition, approximately 36,000 children in New Jersey between the ages of 12 
and 18 experience alcohol problems, 100,000 youngsters are involved with the 
courts, and 8,000 children are in out-of-home placement. The demand for 
inpatient psychiatric services for children has sharply increased from 1981 to 
1986. For State-operated mental health facilities,_the Adolescent Unit 
admissions doubled from 1981 to 198.5 and Brisbane's admissions rose from 90 in 
FY'81 to 146 in FY'86. During FY'86, the Division served 23,096 children and 
adolescents in community programs. The demand for such services is increasing 
as evidenced by growing waiting lists which contribute to increased episodes of 
acute distress. The specific mental health needs of children are more fully 
discussed under Trend C. 

Developmentally Disabled Mentally W 

As a result of a parallel trend towards the deinstitutionalization of residents of 
State facilities for the mentally retarded, the mental health system has 
witnessed an unanticipated increased demand for services by this population. 
This may be attributable, partially, to the stresses associated with the 
transition to community living. It has been estimated that 5,.500 formerly 
institutionalized retarded citizens now .reside in the community. Division data 
indicates, that, historically, approximately 1,300 developmentally -
disabled/mentally retarded clients and their families need mental health 
treatment annually. The depopulation of State facilities for the mentally 
retarded, coupled with increasing demands identified by the Division of 
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Developmental Disabilities on its community system, will result in greater 
numbers of this population being referred to mental health programs and 
facilities. Experience, to date, has shown that to serve this population 
effectively, specialized intervention must be developed. 

Impact on the New Jersey Mental Health Delivery System: 

The New Jersey mental health service dellvery system was redesigned in 197.5, 
foilowing a State mandate to reform its programs which was instigated by a 
critical comprehensive analysis of the system by the Governor's Mental Health 
Planning Committee in 1974. The Planning Committee's analysis dramatized 
the need for a complete reform of New Jersey's antiquated, fragmented, and 
inadequate mental health system. 

In response to this mandate, major changes in the New Jersey mental health 
system were implemented in three areas: community reform, institutional 
reform, and systems reform. The thrust has been to develop community 
alternatives to institutionalization, and to create a comprehensive system of 
care in the community which is responsive to the mental health needs of the 
citizens of New Jersey. 

Major shifts have occurred in the focus of treatment for individuals historically 
served in State and County hospitals. Over the last decade, the Division of 
Mental Health and Hospitals adopted a strategy which fostered development of 
community-based services to produce.a dramatic decrease in the reliance on 
institutional care. This strategy and the Division's efforts to continue 
expansion· of essential community services envisions a mental health system in 
the future which will further reduce this reliance on the massive State hospital 
system. 

As noted above, with the expansion of community programs, there has been a 
decrease in the size of the State hospital system. Reduced admissions and 
hospital census has allowed the Division to close antiquated and unsafe buildings 
and invest limited capital dollars in facilities which were structurally sound and 
suitable for safe and humane care. This is an essential factor in understanding 
the implications of the system's inability to treat increasing numbers of 
emotionally disabled individuals in community alternatives. The beds simply 
are not there. 

In summary, the growing demands for community services, without concomitant 
program development and support, threatens the very basis of the Division's 
mission and priorities established over a decade ago. 

Action Plan: 

The Division's efforts to serve the most vulnerable populations within its 
limited budget have resulted in a shift in the type of clients served in both 
hospitals and community (Figur.e 2). The Division has and V.:ill continue to 
promote greater efficiency in community programs. These programs have, 
already, succeeded in stretching the funds available remarkably well. The 
Division is also committed to maintaining accreditation and improving quality 
of care in its hospitals as well as promoting and supporting alternatives to 
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institutionalization. There is a wide variety of community mental health 
agencies in New Jersey supported, in part, through State contract allocations. 
Many provide a complete array of comprehensive community mental health 
services while others provide only one or two specific program elements and are 
complemented by other agencies within their geographic area. 

However, it is the Division's position at this time that a major focus must be 
placed upon the development of comprehensive community support systems 
with the fiscal resources to provide for the mental health needs of the 
populations described above. 

This must be done in concert with other Departments and Divisions responsible 
for the social/medical/specialized needs of these groups. In addition, the focus 
must begin with the development of core services throughout the State which 
includes Screening/Emergency, Case management and Short-term Acute Care 
Services. Further, a comprehensive commmunity support system would have to 
include services such as, Outpatient, Residential-Rehabilitation, Partial Care, 
Intensive Home Services, and Services for Special Populations (see Chart I). 
Implementation of this model of care is an essential step towards eliminating 
the following shortcomings of the current system: 

- An uneven capacity to provide the full range of screening, intervention, and 
respite services which can prevent psychiatric hospitalization; 

- A limited capacity to serve patients in need of involuntary care in 
commmunity general hospitals; 

- A fragmented and unevenly implemented case management system with no 
clear responsibility to provide for support needs of the chronically mentally 
ill, treatment resi~tant and high risk dients; 

- A lack of a full-range of rehabilitation and housing options throughout the 
State; 

- A mental health service system which is not integrated with the generic 
social services and health care systems to ensure that all client service needs 
are addressed. 

To address these gaps, the Division has prioritized the development of a 
comprehensive community support system which will emphasize .the following 
key features: 

- A single entry point (within a geographic area) through screening/emergency 
services. This will provide the evaluation of service needs necessary to 
facilitate appropriate referral and/or diversion; 

- Alignment of acute mental health care with provision and financing of all 
acute health care; 

- Short term inpatient care in local general hospitals to minimize the personal 
and family disruption associated with an inpatient stay. This is particularly 
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true of involuntary care which has, historically, been provided at regional 
State hospitals; 

- Intensified case management services which will ensure continuity of care 
and ongoing support to treatment resistant and at risk clients; 

- Provision of services to meet special needs within this comprehensive core 
model in order to reduce fragmentation. 

In summary, this service model was developed in response to the increasing 
demands on the mental health system for intervention and support services by a 
diverse and severely disabled population. Ten years ago, many of these same 
clients would have been referred directly to State hospitals. Whereas, over the 
last decade the Division has planned and implemented a system of care targeted 
to the "deinstitutionalized" chronically mentally ill client, the mental heal th 
system of the l 990's must also respond to the needs of the "never 
institutionalized" at risk client. 

The State Legislature, in recognition and support of the changing focus of the 
mental health system, has passed legislation to revise existing statutes 
governing the care of the mentally ill. This change reflects clinical and legal 
developments in the field of mental heal th care. 

The Division has established the conceptual service model to implement these 
changes. However, it is not the Division's intention to promulgate a specific 
implementation strategy._ The Division will define the basic service elements 
and target populations to be included in local need assessment, planning, and 
program development efforts. 

The Division will also facilitate ongoing discussions and negotiations with sister 
Divisions (e.g., Medicaid, Division of Youth and Family Services, Division of 
PubHc Welfare) and other Departments (e.g., Health, Insurance, Community 
Affairs) to foster coordinated services which are adequately reimbursed. 
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INCREASING DEMAND FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES 

FIGURE 2 

Ratings of the functional levels for clients admitted to hospitals and community 
agencies were collected in 1983, 1984, 198' and 1986 as part of every client's 
registration in the mental health system. The findings show there have been slight 
changes over time. The clients of both hospital and community programs have 
become more disabled. 

Over time, State hospital admissions policies have made it increasingly difficult to 
admit inappropriate higher functioning clients; those who are still admitted are 
usually court-remanded for evaluation or have no treatment alternatives. To a 
degree, this permitted reductions in the State hospital census. The composition of 
the population of admitted patients has changed from 67 percent severely disabled 
in 1983 to 82 percent in 1986 (Figure 3). At the same time, the Division worked 
closely with community agencies to assure that the severely disabled were 
adequately served outside the hospitals. In 198.3, approximately 60 percent of 
clients admitted to community programs were assessed to be either severely or 
moderately disabled. Sy 1986, about 70 percent fell into these categories. 
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.3. Crisis in Children's Services 

There is a growing population of emotionally disturbed children in New Jersey 
with very complex and diverse service needs who require the coordination of 
services across several systems. Community hospital inpatient units continue 
to be utilized at or above capacity; State facilities continue to experience 
serious overcrowding. 

Recognition of the growing number of troubled young children in the State can 
be attributed not only to the emergence of children with service needs who fall 
between several systems, but to the general recognition that services to 
children with multiple needs tend to be fragmented and uncoordinated. The 
implementation of the Family Court Act in January, 1984 and the institution of 
Family Crisis Intervention Units, along with the work of service advocacy 
groups (e.g., the Mental Health Association of New Jersey, the Association of 
Children of New Jersey and the Governor's Committee on Children's Services 
Planning) have resulted in an increased demand for services and the 
requirement that these services be rendered in the least restrictive setting. 

The Division began the development of a community-based mental health 
·network for children in 1979. This communty focus started with the 
establishment of the following four regional children's crisis intervention 
centers: 

-elizabeth General Hospital Community Mental Health Center, Elizabeth 
-Rutgers Community Mental Health Center, Piscataway 
-St. Clare's Community Mental Health Center, Denville 
-TRIS Children's Crisis Intervention Services, Sicklerville 

Two Statewide inpatient services were maintained for children who could not be 
· treated in one of- the community-based regional centers and who needed longer 
term care: Arthur Brisbane Child Treatment Center, Allaire (for. children under 
14) and the Adolescent Treatment Unit at Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (for 
children 14-17). 

In consultation with the Division of Merital Health and Hospitals, the 
Department of Health, through N.J.A.C. 8:43E-4.1 et seq., instituted a 
moratorium on the establishment of new children's acute inpatient psychiatric 
beds in New Jersey in January, 1984. The moratorium was proposed based upon 
the following major considerations: (1) th.e lack of available utilization data; (2) 
recent expansion in acute children's inpatient resources; (3) pending release of 
national use rate information; and (4) the continuing growth of alternative cost-
effective community resources. The implementation of the moratorium was to 
enable the Departments of Health and Human Services and the SHCC: (1) to 
conduct a careful evaluation of the impact of the development of a network of 
community-based mental health services for children; (2) to assess the future . 
need for additional children's acute inpatient psychiatric beds in New Jersey; 
and (3) to develop an effective bed need methodology. 

In spite of the efforts to create a community-based network of children's 
services, some components of a comprehensive service continuum do not exist 
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in many areas. The lack of a full continuum of children's mental health services 
often results in the inappropriate use of more restrictive services, a backup in 
the inpatient care system, and longer lengths of stay. 

In May of 1986, following serious overcrowding at the State psychiatric 
facilities for children and adolescents, and in direct response to the Public 
Advocate's lawsuit concerning these conditions, the Department of Human 
Services convened a panel of experts to provide input and recommendations on 
short term corrective action at the Trenton Adolescent Unit. In recognition of 
the broader conditions which contributed to the overcrowding experienced by 
both State and general hospital inpatient settings, the panel was also charged 
with investigating the larger planning and program implementation needs of the 
children's service delivery system. The work of this panel resulted in "The Plan 
for the Establishment of Regional Psychiatric Programs for Seriously Mentally 
Ill Children and Adolescents", released in February of 1987. This Plan 
recommends the reorganization of children's mental health services and 
provides estimates on the types of services needed. The Plan also emphasizes 
the need to coordinate programs in other systems which are necessary to 
provide specialized services to children and to do so closer to their homes. 

A critical service gap identified in the Plan is the unmet need for acute 
inpatient care for children and adolescents. This need was also recognized by 
the Department of Health which convened a SHCC Children's Psychiatric Bed 
Task Force, with Division representation, and lifted the moratorium by 
establishing standards for the development of these beds. 

Despite the Division's efforts to create a community _based network of 
children's services, some components of the present continuum do not exist in 

_ many service areas for a variety of reasons including: limited resources, lack 
of dear policy which specifies responsibiiity for diverse service needs, and the 
moratorium on the development of inpatient beds. · 

In addition, many gaps remain in the required continuum· of care for children 
which would include emergency services, in-home support services, outpatient 
services, respite care, inpatient care, case management and liaison services, 
advocacy, and residential care. The lack of a full continuum of children's 
mental health services has resulted in the inappropriate use of the most 
restrictive services and a backup in inpatient, residential and correctional 
facilities resulting in youngsters staying longer than needed. Existing resources 
have bee!'l str.ained beyond capacity. All evidence indicates that the demand for 
community mental health treatment alternatives will continue to exceed 
capacity. This conclusion is supported by the following data: 

- Suicide is the second leading cause of death among New Jersey adolescents. 
Projections based on the most recent data from the New Jersey Department 
of Health and me National Center for HeaJth Statistics indicate that suicide 
rates among children and adolescents in the State will continue to rise. 

- While the actual ·number of children is decreasing, this population is placing 
increasing demands on the mental health system. This demand has been 
increasing at a rate averaging 2 percent anually. Many children and families 
seeking outpatient care are placed on waiting lists and some community 
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mental health agencies must cancel regularly scheduled sessions in order to 
do crisis intervention with families in acute stress. While it is difficult to 
estimate the number of other children who fall between service gaps or who 
never receive adequate care, it can be inferred that the number of untreated 
cases are increasing based upon the magnitude of the trends noted above. 

- Children served in mental health programs are increasingly the more 
disabled. A survey of children served by the Children's Crisis Intervention 
Services (CCIS) reinforced the emergence of a population with serious 
behavioral problems and clinical conditions. For example, 100 percent of the 
children under 13 years of age exhibited one or more of the following 
behaviors: explosive, uncontrolled behavior; suicide attempt/ideation; 
homicidal or injurious behavior. Eighty percent of the children in the older 
age group had primary presenting problems of suicide attempt/ideation; 
explosive, uncontrolled behavior; and drug or alcohol abuse. 

- The Division of Youth and Family Services reports that it has experienced an 
increasing number of adolescents needing services and has observed an 
increase in the severity of the problems these youths manifest. Given the 
increasing incidence of child abuse and neglect, adolescent drug and alcohol 
abuse, teenage pregnancy, homelessness and single parent households, the 
need for children's mental health services is anticipated to increase 
significantly. 

Impact on the New Jersey Mental Health Delivery System: 

The overcrow~ng in State psychiatric inpatient units, the fact that community 
hospital inpatient children's programs are at maximum capacity, and the 
difficulty some children have in returning to the community because of a lack 
of appropriate community alternatives are clear indications of crisis in · 
children's New Jersey's mental health services. The State must move beyond 

-short term responses to this crisis. The Division's commitment to implementing 
the "Plan for the Establishment of Regional· Psychiatric Programs for Seriously 
Mentally lll Children and Adolescents" has intensified the focus and activity on 

. the development of a comprehensive system of mental health care for children. 

In consideration of the above identified priority, the Division recognizes its 
responsibility, in concert with DYFS, to prioritize the reduction in admissions 
to children's inpatient units, to prevent the unnecessary hospitalization of 
children who could be diverted to more appropriate and less restrictive 
treatment resources, to increase the availability of and accessibility to short-
term inpatient acute care services in the community and to assure better 
service coordination for youth involved in multiple systems. 

Action Plan: 

Since 1979, the Division has designated children and youth as a priority 
population. -Consistent with this designation, and in compliance with the Block 
Grant "set aside" requirement, the Division reallocated a portion of its grant in 
1984-3.5 for new and -expanded programs in this area. It must be noted that, 
with no new money for New Jersey under the Block Grant, this he. I only 
minimal impact relative to the need. In lieu of additional Federal dollars, relief 
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must be sought through a State budgetary process which must also consider 
other impending cutbacks. Nonetheless, given the unmet need, the Division will 
continue to advocate for expansion of children's services through the following 
activities: 

The Division will coordinate its efforts with the Department's Regional Plan in 
the area of children's services. In June, 1986, the Department established a 
special work group currently headed by the Deputy Commissioner of Human 
Services to coordinate all activities and planning for the improvement and 
expansion of children's mental health services. This Departmental leadership 
was essential since children's mental health services span several Divisions and 
Departments of State government. Within the Department, DYFS is responsible 
for all children's residential services and many of the children receiving mental 
health ambulatory services are DYFS clients. 

The Department will be responsible for developing a long range plan for 
children's services through a Statewide Advisory Committee established by the 
Plan. The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals will retain the responsibility 
to plan for and provide community mental health services for children and for 
the leadership of the Regional Advisory Committees. 

The Division will be working collaboratively in this effort with the cross-system 
representation on the Regional Advisory Committees. It is expected that 
expansion in mental health services will include the following areas called for in 
the Plan: 

- Special emphasis on working with other Divisions and Departments to 
_ improve ac~essibility for referrals and improve appropriate utilization of all 
services. 

- Expansion of children's acute care services in regions of the State where such 
services are needed but do not exist. Through collaborati~n with the 
Department of Health, new standards for Children's CCIS programs have been 
developed and a need for 78 new beds has been estab_lished. These addl tional 
beds will be developed over the next several years beginning in FY'89. 

- Development of treatment homes for children being discharged from State 
hospitals and CCIS programs. This will require extensive collaboration with 
the Division of Youth and Family Services since all the children will neeed to 
be approved for residential placement. 

- Development of outreach and treatment team services. These services will 
provide on-site clinical interventions at detention centers and residential 
sites and provide consultation to DYFS Offices in the development of 
services· for seriously emotionally disturbed children. This will require 
interface with DYFS, the Department of Corrections, and the Youth Services 
Commissions. 

- Expansion of partial care programs to provide full-day services for children in 
treatment homes. This will require interface with the Department of 
Education to obtain the appropriate reimbursement for the school portion of 
these full-day programs. 
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- Establishing a lead/coordinating function in each region for all the serv ices in 
the Plan to provide accountability for services to seriously emotionally 
disturbed children. This will enhance the ability to resolve service problems 
anci to ensure that each child receives needed services. 

- il)e phase-down of State-operated facilities for children from 138 beds to 40 
beds. 

If. Mental Health Manpower Shortage 

Employee compensation practices in both the hospital and community programs 
have not kept pace with labor market trends. Community contract agencies 
have experienced excessive staff turnover and a diminishing manpower pool 
which adversely affects the quality and continuity of direct care. In addition, 
hospital salary levels, lack of advancement opportunities, and negative publicity 
have affected the recruitment and retention of qualified institutional personnel. 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals is actively involved in the 
expansion of community mental health programs necessary to close critical 
gaps in the service delivery system. This expansion, particularly in the areas of 
case management, emergency screening, and residential services will parallel 
the development of acute involuntary care in general hospitals and the 
evolution of intermediate and transitional programming in the state psychiatric 
centers. In order for this to be achieved, the system must be able to maintain 
existing staffing levels, as well as to attract significant numbers of new ·clinical 
and administrative professionals. 

This will become increasingly difficult over the next three years due to high 
staff turnover. Presently, both hospital and community programs are 
experiencing difficulty in the recruitment and retention of qualified 
professionals. The major factors contributing to this are low salary levels, high 
case loads, lack of career advancement and promo~onal opportunity, sparse 
training opportunities, and negative public image. 

In FY'8.5/86, 118 mental health community agencies concurred that the severity 
of staff recruitment and retention problems seriously weakened the system's · 
infrastructure and undermined the availability of quality services to clients. 
The New Jersey Association of Mental Health Agencies, Inc. (NJAMHA) 
conducted a survey which concluded that•~ ••• one-third of all staff leave our 
agencies each year", and that " ••• one-half of direct service staff (BA level) exit 
each year". The same study also showed that recruitment efforts led to an 
average of four months vacancy in direct service positions _(or 1/3 of direct 
service loss to clients). An estimated $2 million per year was expended on 
recruitment activities and the orientation and training of new employees. 
Extremely low salaries was cited by the survey as a major reason for staff 
turnover. 

Further contributing to ·the severity of the shortage in manpower is the declin~ 
in degrees conferred in psychology and social sciences, as confirmed by data 
from the New Jersey Department of Higher Education and the U.S. Department 
of Education. The trend is away from human service majors, suggesting a 
continuation of a diminishing manpower pool, particularly in the area of direct 
human service care. 
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Within the State hospitals, competition with private general hospitals seriously 
hampers the recruitment of nursing and medical professionals. If this problem 
is not corrected the mental health system will face the dilemma of expanding 
services with additional program requirements for a more disabled population 
with a dwindling work force. 

Without adequate, competitive salaries, effective recruitment and retention of 
qualified staff across hospitals and community agencies is threatened. The goal 
of developing a comprehensive community-based system of mental health care 
cannot proceed in the absence of a capable work force. 

Action Plan 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals is addressing this critical problem 
through a number of initiatives in both the hospitals and the community. These 
include the Community Agency Development Retention and Recruitment of 
Employees (CADRRE) Project to focus on resource needs in mental health 
contracted agencies in order to build a data base to assist in predicting future 
work force needs. The primary goals of this effort include: 

- the identification of the factors contributing to high and low staff turnover. 

- the design and implementation of interventions to assist agencies in 
maintaining and recruiting qualified pe_rsonnel. 

- the identification of the consequences of turnover on organizational 
efficiency and consumer well-being. 

In addition to this effort, the Division will continue with its commitment to 
upgrade _the salary levels paid to workers throughout the community mental 
heal th network. 

Within the institutional system, the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals is 
currently revising the staffing standards for the State hospitals to respond to 
more difficult ·patient needs, as well as rising public expectation and increasing. 
demands from we!l organized and active consumer organizations and new 
requirements from regulatory agencies. 

Issues such .as the recruitment of qualified medical and nursing personnel are 
being addressed through supplemental contracts with staff placement agencies 
as well as through the development of shared resources between hospital and 
community providers. The Division intends to supplement psychiatric time 
across the system. Psychiatric services will be purchased through individual 
contracts with community mental health agencies and will provide services to 
both community mental health agencies and State psychiatric hospitals. Staff 
sharing programs between institutional and community programs will be 
encouraged. A stronger partnership among all men~al heal th providers is 
critical for the system to respond to the issues .of manpower recruitment and 
retention. 

Adequate and intense training of personnel is necessary to assure the provision 
of quality services. The Division plans to provide an orientation/skill 
development program, referred to as the Mental Health Training Academy, for 
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new and existing mental health personnel throughout the State. Direct care 
staff will be trained in the provision of quality care. This centralized training 
approach is expected to combat the problem created by placing direct care 
staff on the job prior to adequate preparation and to assure staff awareness of 
the goals of the mental health system in general. 

,. Lacie of Affordable Housing 

Statewide lade of affordable housing severely limits the ability of the mentally 
ill to compete for adequate living arrangements. Large numbers of the 
mentally ill find themselves in boarding homes as the only affordable housing 
option. 

The President's Commission on Housing of 1982 found that there were over 10 
million "very low-income" renting households in the nation, over 2,96 of them 
live in subsidized housing. The rest live in sub-standard housing and/or pay over 
2,96 of their income for housing. Since that time, despite evidence of increased 
incidence of poverty and escalating housing costs, the federal govenment has 
cut back its funding for any type of subsidized housing. 

While certain factors negatively affect the general public, they impact more 
intensely on the mentally ill given their limited financial and social resources. 
The following data demonstrate this point: 

- Division studies conducted on dients enrolled in residential programs indicate 
that at any given time, 2096 to 3,96 of these clients no longer require the 
level and intensity of supervision provided. Dependence upon these· limited 
resources is prolonged due to the lack of affordable housing alternatives. 

- Many people remain inappropriately hospitalized due to a lack of suitable 
residential alternatives. The Division's 1986 Hospital Level of Care survey 
showed that of the 2463 patients surveyed, 948 or approximately 38.596 were 
more appropriate to reside in supervised or transitional housing in the 
community. Many of these clients remain hospitalized under the category of 
being "discharged pending placement", due to the lack of appropriate 
community placement options. 

- Due to limited funding, it is only a minority of the chronically mentally HL 
(CMI) who have access to Division supported community residences. There 
are only 1200 contract housing slots available for the CMI. -While the number 
of the estimated &0,000 CMI in New Jersey in need of supervised housing 
cannot be detern:iined, a conservative projection of even 1096 underscores the 
dramatic unmet need. 

- The number of CMI in New Jersey residing in boarding homes has been 
estimated at 5,000. While it cannot be categorically assumed that all of 
these individuals would be better served _in other living arrangements, 
agencies working with clients in bo~rding homes have consistently advocated 
for affordable alternatives to congregate living. 

- The vast majority of the CMI in New Jersey, and rationa'ly, reside with their 
families. Advocacy, family and consumer groups have indicated that the CMI 
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return to families largely due to the lack of appropriate and affordable 
residential treatment options. The number of CMI in New Jersey residing 
with families can be estimated to be as high as 60,000. 

A recent M.I.T. study predicted a 2796 decrease in available low income housing 
and a 4496 increase in those who need it in the next 16 years. Consistent with 
this national prediction, continued deterioration of the existing housing stock in 
New Jersey can also be expected over the next three years. Redevelopment 
plans in areas that traditionally supplied low income housing and boarding 
homes will continue. Major redevelopment activity in Asbury Park alone could 
potentially displace 400-500 CMI. Gentrification in areas such as Atlantic City 
and Camden has also impacted negatively on the supply of low income housing. 
Additionally, there is concern that the number of CMI homeless will increase 
wi thout substantial new housing resources and placement alternatives as the 
financial and emotional strains on both families and clients increase due to the 
lack of appropriate and affordable housing options. 

As noted earlier, while boarding homes may not be an optimal living 
arrangement, they are often the only viable residential option for many clients. 
Thus, new regulatory requirements such as the Uniform Fire Safety Code, 
increase costs to proprietors and threaten their ability to remain in operation. 

The Code will also impact on other community living arrangements for the 
mentally ill as owners absorb the cost of c_ompliance with the new 
requirements. This will adversely affect the mentally ill on fixed incomes as 
rates/rental fees increase to accommodate these costs. 

Action Plan 

In consideration of the above _issues the Division wlll redesign the residential 
service system to include the following activities: 

, . 
- Expansion of Personal C_are Services to Family Care Homes and selected 

housing sites. 

- Development of a responsive system of case management and crisis 
intervention services to insure that acute care needs are addressed and 
residents receive available services and benefits. 

- Development and passage of boarding home legislation. 

- Development of affordable housing options through mainstream housing 
systems. 

- Utilization of new residential health care facility beds reserved· for . · 
appropriate State hospital clients currently pending placement. 

- Development of alternatives to boarding homes, such as low income housing 
where support and rehabilitative services are available. 

- Creation of specialized residential health care facilities with the Department 
of Health. 
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- Augmentation of vocational, socialization and recreational activities to 
improve the quality of life and provide work opport unities to change financial 
status. 

- Establishment, with county mental health boards, of a Residential Plan which 
reflects the current resources and service gaps with recommendations for 
future development. 

- Refinement of training and technical assistance to maintain boarding homes 
as a supportive housing option. 

- Support for the participation of consumers and family members in 
determining the development and evaluation of residential services. 

- Expansion of technical assistance capability to increase third party revenue 
in residential programs. 

The Division will convene a statewide residential services advisory group to 
assist in the articulation of the direction for residential services. A number of 
factors underscore the need to re-conceptualize and re-direct efforts in 
residential services. These factors are summarized .below: · 

- Current residential programs, which require concentrated staff time and 
resources for facility prior to s~rvice initiation, serve only a small number of 
chronically mentally ill persons. 

- Resources have not been available to expand, in any meaningfui way, the high 
cost residential options currently funded by the Division. 

- High cost residenti~l options are functioning as low income housing for 
approximately 3096 of the residents; signifjcant advocacy efforts are needed 
to expand low income housing options. 

- Transitional (time limited) residential programs have been, by default, used 
to meet the long-term support needs of the chronically mentally ill. 

- In order to minimize the effects of prolonged dependence on the mental 
health system, residential programs must have an increased rehabilitative . 
orientation which will promote an individual's independence. 

Active participation by various State departments, county government, 
consumers, family and advocacy groups, as well as local agencies is required to 
respond to the housing needs of the chronically mentally ill. Housing issues will 
be closely examined by a subcommittee of the Governor's Advisory Council as 
part of their overall review of the Mental Health System. · 

6. Increasing Complexity of Mental Health Needs for State Psychiatric Hospital 
PopuJations 

Although the development of community alternatives has led to a reduction in 
the population and physical plant of the State psychiatric hospitals, those 
presently admitted to and residing in State psychiatric hospitals are the most 
severely impaired clients in the system. 
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The State psychiatric hospitals maintain their responsibility to protect and care 
for New Jerseys most severely mentally disabled citizens in an environment 
which meets acceptable standards and is conducive to the provision of quality 
care. 

Statistics indicate that patients treated in State hospitals are increasingly more 
disabled. Both the admission criteria and the clinical profiles of these patients 
show that State facilities are reserved for those patients presenting with the 
most severe disorders. The Division's initiatives in the development of crisis 
intervention and screening services, involuntary community inpatient units, and 
the other Division-supported components of the community care system, have 
effectively diverted admissions of clients who, formerly, would have been 
admitted directly to State hospitals. 

Mental health service needs for individuals requiring care and treatment in the 
State psychiatric hospitals is becoming increasingly complex. While the growth 
in community programs and subsequent reductions in dependence on State 
hospitals has dramatically improved the quality of life provided to many 
individuals, the system must continue to expand and strengthen its capabilities 
in order to provide more specialized clinical and rehabilitative services to those 
residing in State hospitals. The growing population in need of mental health 
services is, in many cases, younger with presenting problems complicated by 
substance abuse and court involvement. The same trend applies to children.· 
Also, as more chronically ill individuals grow older, there is an emerging need 
for the development of a comprehensive network of gero-psychiatric services 
for individuals whose condition does not warrant care in nursing home settings. 
These two populations represent the extreme ends of the system. 

This trend is supported by the following data: 

- In 1983, 67_ percent of State hospital admissions were assessed as severely 
disabled. In 198.5, this percentage jumped to 8.5 percent. 

- State hospital data indicate that 3-' percent of the patients admitted are 
dually diagnosed as severely mentally ill and chemical dependent. 

- The vast majority, or 7-' percent, assessed as dually diagnosed were between 
18 and 40, reflecting a younger population requiring more intensive treatment 
and supervision. 

- The number of clients in public psychiatric hospitals admitted with criminal 
justice involvement has risen significantly from 9.51 in FY'82 to 1,.364 in 
FY'S.5. 

- The same trend applies ·to children. Approximately .36,000 children in New · 
Jersey between 12 and 18 experience alcohol problems, and 100,000 are 
involved with the courts. State operated inpatient admissions doubled from 
1981 to 198-' for adolescents, and admissions of younger children mushroomed 
from 90 in FY'U to 146 in FY'86. 
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Impact on the New Jersey Mental Health Delivery System: 

During the period 1983-1986, all six State psychiatric facilities eligible for 
accreditation were approved for full three year certification by the Joint 
Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals. This achievement resulted from 
major improvements in clinical services and capital renovations. Through 
adjustments in the system, it has been possible since 1980 to close 17 outmoded 
and inefficient old buildings at Trenton and Greystone Hospitals. As a result, 
hundreds of patients now reside in more appropriate settings at the hospitals 
and participate in more active programs for meeting their individual needs with 
greater opportunities for discharge into community residences. In 197.5, there 
were .5,.500 patients in State hospitals; now there are approximately 3,200. 

As noted in the preceding sections, the clients of both hospitals and community 
programs are increasingly the more disabled. The growing population in need of 
mental health services is not only younger, it has more complex and more 
varied problems than did the institutionalized population of ten years ago. The 
role of the State hospital will change as the community system changes. More 
responsive and effective community-based services will prevent or reduce 
initial hospitalizations. More effective aftercare, clinical and support programs 
will prevent or reduce the number of readmissoins. Under optimal conditions, 
the hospitals will become still smaller, but with a greater ability to provide long 
term inpatient care for persons who are dangerous to self or others. Expanded 
emergency/screening services and discharge oriented service planning will also · 
have a positive impact. The Division's initiatives, in cooperation with the 
Department of Health and the SHCC, which facilitate placem·ent of public 
psychiatric hospital patients into community nursing· homes will reduce the 
number o-f geriatric patients in State facilities who are currently awaiting such 
placement. 

New Jersey's psychiatri~ hospitals will continue to. serve the most severely 
disabled population. The State hospital system is not static, rather it is 
expected to respond to the pressures of a society as a whole. For example, as 
drug and alcohol abuse in the general population continues to rise, it is expected 
that the number of persons requiring specialized mental health and alcohol/drug 
intervention will also increase. As a result, the demand for ·mental health 
services will continue to rise. The role of the mental heal th system is to ensure 
that-both hospitals and community services are provided with the resources 
necessary to keep pace with the changing demand. 

There are several distinct levels of service which the hospital system must be 
prepared to provide. These include: the separation of patients with more 
aggressive behaviors from withdrawn or self-destructive individuals; the need 
for a Forensic continuum which affords accceptable services to individuals 
acquitted of violent crimes by reason of mental illness; the identifica ton of the 
need for specialized medical/psychiatric units for individuals-whose medical 
conditions warrant isolation, and who require active mental health treatment; 
and finally, the need to provide support in a coordinated way for families who 
may have children and adolescents with serious mental health problems. 

Within this complex network, the role of State hospitals will change. Recent 
passage of the revised commitment la~ will provide for increased and more 
responsive community-based services when it becomes fully operational over 
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the next 3 to 5 years, and will continue to divert the number of individuals with 
acute problems. In the interim, the State hospitals will continue to provide this 
service. At the same time, the hospitals will need to develop tailored programs 
for intermediate and transitional care with an emphasis on psycho-social 
rehabilitation and vocational training as these wiH be the overwhelming needs 
of the population they will eventually serve. 

Contingent upon growth in the community system, the total number of State 
psychiatric hospital beds may decrease. In the Northern Region and in the 
child/adolescent service area, this will occur as a result of existing initiatives. 
However, it must be recognized that the remaining facilities must comply with 
current standards and increased expectations for quality. To this end, the 
strategy of diverting resources from hospitals to community is insufficient. 
Some resources may continue to be shifted, but with a recognition that all 
service levels in the system must be adequately supported and improved. 

The Division's mission to serve the most needy and vulnerable residents of the 
State in quality programs in the community and in the State hospitals, is 
reflected in its commitment to ensure that both have adequate resources to 
treat a diverse and severely disabled population. If the Division is to fulfill 
this most basic charge, it must plan for and develop strategies to successfully 
meet the challenges inherent in serving an increasingly diverse and needy 
population. 

While the Division has established the need to improve and expand community 
services in response to increasing demand, it cannot ignore the obligation to 
provide quality care in its hospitals. Therefore, requests for additional 
resources to support State facilities is consistent with Division's mission and 
priori ties. 

Action Plan•: 

In recent years, the Division has strugg~ed to meet increasing demands with a 
limited pool of resources. In the face of increasing demands and limited funds, 
the Division must discourage what has become an unhealthy competition 
between community and hospital programs for fixed resources in order to 
maintain a balanced system of care. 

The Division will continue to explore alternative funding strategies to broaden 
the existing funding base. However, it is evident tl'tat demand will continue to 
outstrip resources. While further-hospital down-sizing can be accomplished 
through community expansion, it has become apparent that there must be a 
concomitant investment in State facilities and programs. Therefore, the 
Division must continue to advocate for adequate resources to fulfill its 
responsibility to provide quality programs for those most in n~ed. 

The increasing clinical demands of the population entering State facilities had 
led to the reassessment of hospital manpower needs. As a-result, the minimum 
staffing levels have been revised to ensure quality care and adherence to 
regulatory standards. Additionally, the new staffing requirements emphasize 
psycho-social rehabilitation which is essential to the provision of specialized 
programs geared toward the younger more severely disabled patient. The 

*It should be noted that Block Grant funds are not used to support administrative 
expenses or programs in State .institutions. 
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implementation of these standards wiJJ provide additional clinical and support 
positions, opportunities for education and career advancement and com pe ti ti ve 
salaries. 

Since the needs of particular individuals and groups of patients are always 
changing, the State hospitals must be improved by offering better and more 
types of clinical, support and discharge planning programs. The hospitals will 
be able to better perform these functions if current efforts are successful in 
discharging patients to nursing homes, residential health care facilities, group 
homes, supervised apartments and other types of community-based living 
arrangements. 

Additionally, State hospitals still have responsibility for hundreds of patients 
deemed eligible for discharge, but for whom alternatives have not yet been 
developed or made accessible. As regional hospitals in a service system, the 
State psychiatric hospitals also will be expected to play a significant role in the 
care and treatment of persons who require inpatient services and rehabilitation 
for longer periods of time than can be provided in a community setting. 

Hospital staffing complement and the quality of care given by the staff will be 
an area of great focus for the Division. The more chronic patients need 
intensive treatment and active intervention by a staff trained in the latest 
techniques. · 

It must be acknowledged that the direct care staff at each of the Division's 
facilities are the most important resource. An inability to overcome the 
manpower recruitment and retention issues detailed in Trend D will further 
diminish the Division's ability to provide appropriate care. Therefore, the 
Division plans to enhance the skills required to successfully work with the 
severely mentally disabled population. These efforts will include the 
development of a training academy for employees of hospital and community 

· programs and the sharing of psychiatric manpower between the community and 
the hospitals which will foster ~ontinuity of care. · 

Also, consistent with the G_overnor's priority for preserving and maintaining 
State facilities and to ensure that programs are delivered in the most · 
therapeutically appropriate settings, the environmental deficiencies at each 
facility must be addressed. The physical environment is also critical to the 
_quality of care given at the hospitals. It is no longer good enough for the 
buildings to be safe but they must promot~ the well being of the patients. The 
organization of the hospitals on a level of functioning basis has also worked 
toward establishing a variety of settings within the hospital complex. Patients 
can progress from restrictive to transl tional settings, seeing a change in the 
physical environment • 

. 7. Increased Need for Public Education Programs as Community Services Continue 
to Expand 

Consumer and family involvement in the mental health system has led to a· 
heightened awareness of the critical need for public education to dispel social 
stigma and reduce public apathy to the suffering of the mentally ;•1. As ,nore 
of the serious!y mentally ill are served within their communities it has become 
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apparent that a public education campaign is necessary to promote 
understanding and gain support for the need for a comprehensive system of 
care. 

The new commitment/screening law mandates the development of specialized 
and responsive community services to intervene prior to commitment to State 
hospitals. To avert unnecessary hospitalizations, the community must be aware 
of available alternatives. Education is essential for an informed public to gain 
access to necessary services. 

Additionally, major Division initiatives such as the Northern Region Community 
expansion, the Children's Regional Plan and the identified need to expand 
community programs in the Central Region will result in increased numbers of 
seriously mentally ill individuals being treated within their communities. These 
initiatives require community support and tolerance for the establishment of 
new programs, as well as the acceptance of the rights of the mentally ill to 
reside within their respective communities. 

In addition to mental health program support, mentally disabled individuals 
require access to generic human services, publlc entitlements, housing and 
health care resources for successful community living. Public education 
campaigns are needed to educate and sensitize other service systems and 
community resources to these needs. 

Fortuitously, consumer involvement in the mental health system has been 
steadily increasing, and the input of these important constituency groups will 
continue to grow. Consumers and family support organizations are developi:ng 
rapidly with some 20 self-help and 20 family support groups already operating in 
the State, reaching 19 of 21 counties. Additional groups are being formed 
creating a heightened awareness and interest in promoting more community 
support and combating community resistance. The consumer movement in both 
New Jersey and nationally has provided valuable input into mental health 
planning and program development and will be a major factor in combating the 
community resistance to providing care for mentally ill persons. 

A concerted publlc education effort, in cooperation with the rising consumer 
movement, will diminish the general discrimination which limits client 
opportunities for housing, employment and educational opportuni_ties required 
for successful community living. An organized public education program is 
integral to community development. It will provide the tools and forums 
through which support from the general public, the media and the legislature 
can be garnered. At the same time, community opposition and resistance must 
be reduced or alleviated to permit continued and expanded mental health care 
in the community. The sharing of information on the positive impact of early 
detection, prevention and innovative treatment interventions can be effective 
in dispelling myths concerning those who are mentally ill, and affording 
opportunities to develop•innovative and necessary community supports. 

Action Plan: 

To address this trend, consumers and families will continue to be involved in the 
planning and development of mer,tal health services. This will include Division 
support for Statewide expansion of consumer self-help and family groups. 
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The Division proposes to expand county mental heal th board and community 
agency board member training to eniist their support in educating the 
community-at-large about the dient population. Additionally, the New Jersey 
Community Mental Health Soard established a Public Education Subcommittee. 
This subcommittee was organized to promote pubiic awareness of mental 
health, to encourage people to seek help, to provide those in need with 
information on mental health resources, to support the growth and improvement 
of mental health services, and to reduce the negative effects of the stigma 
associated with mental illness. The Subcommittee will develop a three year 
plan for community education in conjunction with family and consumer groups 
and Rutgers University. 

The projects of the Public Education Committee will enhance and support the 
implementation of the Division's mission and specific objectives to expand and 
to improve the community mental health care system. Through a systematic 
program of information to the mental health community, to the media, to the 
general public, and to other systems, everyone will be better-informed of the 
purposes, benefits and results of new program developments, research findings, 
and the opportunities for preventing and reducing the impact of mental illness. 

Also related to the Division's mission of increasing public awareness of mental 
health, is the training of County Mental Health Board members. These boards 
represent a broad spectrum of community input. Laypersons, professionals and 
consumers comprise these boards which are charged with the responsibility of 
recommending changes and improvements to the county's mental health care 
system. The Division recently developed a County Mental Health Board 
training program. Two County Mental Health Boards have been trained and the 
remainder of the boards will receive orientation this year. 8asic~lly, the 
training presents an overview of the development of the community mental 
health system and delineates the role and responsibility of the boards. As new 
members join, written training _packages are made available. When new topics 
are identified by the boards, the Division will provide consultants and guest 
speakers to address them. This training will be ongoing. 

Based upon preliminary surveys of interest in and commitment to the public 
education program, the Division -projects that 100 executive directors and other 
leaders (from the Division, from agencies, from consumers groups, from family 
support groups, from advocacy and volunteer organizations) will receive 
intensive and useful training in the first year in developing better media 
information, and that ~e second and third workshops will result in contacts 
with at least ,o media representatives (newspaper, magazine, radio and 
television) to acquaint them with future possibilities and emerging issues of the 
developing community mental health care system. 

Based upon previous response from radio outl~ts throughout the State, the 
Division projects that some 20 to 30 percent of the radio stations in New Jersey 
will carry, on a regular basis, mental health awareness and educational public 
service announcements. 
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Regional Plans for Fiscal Year 1988 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals is organized into three Regions (see Appendix 
V for Regional Services map). Each Region encompasses several counties which plan for 
and contribute to the support of community mental health services as well as 
participating in the support for clients from their counties who are served by the regional 
State psychiatric hospitals (Ancora, Marlboro, Trenton and Greystone); and for clients in 
Arthur Brisbane Child Treatment Center, the Adolescent Unit at Trenton Psychiatric 
Hospital and the Hagedorn Center for Geriatrics. Community mental health services are 
administered at the State level by the Division of Mental Health and planned for, 
_cooperatively, with county mental health boards. 

Regional action plans* which identify unmet needs on a county basis are developed 
annually. Specific activities prioritized in these plans are developed on a county basis in 
consideration of the issues and trends identified throughout this document and in 
conjunction with local county mental health boards. 

D. MENTAL HEAL TH FISCAL YEAR 1988 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

OVERVIEW 

Mental Health Block Grant Funds are allocated to community-based ambulatory 
services which are provided, Statewide, through a network of eligible local mental 
health agencies. The primary responsibility for planning, funding, and supervising 
mental health services is assigned the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals in the 
Department of Human Services. Services are funded through annual appropriations 
from all government sources. Priority services are identified and recommended 
through an annual planning and program development process, directed by the 
Division of Mental Health and Hospitals. Th.is process involves citizen advisory 
boards in each of the 21 counties (members of the county mental health boards), and 
professional committees in each county who represent all of the agencies who 
provide mental health care services and who receive public funds. 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals has recognized the need for 
comprehensive long range planning at both the State and County levels. County 
planning is integral to Statewide goals and objectives. As noted earlier, unmet 
service needs for FY'U are identified in Regional and county reports which were 
presented to the State Community Mental Health Citizens' Advisory Board in the . 
Spring of 1987. 

GOAL 

The primary goal .of the Division of Mental Health.and Hospitals is to provide a 
unified community and institutional services system far mentally ill persons in New 
Jersey which maximizes· each client's level of functioning to the highest potential in 
the most normal environment consistent with the principles of advocacy and human 
rights, in order for them to become self-sufficient and achieve more socially 
acceptable behavior. · 

*Regional plans for FY'88 were presented at a public meeting of the State Community 
Mental Health Citizens Advisory Board in the Spring of 1987 and are available from the 
Divis.ion upon request. 
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As noted earlier, the Division has been working towards this goal for the past 
decade. Program planning, development and implementation have ?roceeded 
accordingly. Data shows a significant increase in both numbers of clients served 
within community agencies and the percentage of State and Federally mandated 
target populations served, with a concommitant decrease of reliance on the State 
institutional system of care. State and local need assessments reinforce the need to 
continue this direction. In FY'88, the Division will move further towards full 
implementation of the core system of services approach based upon the results of 
the County/State planning process noted in the Overview and portrayed in Chart I. 
This conceptualization of the comprehensive community mental health system is 
more fully described in the Problem Definition Section (Item 2). In accordance with 
these considerations, the Division's primary objectives for community services in 
Fiscal Year 1988 are, as follows: 

OBJECTIVE l * 

Maintain existing community mental health programs which provide services 
according to regulations in the following programs areas: emergency/screening, 
partial care, outpatient, residential services, systems advocacy, and case 
management. 

OBJECTIVE 2* 

Provide additional community services by the continued expansion of services to 
meet more of the unmet needs identified in county mental health plans and by the 
Division in the following programs areas: emergency/screening, partial care, 
outpatient, residential services, -systems advocacy and case management; and 
targeted to the following populations: Young chronic adults, severely disturbed 
children and adolescents, elderly, mentally ill substance abusers, and mentally ill 
homeless, and screening of inmates in correctional facilities. 

E. MENTAL HEALTH PROGRESS REPORT-FISCAL YEAR 1917 

1. Compliance with 109' Block Grant Set-Aside Requirement 

New Jersey has established and/or expanded programs and services in 
accordance with the 1096 set-aside requirement. In Fiscal Years 1984 and 1985, 
new comprehensive community mental health programs and/or service · 
activities f~ded were, primarily, for centers in high urban need and high rural 
need areas of the State and were selected through application of the Regional 
Based Planning Methodology and the county-based need assessment process, 
highlighted below. Other new funding was allocated to identified underserved 
poplllations (such as inmates in county jails) and populations identified as 
underserved in county mental health plans. New Jersey maintained this effort 
in Fiscal Year 1987 and will continue compliance in 1988. A full breakdown of 
these allocations, by center, can be found in the Spending Plan section. 

Underserved areas were identified in the following manner: in FY'82, the 
Division of Mental Health and Hospitals, faced with impending cuts in its 

*More specific goals and objectives are published in the Menta1 Health Plan Element of 
the New_ Jersey State Health Plan and are available from the Division upon request. 
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Federal funds, began to shift its community mental health funding decisions using a 
need-based approach. The Need-Based ?Ian •Jtillzed the latest a·,ailable population 
census for each county statistically re.lated to mental health service utilization 
(e.g., poverty, family disruption, unemployment, crime, etc.) material to obtain 
socio-demographic characteristics together with community mental health and 
State/county psychiatric hospital data to indicate relative mental health need 
among counties. These need scores were then incorporated with data on available 
resources and historical funding patterns to yield indices of need for mental health 
funding. 

The results were translated into dollars to be allocated to each eligible community 
mental health center (CMHC). Thus, funding decisions in subsequent fiscal years for 
new dollars and systems development efforts were allocated essentially following 
this principle. 

It has been the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals' stated goal to distribute 
new dollars based on need and not on historical patterns of funding or numbers of 
population, in order to assure a ,more equitable distribution of community mental 
heal th systems development resources. 

Service needs for underserved populations and critical service gaps were identified 
via the County/State planning process noted under Mental Health ·Fiscal Year 1988 
Goals and Objectives. As noted earlier, the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals 
has recognized the need for and initiated comprehensive long-range planning at both 
the State and county levels. County planning is integral to statewide goals and 
objectives. The results of County planning processes identify: 

l) The major needs and the major gaps in the local service system for the priority 
target populations; · 

2) Specific proposals for expansion of existing or new programs to meet these 
needs and to fill these gaps; · 

3) A descriptive projection of what the county's overall mental health delivery 
system should look like by program e.lement. 

The major efforts in each Region during Fiscal Year 1987 focused on the 
development and refinement of those core services needed to operate an effective, 
comprehensive mental he.alth system. Particular emphasis was placed on planning 
and implementation of emergency screening, c~ management services, and 
expanded involuntary inpatient care in general hospitals. Additionally, efforts were 
made to increase, within each county, agency capability to provide 
housing/residential services, medication monitoring special programs for children 
and family suppor~ groups. 

Furthermore, in addition to specific mental health program and system development 
activities, emphasis was placed on enforcing accessibility of mental health clients to 
health and social services programs. These efforts resulted in signed affiliation 
agreements and joint programs developed with agencies such as, Divisions of 
Alcoholism, Developmental Disabilities, and Youth and Family Services at the local 
level, and the Departments of Health and Community Affairs at the State level. 
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Thus, major program goals identified for FY'87 were completed during the past year. 
A summary* of major accomplishments, by Region, is available from the Division, 
upon request. 

*These summaries were presented at a public meeting of the State Community Mental 
Health Citizens' Advisory Board in the Spring of 1987. 
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Clients/Funding Fiscal Yean 1936-1987 

The table beiow shows apportionment of funding and clients by program element for 
Block Grant Centers for Fiscal Year 1986 and Fiscal Year 1987. 
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F. METHOD FOR DISTRIBUTION OF THE MENTAL HEALTH PORTION OF THE 
BLOCK GRANT 

In 1963, Congress passed the Mental Retardation Facilities and Community Mental 
Health Centers Act. This Act was intended to encourage, through Federal support, 
the development of less restrictive (non-institutional) community alternatvies to 
meet the service needs of the mentally disabled. Federal funds were provided for 
the first eight years of operation with the possibility of post-graduation support for 
five additional years. These funds supported all service elements required of 
Federal Community Mental Health Centers. Under this Act, monies were allocated 
by the Federal government directly to community mental health centers, with the 
State retaining little control over these funds. This resulted in a fragmented 
funding process, since the State also allocated its own funds for a similar purpose. 
This confused funding system adversely affected services and resulted in a major 
barrier to comprehensive planning and the efficient delivery of services. 

With the discretion afforded to States under the Omnibus Budget Reconcilliation 
Act, and, in order to minimize the impact of funding cutbacks on critical services, 
the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals developed a methodology for 
distributing Block Grant funds in an equitable fashion, according to the highest need 
and to those Community Mental Health Centers which provide quality service to 
State and locally defined target populations. To allocate these funds, a Block Grant 
advisory committee, consisting of major mental health groups in the State, including 
consumers, was developed to establish a funding formula and a process of public 
review. This formula gives emphasis to high priority target groups and takes into 
account the difference between community "need'' and locally available resources. 
Thus, a consensus was developed on this difficult issue and funding levels could then 
be determined in a more systematic, rational, and equitable manner. (The 1986 
Need-Based Plan for Mental Health Funding: Social Area Analysis and a description 
of the application of the New Jersey need-based planning data to the allocation of 
the Block Grant as well as definitions of New Jersey target populations was 
submitted in past applications and is available from the Division upon request.) 

Under the Block Grant, Federal Community Mental Health Centers were integrated 
into the Division•~ existing planning and administrative proce~ for the first time 
within the State Fiscal Year 1983. For example, in an effort to consolidate the 
administration of these funds with out State operations, a consolidated funding. 
application was developed to allow com~unity mental health agencies to submit one 
application to the State for funding beginning with Fiscal Year 1983 and continuing 
with Fiscal years 1984, 198.S, 1986, 1987 and 1988, regardless of the sour<;e of these 
dollars. These applications were reviewed by County mental Health Boards as an 
extension of their historical role within the New Jersey State per capita funding 
decision-making process. During January of each preceding year, qualified 
Community mental Health Programs were given a planning dollar amount which 
included funds available under the Block Grant to include in their preparation of 
their Consolidated Funding Applications. These applications were then reviewed by 
County Mental Health Board which then submitted recommendations on_ total (State 
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and Federal) allocations to community agencies based upon priorities set within each 
respective County Mental Health Plan* . 

Decisions on services and amount of support from the Block Grant were made in 
consideraton of county mental health plans and need assessments in addition to the 
input from the County Mental Health Boards and the State Community Mental 
Health Citizens' Advisory Board. Final decisions on funding also considered the 
ability of an agency to provide the required services. Thus, Block Grant funds were 
allocated directly to community agencies via the Division's existing contracting 
procedures and are viewed as part of the overall allocation of mental health 
resources within any given county. 

This same process will be followed for allocation of Block Grant funds in Fiscal Year 
1988. Mental health agencies submitted Consolidated Funding Applications to the 
Division of Mental Health and Hospitals in February 1987 for all funding. These 
applications were reviewed by County Mental Health Boards and the Division of 
Mental Health and Hospitals for eligibility and compliance with Federal, State and 
County mandates and requirements for the purpose of contract awards to mental 
health providers for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 1987. 

G. SPENDING PLAN: NEW JERSEY DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND 
HOSPITALS 

1. Introduction 

Federal Community mental Health Centers were in.tegrated into the Division's 
current planning and administrative process beginning with State Fiscal Year 
1984 (July 1, 1983 - June 30, 1984) and continuing for Fiscal Years 198', 1986, 
1987 and 1988. A Consolidated Funding Application was developed in order to 
allow community mental health agencies to submit one application to the State 
for Fiscal Years 1983-1988 funding, regardless of the source of these dollars. 
As previously described, these applications were reviewed by County mental 
Health Boards as an extension of their historical role within New Jersey per 
capita funding decision-making process. Thus, Block Grant funds have been and 
will ~ontinue to be allocated directly to community agencies via the Division's 
current contracting procedures and are viewed as part of the overall allocation 
of mental health resources within any given county. 

In past fiscal years, New Jersey was able to take advantage of the carry 
forward provision in the Block. Grant Legislation. This c=:arry forward balance 
(which was close to $.S million in Fiscal Year 198'), was primarily due to 
continued Federal commitments and funding to Centers funded under the 
former Community Mei;ital Health Center's Act during Fiscal Year 1982 and 
which continued up to September, 1982. In previous years, this has allowed the 
State to minimize the impact of reduced Federal allocations as well as to 
provide for expansion of services to target populations. Unfortunately, in 

*A detailed description of this public review process was submitted with past 
applications. County mental healtt:' plans ..!re available for public review by contacting. 
individual county mental health boards. A listing for each county mental health board 1s 
included as Appendix Vt. 
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Fiscal Year 1986, there was only just over $400,000 available and the carry 
forward balance was exhausted in FY'87. No additional Federal funds have been 
made avaiiable to New Jersey for mental health services since the onset of the 
Block Grant and, indeed, the State is faced with impending cuts should the 
reauthorization incorporate the new "equity" formula without a hold harmless 
clause. However, new State funds were allocated ln order to help mitigate the 
original reduction in Federal funding in order to maintain critical programs and 
to continue expansion of core services ln unserved areas and for underserved 
populations. 

2. Allocations 

A breakdown of the Division of Mental Health and Hospitals' spending plan for 
Fiscal Year 1988, by Center, appears in Table II. In Table III, an estimated 
number of clients to be served in Fiscal Year 1988 is apportioned by funding and 
program element. 

In Fiscal Years 198.5 and 1986, over 4.1 million dollars was set aside (or 
approximately 4096 of the Block Grant allocation) for new or expanded 
programs/services in Centers in high urban need and high rural need areas for 
services to underserved populations and for several disturbed children and 
adolescents. A breakdown of the total allocations to these Centers by the 
above noted areas appears in Table IV. Table V shows the estimated number of 
clients served by Block Grant recipients by Center and program element. 

In all cases, allocatjon of Block Grant funds is made ·to Centers eligible to 
receive such funding under the requirements of the Omnibus Budget 
Recondlia tion Act (Section 191.5, subsection (c)). · 

It should be noted that the legislation prohibits the State from allocating Block 
Grant funds for provision of inpatient services, as formerly allowable, and New 
Jersey has complied with this provision. Approximately one million dollars was 
grant.ed to Community mental Health Centers in ~ew Jersey in Fiscal Year 
1981 for inpatient services. Since that time, the hospitals affected have 
negotiated with the Health Department to have these cuts picked up within 
their reimbursement structure in accordance with State Regulations. Thus, 
there was minimal impact ln the area of inpatient service delivery. It is 
important to note that, given these constraints, the Division of Mental Health 
and Hospitals' focus has be~n to reallocate funding on need to support 
ambulatory care programs v.:hich divert persons from all inpatient ·psychiatric 
care and permit shorter..:term hospitalization. 

3. New Programs and Services Initiated in Accordance with the lOCJra Set Aside 
Reguirement 

The Division of Mental Health and Hospitals will continue its compliance with 
the 1096 set aside requirements as described below, by the allocation of Block 
Grant funds to Centers in high urban need and high rural need areas and for 
children's services. Approximately $.5.1 million or .5096 of the amount of the 
mental health portion of the Block Grant was allocated for new or expanded 
services, as noted above, to these Centers in Fiscal Years 198.5 and 1986. 
Additional allocations for those programs were also granted in Fiscal Years 
1987 and 1988. The methodology utilized to determine these allocations ls 
described in the "Progress Report" section of this application. 
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Table VI shows new programs and/or service activi t ies for severely disturbed 
children and adolescents initiated and provided in Fiscal Year 198.5 under the 
10% set aside requirements for the mental health portion of the Block Grant. 

Table VII depicts new comprehensive community mental health programs and/or 
service activities for unserved areas or underserved populations initiated and 
provided in Fiscal Year 198.5 in accordance with the 1096 set aside requirement. 

Table VIII indicates new comprehensive community mental health programs 
and/or service activities for severely disturbed children and adolescents and for 
unserved areas or underserved populations provided in Fiscal Year 1986. It 
should also be noted that those new programs initiat ed in Fiscal Year 198.5 were 
continued in Fiscal Year 1986. 

Tables VI, VII and VIII also summarize the rationale for the selection of each 
program, the objectives of each program and indicate that the objectives were 
met in Fiscal Year 198.5 and Fiscal Year 1986. 

As noted in these tables the new comprehensive community mental health 
programs and/or service activities funded were primarily for Centers in high 
urban need and high rural need areas. of the State and were selected through 
application of the Regional Need-Based Planning Methodology and the County-
Based Need Assessment Process, both described earlier. Additionally, a State 

·plan for expansion of children's services was also initiated in FY'87. Other new 
funding was allocated to identified underserved populations (such as inmates in 
county jails) and populations identi!ied as underserved in county mental heal th 
~anL . 
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Table VI 
New Services for Children/Adolescent - FY'SS 
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Table Vr. 

New Services for Children/Adolescent - FY'85 (cor:.t 'd. ) 
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Table VII 
~ew Services in FY'85 for Underserved Areas /Po~ulat io~s 
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~ew Services in FY'85 for Underserved Areas/Po~ulations (cont'd. ) 
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Table VII 

New Services in FY'85 for Underserved Areas/Po~ulations (cor.t'd. ) 
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Table VIIr(cont'd. ) 
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Al.COHOL/DRUG/MENT AL~r,fiiJ, BLOCK GRANT 
FEDERAL FY ' 2 , 7 M 

ALCOHOL/DRUG 
BLOCK 

10,032 . (48.2696) 

MENTAL HEAL TH 
BLOCK 

10,755 (.5f.7496) 

ALCOHOL/DRUG BLOCK GRANT 
FY '88-I0 ,.022· --

DRUG BLOCK . 
6,521. (6,96) 

- 109 - I/. il,X 

ATTACH.t-:E :~ T l 



WOMEN'S SERVICES 
562* (16\) 

..., ' 
ALCOHOL BLOCK CRANT 
FEDERAL FY 187-3.511 M 

ALCOHOLJSM TREATMENT 
SERVICES 

2,667 (76\) 

ATTACHMENT 1-A 

•These funds in addition to those identified on Attachment 15 comply with the 
Public Health Services Act, Section 1916(c)(l4) for new and/or expanded alcohol 
and drug abuse services for women. 

Alcoholism Treatment Services - Funds provided through 14 Grcmt:s .to county 
govemments !or the provision .of alcoholism 
treatment services through nineteen 
subcontracts to local providers. 

Prevention Funds provided through 20 Grants to private 
nonprofit corporatioM !or community based 
prevention services. 

••Administration These costs are included in the total costs !or 
prevention and treatment services; they 
include the negotiated indirect cost rate 
( 29% ) of direct salaries !or DOA employees. 
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DRUG BLOCK GRANT 
FEDERAL FY 88 - 6,521 

PREVENTION 
2,465 (38%) 

DRUG TREATMENT SERVICES 
4,056 (62%). 

ATTACHMENT 1-B 

-

Drug Treatment Services Funds provided through 22 Health Service 
Contracts to priiate, nonprofit ag~ncies, 
local government and hospitals for pro-
vision of residential treatment services, 
outpatient methadone maintenance services, 
and inpatient intermediate medical units. 

Prevention 

*Administration 

- - Funds provided through 50 contracts to 
private, nonprofit corporations, local 

·gove~nments, hospitals, etc., to support 
community based prevention efforts; · 
22 of the grantees which provide drug .treat-
ment services are contracted to provide 
prevention services as well. 
These costs are included in the total costs 
for prevention and treatment services. 
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1. Contact 609 - Ala-call 87-295 

2. Trenton State College 87-310 

3. Rutgers - The State Universit:r 87- 4661\U: 

4. Bergen County Council on 87-196AIC 
Alcoh:>lisn 

5. N.J. State Police 87-284AIC 

6. Signed Help for Substance Deparbnental . · 
Aruse AQieenent. 

1. Sanerset County Comcil Pending 
on AloolDlism 

8. Sanerset County Comcil 87-222AIC 
on Alcoh:>li!III 

Attachmen t H 
1987 ADM BLOC~ GRANT 

CONTRACT LIST 
Division of Alcoholism 

$60,000 Prevention: 1/1/87 Start Date: A statewide al<Xlh:>lisn 
lntline providing al<Xlh:>lism information and referral 
servioes to lmividuals experiencing alcoh:>l related 
proo1ems·. 

$45,608 Prevention: 1/1/87 Start Date: Provision of statewide 
educational p1.og1.a11B in several fonnats targeted to 
aloolDlisn sei:vice pereol'Wlel; outreach sei:vioes to 
other private aol pj>lic services to p.t.UIOt:e under-
staming ·and awareness of aloolDlisn use and misuse. 

$59,100 Prevention: 6/1/87 Start Date: Provision of sch:>lar-
ship awan:1s to the three week smmer Scmol of 
AloolDI Studies to 'facilitate CXJUD9elor oertification 
for aloolDli.sm sei:vice pe.roornael. 

Prevention: 9/1/87 Start Date: Provision of CXJUJ1ty based $5,600~ -
student awareness se.rvioes to .red uoe the incidence of 
teen age d.runk driving. 

$13,630 Prevention; 1/1/87 Start Date: Provision of 
mmive EAP services to facilitate early intervention 
on behalf of State Police eaployees aid their 
fanilies • . 

_$2,600 Prevention: Developne:11t of ewcational services to 
ensure the al<Xlh:>lit111 <XJ11Stituency to provide special-
ized services to hearing inprlred alcoh:>lics. 

$60,000 Treabnent: 2/1/87 Start Date: Provision of early 
inte.rvention services to tnu>led youth through 
te.wn screening aol provision of oounseling and 
fanily servioes. 

$13,000*' P.revention/lfanen: 9/1/87: ~rehensive OOlD'lty based 
al<Xlh:>lism CXJlJJlCil targeting piblic cllifill'ellP.S, 
education and prevention activities focusing on 
the specific needs of aloolDlic wanen. 

* Grant partially funded through 1987 AlM BG funds . 
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Nl\ME CF 1\GEJCY rnANI'tO. 1987 00 ANARD - ·-~---------

9. Atlantic County Council 87-227 $25;525 
on Alcotolism 

10. Rutgers - The State 87-71-NAR $15,000** 
University 

11. Passaic C'.oonty COUncil Pending $25,000Hflt 
on Alooholism 

12. Atlantic County COUncil Pending $25,000Hflt 
on Alcx:,hol ism 

lJ. Bergen Council on Pending $25,000Hflt 
Alooholism 

14. cape May Council Pending $25,000Hflt 
on Alcotolism 

15. Huntermn Council on Pending $25,000Hflt 
Alooholim 

16. Meroer Council on Pending $25,000Hflt 
Alooholim 

H St.JR>lenental provided through IHlAC Grant 
Hitt J\Wrox.imately $12,000 of this total will be provided 

through 1987 AIM 00 funds. 

TYPE . .NI) LEVEL <F SERVICE 

Prevention; 9/l/87cx:nprehensive county based alooh:>lism 
oouncil targeting piblic awareness, education and 
prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of alooh:>lic wanen. 
Prevention: 6/1/87* start date: provision of sdnlarship 
awards to current and potential alooh:>Usm eervioe 
personnel to prmote counselor oertification. 

Prevention/Wallen: 9/1/87: cx:nprehensive county based 
alooholism council taTijetlng piblic awareness, education 
and prevention activities focusing on the specific 
needs of alooh:>lic wanen. 
Prevention/Wallen; 9 /1/87: omprehensive county based 
alooh:>lism council taTIJeting public awareness, education 
and prevention activities f~ing on the specific needs 
of alootx:>Uc wanen. )(., 
Prevention/Wallen; 9 /1/87: start date cmt>rehensive 0 

county based alooholism eouhcil taTijeting pmlic arare- I 

ness, education and prevention activities focusing 
on the specific needs of alooholic wanen. M 

.-I 
Prevention/tfanen; 9 /1/87: CXl'fl)rehensive county based .-I 

alootx:>Usm council targeting piblic awareness, education 
and preventicm activities focusing on the specific needs 
of alootx:>lic wanen. 
Prevention/Wcmen: 9/1/87; CXl'fl)n!hensive county based 
al<'x>tDlism council target1ng piblic awareness, education 
and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of alootx:>Uc wanen • 

. Prevent.J.on/Wcmen: 9/1/87: CXl'fl)rehensive county based 
alootx:>lism council target1ng piblic awareness, education 
and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
·of alootx:>lic wanen. 



tW'1E (F AGEH:Y rnANl' II). 1987 00 ANARD TYPE AR> IBVFL CF SfflVICE 

17. Middlesex Council Pending $25,000*** · Prevention/Wanen; 9/1/87: CXJll)rehensive COlDlty based 
on Alcnhollmt aloomllsn oouncil targeting pibllc awareness, education 

and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of alooh>lic wate1. 

18. National Council on Pending $25,000*** I>revention/Wanen; 9 /1/87; CXJll)rehensive COlDlty based 
Al<X>hollsm of North aloomllsn council . targeting pibllc awareness, education 
Jersey (Essex Co.) and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 

of alooh>Uc wanen. 
19. National Council on Pending $25,000*** Prevention/lfanen: 9/1/871 <Xltl)rehensive county based 

Alooh>Umt of ala:lhollmt oomicil targeting pibllc awareness, education 
M:>mo.Jth County and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 

of ala:lholic wanen. 
20. Union County Council Pending $25,000*** Prevention/Wanen; 9/1/87: CXJll)rehensive county based 

on Alooh>llmt aloomllmt council targeting public awareness, education 
and .prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of aloomlic wanen. , 

21. tO\ of Ooean County Pending $25,000*** Preventloo/tfcmen1 9/1/87: CXJll)rehellSive county based 
alooh:>Usn oouncil targeting -pibllc awareness, education 
and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs I 
of ala:lholic wanen. 

rl 

22. to\ of Morris County Pending $25,000•** Preventlon/Wanen; 9/1/87; ca11>rehensive county based rl 

ala:lhollsn oouncll targeting public awareness, education 
and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of ala:lhollc wanen. 

23. Sussex County Council Pending $25,000*** Prevention/Wanen; 9/1/87; CClll)rehelmive county based 
on Alooh>llmt alooh:>11£111 oouncil target,lng public awareness, education 

and prevention activities focusing on the specific needs 
of aloomlic wanen. 

I 

24. Trl-<ounty Council Pending $25,000*** Prevention/Wanen; 9/1/871 CXlll)rehensive county based 
on Alooh>llmt ala:lhollmt oouncll serving three .counties targeting 

(Burlington, CanJen, public awareness, education and prevention activities 
Glouoester) . focusing on the specific needs of ala:lholic wanen. 

25. Scmerset County Council Pending $25,000*** Prevention/Wanen; 9 /1/87; <Xltl)rehel1Sive county based 
on Alooh>limt ala:lhollmt council serving three rounties targeting 

public awareness, education and prevention activities 
focusing on the specific needs of aloomllc wanen. 



Nl\ME CF M»CY 

26. Salem/eurberland 
COlmil on 
Alcrlnllsm 

27. ~rris County 

28. Burlington County 

29 . Bergen County Health 
Department 

JO. Sanerset County 
Jl. Mercer County 
37.. Essex County 

JJ. Canden County 

rnANr tO. 1987 BG .AWARI) TYPE AR> LEVEL CF SERVICE 

Pending $25,000*** Prevention/Wanen: 9/1/87: ccq,rehensive ooonty based 

87-206-AIC $116,578 

87-114 -AIC $182,939 

87-103-AIC $91,875 

87-151-AIC $96,285 
87-J-AIC $ 7,500 

87-106-AIC $82,484 

87-8-AIC $91,154 

alcnh>lism <X;JUDCil serving three CXJUJlties (lli:>lic awareness, 
education and prevention activities focusing on the 
specific needs of alcnh>lic wanen. 
Treatment Hospital based detoxification eervioes - 18 
beds; Treatment/W.:men - wanen' s halfway muse - 16 bed. 
Treatment: Hospital based detoxification facility - 25 
beds1 freestanding outpatient service: Treatment/Wanen -
wanen • s hafway oouse - 20 beds. - -

Treatment: freestanding residential detoxification 
treatment facility - 13 beds, Treabnent/tfanen - ·lfanen's 
halfway muse - 20 beds. 
Treatment/Wallen: wanen • s halfway muse - 14 beds. 
Treatment/Wallen: WCJnen's Halfway House services. 
Treatment: freestanding residential alcrlnli!lll treatment 
facility, residential services: Treatment,'M.uet; wanen's 
halfway muse - 14 beds. 

Treatment1 Hospital based detoxification services - 20 
bed: Treatment/Wallen: fffllale halfway Bouse eervioes. 
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In\: .EM.ilQiw LIST C7 TO BE FUEED wrm 1988 MM BG rota; 

Prevention Grants 

l. Contact "609" 
2. Trenton State College 
3. N.J. State Police 

4. UMDNJ - Rutgers 
5. Bergen Council on AlC"Ooolism 
6. Cape May Council on Alcooolism 
7. Hunterdon Council on AlC'Ooolism 
8. Mercer Council on AlC'Ooolism 
9. Middlesex Council on Alcooolism 
10. National Council on Alcooolism of North Jersey (Essex Co.) 
11. National Council on AlC'OOOlism Momnlth County 
12. National Council on AlC'Ooolism of Morris County 
13 . National Council on Alcooolism of Ocean County 
14. Passaic Council on Alcooolism 
15. Salen and Cunberland Council on Al·cooolism 
16. Sanerset Council on AlC'Ooolism, 
17 • Sussex Council on Alcooolism 
18. Union Council on Alcooolism 
19. Tri-County-Council on Alcooolism 
20. Atlantic County Council on AlC'OOOlism 

Treatment Grants 

21. Atlantic County 
22. Bergen County 
23. Burlington County 
24. Essex County 
25. Camden County 
26. Gloucester County 
27. Hudson County 
28. Mercer County 
29. Middlesex County 
30. Morm:iuth County 
31. Morris County 
32. Passaic County 
33. Salen County 
34. Union County 
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1981 ADM BLOCK GRANT 
CONTRACT LIST 

ATTACHMENT IV. 

Divlsioo of Narcotic and Drug Abuse Control 

Prevention 
Nu1111.! uf Al{eucy Contract I 1987 BG Award ~e and Level of Service• 

Archw,,y Programs 87-314 NAR -0- Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 

Bornert Memorial Hosp 85-186 NAR -0- Substance Abuse Assessment and Counseling 
In a hospital setting 

Uuyshorc Youth Services 87-59 NAR 15,410 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 

Bridge (The) 87-110 NAR 23, tl5 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free 

llriek1,,w11 Oul1·cuch Center, Inc. 87-18 NAR 6,600 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 

H11rdcllc Tomlin Hospital 86-175 NAR -0- Substance Abuse Assessment and Counseling 
in a hospital setting 

B11rli11glu11 Cu. Buurd of 87-61 NAR 13,208 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 
I ·1i11scn freeholders 

C11111den < 'ou11ly (Turning Poinl) 87-63 NAR · 61,640 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

l :upc I\J11y c :ounly UourJ of · 87-274 NAR 29,719 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 
Chm .. .a Frccholdt:rs 

Chi ldrcn's l'sych1u tri\! Ctr 87-68 NAR ~8,337 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

City of Eust Oruuge 87-65 NAR 18,712 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

Community Guidunce Ce11tcr 87-16 NAR 59,438 Pri mory Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

• Level of Service Definitions on puge 

r--..... ..... 
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Prevention 
N1une of Agc11cy Contract # 1987 BG Award .:!:Y£e and Level of Service• 

I J. CUHA, Inc. 87-24 N AR 128,782 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

14. Demon llousc, Inc 87-25 NAR 25,316 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

15. Depurtment of Educution Memo•• 169,099 Substance Abuse Education and Prevention 
Memorandum of Agreement to schools, agencies end communities 

throughout New Jersey 

I ti. Discovery Institute 87-62 NAR -0- Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 

17. Family Ouid1111ce Ctr 87-60 NAR 15,410 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
of Warren County 

18. Fttmily Service/Child 87-10 N AR 61,639 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Guiduncc Center 

I~- Freehold Area Ho::;l'ital 85-185 NAR -0- Substance Abuse Assessment end Counseling 
in a hospital selling I . t--4 

~:w. Hispanic llettlth 87-29 NAR 28,618 Outpatient Drug Free lnter,vention Services 
<X) 
,-f 
,-f 

''. I. Hope House, Inc. 87-72 NAR 18,712 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

-, -, lluntt!rdon Drug Awarene::is 87-20 NAR 17,611 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

:! J. II 1111 terdu11 Me died I Center 87-89 NAR , 11,007 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

H . l11legrity l11c. - Newark 87-22 NAR 126,580 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

25. In lercoun ty Counci I on 87 -19 NAR 22,014 Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 
Drug Abuse Outpatient Drug Free Intervention _Services 

• -Level of Service Definitions on page 



Prevention 
Name of A~ Contract # 1987 BG Award Type and Level of Service• 

26. Institute for Human 87-28 NAR 15,410 Outpatient Drug Fre<> Jnt<>rvention Servicf:'s 
Development 

27. JFK Medical Center (Twp of 
Woodbridge, Way Counseling Ctr) 86-501 NAR 80,934 Outpatient Drug Fr<'P. lntrrvrntion ~rrvir,Pc: 

28. Morristown Memorial Hosp 86-213 NAR -0- Primary PMwmtio11/E11rlv h1l1irvt•11liri11 

29. Mount Carmel Guild 87-56 N AR 23,115 Outpatient Drug frN• lnfrrvN1tio11 SPrvif'••s 

30. Newark Renaissance House 87-31 NAR 16,510 Outpatient Drug FreP. Jnt,-rv<>ntiori S<'rvi<>PS 

31. New Brunswick Counseling 87-30 NAR 41,827 Outpatient Drug PreC' lnt<'rvenlion Servif•M 

32. Newton Memorial Hosp 85-221 NAR -0- Substance Abuse Assecistnf'nt Anrl Cou11sP.ling 
In a hospital setting 

33. New Well Rehabilitat,on Ctr 87-32 NAR 91,358 Outpatient Drug Frer l11h~rvt•nt1011 Sf'rvi<'es 

34. North Essex Dev/Action 87-27 NAR 41,622 Outpatient Drug Free lr1lt•rvNilion S<'rvi<'es °' " r-1 
r-1 .. 35. Orange City 87-23 NAR 61,639 Outpatient Drug Free lnt11rventlon Services 

36·. Overlook Hospital 87-11 NAR 29,719 Outpatient Drug Free lntE'rventlon Services 

37. Princeton Corner House 87-58 NAR 49,531 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

38. Proceed Inc. 87-69 NAR 36,323 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

39. Raritan Bay Health Services 87-255 NAR 38,524 Outpatient Drug Free lntf'rventlon Services 

40. Reality House, Inc. 87-14 NAR 69,941 Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Servi<;es 

41. Rutgers - The State University 87-71 N AR 15,500 Education & Training. Stntewide Community 
Organization (SCOP) 

42. SODAT, Inc. 87-13 N AR 57,236 O1;1tpatient Drug Free lntervPntion Servi<'es 

• Level of Service Definitions on page 
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43. 

44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

Prevention 
Name of Agency Contract# 

Soul-0-llouse 87-17 NAR 

Straight & Narro_w, Inc. 87-15 NAR 

Together Inc. 87-21 NAR 

Toms River Outreach Ctr 87-26 NAR 

Wall Youth Center 86-32~ NAR 

Wayne General Hospital 85-184 NAR 

West Jersey Hosp 85-201 NAR 

Women's Resource Center 87-66 NAR 

• Level of Service Definitions on page 

1987 BG Award 

134,285 

126,580 

46,230 

, 48,431 

-0-

-0-

-0-

20,913 

Type and Level SPr_v_!ce • 

Outpatient Drug Free lnterventiou s,.,rvicf's 

Outpatient Drug Fre~ lntr.rvcntion Scrvi<'f"S 

Outpatient Drug Free lntrrvcntion Servic~s 

Outpatient Drug Free lntf'rvrntion Sf'rvic>rs 

Primary Prevention/f.erlv Int ,.rvr.11 t ion 

Substance Abuse Assessm,.,nl nnc1 ,,ounseling 
in e hospital setting 

Substance Abu!le t\s!le!l!'lmflnl nnti roun!lt'linR 
in a hospital setting 

Outpatient Drug Free lntrrvPntion R.-rvlf>Pc: 

0 
N 
rl 

I 



Treatment 
Name of A~ Contract I 1987 BG Award Type and Level of ~e~_~_i<":_C • 

5 l. Burlington Co Board of 87-43 NAR -0- Residential Drug free 
Chosen Freeholders 

52. Camden Co (Turning Pt.) 
. 

87-91 NAR 230,186 Residential Orug frf>e, MP,thnilnn" M11int,-111uu•P, 
Intermediate Mctlic11I Unit 

53. Christ Hospital 86-272 NAR -0- Substnnce Abuse AssessnH•nt nnrl f'o1111s,-ting 
in a Hospit11I Setting 

54. City of East Orange 87-87 NAR 94,85~ Methadone MaintenAnl"P 

55. CURA, Inc. 87-35 NAR 197,090 Residential Drug free 

56. Damon House, Inc. • 87-53 NAR 237,125 Residential Drug fre(' 

57. Essex Substance Abuse 87-38 NAR -0- Methadone Malnt<'nflnl"P 
Treatment Center 

58. Feith Farm 87-46 NAR 64,670 Residential Drug Free .-4 

-~ 
N 
.-4 

59. Hunterdon Medical Center 87-90 NAR 11,007 Methadone Maintenance 

60. Integrity, Inc. 87-36 NAR 274,080 Residential Drug Free 

61. lntercounty Council on 87-45 NAR 69,555 Methadone Maintenance 
Drug Abuse 

62. Institute for Human 87-42 NAR 416,805 Residential Drug Free. MethAclone M11i11tN1111u•P 
Development 

63. Mount Carmel Guild 87-85 NAR 82,120 Intermediate Medical Unit 

64. Newark Renaissance House S.7-34 NAR 123,180 Residential Drug Free 

65. New Brunswick Counseling 87-54 NAR 115,925 Methadone MA in tenance 

• Level of Service Definitions on page 



Treatment 
Name of Agency . Contract# 

66 . Plainfield Treatment Center 87-41 N AR 

67. Raritan Bay Health Serv. 87-256 NAR 

68. St. Barnabas Medical Ctr 85-220 N AR 

69. St. Clare's Hosp Ital 85-222 NA R 

• 
70. S.M.A.R.T. 87-22fi NAR 

71. So. ,Jersey Drug Treatment 87-50 NAR 

72. Straight & Narrow, Inc. 87-44 NAR 

t 

* Le. el of Service Deflnl lions on page 

1987 BG Award 

123,645 

68,500 

-0-

-0-

41,230 

71,665 

289,475 

Type and Level or ~e-~~i<'e• 

Meth1;1done Mninten11nc(' 

Methndone Mainten11n<"P 

Substance AbusP Ass<'c;c;,n,-,11 t 011'1 Cnun~f'li11g 
in a hospi t11I setting 

Substance Abuse AssPss111f'11t 1111ft ro,111s"lii11r 
In a hospitnl sPtting 

Vocational Trnining 

Methadone Malntenan<'e 

Residential Orug FrPP. nn:v rnrf' 

N 
N 
rl 
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Primary Prevention/Early Intervention 

Counseling end support services for adolescents experiencing stress, end whose peer, family nnd <:<>hool 
problems are acted out through the use end/or misuse of drugs or alcohol or ere <lisplnyin~ 
dysfunctional behavior (truancy, vendelism, etc) nnd ore considered "high risk." 

Outpatient Drug Free Intervention Services 

Assessment for applicants whose individual, group, end/o_r family counseJlng displays A pnttern or nbm:(' 
less frequent then 2-3 times per week with problem durntlon less than 18 mm:;. (opinf(' or nu,.rlif'RI 
addiction not considered for this modality) 

Residential Drug Free 

Medical/substance use assessment, medical services, counseling (Individual, group, family) for 
applicants who display e heavy pattern or abuse and/or addiction. Social syntems frnl{mPnterl or nh~Pnt, 
pattern or drug use severe enough to preclude educational/vocational erfort. History or nntlsof'inl 
behavior for extended period of time usuelly In excess or five years. 

Intermediate Medical Unit 

Inpatient detoxification for applicents who are experiencing severe medical and/or mejor psyf'hlntrlc 
problems and require hospital treatment. 

Methadone Maintenance 

Medical assessment and administration or methadone, counseling services for appllcanl!I dependent on 
opiate drugs for at least one year, except as specified In FDA Regulations. Drug pattern hes pre<-ludr<l 
educational/vocational Involvement at time of treetment. 

Day Care 

Assessment or substance use, coum1ellng and support services for applicants who evidence a pettern or 
abuse less then 4tlmes weekly with problems or up to 24 months. Social support, weakened but not 
ebsent, educetlonal end vocational Involvement mlnlmel. Antlsoch1l behavior of up to three yrnrir:i. 

'C\-l 
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Appendix VI 

Administrators 

County Mental Health Boards 

Northern Region 

Nancy Willick, Administrator 
Bergen Co. Mental Health Board 
Community Services Bldg. 
327 East Ridgewood A venue 
Paramus, NJ 076.52 

Ernest Kosa, Administra.tor 
Sussex Co. Mental Health Board 
17.5 High Street 
Newton, NJ 07860 

John Carman, Administrator 
Pas.sale Co. Mental Health Board 
Co. Administration Bldg. 
First Floor 
317 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Paterson, NJ 07'03 

Grace-Ann Haughton, Administrator 
Hudson Co. Mental Health Board 
Meadowview Hospital 
59 .5 County A venue 
Secaucus, NJ 07094 

William Lehr, Administrator 
Morris Co. Mental Health Board 
Cn 900 
Morristown, NJ 07960 

Karen Rosanoff, Administrator 
Warren Co. Mental Health Board 
P.O. Box 1..5 
Belvidere, NJ 07823 

Central Region 

Essex Co. Mental Health Board 
P.O. Box .500 
12.5 Fairview Avenue 
Cedar Grove, NJ 07009 

Patricia McNally, Administrator 
Somerset Co. Mental Health Board 
Richard Hall CMHC 
.500 North Bridge Street 
Bridgewater, NJ 08807 

Lucille Traina, Administrator 
Middlesex Co. Mental Health Board 
701 Amboy A venue 
Woodbridge, NJ 0709.5 

James Eddleton, Administrator 
Union Co. Mental Health Board 
Union Co. Administration Bldg. 
Elizabeth, NJ 07207 

William Wood, Administrator 
Monmouth Co. Mental Health Board 
P.O. Box 12'-' 
Freehold, NJ 07728-12-'.5 

Jane Silver, Ed.O., Administrator 
Ocean Co. Mental Health Board 
CN 2191 
Toms River, NJ 087.53 

Angelo OiOrio, Administrator 
Hunterdon Co. Mental Heal th f\oard 
Hunterdon Co. Administration Bldg. 
Main Str~et 
Flemington, NJ 08822. · 

Hugh Adams, Administrator 
Mercer Co. Mental Health Board 
640 S. Broad Street 
Trenton, NJ 086.S0 

fJi.'x' 
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Southern Region 

Gary A. Miller, Administrator 
Burlington Co. Mental Health Board 
Raphael Meadow Comprehensive Health Center 
Woodlane Road 
Mt. Holly, NJ 08060 

David Pratt, Mental Health Coordinator 
Cumberland Co. Mental Health Board 
790 E. Commerce Street 
Bridgeton, NJ 08302 

Peter Molnar, D.D. 
Camden Co. Mental Health Board 
Central Services Building 
Camden Co. Health Services Center 
Lakeland Road 
Blackwood, NJ 08012 

Kathleen Spinosi, Administrator 
Gloucester Co. Mental Health Board 
Gloucester Municipal Co. Office 
251 Delsea Drive 
Deptford, NJ 08096 

Michael Gallagher, Administrator 
-Atlantic Co. Mental Health Board 
201 Shore Road 
3rd Floor, A Wing 
Northfield, NJ 0822, 

Patricia DeVaney, Administrator 
Cape May Co. Mental Health Board · 
Planning Board-Library Board Office Bldg. 
Cape May Court House, NJ 08210 

Jane Masker, Administrator 
Salem Co. Mental Health Board 
R.R. 112, Box 346 
Woodstown, NJ 08098 
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